CONTRA
COSTA
COUNTY

Employees’ Retirement Association

AGENDA

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING

SECOND MONTHLY MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
February 27, 2019 The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:

1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Accept comments from the public.
3. Approve minutes from the January 23, 2019 meeting.

CLOSED SESSION

4. The Board will go into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 to evaluate the
performance of the following public employee:

Title: Chief Executive Officer

5. The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) to
confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation:

a. Fernandezv. CCCERA, et al., Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case No.
CIVMSN17-036

b. Contra Costa County Deputy Sheriffs Association, et al., v. Board of Retirement of
CCCERA, et al., Supreme Court of the State of California, Case No. S247095

6. The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) to
confer with legal counsel regarding the initiation of litigation (one case).

OPEN SESSION

7. Consider and take possible action to adopt the actuarial valuation report of Other Post-
Employment Benefits as of December 31, 2018.

8. Review of total portfolio performance for period ending December 31, 2018.
a. Presentation from Verus
b. Presentation from staff

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




10.

11.

12.

13.

Information session on retirement process.
Information regarding fire standby pay for Contra Costa County Fire Protection District.
Annual Statement of Compliance with Board Resolutions.

Consider authorizing the attendance of Board:
a. CRCEA Spring 2019 Conference, April 14-17, 2019, San Diego, CA.
b. Advanced Investments Management, IFEBP, April 29-May 2, 2019, Philadelphia,
PA. (Note: Conflict with Meeting)
c. SACRS 2019 Spring Conference, May 7-10, 2019, Lake Tahoe, CA.
d. Annual Conference and Exhibition, NCPERS, May 18-22, 2019, Austin, TX. (Note:
Conflict with Meeting)

Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item

CONTRA
(;05'11-\‘ ‘ ‘ ERA #3
COUNTY
Employees’ Retirement Association
MINUTES

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
January 23, 2019 The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California

Present: Candace Andersen, Scott Gordon, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll, Jay Kwon, David
MacDonald, John Phillips, Todd Smithey, Jerry Telles and Russell Watts

Absent: William Pigeon

Staff: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer; Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer;
Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer; Karen Levy, General Counsel; Wrally
Dutkiewicz, Compliance Officer; Anne Sommers, Administrative/HR Manager; Henry
Gudino, Accounting Manager; Tim Hoppe, Retirement Services Manager; and Colin
Bishop, Member Services Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Christopher Boucher ~ Wiley Price & Radulovich LLP

1. Pledge of Allegiance

The Board, staff and audience joined in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Telles was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

2. Accept comments from the public

No member of the public offered comment.

3.  Approval of Minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes from the November 28 and December 12, 2018 meetings.
(Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

Kwon was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957.6 and 54956.9(d)(1).

The Board moved into open session.

4. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54957.6.


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#3



10.

Page 2
January 23, 2019

There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1).

Consider and take possible action to adopt a cost-of-living increase for retirees as of April 1,
2019

Dunn reviewed how the cost-of-living (COLA) increase is determined noting the actual amount is
dependent on the tier of the retiree. She noted a letter from Segal is attached with recommendations.

It was M/S/C to adopt a cost-of-living increase for retirees as of April 1, 2019. (Yes: Andersen,
Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

Consider and take possible action to issue a Request for Proposal for IRC 457(b) Deferred
Compensation Plan Services

Dunn reported CCCERA recently became aware that Contra Costa County has issued an RFP for a
deferred compensation provider and since CCCERA is a subset of Contra Costa County’s provider,
this would be a good time to issue an RFP for a deferred compensation provider to see what options
are available to CCCERA.

It was M/S/C to issue a Request for Proposal for IRC 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan Services.
(Yes; Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Smithey, Telles and Watts)

Consider and take possible action to adopt Board of Retirement Resolution 2019-1, Funding of
1.R.C. Section 115 Trust for Other Post-Employment Benefits

Strohl reviewed the background on the IRC Section 115 Trust for Other Post-Employment Benefits
and asked the Board to adopt the resolution indicating that the intention is that the trust will be
prefunded over a 30-year period.

It was M/S/C to adopt Board of Retirement Resolution 2019-1, Funding of IRC Section 115 Trust for
Other Post-Employment Benefits. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Smithey,
Telles and Watts)

Consider authorizing the attendance of Board:

a. There was no action taken on this item. Cll Spring Conference, Council of Institutional Investors,
March 4-6, 2019, Washington, DC.

Miscellaneous

(@) Staff Report —

Strohl reported that the C1O Quarterly Performance Report has be added alongside the Quarterly
Performance Review on CCCERA’s website.

(b) Outside Professionals’ Report -
None
(c) Trustees’ comments —

None



Page 3
January 23, 2019

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips,
Smithey, Telles and Watts)

Todd Smithey, Chairman David MacDonald, Secretary



Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#7
CONTRA
COSTA ‘ ‘ ‘ ERA
COUNTY
Employees’ Retirement Association
MEMORANDUM
Date: February 27, 2019
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Subject: Consider and take possible action to adopt the Actuarial VValuation Report of Post-

Employment Benefits as of December 31, 2018.

Background

On January 1, 2015, CCCERA became an independent employer separate from Contra Costa
County. The financial liability for retiree health benefit payments for County employees who
worked at CCCERA and retired prior to this date are included in the Contra Costa County’s
Irrevocable Trust for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) funding. CCCERA currently
provides payments to Contra Costa County for those retired employees.

For CCCERA employees who retired on or after January 1, 2015, CCCERA assumes the liability
of providing retiree health benefits. For the retiree health benefits provided those employees,
Milliman has prepared an actuarial valuation report of post-employment benefits for those
benefits in accordance with GASB 74 and 75 to determine the liability, annual actuarially
determined contribution (ADC) and required financial disclosures.

On November 28, 2018, CCCERA established an irrevocable IRC 115 Trust to fund benefits. On
January 23, 2019, the CCCERA Board of Retirement adopted Resolution 2019-1 resolving to
complete a biennial actuarial valuation and to annually fund the ADC on an amortization
schedule designed to achieve full funding over a 30 year period. The attached Actuarial
Valuation Report of Post-Employment Benefits other than Pensions assists with determining the
ADC for funding the irrevocable IRC 115 Trust.

Recommendation

Consider and take possible action to adopt the Actuarial Valuation Report of Post-Employment
Benefits as of December 31, 2018.

1355Wi||0wWay Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.521.3969 www.cccera.org


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#7



. ] ]
M I I I I ma n 2175 N. California Blvd., Suite 810
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
USA

Tel +1888 8814015
Fax +1 888 884 0329

milliman.com

February 18, 2019

Ms. Christina Dunn

Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, CA 94520

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as
of January 1, 2018 and GASB 74/75 Disclosures as of December 31, 2018

Dear Christina:

| am pleased to enclose above titled report for the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement
Association (“CCCERA”). In this report, we have prepared certain disclosures required by GASB
Statements No. 74 / 75 for the Contra Costa County Employee’s Retirement Association’s OPEB Plan
for staff employees and retirees for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2018.

If you have any questions or would like to review the report, please call me at (415) 394-3740.

Sincerely,

/oj 4

John R. Botsford, FSA, MAAA

enc.

Offices in Principal Cities Worldwide



Milliman Client Report

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees
as of January 1, 2018 and GASB 74/75 Disclosures as of December 31, 2018

Prepared by:

John R. Botsford
FSA, MAAA

Milliman, Inc.

2175 N. California Blvd., Suite 810
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Tel 888 881 4015 Fax 888 884 0329
milliman.com

February 18, 2019




. ] ]
M I I I I ma n 2175 N. California Blvd., Suite 810
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
USA

Tel +1888 8814015
Fax +1 888 884 0329

milliman.com

February 18, 2019

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221
Concord, CA 94520

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as
of January 1, 2018 and GASB 74/75 Disclosures as of December 31, 2018

At the request of the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association (“CCCERA”), we have
prepared an actuarial valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits as of January 1, 2018 for CCCERA’s
staff employees and retirees, and GASB 74 and 75 disclosures for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2018, to comply with Statements No. 74 and 75 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB).

In preparing this report, we relied, without audit, on information supplied by CCCERA’s staff. This
information includes but is not limited to employee census data, financial information and plan provisions.
While Milliman has not audited the financial and census data, they have been reviewed for
reasonableness and are, in our opinion, sufficient and reliable for the purposes of our calculations. If
any of this information as summarized in this report is inaccurate or incomplete, the results shown could
be materially affected and this report may need to be revised.

All costs, liabilities, rates of interest, and other factors for CCCERA have been determined on the basis
of actuarial assumptions and methods which are individually reasonable (taking into account the
experience of CCCERA and reasonable expectations); and which, in combination, offer our best
estimate of anticipated experience affecting CCCERA. Further, in our opinion, each actuarial
assumption used is reasonably related to the experience of the Plan and to reasonable expectations
which, in combination, represent our best estimate of anticipated experience for CCCERA.

This valuation report is only an estimate of the Plan’s financial condition as of a single date. It can
neither predict the Plan’s future condition nor guarantee future financial soundness. Actuarial
valuations do not affect the ultimate cost of Plan benefits, only the timing of CCCERA’s contributions.
While the valuation is based on an array of individually reasonable assumptions, other assumption
sets may also be reasonable and valuation results based on those assumptions would be different.
No one set of assumptions is uniquely correct. Determining results using alternative assumptions is
outside the scope of our engagement.

Future actuarial measurements may differ significantly from the current measurements presented in
this report due to such factors as the following: plan experience differing from that anticipated by the
economic or demographic assumptions; changes in economic or demographic assumptions;
increases or decreases expected as part of the natural operation of the methodology used for these
measurements (such as the end of an amortization period); and changes in plan provisions or
applicable law. Due to the limited scope of our assignment, we did not perform an analysis of the
potential range of future measurements. CCCERA has the final decision regarding the
appropriateness of the assumptions.

Offices in Principal Cities Worldwide



Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
February 18, 2019
Page 2

Actuarial computations presented in this report under GASB Statements No. 74 and 75 are for
purposes of assisting CCCERA in fulfilling its financial accounting requirements. The computations
prepared for this purpose may differ as disclosed in our report. The calculations in the enclosed report
have been made on a basis consistent with our understanding of CCCERA’s funding policy and goals.
The calculations in this report have been made on a basis consistent with our understanding of the
OPEB plan provisions described in Appendix A of this report, and of GASB Statements No. 74 and
75. Determinations for purposes other than meeting these requirements may be significantly different
from the results contained in this report. Accordingly, additional determinations may be needed for
other purposes.

Milliman’s work is prepared solely for the internal business use of CCCERA. To the extent that
Milliman's work is not subject to disclosure under applicable public records laws, Milliman’s work may
not be provided to third parties without Milliman's prior written consent. Milliman does not intend to
benefit or create a legal duty to any third party recipient of its work product. Milliman’s consent to
release its work product to any third party may be conditioned on the third party signing a Release,
subject to the following exceptions:

a) CCCERA may provide a copy of Milliman’s work, in its entirety, to CCCERA'’s professional
service advisors who are subject to a duty of confidentiality and who agree to not use Milliman’s
work for any purpose other than to benefit CCCERA.

b) CCCERA may provide a copy of Milliman’s work, in its entirety, to other governmental entities,
as required by law.

No third party recipient of Milliman's work product should rely upon Milliman's work product. Such
recipients should engage qualified professionals for advice appropriate to their own specific needs.
The consultants who worked on this assignment are actuaries. Milliman’s advice is not intended to be
a substitute for qualified legal or accounting counsel. The signing actuary is independent of the plan
sponsor. We are not aware of any relationship that would impair the objectivity of our work.

On the basis of the foregoing, we hereby certify that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the report
is complete and accurate and has been prepared in accordance with generally recognized and accepted
actuarial principles and practices which are consistent with the applicable Actuarial Standards of Practice
of the American Academy of Actuaries. The undersigned is a member of the American Academy of
Actuaries and meets the Qualification Standards of the American Academy of Actuaries to render the

actuarial opinion contained herein.
Sincerely, ;

John R. Botsford, FSA, MAAA
Principal and Consulting Actuary

Milliman



Milliman Client Report TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section Page

| SUMMARY

1] (Yoo [FTe3 1 (o] o [P PETP TP 1
S E=Ted (o | (o 0] Lo [PPSR PPTTRTRTRRPPPPN 1
KBY RESUIES ... ettt e e et s s eseessseseesssssssssnnssnnnnnnsnssnnnes 1
Actuarially Determined Contribution ..............cccoo o, 2
Rationale for Significant ASSUMPLIONS........cooiii i 2
Variability Of RESUIES .......ooiiiiiiie e 3
Il GASB 74/75 EXHIBITS
Exhibit 1. Net OPEB Liabilities .........ooiiiieiee e 4
Exhibit 2. Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liabilities .............ccoiiiiiiiii e 5
Exhibit 3. Changes in Net OPEB Liability .........ccooeiiiiiiiii e, 6
n GASB 75 EXHIBITS
Exhibit 4. Calculation of OPEB Expense and Deferred Inflows/Outflows ................... 7
Exhibit 5. Schedule of Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources ..........c.cc..o..... 8

v APPENDICES

Appendix A. Summary of Plan BenefitS ..o 9
Appendix B. Actuarial Cost Method and Assumptions.............coouviiiiiiiiiiiiiiicce e, 11
Appendix C. Summary of Participant Data................c..ccc 16
Appendix D. Glossary of KeY TeIMS ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiei et 17

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association i

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be
appropriate to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman
Recommends that third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION I. SUMMARY

Introduction

Milliman, Inc. (Milliman) has been retained by Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement
Association (‘CCCERA”) to provide an actuarial valuation of Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB)
Liabilities as of January 1, 2018 for its staff employees and retirees, and disclosures required by GASB
Statements No. 74 and 75 for CCCERA’s Staff OPEB Plan for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2018.

GASB 74 applies to financial reporting for public OPEB plans. Even if the plan does not issue standalone
financial statements, but rather is considered a trust fund of a government, it is subject to GASB 74.

GASB 75 governs the specifics of accounting for public OPEB plan obligations for employers. GASB 75
requires a liability for OPEB obligations, known as the Net OPEB Liability, to be recognized on the
balance sheets of employers. Changes in the Net OPEB Liability will be immediately recognized as
OPEB Expense on the income statement or reported as deferred inflows/outflows of resources
depending on the nature of the change.

Background

Staff employees who retire directly from CCCERA may receive certain retiree health benefits if they meet
certain eligibility requirements. CCCERA contracts with CalPERS for health benefits. CCCERA will
contribute an amount toward the cost of retiree health benefits for staff retirees consistent with the
bargaining agreements between CCCERA and various bargaining units. Appendix A provides a more
detailed summary of benefits.

Key Results

The following table summarizes key results. Exhibits 1 — 5 contain the information needed for the
preparation of accounting disclosures under GASB 74 and 75.

December 31, 2018

Net OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability $ 4,710,000
Fiduciary Net Position 2,542,000
Net OPEB Liability $ 2,168,000
Fiduciary Net Position as % of Total OPEB Liability 54.0%
Annual OPEB Expense for 2018 $ 479,000

Actuarially Determined Contribution for 2018

Service Cost as of January 1, 2018 $ 180,000
Amortization of Net OPEB Liability as of January 1, 2018 322,000
Interest to December 31, 2018 34,000
ADC as of December 31, 2018 $ 536,000
Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 1

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION I. SUMMARY

Actuarially Determined Contribution

CCCERA has adopted a funding policy to contribute to a Section 115 trust, the actuarially determined
contribution (ADC) each year. For this valuation, the ADC is defined as the annual service cost, plus
an amount to amortize the NOL over 30 years from 2018 on a level dollar basis, plus interest to account
for the timing of contributions during the year.

Rationale for Significant Assumptions

With any valuation of future benefits, assumptions of anticipated future events are required. If actual
events differ from the assumptions made, the actual cost of the plan will vary as well. A complete list
and description of the actuarial assumptions is presented in Appendix B.

Investment Rate of Return. We have assumed an investment rate of return of 6.75%, net of investment
expenses. This is based on the investment policy set by CCCERA for its Staff Plan OPEB trust and
managed by the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS). Please see Appendix B for additional
details supporting the assumed investment return.

Discount Rate. Under GASB 74 & 75, the discount rate should be the single rate that reflects the long-
term rate of return on OPEB plan investments that are expected to be used to finance the payment of
benefits. To the extent that OPEB plan assets along with expected future investment returns and
expected future contributions are sufficient to finance all OPEB benefits, the discount rate should be
based on the assumed investment on assets. CCCERA'’s current funding policy is to fund the
Actuarially Determined Contribution each fiscal year. Based on CCCERA'’s funding policy, plan assets
are projected to be sufficient to fund OPEB liabilities. Therefore, a discount rate of 6.75% was
assumed.

Health Cost Trend. We have assumed health costs will increase according to the health cost inflation
trend derived by using the “Getzen” model developed by the Society of Actuaries. A margin to reflect
the impact of the excise tax in future years is reflected in the assumed trend.

The CalPERS minimum contribution is assumed to increase by 3.25% per year. The minimum
contribution is indexed to the medical component of CPI. Over the past 10 years, medical CPI has
averaged approximately 3.1% per year.

Demographic Rates. The assumptions for mortality, turnover, retirement and disability used in this
valuation are based on the December 31, 2017 pension actuarial report from the Contra Costa County
Employees’ Retirement Association (CCCERA). Since CCCERA became a separate employer on
January 1, 2015, there is insufficient experience data on mortality, turnover, disability and retirement
rates for CCCERA staff employees. We have therefore used the rates developed for the CCCERA
pension plan. These assumptions can be reviewed and modified in the future as experience emerges
for CCCERA staff employees.

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 2
Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION I. SUMMARY

Coverage Election Rates and Spouse Age Difference. Since CCCERA became a separate employer
on January 1, 2015, there is insufficient experience data on health benefit election, spouse coverage,
and spouse age differences to develop assumptions for CCCERA staff retirees. We have reviewed
the current active enrollment information and have based our coverage and election assumptions on
this information and actuarial judgment of future experience. For employees eligible for the premium
subsidy, we assumed 100% of new retirees will elect medical and dental coverage at retirement and
70% of the new retirees will elect spouse coverage. New retirees electing medical coverage are
assumed to elect the Kaiser Plan for medical coverage. For all other employees, we have assumed
50% of new retirees will elect medical and dental coverage at retirement and 70% of the new retirees
electing coverage will also elect spouse coverage.

Female spouses are assumed to be three years younger than male spouses. We have assumed that
50% of retirees with spouse coverage will elect coverage for a dependent child until age 65.

A complete summary of the actuarial assumptions is presented in Appendix B.
Variability of Results
The results contained in this report represent our best estimates. However, variation from these or any

other estimates of future retiree medical costs is not only possible but probable. Actual future costs may
vary significantly from estimates in this report.

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 3
Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report

SECTION Il. GASB 74/75 EXHIBITS

Exhibit 1. Net OPEB Liabilities

The Valuation Date is January 1, 2018. This is the date as of which the actuarial valuation is performed.
The Measurement Date is December 31, 2018, which is also the GASB 74 and 75 Reporting Date, for
the fiscal year ending December 31, 2018. The Total OPEB Liability is projected to December 31,
2018, using standard actuarial techniques as permitted by GASB 74 and 75. The Fiduciary Net
Position is the market value of assets as of the fiscal year ending December 31, 2018.

For the Fiscal Year Ending

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Total OPEB Liability $ 4,710,000 $ 4,281,000
Fiduciary Net Position 2,542,000 0
Net OPEB Liability $ 2,168,000 $ 4,281,000
Fiduciary Net Position as a % of Total OPEB Liability 54.0% 0.0%
Valuation Date 01/01/2018 01/01/2018
Measurement date 12/31/2018 12/31/2017
GASB 74/75 Reporting date 12/31/2018 N/A
Discount Rate 6.75% 6.75%
Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 4

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION Il. GASB 74/75 EXHIBITS

Exhibit 2. Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liabilities

GASB 74/75 requires disclosure of the sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability (NOL) to changes in the
discount rate and health care cost trend rates. The liabilities shown below are based on a
measurement date of December 31, 2018, and are applicable for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2018.

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to changes in the discount rate

The following table shows what CCCERA’s Net OPEB Liability (NOL) would be if it were calculated
using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current
discount rate.

1% Decrease Current 1% Increase

in Discount Rate Discount Rate in Discount Rate
Sensitivity Analysis 5.75% 6.75% 7.75%

Net OPEB Liability as of December 31, 2018 $ 2,851,000 $ 2,168,000 $ 1,611,000

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following table shows what CCCERA’s Net OPEB Liability (NOL) would be if it were calculated
using a Healthcare cost trend that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the
current Healthcare cost trend rates.

1% Decrease Current 1% Increase
in Healthcare Healthcare Costs in Healthcare
Sensitivity Analysis Costs Trend Rate Trend Rate Costs Trend Rate
Net OPEB Liability as of December 31, 2018 $ 1,538,000 $ 2,168,000 $ 2,962,000
Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 5

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION Il. GASB 74/75 EXHIBITS

Exhibit 3. Changes in Net OPEB Liability

The following exhibit shows a reconciliation of the Net OPEB Liability from the measurement date
December 31, 2017, to December 31, 2018, to be reported for the fiscal year ending December 31,

2018.
Increase / (Decrease)
Total OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability

Balance as of December 31, 2017 $ 4,281,000 $ 0 $ 4,281,000
Service cost $ 180,000 $ 0 $ 180,000
Interest on the total OPEB liability 299,000 0 299,000
Changes of benefit terms 0 0 0
Differences between actual and expected

experience with regard to economic or 0 0 0
demographic factors

Changes of assumptions 0 0 0
Benefit payments ' (50,000) (50,000) 0
Contributions from employer 0 2,592,000 2 (2,592,000)
Net investment income 0 0 0
Administrative expense 0 0 0
Other changes 0 0 0
Total changes $ 429,000 $ 2,542,000 $ (2,113,000)
Balance as of December 31, 2018 $ 4,710,000 $ 2,542,000 $ 2,168,000

' The benefit payment shown is equal to the annual pay-as-you-go cost of $42,000 estimated from the census
information reported by CCCERA for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2018, increased by $8,000 to reflect the
estimated implicit subsidy.

2. The amount shown above includes both the contributions of $2,542,000 made to the trust plus the pay-as-you-go
benefit payment cost of $42,000 plus $8,000 to reflect the estimated implicit subsidy.

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 6
Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION Ill. GASB 75 EXHIBITS

Exhibit 4. Calculation of OPEB Expense and Deferred Inflows/Outflows

The following tables shows the development of the OPEB expense and deferred inflows/outflows of
resources.

For the Fiscal Year Ending

OPEB Expense December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Service cost $ 180,000 N/A
Interest on the total OPEB liability 299,000 N/A
Effect of plan changes 0 N/A
Administrative expense 0 N/A
Member contributions 0 N/A
Expected investment return, net of investment expenses 0 N/A
Recognition of Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows of Resources
Economic/demographic (gains) or losses 0 N/A
Assumption changes or inputs 0 N/A
Investment (gains) or losses 0 N/A
Total Recognition 0 N/A
OPEB expense $ 479,000 N/A
Deferred Inflows Deferred Outflows
Deferred (Inflows) / Outflows of Resources of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 0 $ 0
Changes of assumptions 0 0
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 0 0
Contributions made subsequent to measurement date 0 0
Total $ 0 $ 0

Amounts currently reported as deferred inflows of resources and outflows of resources related to
OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending Recognized Deferred (Inflows)
December 31 and Outflows of Resources

2019 $ 0
2020
2021
2022
2023
Thereafter

o O O O o

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 7
Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION Ill. GASB 75 EXHIBITS

Exhibit 5. Schedule of Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources

Investment (gains)/losses are recognized in OPEB expense over a period of five years.
Economic/demographic (gains)/losses and assumption changes or inputs are recognized over the
average remaining service life for all active and inactive members. Since there is no expected future
service for inactives, their remaining service is equal to zero for purposes of computing the average
remaining service life.

Date Balance of Amount
Established Original Deferred Remaining Recognized in

(Fiscal Year Original Recognition (Inflows)/Outflows Recognition Expense
Ending) Amount Period 12/31/2018 Period 12/31/2018

Investment (gains) or losses

12/31/2018 $ 0 5.00 $ 0 4.00 $ 0

Economic / Demographic and Assumption changes

12/31/2018 $ 0 9.47 $ 0 8.47 $ 0

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 8
Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Appendix A. Summary of Plan Benefits

The following description of retiree health benefits is intended to be only a brief summary and is not
complete information.

Eligibility

Eligible for the Premium Subsidy

Unrepresented CCCERA staff employees who are hired prior to January 1, 2007 and retire with a
CCCERA pension benefit. Unrepresented CCCERA staff employees who are hired on January 1,
2007 to December 31, 2008 with completion of 15 years of service and retire with a CCCERA pension
benefit. AFSCME CCCERA staff employees who are hired prior to January 1, 2007 and retire with a
CCCERA pension benefit. AFSCME CCCERA staff employees who are hired on January 1, 2007 to
December 31, 2009 with completion of 15 years of service and retire with a CCCERA pension benefit.

PEMHCA Minimum Contribution

Unrepresented CCCERA staff employees who are hired on or after January 1, 2009 with completion
of 15 years of service and retire with a CCCERA pension benefit. AFSCME CCCERA staff employees
who are hired on or after January 1, 2010 with completion of 15 years of service and retire with a
CCCERA pension benefit.

Health Benefits (Retirement date on or after January 1, 2015)

Eligible CCCERA staff retirees and their dependents may elect coverage under the health plans
sponsored by CalPERS. For retirees who meet the eligibility requirements to receive the premium
subsidy, CCCERA will pay the monthly premium subject to maximum subsidies shown in the table
below by rate tier for 2017.

Medical Coverage 2017

Retiree Only $ 746.47
Retiree + 1 1,492.94
Retiree + Family 1,940.82

For 2018 and beyond, if there is an increase in the monthly premium charged by a medical plan,
CCCERA and the employee will each pay fifty percent (50%) of the monthly increase that is above the
amount of the 2017 plan premium. The fifty percent (50%) share of the monthly medical plan increase
paid by CCCERA is in addition to the amount paid by CCCERA for the 2017 plan year.

For dental coverage, CCCERA’s monthly premium subsidy is a set dollar amount as shown in the

table below.
Employee Only $ 46.21
Employee and Spouse 103.72
Employee and Child 103.41
Family 169.38
Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 9

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION IV. APPENDICES

For employees who meet the eligibility to receive the PEMHCA minimum contribution the benefit is
($133 per month for 2018), subject to an annual increase based on the medical Consumer Price
Index).

Health Insurance Premium Rates

Retirees may choose among the following PEMHCA plans.

Monthly Premium Rates — Effective January 1, 2018

Single 2-Party Family
Under 65 Over 65 Under 65 Over 65 Under 65 Over 65
Anthem HMO Select $ 856.41 $ 370.34 $ 1,71282 $ 74068 $ 2,226.67 $ 1,111.02
Anthem HMO Traditional 925.47 370.34 1,850.94 740.68 2,406.22 1,111.02
BSC Access+ 889.02 N/A 1,778.04 N/A 2,311.45 N/A
HealthNet SmartCare 863.48 N/A 1,726.96 N/A 2,245.05 N/A
Kaiser Permanente 779.86 316.34 1,5659.72 632.68 2,027.64 949.02
PERS Choice 800.27 345.97 1,600.54 691.94 2,080.70 1,037.91
PERS Select 717.50 345.97 1,435.00 691.94 1,865.50 1,037.91
PERSCare 882.45 382.30 1,764.90 764.60 2,294.37 1,146.90
United Healthcare 1,371.84 330.76 2,743.68 661.52 3,566.78 992.28
Western Health Advantage 792.56 N/A 1,585.12 N/A 2,060.66 N/A

Dental Plan Premiums

The following table shows monthly retiree dental insurance premiums for the 2018 calendar year.

Coverage Monthly Rate

Employee Only $ 57.76
Employee and Spouse 129.65
Employee and Child 129.26
Family 211.73
Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 10

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Appendix B. Actuarial Cost Method and Assumptions

Actuarial Cost Method

The actuarial cost method used for determining the benefit obligations is the individual Entry Age
Normal Cost Method. Under the principles of this method, the actuarial present value of the projected
benefits of each individual included in the valuation is allocated as a level percentage of expected
salary for each year of employment between entry age (defined as age at hire) and assumed exit.

The portion of this actuarial present value allocated to a valuation year is called the service cost. The
portion of this actuarial present value not provided for at a valuation date by the sum of (a) the actuarial
value of the assets (market value of Fiduciary Net Position), and (b) the actuarial present value of
future service costs is called the Net OPEB Liability (NOL).

The Actuarial Value of Assets is equal to the market value of assets as of the measurement date. The
actuarial assumptions are summarized below.

Economic Assumptions
Discount Rate (Liabilities) 6.75%
General Inflation 2.75%

We have used a discount rate of 6.75% in this valuation to reflect CCCERA'’s current policy of funding
its OPEB liabilities. This rate is derived based on the fund’s investment policy, annual funding equal
to the ADC, and assumes a 2.75% long-term inflation. CCCERA OPEB Irrevocable Trust assets are
managed by the Public Agency Retirement Services. Based on the portfolio’s target allocation (shown
below), the expected annual return of Trust assets over the next 50 years is expected to be 6.82%.

Expected 1-Year Targeted Asset

Asset Class Nominal Return Allocation
Domestic Equity Large Cap 7.48% 20.0%
Domestic Equity Small Cap 8.75% 5.0%
International Developed Equity 8.99% 20.0%
International Emerging Market Equity 11.11% 15.0%
Real Estate 8.12% 2.0%
U.S. Treasuries 4.59% 8.0%
Intermediate — Term Fixed Income 4.94% 15.0%
Short — Term Fixed Income 4.28% 15.0%
Expected Geometric Median Annual Return (50 years) 6.82%

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 1

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report

SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Assumed Salary Increases (Applied to Individual Entry Age Normal Cost Method)

The assumed annual rates of compensation increases used for the EAN actuarial cost method are the
same as the assumption used in the December 31, 2017 CCCERA Actuarial Valuation.

Years of Service General

Less than 1 13.25%
1 10.50%
2 8.50%
3 7.00%
4 6.00%
5 5.50%
10 4.40%
15 or more 4.00%

Demographic Assumptions

Below is a summary of the assumed rates for mortality, retirement, disability and withdrawal, which are
consistent with assumptions used in the December 31, 2017 CCCERA Actuarial Valuation.

Pre / Post Retirement Mortality

Healthy: For General Members: Headcount-Weighted RP-2014 Healthy Annuitant Mortality
Table, projected generationally with the two-dimensional MP-2015 projection scale.

Disabled: For General Members: Headcount-Weighted RP-2014 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table
set forward eight years, projected generationally with the two-dimensional MP-2015
projection scale.

Beneficiaries: Beneficiaries are assumed to have the same mortality as a General Member of the
opposite sex who had taken a service (non-disability) retirement.

Withdrawal — Sample probabilities of terminating employment from CCCERA are shown below for
selected years of CCCERA service.

Years of Service General

Less than 1 13.50%
1 9.25%
2 9.00%
3 6.00%
4 4.50%
5 4.25%
10 2.75%
15 2.10%
20 or more 1.50%
Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 12

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Disability
Age \ Non-PEPRA PEPRA
20 0.01% 0.01%
25 0.02% 0.02%
30 0.04% 0.03%
35 0.08% 0.05%
40 0.22% 0.08%
45 0.36% 0.13%
50 0.52% 0.16%
55 0.60% 0.20%
60 0.60% 0.28%
65-70 0.60% 0.32%
Retirement
Non-PEPRA PEPRA
Age Rates Age Rates
50 5% 50 — 51 0%
51 4% 52 2%
52 - 53 5% 53 - 54 3%
54 14% 55 - 56 5%
55 - 58 20% 57 6%
59 25% 58 8%
60 28% 59 9%
61-62 35% 60 10%
63 — 64 30% 61 14%
65 35% 62 — 64 20%
66 — 69 40% 65 25%
70-74 50% 66 — 69 30%
75 100% 70-74 50%
75 100%
Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 13

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Coverage Election Assumptions

Retiree and Spouse Coverage — For employees eligible for the premium subsidy, we have assumed
100% of new retirees will elect medical and dental coverage at retirement and 70% of the new retirees
will elect spouse coverage. For all other employees, we have assumed 50% of new retirees will elect
medical and dental coverage at retirement and 70% of the new retirees will elect spouse coverage.

Spouse Age — Female spouses are assumed to be three years younger than male spouses.

Dependent Coverage — We have assumed 30% of retirees with no spouse coverage will elect
coverage for a dependent child until age 65 and 50% of retirees with spouse coverage will elect
coverage for a dependent child until age 65.

Health Plan Election — We have assumed that all new retirees electing medical coverage will elect the
Kaiser plan for medical coverage.

Valuation of Retiree Premium Subsidy Due to Active Health Costs

The California PERS (PEMHCA) health plans charge the same premiums for retirees who are not yet
eligible for Medicare as for active employees. Therefore, the retiree premium rates are being
subsidized by the inclusion of active lives in setting rates. (Premiums calculated only based on retiree
health claims experience would have resulted in higher retiree premiums.) GASB 74/75 requires that
the value of this subsidy be recognized as a liability in valuations of OPEB costs. To account for the
fact that per member health costs vary depending on age (higher health costs at older ages), we
calculated equivalent per member per month (PMPM) costs that vary by age based on the age
distribution of covered members, and based on relative cost factors by age.

The relative cost factors were developed from the Milliman Health Cost Guidelines™. Based on the

carrier premium rates and relative age cost factors assumptions, we developed age adjusted monthly
PMPM health costs for 2018 to be used in valuing the implicit rate subsidy.

Age Adjusted Medical PMPM Costs for 2018
Retirees Spouses
Age Male Female Male Female

50 $ 756 $ 937 $672 $ 829
55 927 1,020 851 952
60 1,167 1,172 1,081 1,100
64 1,465 1,343 1,361 1,255

Since premiums for retirees with Medicare are determined without regard to active life experience, no
such subsidy exists for this group.

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 14
Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Medical Cost Inflation Assumption

The assumed future increases to the health costs and premiums are based on the “Getzen” model
published by the Society of Actuaries for purposes of evaluating long term medical trend. A margin to
reflect the impact of the excise tax in future years is reflected in the assumed trend. The following
table shows the assumed rate increases in future years for Medical premiums.

Calendar Year Pre 65 Post 65
2019 6.00% 5.75%
2020 5.50% 5.50%
2021 5.50% 5.50%
2022 5.50% 5.50%
2023 5.50% 5.50%
2028 6.25% 5.50%
2033 6.25% 5.50%
2038 6.25% 5.50%
2043 6.00% 5.25%
2048 5.75% 5.25%
2058 5.50% 5.50%
2068 5.00% 5.00%
2078 4.75% 4.75%

For CCCERA staff plan employees who retire on or after January 1, 2015 and are eligible for the
CCCERA premium subsidy shown in Appendix A, we assumed that the subsidy will increase each
year at the same rate as medical inflation.

CCCERA Portion of Dental Cost
We have assumed CCCERA’s portion of retiree dental costs will remain the same as in 2018.

Medical CPI
We assumed the PEMHCA minimum will increase 3.25% annually.

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 15
Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report

SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Appendix C. Summary of Participant Data

The following census of participants was used in the staff plan actuarial valuation and provided by Contra
Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association as of January 1, 2018.

Active Employees
Non-PEPRA Hired PEPRA - Hired on

before 1/1/2013 or after 1/1/2013 Total
29 23 52

Average Age at Valuation Date: 47.00

Average Service at Valuation Date: 9.98

Current Retirees

Retired after
1/1/2015

4

Average Age on Valuation Date: 61.88

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 16
Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Milliman Client Report SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Appendix D. Glossary of Key Terms

Actuarially Determined Contribution. A target or recommended contribution to an OPEB plan for
the reporting period, determined based on the funding policy and most recent measurement available
when the contribution for the reporting period was adopted.

Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources. Portion of changes in net OPEB liability that is not
immediately recognized in OPEB Expense. These changes include differences between expected
and actual experience, changes in assumptions, and differences between expected and actual
earnings on plan investments.

Discount Rate. Single rate of return that, when applied to all projected benefit payments, results in
an actuarial present value of projected benefit payments equal to the sum of:

1) The actuarial present value of benefit payments projected to be made in future periods where
the plan assets are projected to be sufficient to meet benefit payments, calculated using the
Long-Term Expected Rate of Return.

2) The actuarial present value of projected benefit payments not included in (1), calculated using
the Municipal Bond Rate.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return. Long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments
expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits, net of investment expenses.

Money-Weighted Rate of Return. The internal rate of return on OPEB plan investments, net of
investment expenses.

Municipal Bond Rate. Yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds
with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher.

Total OPEB Liability. The portion of actuarial present value of projected benefit payments that is
attributable to past periods of member service using the Entry Age Normal cost method based on the
requirements of GASB 74 and 75 (formerly Actuarial Accrued Liability).

Fiduciary Net Position. Equal to market value of assets.

Net OPEB Liability. Total OPEB Liability minus the Plan's Fiduciary Net Position (formerly unfunded
accrued liability).

Service Cost. The portion of the actuarial present value of projected benefit payments that is
attributed to a valuation year.

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 17
Actuarial Valuation of Other Post Employment Benefits for Staff Employees and Retirees as of January 1, 2018

This work product was prepared solely for Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association for the purposes described herein and may not be appropriate
to use for other purposes. Milliman does not intend to benefit and assumes no duty or liability to other parties who receive this work. Milliman Recommends that
third parties be aided by their own actuary or other qualified professional when reviewing the Milliman work product.

Milliman



Meeting Date

02/27/19
Agenda Item

#8a.

STLIOA

uolleINoSSY JuaWialiloy ~mw0>O_QEw >HCSOU e1s0) esjuo)
10} MIINDY SDUBWIOLIDG JUBWISIAU|

810¢C ‘T€ ¥39N3D3A :ONIANI AOI¥3d


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#8a.



MOTAY

Ayl 90URBUWLIONS J JUSWIISOAU]

| gVl odeospuerT JUoU}SoAU]

781r€-C9€-STV OIJSIDINVYHd NVS
LLLT-£6C-00€ SITIONV SO1
00£€-¢¢9-90¢C 3I1L1V3S

INOD'SLNINLSIANISNYIA

STLIOA SJUU0)) JO 9[qR,

YL



ROEIGS[HUET IURUIICEAU]
GTOZ HZIHVND ICT



SIIBIN d1eAld | AJosinpy ysiy | (OI1D0) 01D pa24nosinQ | Buinsuo)

s Aypinbi| Sulioliuow

pue wJa3-3u0| 3Y3 JOAO SUoI1ed0||e
Suluiejulew ‘saigales1s JusawIWIWOD

01 M3INJIDAO Ue 3pinosd 9NN ‘Aj93eandde
saJnsodxa SuiSeuew J4oj ss200.4d A

e SI suoiledo||e 198.4e3 J01saAUl 33euew 0}
pausdisap |9pow Sujoed 9AI199449 Uy "uozlI0y
W1 J193UO0| B JOAO SO1|04340d J19Y1 UIYHM
saJnsodxa aJniny Suilewiss Jo Aj3ndIIp
Y3 YHM pade) 4. SI0ISDAUI SIDYJew 1eAlId

ONITIAOIN MO1T4d HSVD ANV
DONIJVd LNIJINLIWWWOI SLINYVIN ILVAIYd

‘oljoj1u0d s193uew
91eAlid e pjing 03 3uyaas 401saAul Aue 1oy
suolleJapisuod Ay ayl y311ysiy am ‘sieah

02 15e| @Y} 49A0 d2ud1adxa Jno uo Suimeuqg
"S19)Jew 1eAldd ul $1984e3 uinlaJ SAIldBIIE
Suinaiyoe jo usuodwod Jueysodwi ue si
UOI312NJISUOD 01|0J110d DAIIDDYD 18Y1 SA3I|Dq
9/W\ "SuJniaJ paJisap ay3 SulA31Yde JO JUoYS
|le) Auew ‘19 ‘soljoj1iod ue|d ||edan0 J19Y3
10 9|1404d UINIBJ BY3 3S00Q 01 SISSE|I 19SSk
91eAlud ul 3S9AU] U0 SJ0Su0ds [euolIn}ISU|

SOI1704140d
L1INYVIN ILVAIYd IAILD3I443 ONIATING

1saJ9jul Jo sotdof,

PIETA

9Y3 490 soljojyiod 3edwi 1ySiw Asyy shem
93 JO SWOS $alj11uapl pue ‘saidol asayy

10 yoea yoeoudde y3iw S103saAUl JBY) SAEm
Saul[1no os|e aH "6T0¢ Sulinp uepodwi

9q 01 A|9y|1] 9Je 1ey1 so1doi 319 saiuapl
‘Jauo] ue| ‘Q|D 4NQ ‘Syuow T Ixau

9Y3 JOAO YHM |e3p 01 9AeY AW SI01S9AUI
1ey3 sanssi Aay A|9y|1] 9yl 4O SWOS J3pISU0d
01 3w} poogd e s| JeaA ay1 Jo els ayl

610C 404 S31l1¥0I14dd

supuIy) punog

/STUSISUL/WO0) STUSUWI}SOAUTISNIOA MMM //:SA3F] (JISTA

[OIBISAL STLID A\ JUSI0Y



https://www.verusinvestments.com/insights/

V817€-C9€-STY OIJSIINVYd NVS
LLLT-L6C-0TE SITIONV SO1
00£€-7¢9-90C 3I1LLV3S

INOJ'SLNINLSIANISNYIA

. STLIOA

Xrpuaddy

134

- s108s® 1910
52 Aymby
- JIPOID 29 SIJBI SWIOIUT POXI

JUDWIUOITIATUD ITWIOUOIY

SJU9IUO0)) JO S[qRe],



6T0T 491enp IsT
adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

JUOUIUOIIAUD

s Aepoy
ut 9rerrdoxdde
oq AeuI 90UR)S
YSLI [eIINoU

PO ur

puaI) Ioyeom
B poAke[dsip
SUOI}TPU0D
OTWIOUO0IH

971 *d ‘suoijeadxa

s3ujuJes 91e40dJ02 03 JUBWIIUSS SS_UISh 03 ‘uoidnpoud

[el13SNpUl WO} ‘pPaseq-peolq uaaq sey puall siyl
‘paudyeam aAeYy plAOM 3y} punoJe suol}Ipuod dJlWouod3 —

9 *d ‘pawJojiadiapun sainba *s'n se O ul

pasJanal wsljeuolndadxa asuewdopad 'S n "oljoj140d 0t/09

213s9Wop e ym dn daay 01 pa|ie) S9Sse|d 19SSk Jsow se
sJeaA Juadau uj |njuied Ajdeinoilsed usaq sey UoIledIISIDAIQ —

SIANSSI NOILVIOT11V L3SSV

LT °d "suipeap y,0€ YydJelA ayi Jo peaye uiepsasun
urewaJ 1xa s,utellug 1ealo Jo swual ay3 Suipunouins
S|ieyop 9y ‘uoiun ueadouny ayi Aq panoisdde usaq pey
1By} |eap uxaig s,Ae|a esatay] paloafas AjSuiwaymiano
Judwel|ied ysiiig ur Suowwo) 4o SNoH 3y —

6T "d "umop papuauy sad14d ASiaua se
suolle1dadxa uoliejjul Suljjes oy anp sem doup siy3 Jo Yyanp

"%/ 1 Jeah ay3 pus 031 Ajdieys |94 p|aIA Aunseau] ‘S N JeaA

-0T 9Y1 49qWISAON Ul % € JO Y31y |ed1dAd e Suiyoeal Jayy —

62 “d 39]2Ad Jad ddu0

Aly3nou pasindoo Ajjealiolsiy aney azis siyl 4O SUOI1I3J40D

Aynb3 “s3aydew Aunba jeqo|3 yum Suoje (%1°0Z- 000T

19SSNY ‘%8°6T- 005 d'8S) ¥O Ul umopmesp ysnoi3-o3-yead
juedudis Ajaie) e paosualiadxa 1yJew Alnba 's'n eyl —

J1LVINITO LNIINLSIANI FHL

pe d
'SQUI|PEeaY SMBU 9y} WOJ) PIpe) SUIIU0D S3S1ID 19)Jew
3uiiawa pue (%2 0+ Xapu| Aduauin) |AJ uedioNdr) YO
ul paz1|1ge3s sa1uaLIN) “J4o-|19s Axnba ay3 Sulnp (%S°2T-
34V3 IDSN ‘%S E€T- 00S d'8S) s1axew padojanap ueyy uled
SS9| Yonw paouaadxa (%G Z- INT I1DSIA) S19yJew asay)

se ‘¢ ulJowJioyiad Ajinba dol syl a1am s1ayJew Suidiowy —

6T "d '070T 410} 3N 31k B pUE ‘6T0T

J0J S|y 043z Ul 3uIdlud SsI 13yJew SaJ4nlny spuny paj ayl

‘pua-1e3A Jo Sy Uaquiadaq ul Ajjeairewelp pagueyd sayiy

93}eJ 94n1n} Joj SUOIIL1IDAXD IJBIN "%0S CT-%S T T 40 98uel
e 01 %67 0 Ag 91eJ spuny) pa} aY) pasied dAISSAY |edapad ayl —

S1JVdIAI O1704140d

ST *d *||eJan0 1UBPIAS SI Ssau304d 91111| Inq
‘Spoo3 pasnioejnuew Jay3io pue ‘A319ua ‘spood |eanynalide
uedlIaWY aJow aseyaind 03 ssaudul||Im paledipul
eulyd ‘Adenuer Jo 399Mm 1s41} 9y3 ulnp suoliejyo3au
9peJl JO PUNOJ JUIIAJ 1SOW JIBY]} PIPUD BUIYD pue ‘S N Y| —
6 “d "pjaom padojanap ay3 JO 1SaJ 3y Yum
dull-ul “S'N 3yl Ul leIdPOoW 03 1SBIAIO0S S| YIMOID "6T0T
ul 9pey 01 Pa123AXa SSI| 40 DJOW SI YdIYM SN|NWILS |eIS1)
Aq pa140ddns ‘€D Ul %0°€ paydead ymmous 4go |esd 'S'N —
JLVIAIITD JIWONODJ3 3HL

Arewrwuns J1931enb



610C Jo11enD 1sT STLI9A

adesspueT Juswisanu| pyza

sbujuipa pipmiof yauow-zT papualq ‘8T/1€/ZT Jo sb ‘biaquioolg :321n0S
810C ‘uIT 49G0120 ‘$9GI04 :924N0S (211N

8T-AeN LT-uer ST-das vT-AeN €T-uer 11-d3s 0T-AeN 60-uer
Q 0's¢ 76l 76l 6°¢CT St T'ET
ot 29Q NON 10 das Sny Inf
145 (XIA) ALNILVIOA @31NdINIE X3ANI 00S d'8S 40 IDVHIAVY ATIVA
- L L8uisians s1 Ajjiejon 1)e,,
9T
8T

8T0T ‘0T 419GWa3a@ ‘|ouInor 12313 [[DAA :221N0S 3213y
0l1LVY 3/d Q4VMYU0d IMIV IDSIN

X0'€ET X6'ET XL'ET X8'vT X671 X671
8T/1£/ZT Jo sb ‘Biaquiooyg :924n0S 29Q NON 10 das Sny Inf
Tz-uer 0z-uer 6T-uer gT-uer /T-uer gT-uef GT-uer pT-uer OILVY 3/d @4vMyO04d IMDV I1DSN
%00 +SMO| 1eah
I WM.N -3A14 1B MOU SuolIeNn|eA }203s [eqo)S :8T0z 40 Suiuadeayd jeals ayy,,
%S'T
........... %o 8T0C ‘y0T 42quiadaq ‘s1a1Nay :221N0S 3[2111y
e %S'T
||||| - 4—™m I o o o o 0 0
IIIIIIIIIIIII wH\OM\m %O se WCO_HNHQmwa va_hm_\/_ nxoo.m xwm N nYOHN N xmw N wa N HYONQ N nYONN N
29Q NON 10 dag Sny Inf

31VY SANNd d3d 34N1Nd 40 ONIDIYd LINYVIN
31Vd SANNd d3d d3iNdNI LINYVIA 020Z ANI-HV3IA

1313 [DJIN3U D $31VIIPUI 0S ‘ST/TE/ZT 0 SD 13)IDIN ‘UbBIONGS Biaquioolq :924n0S
8T-090 W /I-o9Qm

AE3A 1x3u say1y a1es ‘Suiddols uana 10 ‘Suimols uaas pad,,

eulyd N ueder Auewian SN |eqo|o
Ly
T mm 0s 810T “, T 49quia03( ‘@2UbuUl{ 00YDA :321N0S 3|11y
C m E :
95 S'TS [aras) 0'€s €'€q S'vS C'€S
65 8T 0 8T €0 81 20 8T 1D LT YO LT €0
Mw IINd SNIINLIVANNVIN TvVE01D

SU192U0d Yimois |eqo|S3 uo ||ej 03 DNUIFUOD SHI01S,,
SIINd ONIYNLOVINNVYIAN 1V4019

. F 0O Ul 193 18w 9Y) SAOIP JBYM



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

adesspueT Juswisanu| pyza

81/05/6 Jo so pyop asubwiofiad xapu| A1adoid 4]34IN ‘ST/TE/ZT J0 sb a2upwIofiad

0v/09
%vy | %8C | %0S I %95 %0S %05 %95 %95 | %L %y  %L9  %L9  %by I WL HE  cauiog Sumiopading S5y 10 %

(jessaniun

(s2) vyT 8'8 [ 70T 6°LT 6'TT Sv v'zT 96T (0'€2) 09 v'1T Ty 9'8 76T (ooT) (6€) (1) vzl 8 ‘005 d'8S) Ov/09 JnS3WOQ
8L (89) i 8'€T x4 (ov) (o1) STI 0 (v'6v) 0'€T 00T 6 €LT Sy (66) S'ST S'6 9'ST 80 (3000 413¥DN) 21e153 |EDY 240D
7’9 (6'0) [ (€79) (€72) (781) TT Ly L's (9°€) 99 Ly (T6) vl 16 (z6T) 00T 6'€ €T (vzT) (0T 10A ¥4H) Aied sty
(e72) (zot) (971) o€ v (0'91) Ls Ly 4] 06 (z'9T) (9°€2) 9¥e L'6 9¥e 0Lt 9'€T 4] {43 (0'sT) DIER]
(01) (99) (€8) (s'T) (0°2) (68) (T°2) (cor) (9) (8) 9T 4 (01) v'E (1) (9°2) 01T L9 'S YT pung a8paH
(88) (z7eT) o€ (6's2) (r'L2) (r'L2) (0€T) (8'L1) 147 (z0) (97eT) ot (€'6) €L S0 Ly 6'SE (9'sT) T'€e 6TT sshipowwo)
(2€) 80 TT (T91) (T91) (6'92) 67 (€9) €€ T 8'LT 1T 8'€ [4xe (98) (z6T) 00T 6€ €T (vzT) (1e201) 192@ 1934E N SUIBIoW3
(8'1) (T'v) 7T i (0€) (ze2) S'S 8T (z0) ot 01T (4] (s'T) 19 0°€ o€ L€ 9'€T ovT TL (pJeH) 193@ 19311eIA SuidIaw3
(8'0) (¢s) (7€) (9%) (0°8) (8'91) 0 (t°0) (L9) 7T SET 90 (T¢) (1°9) vT (8'2) 9'€T TL €1 (rer) 11paJ) |eqo|o
9'€ (¢01) vT (6°T) (8'8) (921) (¢ (0°€) (€2) (143 (1°9) (67€) (Lv) 0T (7€) (ze1) 00T 6°€ €1 (rer) ‘sueoT sjueg
40 (6'9) €8 (£:5) (62) (s01) 6'€ S0 Le 9'8€ (ze) (Tv) 70 (7'1) ST 86 98 6 (97) (001) 1pa4) "dio) pJ3IA YsIiH
ST (6°01) (z9) (0) (¥'t) (6°6T) (L) €€ (6') (€T) [4:14 0T (1°2) (1) (€'7) (T°sT) €0¢ €1 67T (Ter) aWOodU| paxi4 310D
9T (T's) (6'9) (09) (zer) (8'22) (Tot) L0 (€9) (e'sT) 43 6 (T'v) (6'2T) S'€ (oT) 6'T€E i (sT) (6°8T) SN-xd us1a4anos [eqo|
v'E (8'1T) (1) 70 (7'1) (6'€2) (1) T (0€) (9's2) 0'Tv (44 (28) (1) (zv) (e21) ST L0T 09T (27) Ainseast sn
[ (7'17) (T'v) (972) (89) (5792) (6'%) 16 (T9) (z8) 907 95 (0'TT) (e1) (T0) (s'oT) 997 8'TT ST (001) SdlLsn
(T'er) 6 7'z (T'91) (921) (s'02) €9 (6'22) S'9 6'8S (e'0€) 7€ A4 66T 0°LT 9'9¢ 8'€ €T €T (rzT) s1elN SuiSiawy
(e'TT) 90T (82) (02) (e'sT) 67 v's (997) (9%) [aras (v'02) s 61T v'6 91T 76T (6') (52T) (6'zT) 9T padojanaq [euoneulau|
(s8) 4o} S'zT (99) (s's) 6°0C 147 (2'8) ST 9L (g'oT) (9'2) 0L S0 L'6 1'8¢ (s'ot) v'9 (£'1) 6'8 llewssn
(6'T) v [l 4} €€ ST v (7'2) Lt 69 (o'vT) (s'0) vy 80 4 S'6 (T7er) (0'8) (82) 98 adie1sn

ov/09
J11S3INOA OL INILYIFY

0%/09 OT}SOWOP B 03 SAIJR[OI SOSSB]O }9SSB [BNPIAIPU]

8T0¢ LT0C 910C STOC PIOC €10 <CTOC T10C 01T0C 600C 800C LOOCZ 900C SOOC 1v0O0OC €00C ¢O0OC TO0C 000C 6661

UOTJBITJISIOAIP JI0] SIBIA USNOo[,



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

adesspueT Juswisanu| pyza

JUSWUOIIAUD dTWIOUOIT]



6T0T 491enp IsT
adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

1uswAo|dwaun 9-n

1uswAojdwaun €-n

21eY JedA 0T

28uey
1984e] Sspund pa4

(p1omaof 4AG-14AG)
uolje|ju| payoadx3

(310D ‘A04 I1dD)
uone|u|

(A0A) 49

LT/TE/TT 8T/TE/CT
%T'8 %9°L
LT/TE/TT 8I/TE/TT
%1V %6'€
LT/TE/TT 8T/TE/CT
%1 C %L'C
LT/TE/TT 8T/TE/TT
%0S9'T—SC'T %05°C—S9C'¢C
LT/TE/TT 8T/TE/TT
%0°¢ %8'T
LT/TE/CT 8I/1€/2T
%8'T %C'C
/1/0¢/6 81/0¢/6
%E'C %0°€
Jolid SYIUOIAl 2T JUI3Y ISONI

"‘OM} 03 934Y3 WoJ}
6T0¢ Ul suolleydadxa a1y pajes-a4
S|e1d1}jo yueq [es3uad ‘1Y ysinop,
B 10} SUOI1e123dX3 M JUDISISU0)
"%0G°T - %ST'C 40 98Ul Mau

e 03 sjulod siseq Gz Aq 931eJ 3s2433ul
yJewyouaq sy Joj 98ued 198.e)

9Y3 p1Y SAJISS3Y |eopa4 ayl

‘pl4om padojanap ay3

J0O 1534 3yl yum aul| ul Ajjeuoidadip
9q p|jnom yaiym ‘Awouods

9Y3 Ul UMOPMO|S e upjsew

9q Aew snjnwis "6TOT 40 j|eY 1s4l4
2y u1 apisqns Ay ||im s1oedwil
ay1 y3noyyje ‘ymmos3d 1uoddns

03} PaNUIIU0D SN|NWI3S |edSI

‘uonedidnied 92404

Joge| uj 9seaJsoul ue o3 anp ned
Ul ‘%6°€ 03 %/°E WOJ} 950J el
juswAo|dwaun ¢-n aul|peay aylL

‘00010 0 23eJane uoisuedxs
9y3 anoge [|am Uayienb ayi Suunp
yuow 43d 000‘¢Sz Ag paseasoul
s||o4Aed wuejuou ‘a8elane

uQ ‘Awouods *s'n ay3 ul yods

1y8iiq e paulewsaJ 1@yJew Joge| Ayl —

"SaY1Y 914 Y1IM 3S4N0I UO
daay| 01 pa4 ay3 Jo ssaudul|im ay3
01 pPa1nqI43uod AjayI1| sey uolie|jul
91BIIPOIA "%Z T 18 paulewsal |dD
9402 S’ *saoud |10 Jamo| Aq uanp
‘1914enb Y1 JONO %6'T 03 %E'T
woJj ||94 uoiejjul 's'n auljpesH
198481 %0’ S,9N1953Y |BJapa4

93 Jeau paujewal UoeJuI 'SN

*||e49A0 JUIPIAS SI sSa4804d 31313|
Inq ‘spoo3 painioejnuew Jaylo
pue ‘A343u3 ‘spoo3d |eanynolde
uedlJawWYy aJow dseyaind o}
ssaudul||Im s,eulyd paiou ‘S'N aylL
‘Adenuer Jo yaam 3541 3y3 Sulnp
Suol3e13035U SpeJ) JO punoJ Ju3d3l
9y3 papus eUIY) pue 'S'N ayl

"TO Ul umopmols Suipuads

e woJy yoeq Supunoq Jaye
YIMO043 SA0JP SIdWNSUO)) “sieah
934y3 uey3 aJow uj ymmoJs jo
9oed 1s935e) 9y} 4apienb paiyl ay3
ul (931e4 pazijenuue Ajuanenb %t €)

AOA %0°€ Paydoeas yimois dao [eay —

Arewrmns sOTWIOU099 ‘S



6T0T 491enp IsT
adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

81/05/6 Jo so ‘@104 Al1a1apnb pazipnuup ‘y3g :224n0S

salojuaAu|m  spodw|m  SHOAXIm  JUSWUISAOD W JUSWISaAU[m  uondwnsuo) m S1-22@
8T €0 8T 70 8T TO LT ¥O LT €0 LT 20 LT TO 9T ¥0O 9T €0
%E-
%C-
s _ N
— %0
%T
%C
%E
%
%S
%9
NOILNGIY1llY HLMOYD ddOD 'S'N
"‘UMOPMO|S

3MOI3

suoags jo potrad
B J193J8 SUIMO[S
oq 03 saeadde
AWOU009 9y,

juedjiudis aiow e Jo Ajjiqissod ay3 aseasdul pue 300[1no
J1WOU029 9y} 01 sadus|eyd anbiun juasaid (3e| e yum
Awouods ayy syoedwi 1eyi) Sujualysiy Aselsuow pue snjnwils
|eas1) Suipey 49AaMOH "dA13ISOd Sulewad Yyimodsd ing ‘S|aAd|
Y31y Jua2aJ wouy 3UIMO|s SI ALAIIOE 1eY] Sulledlpul paapul aJle
‘SIINId Se Yyons ‘Alou023 ay3 JO SI139W JUDJIND DIOIA “PAOM
9yl Jo syed Jayio ul Jeadde 01 pajiels Apeadje sey yolym
‘Awouo23 SN 9yl ul umopmols e 3upjsew aq Aew 14oddns
SIYL "6TOT 4O J|ey 1s41y 9Yy Ul apisgns Ayl [|im 10edwi]

S31 y3noyije ‘ymmou3 Joddns 03 panuiluod sninwiis |easiq

81/0&/6 Jo so ‘biaquioo|qg :924n0S

§9-23d §§-99d

%9-

50-22d S$6-22d §8-22d §/-9°d

%E-
%0
%€
%9
%6

%CT

(AOA) HLMOYD das 1v3Iy 's'n

'si914enb Juanbasgns ur umop umelsp AjjeaidAy ase

sp|ing AJojuaAul se Jaxenb JuaJind ay3 03Ul Yimoasd aininy
3uind jo 3nsaJ ay3 aq p|nod Yya1ym ‘Y4imou3d 0} 10ynglduod
1593381q pu023s 9Y3 SeM S31J0JUDAUI Ul P|INQ V ‘934 YImou3
Aj4914eNnb 3Y3 01 %1 pPappe yaiym ‘Suipuads Joj doapydeq
8U0J1S e pa1eaJd uollejul MO| pue ‘Yimouas adem Sujwly
‘193Jew Joqge| Y313 v Jeah ayy ul 431 des umopmols Suipuads
e woJy yoeq 3uipunoq J4ayje Jaxenb y3iells puodas ayl

J0J JOALIP 9402 e sem Zuipuads Jownsuo) ‘siedh 9a4y3 ueyy
2Jow u| 9oed 15915k 9y} Uanenb pJaiyl ay3 ul (91ed pazijenuue
Aliaienb %t €) AOA %0°€ Payoeal Yimous dao |eay

1MOI3 J(T9)



6T0C J91eny 1sT \lw.:..H®>
ot adeaspueq Jusawisanuj 24
81/T£/ZT fo sp ‘biaquioolg :221n0Ss 8I/T&/ZT Jo sb ‘34 :321n0s 81/TE/ZT fo sp ‘biaquioog :321n0S
92144 ul 98uey) payadx3 YaIAIN JB3A OT USADYEDIg SN ——— USAD)Ee3ig JESA-OT M UDAS)Ed.d JEIA-G 1dd s —— A81au3 3 poo4 X3 |dJ SN ——
8T0T/T€E/TT 810¢/0¢/6 LT02/T€/TT 8T-AON ¢T-Uel S0-JelN 86-ABIN T6-INf #8-d9S //-AON 0/-22Q

81-das 91-1dy €T-10 TT-ABN 80-AON 90-unf €0-22a@ TO-unr

%0

%T

%z

%€

%Y %S'T
%L'T

%S

%0°C %0°C
%l

%6'T

%9

%00 s
%0
%90
%t
%L1
%8
81-99@ 8T-unf /1-93Q
%8'T %0

%CT

— **

%b'C %p sell

SNOILV1ID3dX3 NOILV1dNI S31VY NOILVI4INI NIAINVIYE (AOA) 1dD 'S°'N

‘pajuswa|dwil

u39q 9AeY 1By} SHlIe} 9y} 01 SNp UOIIL|JUl Ul 9SedJdUul

[eld1ew e 109dxa 10U Op I "pPaduenu aJow 9g Aew saw02IN0
9yl pue ‘xa|dwod aJe s321ud Jawnsuod 03 s321ud odwil

W04} S19443 Y3N0ayi-mo|} 49A3MOH *SI4 UOIIB|4Ul JO 32INOS
|e1rnualod e se pa3d uaa(g Ajjuadad aAeY Sijluel BUIYD-"S'N

‘ASAINS JawNsu0d uegiyaIN
J0 Alisianiun ay3 01 SuipJaodde ‘swil 1eyl sulnp %€°0 19U e Aq
pajesapow suol1eioadxa uolje|jul Jawnsuo) ‘saold ASiauad

ul doJp juediyiudis e apisduoje Jayenb yunoy ayy ul %/ T

01 %10 32U e Aq |94 Sudiid Aunseau] 4eaA-0T 's'N Ag pailjdwi
S91keJ UOolle|jul udAEeaJg "3uldlid 19)Jew pue suol}e}dIadxa
J3WnNsu0d Aq pajedipul Se palnw paulewaJ SIea) uolle|ju|

"SaY1Y 914 Y1IM 3S4n02 U0 daay 03 pad ay3 Jo ssaudulfjim

33 01 paInqIIu0d A|3Y1| SeY UOIIe|jul 91BISPOIN "%Z'T

1e paulewal |d) 9402 'S saoud |10 Jamo| Ag uaap 4anienb
U3 J3N0 %6'T 03 %E"7 WO ||94 UONB|UI 'S’ Bul|peaH 1a8.e}
%0°C S,9A\19S9Y |eJ2Pa4 By} Jeau paujewal uoie|jul 'sn

Uuon)e[JuJ



610¢ Jo1eny 1sT \lw.:..H®>
TT adeaspueq Jusawisanuj 24
81/1&/2T Jo sp ‘biaquioolg :321n0S 81/1&/Z1T so ‘biaquioo|g :921n0S 81/TE/ZT fo s ‘Y- :324n0S
L1-unf  ST-uUnf €T-unf TT-unf 60-unf LO-unf SQ-unf LT-unf GT-unr €T-unf TT-unf eQ-unf /Q-unf SQ-unt oN——— en——-

%0°0
%S0

%07
%SV

%008
LT-Unf ST-UN[ €T-Unf TT-UNf 6Q-UNf Q-UNf SO-unf
%S08 %0

%0'T %018
. %b
#et %S'T8 ’
%0'C 9
%078 %8
%S°C
e
e %58 -
- %0°€8 o
0.

%S'€8

%0178 %0¢C

(AOA) HLMOYD 319V M J1VY NOILVdIDILYVd 39V JH0D 31V LNJINAOTdININN

1eaA snoinaud syl wou} %€°€ Jo y3siy a9Ad
e 11y yimoJa3d adem 4aquuada( uj ‘suled a3em a3esane anoge
01 Sulle|suesy aq o3 sieadde 1ayJew Joge| 9yl ul Ssaulys3il1 ayl

‘STOC @18 Ul MO|

Jejnaas e 3uily aduls (jenba as|a ||e ‘suostad paiojdws asow
uol||lw g ¢ 03 sarenba AjysnoJ aseauoul siyl) %/ T DU e dn

S| 9Jnseaw Siy] Jaxenb yuno) ayl ul %E 78 01 %8 T8 Wol4
9504 (75-g¢ so3e) uoleddiped age 940D *HJO0M 03} 3oeq W0l
0} 9|doad 3uidiua ul 9joJ e pahe|d aney Aew JuswAo|dws

3ujuielqo jo ases pue sadem 3uisiy ‘uoijedidiyied

92404 JOQe| U] 9seaJdu] ue 0} anp 1ed Ul ‘%eE"E 01 %/ E WO
dn payo13 91e4 JuswAojdwaun g-n aulpeay ayl "000‘T0¢ 40
93eJane uoisuedxa 3yl anoge [|om Uapenb a3yl Sulunp yiuow
J9d 000‘vSZ Ag paseaJsoul sjjoJAed waejuou ‘@8esane uQ

‘Awou029 Japeouq ay3 3e| 03 pual SUOIHPUOD }Jew
Joqe ‘papeay S| 3 aJ9ym ueyl Jayles uaaq sey Awouoda
9y31 aJ9ym 109|424 Aew yiduaJis siyz ysnoyije ‘Awouods
'S'N 9y ul 30ds 1y31ig e paulewal 19)Jew Joge| ayL

193 IeW J0qer]



6T0T 491enp IsT
T adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

8I/TE/ZT J0 sp ‘q3¥H :821n0§

28eJany 93e810| d1eY PaXI4 JBIA-0E —— gT-ABN ST-ARIN ZT-hen 60-ARIN

SpJe) 1paJ) uo ey 1S8491U| Yueg [e1JaWWo)

10-22d 96-22d

%0

; %S
%0T
E

8T-unf 91-%2d

91-23d T7-92d 90-22d

%ST

a %0C
€1

\.\ vT
ST %S¢C

S31VY LSIYILNI HIWNSNOI

"19)J4ew 3uisnoy

"S"M 9Y1 Ul UMOPMO|S B 0} PRINQIJIUOI PUE SISUMOIWOY

Mau J0J 193png ay3 pazaanbs sey ‘uollepaldde 9o1ud swoy
[euollppe Yyum padied ‘S9led 3S9493Ul Ul |BSIDAS 3Y) MON
's193pnqg ulynm syuswded Ajyguow dasy pad|ay saied 1saJ91ul
MO| 9snedaq 9|qissod aiam g00Z-1sod sanjea sawoy Jaysdiy
‘9)dwexa 104 ‘seale Auew ul JSWNSU0OD 3y} O} puimpeay e se
108 |[IM S3SIJ 91kJ U234 1Byl INg ‘jewiuiw g A|yI| Isow ||Im
jul0d SIY} WOoJ4) S9SedJdul 9led Jayliny aA3119q 9\ ‘Ajjelsalew
UdSIJ OS|e dABY S93eJ 1S9493Ul PJed HpaJt) Jaqwadaq

ul |94 S931e4 152491U1 Se JJo paJadel Ing JedA ayi Jo pud

9Y3 SpJemol %G paydeosdde ajes agdedrow paxiy JeaA-0g ayL

8I/0€/1T Jo sp ‘q3¥4 :821n0§

31VY SONIAVS TVNOSYH3id

81/0&/TT Jo sp ‘biaquioolg :221n0S

90-Aen 8T-uer €T-uer 80-uef €0-uer
%0 %¢€-
0, -
%z %C
%T-
[ %0
0
%9 %T
%8 %C
%E
%0T
%Y
%CT %S
%Y1 %9

(AOA) ONIAN3dS YIWNSNOD 1V3IY

"U0ISSaI3J 600Z-800C Y1 JO SalIoWBW

01 anp Aj1ued sdeydad ‘suoisuedxa U234 Ul UIIS UeY]
9]eJdpOowW dJ0W Ud3Q sey adesn 1gap pue ymmou3 Suipuads
‘||leaanQ ‘AjaA11easasu0d 3uineyaq aq o3 Jeadde siownsuod
'S'N ‘A103s1y 01 DA11e[9J BUOJIS DB JUSWIIUDS PUE SUOIIPUOD
y3noyy|y "3uipuads 03 Joddns panuiiuod papiaold aney saled
1S9491Ul MO| pue ‘suied a3em Jua23p ‘13)Jew qol SuoJis v

"YIMO0J3 I1LUOU0ID JUDID JO JOALIP 940D B Ssujewal
pue JeaA-1an0-1edA %4g 7 9504 3uipuads JawNsuUod |eay

JOWINSU0) 9y,



6T0C 4914enpD 15T PW:.H®>
€T adeaspueq Jusawisanuj 24
(xipuaddy 23s) 81/TE/ZT fo Sp ‘gIIN :321n0S (xipuaddy 23s) 81/1€/2T Jo so ‘unbiyaiy Jo Ausianiun :321nos (xipuaddy 23s) 81/1£/2T Jo sb ‘biaquioojg :221n0S

§T-unr QT-unf SQ-unf QO-unf §e-unf Q6-unf S8-unf

X3ANI INSINILHO SSINISNEG 1TTVIAS gIdN

aJniny oY)
JNoqge JUSPIU0d

aJqe ssoulsnq
pUR SIoWNSUO))

ASAINS JUBWIUSS JBWNSUOD UeSIYDIA JO N

X9pu| 1ojwo) Jawnsuo) Ap@ap SN S1aquioolg

o8 STNE O SO Q0HAT S6HAT - 06l S84 LTANT TN LONf ZOdINT 6T 26T /geInf

ov
0z

58

- ov
08

001 0
00T

soT 09

ott ozt oL

LINIWILN3IS HIWNSNOD X3ANI LYO4INOD HIWNSNOD

"G86T 01 3oeq Sulo3 Ai01sIy umo sy Jo

9111ua2Jad ,,Z6 Y1 Ul Sem xapu| wisiwndQ ssauisng ||jews
914N Y3 Jo4 Buipeau 1aquiadaq 9yl ‘¢'0T IV "Sy3iy pJodau
Jeau paulewsal 1ng 49MO| PP JUBWIIUIS SSAUISN [|ewS

"sJojeJdisiuiwpe AsAuns ay3 01 Suipaodde ‘syadsold awodul
pue usawAojdwsa jo suoirdadiad aAllsod uo pasndoy

pea3lsul 9J9M SIBWNSUOYD "UJ3IU0I dlWouoda Asewnd

e se sjuspuodsal Jo %zT Aq payodas Ajuo sem sao1d
203s ul 23un|d JuadaJ 3y *(8/6T Ul uolldadul xapul uIs
9|11uadiad ,/8) Alo1SIy UMO s3I 01 BAIIE|] PBIRADID ||11S
S1INg ‘€86 03 T°'00T wou} Jouenb ay3 3uunp Ajisapouw (|94
JUSWIIUDS JAWNSUO)) JO Xapu| uediydlAl Jo Alsiaaiun ayL

SELE]

93eJane anoqe e 3uipjoy 4amenb yunoy ayl ul Jualjisal
9J9M SJO1BJIPUI JUBWIIUDS SSAUISNQ pue JOWnNsuod ylog

JUSWITIUSQ



6TOC 491eny 1sT \lw.:..H®>
vt adeaspueq Jusawisanuj 24
8T/TE/0T Jo sb U3jj1yS-as0)/d’9S ‘Biaquioolg :321n0s 8T/0&/TT Jo sp ‘Yyys ‘biaquioojg :921n0s (xipuaddp 23s) 8T/1€/ZT fo sb ‘gHVYN ‘biaquioo|g :921n0S
LT-ReN pT-AeIN TT-AeiN 80-AeiN S0-AeN LT-JeN yT-1dv TT-1dv 80-ABIN S0-AeIN LT-ReiN vT-Aein TT-AeiN 80-AeN S0-AeiN
%ST- € 0

%0T-

%S~

%0

%S

%0T

%ST

%0¢C

(0)%
1% SuOoI}IpuU0d 33)Jew 3uisnoy

paAla2Jad anie3aN e

0€

ov

0S

09

SUOINPUOD 133}JewW
3uisnoy paniadiad aA1sod
8 08

0L

(AOA) X3aNI 301¥d INWOH TVNOILVN (SNOIT1IN) S31VS INOH 9NILSIX3 X3ANI LINYVIN ONISNOH gHVN

JeahA-1ano

-1edA %G°G 9504 Xapu| J14d DWOH |euonen J43||1ys-ased

9y3 quiid 49g0300 US4 3SO0W By} U] ‘dded d1esapow

2Jow e 1e 1ng ‘psemdn ydiew 03 aNUIU0I S321ud SWOH

730 3uT[000 '9T0¢ AMed 9ouls 9oed 31S9MO|S Y1 43QWSAON Ul uol|jiw
. €'G JO 91kJ pazijenuue ue 0} |3} ‘so|es |euolleu Jo Alofew
9y3 dn yew yoiym ‘sajes awoy 3ullsix] ‘sasealoul

9214d Ul UMOPMO|S e 931dSap sajes awoy Jo ded Jamo|s
‘S[1 °Y.LL e o1ySnoiyly pamoj} aney suoiipuod SuiAng a|gelone} ssa

oq 03 saeadde
jo3[IewW SUISNOY

"Xapul 3y} Joj Julod |eJinau ay3 sjuasasdal Qg se ‘||edan0
9|eJOAB) UlBWDJ SUOI}PUOD S35938NS ASAINS 9yl U9NaMOH
'9G 0} /9 wou} Ajdaeys (|94 ‘14ew 3uisnoy Ajlwey-a|3uls
9y} Jo as|nd ay3 aye3 03 paudisap sioquaw gHYN 40
Asnuns Ajyauow e uo paseq ‘xapu| 19¥4e|A SuisnoH (gHVYN)
SJ9pP|INGAWOH JO UOIILID0SSY |euolieN 9yl ‘uoljedaidde
9214d awoy pue AjiAoe sajes uo ydiam 03 un3daq Ay
pue sajed 3saJajul Jay3iy 03 pa| sey 3uluaiydil Aieysuolp
'suoie1adxa Mo|aq ul awed A[Juaisisuod Jayenb

YHNoyJ 3yl Ul pasea|as sem jeys elep 19yJew 3uisnoH

SUISNOY



ST

6T0T 491enp IsT
adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

81/0¢/6 8T/0¢/TT 81/0¢/6
. . . eul
%8°€ %T'T %S9 1o
LT/TE/CT 81/0¢/TT 81/0¢/6 eIbU
%8'8 %E'T %T'L pul
8T/0€/TT 8T/T€/CT 81/0¢/6
. . . n
%8 %E Y %S'T elssny
MN\N.m\NN mw\om.\: wﬂ\am\m izesg
%L TT %1V %E'T
81/0¢/6 81/T€/ZT 81/0¢/6 suolleN
%S %V'C %9°S SOIYg
8T/0¢/TT 8T/0¢/TT 81/0¢/6
. . . uede
%S'T %80 %0°0 r
8T/I€/0T 8T/0¢/TT 81/0€/6
5 . . n
%18 %8'T %9°'T suozoang
8T/T€/CT 8T/0€/TT 81/0¢/6
%6'€ %T'T %0°€E So1els paliun
wawAhoidwaun  (A0A ‘IdD) (AOA ‘|eay) ealy
uolnejjuj ddas

‘wisi|euol1dadxa d21wouodd

'S'N Ag Aj3uadau pajsooq usaq

Sey yaiym Jejjop ay3 uo aunssaid
apisumop ind Ay pjnom Awouods
'S'N 3uIMO|S V ‘siseq paiydiam
-dpeJ} e uo Jayienb ayy Sulnp

%6'T Aq pareidaidde Jejjop 's'n ayL —

‘dul|peap X Ay}
3uiAe|ap Jo ‘|eap e noyum 3uines)
‘N3 3y yum |eap e uienodaual
9pN|oul SUOIIN|OS3J |el3Udl0d
oul|peap ,0€ Yd4BIA 91 JO peaye
UleadUN UlewWaJ 1X3 S,ulellg
18349 JO swJd3 9yl uipunodins
S|ieyap ay] ‘uolun ueadouny

9yl Aq panoiudde uaaq pey 1eyl
|eap 1xa.g s,Aeln esaiay] paidalal
AjSuiwaymiano usweljied

ysialig Ul Suowwo) JO dSNOH 3Y| —

‘BUIYD JO 1n0 Sulwod elep

JIWOU0I3 YeaMm JO SullS B Ylim

dul| ul sl 8uipead siy] "UoI1deIIU0D

s?1e21pul 0§ Mo|aq Sulpeal

B 9]Iym uoisuedxa J1WOoU0Id

$91e21pul 0S JO Suipeals xapul

Uy Jaquiadaq ul £'6v 01 |194 (INd)
xapu| ,sia8eue|p Suiseyound s,eury) —

'syuodwi

9S3UIYD JO U0l||Iq 00TS U0 %ST

0} %0T WOoJ} 3SeaJdul 01 pa|NpPayds

2Je S|IIeY SN ‘puT Y24BN UQ ey

sny3 pajeJisuowap uaaq si ssa43o0.d

91| ydnoys ‘quswaslide ue

SpJemo} }JOM 03 SNUIUO0I S|ePIHO

‘Alenuer Jo 29Mm 3su1} 9y3 Suunp

suolje1303au apeuy JO puUNoJ JUIIDI
94} papus eulyj pue ‘'s'n a8yl —

sjueg pl4oM 2y3 03 Suipiodoe
‘6TOC Ul %0°C 03 8TOC Ul %T'C
WwoJj MOJ|S 0} pa3dadxa S| YymoJ3
dao |eaJ pado|anaq "uedef pue
2doin3 ul Ajgejou 3sow ‘sionenb
JUD23J U] PIMOIS sey Yimou3
JIWOU0I3 ““§'N 3Y3 JO 3pISINO —

AremIuIns SOTWIOU0J0 [BUOI}BULIOIU]



6T0Z Ja1eny 1sT
91 adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

asDaJaJ JU22a.J 3s0W 10 8T/0E/TT Jo sb ‘biaquioolg :224n0s

ueder

SO14g SN——mo

auo0zoun3

81/0&/1T Jo sb ‘biaquioo)g :921n0S

2u0z04n3 NN eulyd ueder

JARCES vi-92a  ¢I-JeiN 60-unf 90-das €0-22d

%0

T1-22d

ST-10

80-9°4

%C
S %y
- TN,
%8
%0T
%CT

%1

J1VYd LNJINAOTdININN

‘auljpesp

11x3 9y3 SulAe[ap Jo ‘|eap e 1noyum 3uinea| ‘N3 ayl yim |eap
e 3ulleljo8aual dpnN[dul SUOIIN|OSAI |BIIUDI0 "dul|peap YI0E
YdJe|Al 9yl JO peaye ujelaoun ujewad 31X S,uiejlig 1ealo

JO swJa1 3yl Suipunouins sjielap ay] ‘uolun ueadouny ayy Aq
panoidde usaq pey jeys |eap 1xaig s,Aej esasayl pajdafal
AjSuiwaymiano Juswejjied ysiyg ul suowwo) Jo 9snoH ayL

SuI1BIS[229P

9q 0}

saeadde yymois
OTUWIOU009 [B(QO[Y)

‘N3 2Y3 pue Ajey| usamiaq Aj3uadaJ uaas se Yyans syopuels

ul 3nsaJ Aew Ss1y| *S9NUIUOD UOl3eUSE]S JI SAIWOUOID JIBY]

JO |0J3U0D US19J9A0S 4918343 40} ysnd Aj|enjusns ||Im auozoin]
9yl Jo spJed3de| uiesad jeyl a|qissod si 3| ‘AJ9A023J J]WIOU0ID

#0-4dy

(AOA 1dD) NOILVT4NI

81/0&/6 Jo so ‘biaquioo|qg :924n0S

SN SOlyg——  duozoungy ueder ‘sn
00-ung /1-d9s  pT-99a  ZI-BN  60-unf  90-dss  €£0-29q
%l %9-
%C- e
&o %0
0!
%C
%€
%V
0,
%9 %9
%8 %6
%0T ot

(AOA) HLMOYD das 1v3Iy

uaAaun s,2doJn3 03 PaINQLIIUOI aAeY ABW YdIYM ‘S9IWIOU0ID
J19Y3 031 snjnwiis Atelauow pue |easiy Juswajdwi Ajny 03
suolleu Jaqwiaw Jo Ajljige ay3 3013sal sajnJ uojun ueadoiny
*1S24UN |B100S pue uolleusels Yyiim pa|88nais saIWOU0ID
Auew se AOA %9°T 01 Pa1ela|23p ddo |eal ‘@uozoiny ayl uj

‘Popasu Se dAIlepOowWodde

ulewsaJ 0} syueq |ea3uad 4o} Ay|1qIxa|} 191ea43 sapinoad
uolle|jul mo ‘sa21ud A31aua 3ul||es apiIsSuo|e D Ul JOMO|
pauJn} uonejjul ‘ueder pue adoun3 uj Ajgejou 1sow ‘siayenb
JUD23J U] PAMO|S YIM043 21Wou02d “S N 3yl JO dpISINO

SOTWOU099 [BUOT}BUIS)U]



LT

6T0T 491enp IsT
adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

£10Z ‘3514 :224n0s

adoung edLaWY YLON Pl1OM J0 159y wopsury pauun 8T-Inr

%0
%S
%0T
%ST

%0¢

%t

%0°ET %S¢

%L°SC
%6'8¢C %08

%S€

(£102) NOI193Y A8 SINNIAIY ANVJINOD 00T 3S1d

‘Ayi|13e]0A J3Y3I1Y 404 92BIQ P|NOYS SI0ISIAUI

JaAnaMOY ‘wia1-1J0Ys 3y U] "Si98euew 9AI10B SNSUISU0D
-uou Joj Ajaejnoied ‘Ajjunjioddo Juawisaul Juasaud
Aew yoiym ‘peq ay3 suiesaddexa pue poos ayl UO SN0}
91131 8unind aq 01 swaas Joineyaq 3uidiud 3a¥Jew Jua4ind

JIXOIq 19A pue “31xa4g wou} sasso| pue suied y1oq aq ||Im aJayL
WOIJ SOSSO]

pue sures yjoq
9( [['M oY,

*S3113UN0D NJ-UOU Y1IM JO Aj|ed13SaWop auop Jayila
SI'Ssauisnq J19Y3 4O Yanuwl ‘swiiy )N 1Sow Joj Ing ‘N3 ayi jo
eaJe 1s1uo130910.4d ay3 Jo apisino Suiag YN aYi d1epoww0dde

81/TE/ZT fo sp ‘biaquioog :321n0S

gT-uer /T-Inf [T-uer Of-|nf 9T-uef GT-IN[ ST-Uuef pT-Inf  pT-uer

%0
%t
%8
%CT
%91

%0¢

asn/d9o 40 ALITILVIOA A3ITdINI HLNOW-€

03 11Ys A|1| ||Im S9SSaUISNE WOS “)N Y3 01 SHul] Suosis
Al1E21103S1Y YIIM SI9Y30 pue ejjesisny ‘elpul s N 3yl Suipnjpul
‘S9143UNOJ JOYI0 WOJ) JUSWIAOW J3Ised Ag paduejeq

9 A9 ||!m @doJn3 woJj} uoflesdiwwi ssa7 sadawa a4noid
JUDJ3YIP B ‘Bnss| 3yl Inoge Ajpleuoissedsip aiow yuly3 pue
3oeq dails e 9ye} aM UIYM ‘}xaJg-11ue ulewas S103euawwod
19)Jew pue |edjjjod 1sow 9|1y "dul|peap 6T0C

YdJe|Al 9yl 03 193 9M J3S0|d 9Y3 SI03SaAUI |e(O|3 10} SND0)

JO eaJe 3uiseaJoul ue awodaq Ayl [|Im M Ing ‘(punod ysiug
9y31 ul Ajj1nejon Jaysiy 4o apiIsino) siayJew uo ypedw| a3Je|

e pey 19A jou sey suolie|jo3au 1xa.g Suipunodlns soeyd ay |

yIxoIg



8T

adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

1TPOID 29 SOjR
9UIOOUL POXL



6T

6T0C 4914enD 15T

adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

81/1&/2ZT Jo sb ‘biaquioojg :921n0S

%8L'8 %CT'L eissny
%YT'6 %819 lizeag
%LE'E %EB'T eulyd
%CE'T %T0°C eljesisny
%000 (%S1°0) ueder
%8T'T %EL'O N
%0t ¥ %0€E'T EREET)
%t LT (%90°0) Aley
%Cv'T (%t7°0) ureds
%IL0 (%98°0) doueld
%V 0 (%£L°0) Auewan
%69°C %9€E'C $31e3S PauN
1edA-0T (W€) waay woys ealy

'610¢
JO j|ey puodas ay3 3ses| 1e |1pun
padueydun sa3ed 3sa493ul dad)y
pue 2inin} 9|qeaasaJ0) 9y} 40
$91314n23s Sulanlew 1saAulad Ajny
[I!m ASy1 ey pies aAey sjeldiyjo
Jueq |esjua) ‘03 03 uol||iq 0€3
wouJj |18} |I!m saseyaund Ajyiuow
‘610 40 Asenuer ul ujuuidag
‘wesdosd aseyaund 1asse sil Jo
pua ay3 padunouue Ajjeid1j4o yueg
|eJsaua) ueadouni ayy ‘pa1dadxa sy —

‘%1’ 0 03 4914enb syl Jano jjey

ul 1nd sem pI3IA pung uewJsan Jeah

-0T @Yl ‘saunseal] ‘SN apisduoje
[194 SpIoIA udiaianos padojanag —

‘adeys aAJ4nd p|alA Jo aunseaw
Pa112 Aj9pIm 1sow ay1 St yaiym
‘sp|a1A JeaA-z pue -0T 9yl usaamiaq
ded sdq GT e sulewaJ a9y}
‘pa1aAuUl SARY 9AIND pIaIA Aunseau)
'S"N Y3 Jo sued ulenad ysnoyyy —

J91enb ayl J9N0 %/ T 01 %T'C
WO} ||94 93BJ UOIIR|JUI USADYEDI]
JeaA-0t1 9yl ‘padun|d saoud
[10 Se uolle|jul UaAYealq 3ulj|e} 01
anp sem doup Syl 4O YdNIA "%/ ¢
1e 4edA ay3 pus 03 Ajdaeys |34 pIIA
Ainseau] JeaA-QT 9yl 4aquaAON Ul
%2 € 40 y3iy 99A2 e 3uiyoeal Joyy —

'020¢ Ul padlid 1nd 93ed e pue
6T0C Ul saj1y 049z Suidiud si 19y4ew
saJninj puny paj 9y} ‘pua-seal
JO Sy 1aquiadaq ul Ajjeaneweup
padueyd sayj1y 3led aunIny

J0j uoI1e109dXa S,319)Jew ay| —

"OM} 0} 934y} WO}

6T0C Ul s1Y 404 suoledadxa

paJjamo| pue ‘Suiuaiysn

24nin4 0} yoeosdde juaiied

2J0W e pajedipul S|eldyo pa4

‘1Y Y1 a1dsaq ‘%05 C-%ST'C

JO 93ueJ e 0} 49quwiadag Ul %SZ0

Aq 91eJ spuny paj ay3 Joj 193.e)
9Y3} pasies 9AIDSAY [edapa4 9yl —

JUSWIUOIIAUD 98I 1S0I0IU]



6T0C 4914enD 15T

STLIIA

(174 adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza
81/TE/ZT fo sp ‘biaquioog :321n0S
Ainseau) Ajgy| —— Ainseau] aoueu4 Ainseau ) epeue) euly) Ajea 2ouel wopsury payun ——
Ainseau] Auewusn Ainseas] ueder Ainseas] )N ——— Aunseas) g —— Auewusg epeue) ueder sn
AOE AOC AST ACT AOT A6 AL AS AV AE AT AT W9 WNE INT
50- AO€ A0C AST ACT  AOT A6 AL AS AV AE AT AT INSINEINT
%€~
€0
‘0- -_— %C-
T0 -
=
= T0 W e %1-
Q
€0 m %0
so 2
B %1
L0
60 %C
T %E
4V3IA LX3IN H3IAO SIONVHI a@ilndini SYVIA IAI4 1SVT HIAO SIODNVHI IAYNID AT3IA
8T/T€/¢T @MND eulyd 8T/T€/TT aMnD ARy S0/T€/2T aMN) AInseal) sN —— OT/TE/ZT aMND AInseai) 5 ——
8T/T€/TT aAIND Ukl 8T/T€/TT @MND wopsury pauun —— 8T/T€/¢T amn) Auewssg
8T/T€/2T 9AINY epeue) 81/T€/2T ann) uedef 8T/TE/2T o3 Anseai] 5 —— 9T/T€/TT @nn) Aunseau) sn LT/TE/TT @nn) Aunseas] SN —— QT/T€/¢T @AIn) Aunsead] SN ——
AOE AOC AST ACT  AOT A6 AL AS AV AE AT AT NOWEINT AOE Ao AST ACT AOT AL AS AEACCAT NG INE INT N

%1~

%0

%1

%€

%
%S

SIAYNI AT13IA LNIWWNYIAOD 1vE01D

%1-

%0

%1

%C

- %€

%t

%S

JAUNI Ad13IA °S'N

JUSWIUOIIAUD PO



6T0Z Ja1eny 1sT
T¢C adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

|eloL

Oc-uer 8T-uer

4
paloadx3

PElTe) — BEES-TAE  EEWSLNCEVIN |

otT-uer

8ST/TE/ZT Jo sb ‘aniasay [p1apa- ‘biaquioolq :324n0S

Tc-uer

ct-uer 0T-uer 80-uer

00S°TS-

yT-uer

000T$-
00S$-
0$
005$

000TS -

00STS

000¢S

(SNOI1118$ ‘AOA) L33HS IONVIVE A34 NI IDNVHI LIN

STAOD A[oUIDIIXO
st Aotjod

P @Ininj jo
surtorrd 1o3IeA

‘PuIMun Jo 93eJ Jua44nd 3yl Isnfpe 01 suejd ou aJe aJay}

1ey3 pue ‘Agjjod Aserpuow Sujualysiy 404|003 SAI30E Uk Jou

S1 }99Ys 2due|eq 9yl 1ey) Juewepe udaq aAey s|eld1y4o ‘yuiod
SIY1 0] "SaNss| alelpawiwl Aue 1noyuMm uol||iq 00SS punoJle
Aq paonpaJ usaq pey 193ys duejeq pa4 9yl 4aquuadaq 4o sy

‘puimun 193Ys adue|eq ayl 3jey Jo Sa1ed 1nd 01 paau

A1) [1im 31 quiod siyy je sninwias Aue apinoad 01 pa4 ay3

404 49pJo uj Jeyl ajou 03 Juepoduwi si 3 ‘Suidiad 1)Jew ysinop
yans YyHM ‘020Z Ul Ind d3eu e Joj paolud os|e asam Ayl inq
‘6T0C Ul 9sned pa4 e 4o} padlid s1oyJew a1am Ajuo Jou Ueah
9Y3 JO pud ay3 Jo Sy ‘paxids Ai|13e|OA pue J4o p|os Si1dyJew

oz-uef

8T/T€/¢T 40 se 3upud 13e N

buyoid 1a)40wW s31ninf Uuo pasnq aip saul| Palop ‘8T/TE/ZT Jo so ‘biaquioolg :321no0s

gT-uer yT-uer

%0°0

6T-uer gT-uer LT-uer

9T-uer

%S0

%0'T

%S'T

%0°C
8T/0€/6 Jo se SupLd 1ajeN

%S°C

%0°€

J1VY SANNd d3d 3HL 40 ONIDIdd LINYVIN

Alnba se pajswwn|d say1y 91eJ auniny o} suoliedadxs
19)JeW ‘D)IYyMUEI|A "OM] 0} 934y} WO 6TOT Ul SIY d3ed 40y
suol1e109dxa dulamo| Ag suJa2U0d 3S3Y] PAdpaMoudde uayl
pa4 9yl "uspuadap eiep Suiaq Adjjod auniny jo souepodwil
9Y3 passaJls Ayl pue ‘sassiw elep dIwWouodd pue Allj13e|oA
19)Jew piwe duo} YSIAOP e 310w e aye} 03 uedaq s|eiyo
pa4 ‘8u1l@sw 4aquwadaqg ay3 03 dn Suipea "Suiuaiysn
Aserpuow auniny 4oy suolleldadxa sy paisnipe pue pajoeal
19)JewW 9y} MOy pue ‘ples S|e1d1}40 pa4 1eym S| 4danamoy ‘pip
P34 9y3 1eym ueyl juepodwi aJOA ‘STOT 4O 1Y YdINnS ynnoy
9Y3 ‘91eJ Spuny pa} 9yl Uo %0S'C 03 %S T J0 8uel 193.4e3

e 0} J9qWa29Q ul sdq gz 4ayjoue Aq saied pasied pa4 ayl

surorxd poJ



6T0Z Ja1eny 1sT
(44 adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

afi] 103A-p uIbipW JUNOISIC Y
8I/TE/ZT Jo s ‘Biaquioolg ‘assInS 11pal) ‘sApjaibg :321n0S

81/T&/2T Jo sb ‘biaquioo|g :921n0S

SVO 3|deissuo) AH asn
SYO [eLiasnpul AH asn
SVO S|euaieAl AH asn

SVO "WWo) AH asn
SVO "2s1Qsu0) AH asn

SVO 3J4eJY3eaH AH dsn
SVO ASojouydal AH asn
SYO "Wwwoj AH asn

SVO JuS s|eldueuly AH asn
A843u3 AH SN 81aqwoo|g

LT-P0 9T-Aen ST-uer €1-8ny
00T

(0[0)7
00z
000T

00€T

(Sdg9) sav3yds ¥0123S A131A HOIH

's19sse pinbi)

2Jow pue Ajjenb Jay3iy Suiumo paemoi seiq e aAeY M ‘paJ4d

%0t %T'S «SUBO7 dueg sn
%€ %E'S PISIA YSIH SN
%60 %Y1 91882488V SN
91e40d40)
%v'T %0°'C 5 SuOT
(o3vJespaT)  (8T/T€/2T SVO) EENTLEINY
peaads peasds upas)
Hpa.n
.Hofwwﬂmﬂ .w.wo
-Mwﬂh M@UNOHQ
pue yimors

[eqO[3 SUIMO[S
JI9AO SUISOUOD
0} oNp pausapIM
speoads 31pai))

UIYHAN “Paluediem S| sueo| yueq pue ‘upaJd pIaiA ysiy ‘spesd
JUBWISAAUL SN 01 1Y3IoMIapun Ue SAI|Dq PUE S 1PIID S0}
pajesuadwod Aj@1enbape 3uiaq aJe S101S9AUI DAI|S] 10U OP DM
“UpaJo ul Al1j11e|0A paualySIay pue JoIABYSQ 1USJ3J 9Y] UO paseq

*92UBNSS| MU PI}eUIWOP SUBO| 9}1|-}UBUDAOD Se

9[9A2 ay3 1noy3nouyl pailelolualap sey sueo| yueq 4o Aljenb upaud
9y] "49menb uoud ay3 sdq /€ wody sdg G0G 03 paseaJdul SUeo|
uo speauds — ssaud aAlle3auU pue SMO[J1IN0 PI1LID[DII. YUM 1|eap

81/T&/2T Jo sb ‘biaquioolg ‘sApbjaing :321n0S

A319u3 9| ——

AH SN sAejaueq
*d40) sn 8uo1 sAejoueg

A8usu3 AH SN S4aqwoolg
‘88v sn sAejaieg

ST-92@ TT1-99Q /093 €0-23d 66-22d S6-9°d
%0

%S

%0T
8T-unf LT-unf

%0
T ———
%ST

%0¢C

SAv3iyds

SSe|J }asse ay] se Jaquiadag ul ainssaud Japun OS|e alam Sueo’]

*AjoA1noadsal ‘sdq 9zg pue %0°8 031 SuiseaJdul ‘9TQg d0uls

159y31y J13y3 1e 2J4e 1paJtd p|alA y3diy ul speasds pue sp|aiA "ST0C
J914e SuedA ua11se| 9yl Ul SSe|d 13sSe 3yl JO} UiN1aJ [BnUUE 1S9MO|
pu023s 3y3 Sl YdIym ‘8T0T 404 %T - pauinial spuoq pIaiA ysiH

"(%1°€- sueoq padetans SO ‘%S v- PISIA Y3IH

dio) sn 2J4eg3qg) 1uswWIUS 19¥JeW J4O-)SI pROIQ PUB ‘SMO|4INO0
J031saAul ‘Ajinejon 921ud A3Jaus ‘suoirerdadxa yimodd 3uimols
uo Jauenb syl Sulnp sasso| paJaAl|ap sueo| yueq pue p|alA y3iH

JUS W UOIIAUD JIPII))



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

adesspueT Juswisanu| pyza
81/T&/ZT Jo sb ‘YauA7 sy vjog ‘biaquioolqg :921nos parybiam und — gT/TE/ZT Jo s “YauAT [jluia viog :22in0S 8T/TE/ZT Jo s “YauAT] |13\ vfog :924n0S
20UBNSS| AH |eqO|D W 20oUBNSS| UBOT dueg [BqO|D | (%) @31eY 3neyaq pIRIA YSIH 'S'’Nm $311IPOWWO)) X3 SN ——
BEEEEEEEIIIIIINNNES %00T %08 %09 %0V %0T %00 A CE LI
FSHLRBEREBEE88288R%8888 soos e PIZIA YBIH 321N padojanag
1 0S —— gT-uer  GT-uef  gl-uer  0-Uer 9Q-uef  gp-uer  QO-uer
- _ - " Suiwen - %0
00T$ e 5 ol ‘
ASojouyda) .
OONW SUOI1BIIUNWIWOIB[D L %S
uoneyodsued]
mmm  ASJ5u3 |
043 II M_mMHM_uMm_\,“m_uhmEEou %0T
EE——— J)P}S] |BdY
00vS —————— 0O
s O/\[JOLUOINY %ST
00ss canntn
1232y
OOOW $3INpP0.d Jawnsuo) hXuON
(SNOIT719 $) IDNVYNSSI 1V9019 (SHLNOW 2T 1SV1) SL1nV43Q ¥0OL1D3S AH (4V3IA-T ONIT10Y) 3LVY 11NV43A AH
'$10129s 3ululw/s|elsw pue A31aua ay) woJy palesaussd aiam
1Yl 9T0C-STO¢C Ul Uuaas s}jnejap JO anem e Wod} paianodal
.>_®>_uuwo_mw‘_ \w._“ON 404 Uol||iq >__m_ucwmmw oAey SsladJew _u_w_> r_m_r_ pue ueo| JolussS
¥0/$ pue uol||Iq £8TS P3[L101 ALIAIIDR BNSS| UBO| pUE P|aIA
r_m_r_ M3U SSOJD "'2WN|OA UBO| |eUOIIN1IISUI Ul UOI||Iq ww >_CO '%9°T 1€ Jeah

Y1IM ‘PaMO]s OS|e 9DUEBNSS| 193JEW UBOT "800T J2qWIBAON 3y paysiuly d1eJ Jneyap pajysiam-ied ueo| ayy *(uol||iq 91%)
2duls pauaddey sey siyl awil 1sily 9yl — ANIIBIOA 1JBW  5yunjoA 1 NeJEP JO %O0Y JO) PAIUNOIIE OIPEYIEIH! *SPUOQ Ul
0} 9np JaqWIadaQ Ul panssi spuoq p|alA ysiy ou ausm aiay| uol||iq 6°0tS Su1103)4e ‘STOT Ul SIN.JSP 6T 949M AUBYL ‘%S
-0°€ JO 93euaAe WI31-3U0]| S} MO|D(Q SUleWd %6 T JO 91ed

"W} 3ey3 dduIs }nesap paydiom-ted ay] ‘speatds Jopim 311dsap 1ayJew

panosdwi Ajasen aney spuoq piaiA y3iy 4oy sares Asanoday P340 "S'N Y1 Ul 3|ge1s pue moj uaaq sey Ajlaizoe 3 nejaq

J[NBJOP PUB 90UBNSS]



6T0Z Ja1eny 1sT
|44 adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

8ST/TE/ZT Jo sb 51015 1PaJD 1YIDIN 3|PPIN ‘M7 ppaT ay[ :321n0S

peasds ——  vallg3/319ea

8T-10 8T-Inr 8T-4dy 8T-uef LT-P0 LT-Inf LT-4dy LT-uef
(0%

09
S9

aviyds B (valigl / 183a) sI1dILININ 39VYIAIT ONIANIT LD3¥IA

"S|9A9|-8T0Z Alenuer woJy asealdul Xg'0
B ‘vaL1l93 X6'S Sulje101 1gap 28eIaAR MOU SI9MOII0G "SI9MO.I0(] S0}
sa|di3Inw 1qap ay1 pip 001 0s ‘TOT Ul papuedxa spealds 1patd 3|IyM

4eaA 3Y) SULNP %GE'S 01 %S'Y
woJ4 pasealdul spealds ‘gTOZ SulNp %8°¢ 03 %/ T WO4) MaU3 ydiym

8T/T€E/ZT Jo sp |1 421D PaiA YBIH SN TNvog
321 ’xapu] upo] pabpianai SN V.1STd®S WINOSS > VALIGT 1NIDIN 3IPPIN ‘13T ppaT 3y L :321n0S

PIBIA YSIH——  sueoT>jueg 8ulpua7 3110 ——

8T-NON g1-das 81-Inf 8T-ARIN 8T-1eIN 81-uef
%0
%S

/N %0S
%S'S
%09
%S9
%0°L
%SL
%08
%58

a131A HOIH ANV SNVO1 )INVE ‘ONIAN31 1D3¥4Id 404 SaidiA

‘sa1el Y041 49Y31y Aq papie uaaq aney spialA ajIyM “(%0'8) %8
anoqe Jeah ayl paysiuly spuny Suipus) 12aJ1p Ag spew sueo| 4o} SP|SIA

"uol|lq 9¢$ JO p4033J £LTOT Yl Pasdl|aa Yaiym ‘uolf|iq 08TS$ sem
8T0¢ 40 pua ay3 1e Jopmod AJp 1gap 91eAlId "S|9AS| PJOI3J 1€ S| HPaID
91eAld up sopmod Aup ‘Buisiespuny JaMo|s 3yl YIm usAg ‘Ajaaizdadsal

‘uol|iq TZS$ pue ‘uoljiq TES ‘UOIJ|Iq S Bulsies sa13a)eIIS dAI0E
1SOW 9Y3 2J9M 103p PIsSSaJISIp pue auluezzaw ‘Suipud]| 30a41g "LT0C ul
uol||lq 6ZTS PUB Spuny 68T WOJJ UMOP SEM YdIYym ‘gTOZ Ul Uol||iq OTTS

UO PasO|d spuny €9T "TOT Ul PAMOIS }PaJD 31eAlld ul Suisiespund

JTPOIO 9)BALL]



S¢

6T0T 491enp IsT
adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

Aymby



6T0T 491enp IsT SNJIIS >
9¢ adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza
8T/TE/ZT J0 SO 1IN “S.L4 XXOLS ‘1ISIN ‘SIUdWISIAU] [[aSSnY :92N0S
s3ujuies 03 syuswisnipe
Wb 19quiadaq PJEMUMOP [|BWS PAW[3YMIINO
(s1oeI SUBIaWS HSI) uo 9¢ jJo ydiy e iy pue ‘yD Ul T¢ SaulDap 2214d Se suoljen|ea ul
(%€°0T) (%9°vT) (%v°L) (%5°2) syoely SuISIow3 pagesane xapu| X|A 9yl -dwidal doup dieys e mes salninba [eqo|o
Ajinejon uaysiy e o3 uoiyisuedl
(S22 13IIN) e jJo ujuuidaq ayl aq Aew ‘Si9yiew
(%9°6) (%9°8) (%9°9T1) (%9¥T) ueder 1eYM Ul pasins AljiiejoA Aunb3 8uisawa ui Ajejnoiued ‘saninba
'S'N pawJoadino sainba
(%€°2) (%0vT) (%T°6) (%LTT) so.ﬁv_.umE ‘AjaAnoadsal leuoneusaiu; 40od osje sem
‘%6°GT- PuB %/ TT- pauJnial 9duewJoad ainjosge ydnoyyy
(%€°6) (%291 (%L°0T) (%T¥T) (05 X003 01n3) Xopul YIMOID 000T [1955Nd
|uozong *U0ISS3I3l
pue xapuj anjeA 000T ||9SShY !
e B 9yl '9T0T D d2UlS dWI} dY3 40} JlWOoUO2= Ue ylm paleldosse
(%0°6) (%8°€T) (%9°TT) (%S°2T) S R Ja1ienb ayj Jao sa11Inba YIMmous uaaq aAeYy %0z ueyl aJow
paw.oiadino saninba anjep jo sumopmeup Alinba ‘AjjeatioisiH
55T) (566°51T) (UIMOID Q00T [135SNY) Je9A 2y Jo Joam ise| ay3z Sulunp
o o ymoJo asie] sn "X3pu| 000T ||95ShY 2yl U0 %Q'ET papunogaJ saiinba 210499 %0¢
JO 3u1D3p e 03 pasedwod Uarienb J0 Ays 1sn[ paddois xapu| 00S d78S
o e (3n1eA 000T I1355NY) JNOJ 9Y] Ul UIN1dJ %7°02- 91 uo yead woJ) umopmelp 3
(%E'8) (%L°TT) A YHNo4 ay3 ul uinial %¢ 0¢ Yi uo ) pmeJtp syl
e paisod xapu| 000 ||9SShy
(%0T) %2:02) (0002 19550 ayL "piey Ajjeadsa saninba deo 1eak 3y Jo pua ays premoy
%01 %0t ded jjews sn |[BWS 1Y JUSWUOIIAUSD JJO-3S1 3L Aupinbi| moj Aq parequadexa
sem pue ‘ymwmou3d |eqo|3
— o/0 (000T [1355NY) X0 Ul UMOPMO|S B JOAO SUJI3IU0D
(%8'1) (%8°€T) des o101 < .  XOel I UMOPMO]
03} X8'¢T wouy 3ulje} 4a3ienb 0} 14ed ul anp sem JJo-||9S ayL
(pa8pay) (pa8payun) (pa8pay) (pa8payun) 9y} mctj_u %T'CT >n_ (123 IMOV %S ET- pauinial Xxapu] 005 d8S
NYNLIY IVLOL YVIA T NY¥NL3Y V101 41D IDSIAl 343 104 3dRINW 3/d pIemioy 941 — 800 dduls 4931enb 3si0M

yluow-gT ay] ‘suoieyoadxa

J19Y1 paouaiadxa saiinba 's'n —

JUOWIUOJIIAUD AJINDbr



6T0C J9HEeND IST w:.H®>
LT adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza
8T/T€/ZT Jo sb Jjassny 3S14 ‘Sniaj :92n0§
SSO| %0T | SSO| %0¢ | SSO| %07 W
81-92d €0-92a 86-2°d €6-92d 88-9°@ €8-0ad 8/-93d

o8eI9A® U0
‘9[04d 1od 9ou0
pouaddey aary
9Z1s ST} JO
sdoap £3mnbe se
‘91qelou ax0w
ST UMopMmeBIp
%0 U291 Y,

A[1e[nsax anodo
SUOT109.L100

%01 pu® %g

(0[0]0)
000¢
000¢€
(0[0]0) 74
000S
0009

000£

AANLINOVIAI NJAID 40 SSOT IDNIS SAVA ONIAVHL JAILYINININD —X3ANI 000T 113SSNY

[BULIOU 918 SUOI}IALIO))



610C Jo11enD 1sT STLI9A

adesspueT Juswisanu| pyza

YIGN dY3 Wo.f 310 S3IDP PUS PUD 14DIS UOISSIIAI ‘QT/TE/ZT Jo Sb ‘Sniap ‘biaquioolg :321n0S

LT-PO PvI-PO TT-PO 80RO GO-PO 0RO 66-PO 96 PO €6-PO 060 L8P0 P¥8-PO T8O 8LPO SL-PO TLPO 69-PO 99-P0 €910 09-P0
%09-

%05~
%01~

%0€-

mﬁoﬂﬁﬁﬂoo %02
OTWIOU0Jd U0 Y
PoSB(q 9UOPISAO .
saeodde a
UMOPMRBIP
JUB9I 9],
SUOISSo99.d uolIssadal h
OTWIOU099 jo spouad —
UM PajeIoosse mmemwmwmﬁcm_
P %zwoﬂm\mu 000T
9ARY %075
ue() 19)ea.Is
O 00001

(1INVd ¥43IMO1) YIVad WO¥d NMOAMVYHA ANV (1INVd ¥3ddN) XIANI 00S d'8S

ATyuanboauj
SSA[ JINJI0 9 () UBY) 1938313 JO SUMOPMRBI(]



6T0C 4914enD 15T

6¢C adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

81/1&/2T Jo sb 12S ‘biaquioolg :221nos

81/1£/ZT Jo sp ‘biaquioolg :221n0S

8T/TE/ZT Jo SD ‘S1UaWIISaNU| [|aSSNY :924N0S

QT-uer /T-uef gT-uef GT-uer yT-uer Sd3 ——— oney M\n_ . 0lid 000€ __wmmDN_
e -8 -1d - -8 -A =
e 817290 BTEOV BTHAV L1990 LTV LTTEN LT cmMK 8T-INT LT-INf  9T-INf  ST-INf  ¥T-INf  €T-nf  ¢T-Inf
000€
06
08 000Y
00T
06 000§
01T 0009
00T
000£
0zt
ott 0008
0€T
SuiwJioyiadino sjeaipA)y oct L003
LT/TE/TT 01 paxapu] 0000
ovt - T
av3idds NdNL3IY SIAISNIAIA-STVIITOAD NOILNGIYd1l1lV LNJININAOIN 3J1d4d 00S dBS S31LIND3 'S'N
's@aualladxa 9|2Ad a1e| snoinaad Yiim 1ua3sIsuod ‘Ajij1re|on “J9MO| dA0W

J9y31y pauieisns ul 3nsad AjDy1] ||IM SUOINPUOD 3SBYL

'S|9A3] 199p Y31y pue ‘Suiuaiysil Aleysuow |ejpuaiod Jayliny
‘ymoJ3 |eqo|3 3uimols sulpnoul ‘saiyinba o1 spuimpeay
uimou3d ay31 9zju30234 0S|E M USAIMOH ‘SUOI}PUOD

0J2ewW JO M3IA 213sIwissad Ajuano ue ul padud 19)Jew ayl
Jeyl pue 4211e| 9Y3 Uey3l Joyies JawJ0) 3y} JO dJow 3¢ 03 |
931199 9 "9|2Ad 11j04d pue yimous ay3 uj uojlesola1ap e Jo
|[eudis duluiem Juadin sJow e Sem 11 J19Yaym Jo ‘eiwald ysu
pue s3ujuies jo 3uidlid ay3 Jo 19sa4 Ayljeay e sem umopmelp
1U923J 9Y3 J9YIDYyM SSW029q MOU SI0ISAUI JO4 uolisanb ay |

semynboe ‘q' N
U0 MOIA [eIjnau
B Urejurewr o \\

9Y3 pajeqJadexa 1eyy 1axJew ay3 ul Aupinbi jo s1ayood

Aq pasuanjul osje sem 4aqwadaq ul Ajaejndilied ‘umopmelp
dieys ay] ‘paysiuen Appdinb 1uoddns siy3 ‘seiuedwod

woJy sgujuiem 3joud se ||9m Se ejep d1wouo0dd Jood

Aq pasuan|jul ‘Auols yimou3 ayy ul paseadde syoed uaym
JOAOMOH "Jeyd d|ppIw Y3 Ul MO|9F UMOYS Se S93eJ JUnods|p
pue (4Jo-|[9s Auenagad ‘1) swnjwaid YSi UlSld 19540

ueyi aJow yimou3 s3ujuied pajdadxs pue pazijeals 3uouis

‘8T0C 40 Ydnwi 404 "%S ET- PauUINIaJ Xapu| 005 d’8S 24}
se g0z 22Uls Ja3enb 1sio0m Jiay) pasuaiiadxa saninba 'sn

A3mba d13s0mI0(T



6T0Z Ja1eny 1sT
(013 adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

A8uau3

SEPEE

s|eldisnpu|

s|epueuly

wod3|a ]

s9|de3s Jawnsuo)

00S d%8S

91e1s] |eay

A3ojouyda] uonewJoju|
AJeuonauasiq Jswnsuo)
salIN

248D yijesH

8T/TE/ZT fo sp Up1sbuluIOl :321N0S

%0T %S %0 %S~ %0T- %ST- %0C- %SC-

%80 |
v [
uso

%S°TT-
N
%T'T-
| %eo

SNYNL3IY HOLI3S 00S dBS YVIA-T

"aw} ysnoayy aouewdopad jo sayodied y3nou a9s 03
109dxa p|noys am ‘1)J4ew A1inba Japeolq ayl Ul JUBWISIAUI

81/1€/2T fo sb ‘3514 :224n0S

Yimois 000€Y snulw anjeA 000€d M
9T-uer QT-uer pO-uer 8e-uer ¢6-uer 98-uer  (Q8-uer
%0~

%0€-
%0¢-

hioald . B W L

%0T
%0¢C

=
—
|
|
=
—aill
—~]

%0€
%07
%0S

(AOA) HLMOYD SA INTVA

ue 03 Je|lWIS *SJ101SaAUI 40} Su1SeIn0dSIp ‘9q shem|e ||Im

pue ‘s duewJopadiapun (anjea ‘9z|s) 9|A3s jo sueds Suo

‘poriad ay3 Sulnp %E¢°0- JO uiniaJd e ym

J0309s 3ujwJioiadino ue sem ASojouydal uojlew.ou] ‘-anjea
01 Sedp 934e| e Ul P NS3J YdIYM ‘SHD01S an|eA Yyim paiydiam
A|Ineay aJ4e S10323S 953y ‘A|9A1109dSal ‘%0 ET- pue ‘%L v T-
‘90 T°8T- pauJniaJ sjeldueul pue ‘sjelalen ‘Adiaug Ueah

81/1€/2T Jo sp ‘3514 :22in0S

000T ||2Ssny shulw 000Z ||9sshy |
9T-uer QT-uef pO-uef 8e6-uUel ¢e6-uer 9g-uer (Qg-uer
%01~

%0€-
%0¢-

e = EF
; :: ;ga q_ _

%0T
gT-uer  /T-uer

%0¢C
%0€

n A

N v 4‘ 0 %07
()9

%0S

(AOA) dVD 39¥V1 SA dVD TIVINS

1sed ay31 JOAQ "9ouewWIOHIdIaPUN DN|BA JUIDJ DY) JO ISOW
ule|dxa syJewyouaq 3|A1s ded-a34e| ul S1y31om J103103s 3y |

"9T0T ¥D d2Uls dWI 15414 943 404 (%L TT- dN|EA 00T ||19ssny

"SA %6°GT- YIMoJDo Q00T ||9ssny) Jo1ienb ayi Sulinp sy003s

aN|eA pawJoadiapun s}2031s yumouo ‘polsad siyy Sulinp
S9AOW JJO-)SI4 PeO4( 9y} USAIS ‘pawJoadiapun saninba
ded |jews jeyi 3uisiadins aq 1ou Aew 3| us14enb ayz Suunp
(%2°02- 000C ||95ShY) sa1nnba ded |jews pawJojiadino
Ajpuesijiusis (%8°€T- 000T |[9ssny) sa1inba ded adueT

O[AIS 29 9ZIS A3TNDbo O13SoWO(J



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

1€ adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza

8I/TE/ZT Jo sb ‘Jjassny 3S14 ‘SnJIaA :924n0S

(ymmodn/anjep) suonenjep dA1E[DY (yS1Y) (Yamolio/anjen) suiniay ssadx3 Bul||oy Jeaj G uanbasgns
(1497) uonenjep adesany anneRY
¢z z o1 1 <o 0 (1421) (ymoun/aniep) 3/d aneRy
%ST-
(abvsonD Wiz | R T R R R IR R
I & 4 & £ F L L K L F
-buoj ay3 yum auj ut) 0L°0 ! . .
11°0=24 si yImoiS Jano anjenjo i %or ro
“*..._ UONBN[BA BAIR[2 JUBLIND .I.h %01~
1 C nnb %G- €0
. %S- m
S
° o %o ‘.. 3 .
® o o O ., —+ %0 L0
ce¥o % = n. {
L fo“ i M
') S
o % p .
) %S
deoyo j0u oJae % =
®
S3009S anfea 2
‘ooururIofrad S o ST
I %1 @
1o00d jo porrad i
: i
popuaIxo | o1
UR POIOAI[O | %ST st
P [[°Pp . i
Sey onfea Aj2Wa13x3a som anjpa) \mﬁ |
3|99ng Yd31 T00T ee
ySnoyry and | %02 02

98BJI9AR UILI9Y-SUO] ) YIIM OUI[-UIL ST SY003S an[eA Jo 2oL1d a3 ing

Ajtuniaoddo 93ed1pul S9oLId oWDI)Xo — oNJB A



6T0T 491enp IsT
r43 adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

ybnouy sbuiuina 03 paxapul ‘gT/T€/ZT Jo so ‘biaquioo|qg :921n0S

00§ d®S——— 34VI DSN ——

NI DS ——— VSN X3 IMIV IDSIN ——

TT-unr 60-unr

00T 91-92d

LT-unr ST-unr e€T-unr

¥1-22d

€T-uer TT-uer

oct
ot
09T
08T
00¢
0ce
orve
09¢
08¢

JUYVHS 43d SONINYV3I

‘9ouewJosad Alinba

01 spuimpeay |elda3ew juasasd Adjjod ases Ajjnjduluesw

03 9|qeun si g3 ay3 pue 3uiseasdul aJe sysid |earyjod awiy
Qwes 9yl 1e Yypmou3 21wouodd 3uIMO|s 9A3I|2q I\ ‘dU0zoin]
9Y} U0 M3IA 9A13E3BU B 03 9np sallnba 34y3 uo Jn3siwissad
9Je am ‘suolledoj|e Alinba uiyypn "s1oyJew ulenad ul upd
SIYy1 40} suoseas pood aJe 349yl dA31|9C 9M 1Inq ‘s3ujuied
pJlemio} X6 TT 3e SISeq 9AI3e|24 pue 93n|josge ue yioq

uo deayd ||13s aJe s3axJew Alinba padojanap |euoijeulalu|

JIaquiada(
ul wesSoud aseyound 3asse s3I 01 puU aY3} padunouue

81/1€/ZT Jo sb ‘DS :22n0S

34V3 DS ——

(9NI17170¥ ¥VIA-T) ADNIYYND 40 1334413

81/T€/ZT fo sv ‘DS :22n0S

34V3 DS ——

60-uer pI-024 80924 OGR4 96994 0692
%07 009
%ST-
%01-
%S-
%0
%S
%01
%ST
%02
%S¢
%0€

0oct

(0[0) 74

S3111ND3 A3d013IA3IA TYNOILVNYILNI

Ajjeniyo g13 ayi 9jiym ‘suoieldadxa passiw Ajpuiinod
B}ep 21WOU0Id 3J9YM 3u0z0oan3 ay3 ul ainde Ajuendiied
9J9M SUJDIUOI 9S3Y] "SIjJew pado|aAap S N-uou

ul 9joJ Juersodwil ue pade|d Ajay1| ‘Suluaiydil yueq |eJjuad
pue yimoJ3 |eqo|3 SuIMo|S JOAO0 SuJa2uU0d A|gelou 3sow
J7amo| sa1nba "S'N UsaALIp aney Aew 1eyi si03dey Ay ay L
"%0T UBY] 2J0W UMODP ||e 3J9M — M Y} pue ‘Du0zoJn3 ay}
‘ueder —xapu| 34v3 9y3 ul s1ax4ew Aynba Jolew aauyl syl
‘(s1seq pagpay Aduasind e Uo %9°TT-) YO Ul %G CT- pPauJnIal
Xapu| 34V IDSIA Y1 ‘siseq pagpayun ue uQ ‘salinba

'S"N 9pis3uole Jo p|os sallinba padojanap |euoiieulalu|

A1mbao padoroAsp TeUOI}BULIOIU]



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

€€ adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza

Alan112adsal ‘xapuj *s*N Xa [MOIV IDSIN PUD Xapuj 00§ d’8S aY1 Aq pajuasaida aip s3axyipw Aynba s n-xa pup 's'n ayl ‘8T/T€/ZT Jo so ‘Biaquioolg :221n0S

Sdi3 oney 3/d 92lud Sd3a oney 3/d 92lid
87-23a 8T-deS QT-unf QI-eN [T-99Q (T-ddS /T-unr /T-4dy /T-uer 8T-29a 8T-das §T-unf QT-JeN /T-29Q /I-dSS /T-unf /T-idy /T-uer
0L | 0L
|
|
|
08 “ 08
suorjenjyeA “
A1tnb _
ua. o 06 | 06
Jodeayo yonuw “
Ul pajnsol I
Sey S1Y], 00T | 00T
|
8107 |
SuLINp Ymous ott | 0Tt
’ |
ssuruIes _
yrm dn “
: 0zt 0zt
doo3] 03 porre] “
soorxd A31tnbe |
[BUOT}EUIDUL oct “ ot
pue ‘S'N "
(8T0Z 40 1¥VLS OL @IX3IANI) 's'n X3 (8T0Z 40 1¥VLS OL @3IXaani) 's'n

JOTARYO(Q WINnjax Ajmbry



6T0Z Ja1eny 1sT
143 adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

8T/TE/ZT JO SO ‘IISIN “5,100d %8 pIOPUD]S :32N0S

AT IDSIN —— 34V3 DS —— 00S d8S —

81-290 ST-AON gT-das 8T-Inf 9T-Inf vT-Inf ZT-Inf

08

8T-10

S8

00T$ 4O YImoI9

00T

SOT

IINVINYO4H3Id IAILVININND ¥O

‘91eludosdde se smaln

19)4ew 3uidiawa Jno alepdn ||Im pue Aj9so|d syusawdo|anap
|eqo|3 3uiydiem aq ||IM N “SSAOW dpisdn pue apIsumop
19)4ew 3ulinp e13q Jaysiy e 1qiyxa AjjeaidAy 19ydew asayl

se 4anamoy ‘s1ay4ew guidiawa 01 sysi anbiun juasalud op
uoissadad Jo Ayljigeqouad 3uisia pue yimous |eqo|s sulielal@dag

'SSE|J 19SSe Y3 404 92Ud43434d JNO uleIUIeW M ‘||BJSAQ
"UOISIDADJ UBSW JO JUDAD dY3 Ul puim|ie} dduewJdopad

e 9pinoad os|e Aew sa10Ua44nd passaldap AISA "UMO|gJA0
9J9M SJBD} 9S9Y3 9PI23p SJ01S9AUI JI 3sliduns apisdn

70O ut zeurrojrod
doj a3 a1om
se1yInboa N

8T/T1E/ZT fo sp ‘UbbIO df :924n0S

xapu| Aduauin) 1ayJeN Suidiaw3 N[ —

INIWIAOW AINIHYNI LINYVIN ONIDHINI

ST/TE/ZT J0 SO ‘IISIN “5,100d %8 pJOPUDIS :321N0S

s19y4elA Suidiewy —

padojanaq |euoiieulalu| EEIER RN
-|n
ot-inr 8T-22Q ST-9°a ¢T-2=a 60-22d 90-22d €0-22d
09 %0z-
0L %0T-
08 %0
%0T
06
%0¢C
00T %08
OoTT %0t
ozt %089

(9NI170Y HA-€) IDNVINYO4HId ALIND3I

9|qissod sa1eaJd yoiym ‘sazedissip 8TOT J0 AliAlle3aU awaJIxe
9y3 se 3uinosdwi 9g 01 SWIIS S1vyJew 3uidiawa punole
1UBWIIUSS *Sallinba 19yJew padojanap ueyl Jadeayd yonw
ulewaJs Ing ‘©8esane wJial-3U0| JI9Yl JedU aJe suollen|ep

"S9UI|peay SMaU 9yl WOoJy pape; SuIaduod SaslId
19)Jew 3uidiawa pue (% 0+ Xapu| Adualin) |\ uedJop

dr) ¥0 ul pazijigess uoliepasdap Adualun) 4jo-||9s Axnba syl
8ulNp (%S°ZT- 34V IDSIN ‘%S"E€T- 00G d'8S) padojansp ueyy
uled ss9| yanw pasuaadxs (%5 /- INT IDSIA) s1oyJew asayl
se ‘¢ ul JowJioyiad doy ay3 a1am saninbas 19 ew 3uidiaw]

A3nba 1o W SULSIoWH]



6T0C 491enp 1sT \lw.:..H®>
G€ adeaspueq Jusawisanuj 24
3/d buljioay - 8T/1€/ZT Jo so ‘biaquioojg :91n0s 8T/TE/ZT JO SL 1SN ‘SnIaA :224n0s 8T/T€/ZT Jo sp ‘1DSW :224n0S
s1oyJelN SuiSiowI M J4VIE  S9IRIS PaNUNE uaain) UBIP3IAI — 9[IMEND YD 01 TO W N3 34v3 SN
(%) PIRIA (%) PIDIA B B B ’ ’ ’
sBuluies  puspIaIg 94/d 3/d a/d NE 14v3 8T-unf gT-ung zr-ung 60-unr 90-ung €0-unr
0 8 v
: SIG'T
0'C
0€ge e K 8
: 9 17
a ss 8 4 0T
L
9'8 (o) 8 €T 4
5 45 vl vT
1T Vv qT
6'€T ot
e 9T 9T
et 8T LT 8T
06T s oz 81 i

(3I9VYIAVY HLNOIN-€) SOIHLIIN NOILVNIVA

"aJniny ay3 ojul

yImoJ3 s3ujuaes Juadad Suilejodesixa Ajpaleu jsujede uoljned
9M ‘Ol1ed 3/d pJemuoy ay3 1e 3ujoo| usaym Ajejndiled ‘seiq
1SAjeue pue J04Jd 1523404 03 323[gNSs aJe s3ujuiea pJemioy
9|IYyM ‘Su0O|-piemyoeq Sulaqg wod) Jans Aew s3ujuies
3uijiesy ‘o) dwexa 404 "2143BW SIY3 uo puadap swiy ul julod Aue
1e sa1nba Jo ssauydli/ssaudeayd ayl Uo sUOISN|IUOI Y4ayling
‘lenba as|9 ||e ‘suolizenjen Ajinba Jamo| (4ay3iy) puewsp
uolle|JUl pue Sd3eJ 159433ul |ead (JoMo|) JYSIH anjeA duan|jul
Aj8uou4is ued (uolnlejul pue saled 1saJ4alul |eas Ajpweu)
JUSWUOJIAUD OJoeW Japeosq ay3 ‘1sed ay3 Ul pajou aney

OM SE ‘DUO0 J04 "9SI219X3 PJeMI0Iy3ieuls e Jou S| dAISUIAXD

(YA-ST) NOILNEIYLSIA OILVY 3/d AYVMYUO4

SOILVY 3/d A¥vM¥yO4

Jo deayd s 39yJew Aynba ue jou Jo Jayiaym 3uISSassy

'sJeaA GT 1sed ay3 Jo anjeA ueipaw 3yl Mo|aq

11 ue|d YaquiadaQ JO pua 9yl 18 X9'yT Sem olled 3/d pJemioy
Yuow-zT ay1 “s'N ay3 u] *(34v3) deayd 1ysno paJapisuod
9q p|n0d s1ay3o pue (A3 “S'N) A1031sIy UMo J19y3 01 dAI3e|Dd
pan|eA Ajdie} paJapisuod 8q Mou p|nod siayJew Alinbs Auew
‘sisAjeue jo poriad ay3 uo Suipuadaq D ul AjpAioadsal ‘yq g
pue ‘%1 T ‘%T €T AQ paulpap soled 3/d piemuoy ‘suoidau |3
pue ‘34v3 “S'N Y3 u| sajdiynw 3/4 piemioy Jamo| Ajjersslew
ul 3ulynsaJ ‘suolleloadxa sgulules 03 syuawisnipe piemumop
[lews pawaymiano saolid Ajinba |eqo|3 ul doap dieys ayy

suorjenyeA Ajrnbnry



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

9€ adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza
sanow dn pup umop sapnjaul ‘gT/1€/ZT Jo so ‘biaquioojqg :921n0S 81/1&/21 Jo sb ‘biaquioo)g :921n0S 8I/TE/ZT Jo sb ‘309D :324n0S
NN NN NN RNNNNRNNNDNDNDN NE] 34v3 SN 8r-Inr 81T-uer AN LT-uer
O O O O O OO O O 0O O o o O o o o 0
SN LHEBRECB8BE8IREREIR 91-92@  €1-92@  0T92@  £09°2d  ¥0-%2d  10-%2Q
] 0 %0 S
1 MME
0T
(0)4 %0T
9 ST
09 %ST
%0C
08 0t
%S¢C
00T s¢
%0€
ozt %SE 0€
ort %0% s€
09T %SV o
SIAOIN ATIVA %T< 40 H3IGINNN — 00S d8S ALITILVIOA DSNITTI0OY ¥4VIA-T A3ZITv3IY (XIA) ALITILYIOA @31TdINIL “S°N

8uijiesy syl — sy4ew Ayinba uayjo ueys 's'n ay3 ul aynae
2Jow sem Ali|13e|OA Ul 3seasdul 3yl "Ayij11e|oA pajuswsdne

"9]9A2 2y1 Jo sa3e)s J9ie| a3 ojul ssaidoud pUB SIUSLISAOW 123JBW PaleqJadexa AjayI| Jeak

01 9NUIIU0J aM Se pJemio} 3ulrow Ajljie|oA Jaysly 199dxa ay1 Jo pua ay1 Sunnp Alpinbij Mo AjpWwaJ1x3 *sainseaw
PINOYs si03saAul aAs1[aq 9 Aioisiy JaBuo| e 03 paledwod Ayjaejon Ajiep Aq padnided jou aJe 1eyl 4agquiadaq ul
USYM |EWIOU SJOW Yanw uaaq sey | ‘sed Juadal AldenanJed ‘s3uims Aep-eaul 984e| Juanbauy pasuaadxa

31 01 dAI1L|3 BWDJIXS U] Ajule1Iad sey AN|IIe|OA B]IYM os|e saninb3 ",z J9qwadaq uo 9¢ jo y3diy e uy pue

‘8T punoJe Jo adelane wuial-3u0| s} dAoge Uauenb yunoy

‘800C 9Yl Ul Tz pa3eJane xapu| 00S d78S 2Y3 4104 Alj1re|on paljdwi

DIUIS W} 3541 Y3 404 SIIPU| AT pue 34v3 [DSIA 94l Yy1ogq  JO Xapu| XIA YL 4edA ayi Jo 3534 Y3 1noy3noJay3 palens|d
%ﬁmumﬁo\w %ﬁswm ueys Jays31y sem xapu| 00S d78S 2Y1 404 Alj1aejon Jeah-auo paulewsals pue 49go31d0 ul padwn( Ayjizejon Aynb3

70O ur osoa

AJT[I)BT0A AInbry



6T0C 4914enD 15T

STLIIA

LE adeaspueq Jusawisanuj pyza
Joogyalld :224nos yoogyalld -231nos yoogyalld :224nos
(9$) pasiey |ended (9$) anjeA |eaq . valgi/Aunbam  valgifigeam (8$) pasiey [ende3 anofng (8$) anjeA [e2q In0Ang m—
= = = = = = = = =
" 2R R 2R 2838 8 8 ® N o 0 > w N B O
¥ N O 0 B W N BP O © 6 I O 0 0S
X0
0 0s$ 00T$
Xz 0s
o o 007$
X
0z o v 00T 00€$
X
0¢ 09 ° 00vs$
i me X8 0ST Oomm
oot ot 009%
0s 002
0zT$ xZT 00L$
09 ovTS XyT 0S¢ 008$

ONISIVHdANNL B FINNTOA 1VIA FYNLNIA

S3TdILTNIN NOILOVSNVYL

a3isivy 1V1idvd B IINNTOA 1V3a SLNOANG

"SIUBWISIAUI puny Ul A1IAIIDS|SS 91BD0APE 9M ‘SUiSieIpUNS Ul UMOPMO]S B Jsuiede sjeap jo Jaqwinu Suimols e pue sajdiynw [eap ysiy Supuejeg —

'LT0OC Ul319s Sem jeyy

uol||iq Z8$ 4O P4023J Y3 SPISIXa (UOl||Iq TETS) SWN|OA [BIP 3UNIUSA 8TOT ‘1984 U] "%8°£G dn aJe s|eap aJnjuaA Jo Junowe ay3 ‘Ajie|iwis “1eah 1se| polsad swes sy
JBAO %E€9 JO 9SEaJDUl UB ‘GTOT Ul "S'N SY3 Ul pasies uaaq sey |elided aunjuan Jo uol||iq §S$ "SPJ023J 185 03 SNUIIUOD SSWN|OA |eap pue Suisiespuny [e3ided ainJusp —

"9%¥G puUNoJe SI9A0Y SN|eA uol}oesued) Jo 98ejuadiad e se 1gaq “Ja1ienb pJiyl oyl ysnoayy xz'g SuiSesane
s9|dI}NW 199p YHUM (£TOZ Ul X6'TT WOJ4 UMOp) 8T0Z ‘TE Jaquiadag y3noayi x9°TT I ¥ALlg3/AT 98esany "L T0g woJ) paseadap Ajaydis sa|diynw inoAng —

"/TOZ Ul uol||iq Szz$ pJodau e unuasaidas spuny GEZ Wody umop “JeaA siyl Jey 0s paso|d uolf|iq 99T$ Sunuasaidas spunyinoAng 98T AjuQ "£T0T Jo Syead
9yl woJj pamoys sey Suisied [e3ided puny ‘Mojy [BIp IUN "€9°EETS ‘£ TOT WOJ) paseasdul sey ‘€°GSTS ‘AnoAng aSesane ayi Jo azis sy "AjaAi3dadsal ‘suoiioesue)
JO Jaquinu pue anjeA Jejjop Aq paJnseaw usaym %/ ¢ pue %8 Tz dn aJe synoAng Jajienb yunoy} ayl ySnoayl "8T0Z Ul 9SE3JoUl 03 panuUIlU0D sey AllAIzoe 1noAng —

PoMOTS sBeY SulsTRIpUN]

InoAng ‘Apeols oae so[d[nuu :oINjuUsA puR SIN0ANQ UI POSBAIOUIL STBI(]

A3bao a1eALLJ



8¢

6T0C 421eny 3sT

adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

81-22d

IMOV IDS -====~=

91-22d

NI IDSIN -===== deD|[ewsS 34V IDSIN -====~

¥1-33d

9JUBWI0]JJ9

8T/TE/ZT Jo sp ‘upisbuiuiol :924n0S

34v3 DS 0007 [[9ssny

00§ d8S

ueE 0T1-22@ 80-23Q
005$

000°TS

00S'TS

000°C$

00SCS

000°T$ 40 Yyimouo

000°€S
00S°€S

000v$

d A31nbs wI93-suUo]



6€

6T0T 491enp IsT
adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

sjoss® 10U3()



6T0T 491enp IsT
oY adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

81/TE/ZT fo s ‘D30 ‘biaquioojg :324n0S

%0€ %0¢C %0T %0T- %0¢- 8T-Inf 9T-Inr vI-int ctT-ng
I 4HD
] JON
I »a
| anv
| A3S
azN
| avo
I ddo
I Adrl
I 4n3

(ddd) 3INn1VA ¥V1100Q °S'Nn X3ANI ADNIYYNI LINYVIN ONIDYIWNI NS

‘punod ysiiug pue ‘usA ‘0Ina ay3 sNSIoA

Ajaejnained ‘eaisuadxs sutewsald Jejjop ‘s'n ay3 ‘(Ayued

Jamod 3uiseydund uo paseq) aA13dadsiad anjen e wou4

0 Ul %2°0 Aq paledasdde

QWMQQMQ%Q Y0 Ul %7°0 Aq paiel

B 0] pojemoaxdde
TBI[0P "S'(] 9Y.L

xapu| Aduauun) 1yJe|N Suidiaw3] uedloNdl SYL

"€D Ul UMOpPMEJP 1UII3J 3Y3 wod) Aj3ysI1|s pa4anodal pue

“1914enb ay3 Jano pazi|igeis salpualind 3 ew Suidiaw]

8T/TE/ZT fo so ‘ubbiodr ‘biaquioolg :324n0S

81/92/ZT fo sb ‘aniasay [p1apad :32IN0S

ot-Inr GT-uer oT-uer 50-uef 00-uer g6-uer

09 i
oL oz

08
08

06
06 00T

01T
00T

0zt
01T -
0zt ort

X3ANI A3LHOIIM 1AVl 4v1104 'S'N

‘pa4 9yl woJj Suiuaiydiy sso| Ajqesapisuod 3uidiid 19yJew

9y} 911dsap awed SaA0W 3SaY} Se 9dul|ngJni 19yJew
AJnba prwe puewap uaney ajes 03 ued ul anp sem 4D
ul y3duaJis Jejjop uadaJl ay] ‘punod ysiilig pue oJna ay3
Se YINS S312UDLINI J3YJ0 U] SSOUMEIM pue ‘S3)eJ 1S3491u|
dAI1e[34 Jay31Yy ‘YIMmou3 21Wou0d3 *S N dAIle|a4 J93U04]S
3uipn|oul ‘s1010e4 Jo Jaqwinu e Ag pasuan|jul sem Jeah
1Se| Jejjop 9y} Jo uoneasdde Suodls 9y ‘xapuj Jejjoq
P31y3I9\ dped| peolg 9y} uo paseq 8TOT Ul % L pue
J7apenb ayl Sunnp %81 Aq pajelnaidde Jejjop ‘SN YL

AdUaILIN)



6T0Z Ja1eny 1sT
147 adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

810Z/1¢/2T fo so ‘|44H :224n0s

seig anjeA 1oys-8uo selg yimoJo 1oys-8uo

8T-INf 8T-Ue[ /T-Inf /T-Uef 9T-Inf 9T-Uef GT-|nf GT-Uef {T-INf HT-uer 1E9AT v0

%0¢-

buiw.aofiadino spiq anjpp
%0T-

%0¢

buiw.ofiadino spiq yimoto

%0¢€

(3ONVINYO4¥3d ONIT10Y
YA-T) SHIOVNVIAN ALIND3I LYOHS-9NOT NI SVIg INTVA SA HLMOYD

‘Aji|13e|0A 19)JeWw

Alinba 031 AlAIlISUSS BAIle|94 491948 01 Jed ul anp (%T'S-)
9SJOM paJey} sio3euew d3edligJle 9|(I349AU0D) "9Ud|NQJN}
19)4ew ay3 unp ||]am A|aAile|aJ |ejided paniasaud

(%£°T-) spuoq payoeq 19sse pue (% T-) USI9J9A0S UO PasnI0y
S91393e41S ‘S91314N23S SW0d U] paxly uipedy siodeuew o4

‘1194 s19y4ew Aynba se 1sapJey ayl 1Y oM
saJnsodxa an|eA pue e313q J9y31y yim synpoud pue ‘9sJaAluN
9y1 pa33e| sa13a1e.3s a3pay Ajinb3 ‘aouewJo)iad aAle|al

||.-l .
--_—_-- - %0 %9°€-

%6'9- %8-
c&O.m cw m. .
4S°b- %9
. %L €

%L € :
0T ’ 6T %9 C oty T- g
%01 ° VT %z-

| [ x NN
— %0

|

8T/TE/ZT Jo S0 ‘|44H :924n0S

selg anjeA SNUIA YIMOJID) anje) dAIlE[OY W OJOBA M UIdALQIUaATm  28paH Alnb3m  2usodwo) pajysiapn pund m

Jaquiadeg

%0T-
%E"8- °

%S0 %z
()

JINVINYO44¥3d 3TALS ANNJ 39A3H 14dH

8u043s Yy1Im 1n0 poo3s sa1da3edis Adualund pue saigaledls
oJoew Aleuol1aJasip pajuallo AjpAIsuajaq Uamenb ayy 4oy
pue Jaquadaq ul 1599 pawJojiad sa1dalels osoew ‘dnosgd e
SY "600¢ Adenuga4 9ouls panIasqo 1593.4e| Yl SEM |BlIUDIDHIP
9ouewJopad %9°9 djewixosdde ay] "%0’6- 3SO| Xapu|

006 d'8S Y1 3|IYM %p"Z- UMOP spuny a3pay Yum Jaquiadag
ul 191199 AjaA1le|a4 paJey Asasnpul 3yl "%0T- 03 %G- Wouy
8ui3uey |esianad |njuled e pasusiladxa siayJdew Aynba se
19q0100 Ul pa|quinis spuny a3pay 1SOIA *(8T0OT U! %S v- ‘¥
Ul %8°G- dHsodwo) paiysiap pund |44H) A10314133 aA1e3au
03Ul S}NsaJ 8TOT 4e3A-||n} paysnd sasso| 1D spuny 93paH

spunj aspoy



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

(4 adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza
8T/0€/TT Jo sp “AipiqI7 bIOQ YIU3i4 Y19UU3y :3241N0S 8ST/TE/ZT Jo sp ‘Sa2ipu [DIIN3N 13YIDIA I1IDWAY ] ‘SIUOT MOQ d7S :921N0S
uolleing umopmelq m 1030B4 3NjeA youau4 ewe{ m e WNUSLION anien
M B B B N N M AN AN M
I\ A\ A\ A\ A\ A\ h\d I\ I\ $\d - 3 B, - - g § g .
& By RS & A5 p I & & & 8T-1eN  £T-4dv  9T-Aey  ST-unr  T-Inf €T-8ny  ¢r-dsS  TT-PO 0T >oz°

0ST- 05 A %S~
o of- m %0¢-
W. 00T- o¢- pnM Mamﬂ-
g 05 0§ %01
S _ %S~

0I- ©

m 0 o _-; .;E: " ,hrr F A =,_?— E—k —k E E.F :.,—:_ 0 M HXVO
S o o %S
=z 0s Y4 w %0T
o o o
= 0€ S %ST
ER o %07

0ST 0S %ST

NOILYHYNA ANV FANLINDVIN NMOAMVYHA 401I0V4 INTVA (DNIT704 HLNOIW-ZT) IDNVINHO443d HO1IV4 TVHLNIN LINYVIN 'S'N

s3|nsaJ aA1}Isod Aj3sapow pauJes si03de) anjeA [euollipel)
"6T0C Ul s193euew Yim Uonenis a3yl ssnISIP g jypn “sawo21no Jood 4o uonJod [nySulueaw e Joj JuUnodde
pue s31391eJ3s 9SaY3} JOHUOW A|3SO|2 03 BNUIIUOD [|IM B anunuod ‘s1axJew Alinba ay3 ul AjJejnoinied ‘sainsodxa

'SI9410 ulsuinial paini pue s10313e) awWos Ul sumopmelp J0310e4 ‘syjnsaJ aAnsod paisod syonpoud may e se aodeds
9WaJIXe pa1d3|jal aAeY pealsul Ing ‘as Jad ,usy04q,, 10U 5y ssoude uoIsIadsIp PaloU am “atienb ylinoy ay} Sulnp
9Je $3|391eJ1S £19( SAIIEUIS)|E 1Y) DASI|S] 01 SNUIIUOD BN SuJniaJ aA1leSau paJtaAljap Mo||04 am A8ajelis uelpaw
3Y1 3|1y "98eJane [ea1101S1Y J13Y1l MO|2q SUOIIRIASP

'SJ030e) pale[a4-9ZIS pue wniusawow ul pJepuels OM] 40 duo Sulwaoyiad saidalells Auew yyum

$9s50| Aq 195)40 sem douewJopad siyl 4anienb ayy Sunp  4eaA }ndiyIp B painpud s101sanul ASalels 19 SAIIRUIRY|Y

B)9( 9AI}RUIN Y



1374

6T0T 491enp IsT
adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

Xrpuaddy



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

adesspueT Juswisanu| pyza

'81/0&/6 J0 so app dupW.IOfIad
xapuj A11ado.d 4134IN “puog [0Go|D 210gbgg ‘IMOIV IS 404 1¥4H A11ado.d 434N “Aupowwo) biaquioolg ‘Anq 06 J1g-L ‘93062466 SN 2109699 ‘W3 IDSIN IV IDSW YIMOID 000 [19SSnY “@N[bA 000Z [|2SSnY
‘000z 11255y ‘YimoJdo 00T [125SNY ‘dNIA 000T [[25SNY V00T [|2SSNY :pasn sazipu] *(41FYIN) S31IDIINPIH JUWISIAU] 9101ST [D3Y JO [19UN0) [DUOIIDN ‘(Y4H) U] ‘Y2103asay pun4 abpaH “auj IpIsbuluIop (I 321N0S

ysed anjep de) |jews .
puog |eqo|9 21eg3g99 %0t/IMOIV I1DSN %09 . spuog sn . Aynby dej |jews
spundjo spund a8paH A1inb3 s19y4e SuiBiaw3 . ywouo de) adue .
91e3153 |BdY . Ayinb3 |euolleUIdIU| anjep de) adue .
Sal1powwo) . ymmouo dej ||ews . Ayinb3 de) agieq m
4]
A
CR45E 60 €0 EEHHE T0 lElH x4 v'T 0T [RACISM CTc- [elolsy l Ainb3 s1ase N Buisiaws
8'ET- H S0 E Q- H T0 E LS 0 TEr- 9'T- E (43 EH 6'LC EEE €'G6¢ Aunb3 jeuoneusau|
e oo EEEE o EECEE - DI - B - K - s
S'€ ST 7El 9'C s T0 8V LS 8 S'TT E 7'y H 9t 69 9TT S0¢ vIT- OVl- BRA T'S- salipowwo)
l O°TT- L'L HEE 06 llE [RAN 9°LE- 8'S 70T 9 HE L'ST- A 8'[- l SC Aunb3 de) jlews
KON AN < o - e PN i - G T
e TN [EIE s e O e e A E A e - - -
El 7E 9T E 8'0- 6t EREC EH 191 E 8'€e- €01 G&'qT £ E 6'6C E Ve Tv €TeC L'8 | ollojiod [eqolD 017/09
l 4% 8- EE ¥'0- El €9T T0 E [AVA4 l lﬂl € E ST 09 EEZANECNGS Anb3 dep ague
ll € L'TC E E T€EE P91 EE '8¢ MRI4N 9'TT 8T S’L E 6E 0T 8'C E S'9¢ l spund jo spund a8paH
0zt E l 1CT ElEE ST E STE VI E [Addl 0vT €8T l 91T E €T E yamouo de) asue]
co o [0 o O NN - IR e e o o e [~ T
El 6T [l €T¢C l CET 8'8E l 8L 6°9¢ 7T E 6°9¢ ElEEEl T'Er A4 ysed
KK e e A e I 3 5 o o R s, |
1EdA\-QT JBdA-S 8T0C LTOC 9T0C STOCT VvIOCT €T0C <CIOC TIOC OT0C 600C 800C LOOCZ 900C SO00C +0OOC €00C <¢00C TOOC 000C 666T 866T -
m
4

SUINJOI JO 9[(B} IIPOLIDJ



6T0C 4931enp 1sT w=H®>
St adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza
81/T&/ZT Jo sb “upisbuiuiol :224n0S 8T/TE/ZT Jo sp ‘upisbuiuiol :924n0S
%0¢ %ST %0T %S %0 %S- %0T- %0T %0 %0T- %0¢-
Aypowwo) Siaquioo|g l %g'E- A3 DS e
wJuaiu| Aoualdy sn 2ueg3gg %8'T - 34V3 IDSIN %8 €T-

Ainseas] sn 2Jegdqgg
puog 83y sn 2Jeg3gg
MpaJ) SN dJegsgg
34v3 1DSN

N3 1DSIN

an[eA 000¢ [19ssny
PIBIA Y3iH "dio] sn 2Jeg3gg
an|eA 000T [19ssny
000¢ |[3ssny

1134 SN 34Ys|im

00§ d'8S

Yimouo 000 |19ssny

YIMOID 00T [[25SNY

%TC
e Il
%S°S

%€'9

%0'8

%01

%L'TT

%CTT

%0'CT

%CCT

%LET

%SET

%E°'ST

an[eA 000¢ [19ssny
Aypowwo) iaquoolg
0007 I19ssny

ymouo 000 |@ssny
an|eA 000T [19ssny
1134 SN a41ys|im

006 d%8S

UpaJ) SN duegsgg
PISIA YSIH "diod sn 2Jegsqg
ymouo Q00T |3ssny
puog 83y sn 2Jegsdg
Ainseas] sn 2Jegdgg

wiIa1u| Aduady sn 2Jegdgg

4349IN303d DNIANI SHVIA N3IL

%6°CT-

%C1T-

%0°'TT-

o\°I

€6-

%E"8-

B %sv-
B v
%TC-
| Kaas
B st
%00
%60

4349IN303d DNIAN3I d¥V3IA INO

SUINJAI SSB[O 19SSB J0[BA



6T0C 4914eND 15T

17 adedspueq Juawisanu|

1 STLIOA

A8iau3

SEIEAEN

s|elasnpu|

s|eppueuly

wo23|9

s9|deis Jawnsuo)

00S d8S

91e157 |eay

A3ojouyda] uonewJoju|
AJeuo11242s1g Jawnsuo)
saiin

a1eD yieay

%0T %S %0

8T/TE/ZT fo sp “upisbuluiol :224n0S

%S-

%0T-

%ST-  %0C- %S¢

%1'8T-

%LV~

%E°ET-

%0°€T-

%SCT-

%" 8-

%V 17~

%C'C-

%E°0-

%80 —

v [

4349IN303d DNIAN3I d¥V3IA INO

8T/TE/ZT fo sp ‘upisbuiuiol :921n0S

%S %0 %S~ %O0T-  %ST-  %0C- %S¢~ %0¢€-

A8uau3 %8 €C-

A3ojouyda] uonewJoyu| %€ LT~

s|elasnpu| %ELT-

Aseuoi1a1asig Jawnsuo) %¥'9T-

00§ d%8S %S'€T-

wods|a] %CET-

s|eloueul %T'ET-

s|ela1e|p %ECT-

2Je) yjeaH %L'8-

sa|dels Jawnsuo) %C'S-

91e1s] |eay %8°€-

ssin %v'T -

v0

SUINJOI 103998 )OS NS



6T0C J91eny 1sT m.:..H®>
LY adesspueq Juswisanu| yyZo

8T/TE/ZT Jo sb “Y4H “upisbuluiopy :321n0S

(6'T) (60) T€ Le LT S€ S'€ usA 0's (£71) 67T (99) (99) v'0 (8°0) uedlRWY uneT A IDSIN
(z1) (T°5) (8'%) (6's) (6°9) (e2) (zo) punod 8'6 6'€ 9'8 (g's1)  (9's1)  (€6) (z€) e1sy I3 1DSIN
(6'1) (L€) LT (8'%) (8'v) (971) 0T oung vy (6°0) v’z (r91)  (vo1) (zer) (8%) 04n3 DSIN
(10ds) Aduain) €S TE v'E (6'zT) (672T) (TWI)  (£9) ueder DS

[43 ST ST (s€) (s€) (v'v) (z1) asodwio) 404 144H 8'9 (£71) 9T (zvr)  (zv1)  (811)  (8°€) 3N DS
0's €C e (%) (T°v) (v's) (02) asodwio) [Y4H xapu| [euol3ay
spung a8paH S's (9°0) 8¢ (gvt) (8vr) (11)  (6'%) anjeA 34v3 DS

g€ (0°T) 6'S (z9) (z9) 1T €T AId (90| IN3-199 NI TL 9T 6C (g'zt)  (8z1)  (e€T)  (8%) Umolo 34v3 IDSIN
4] 8y [ (€'v) (ev) (1) €1 AId [eqoD 19INT NS xapu| 3jA1s
Xapu |euoiSay 50T TE L€ (621)  (6°21) (09T)  (v'9) deD Jjews 34v3 1DSIN

L'0T (69) (91)  (6TT)  (6°TT) (€79T)  (€£78) dA ueLR)Y 08 91T 6 (ov1)  (9v1)  (S2) (2) N3 DS
€8 €€ 0's TT TT (T°€) (€2) sueoq pagetanal sy €9 S0 6'¢C (g'e1)  (8€1) (szr)  (6'%) 34v3 DS
(44 6L 14 (8'%) (8') (679) (v'8) 1134 SN 34Ys|Im 9’9 L0 S (zvr)  (TvD)  (sT11)  (S%) SN X3 IMDV 1DSN
(8€) (8'8) €0 (zTT)  (2TT1)  (V'6) (69) Anpowwo) 81aqwoolg S'6 0% 99 (v'6) (v'e) (ge1) (02) IMOV 1SN
xapu| Xapuj peoug

Y¥3IHLO ALIND3 TYNOILVNYILNI

7'0T 9'€ v'L (6z1)  (62T)  (£8T) (T'2T) anjeA 000¢ [l2ssny

S's [43 e (172) (t2) 00 ST 1paJ) SN 2Jegdgq SET TS TL (€'6) (€6) (LT0)  (L7TT) YIMOUID 000T [I9SSny
8T T €1 91T 91T 9T 0T wu| Aouasy sn oieg3aq Tt 6'S 0L (€°8) (€8) (z7T1)  (9°%6) an|eA 000T [19ssny
T1T g€ L (12) (t2) (%) (T'7)  PIRIAYSIH "dio) SN 2Jegsag €67 70T TTT (s71) (s'1)  (6'sT)  (9°8) YIMoJD 000T |[2SSnY
1€ 34 LT 0T 0T T°C 8T SEIN SN 24eg3gg xapuj ajh1s
Janss| 0vT €9 0L (T'6) (t6)  (¥s1)  (66) de) pIA |[assny

TC 0¢ 7T 60 60 9¢C [44 Ainseau) sn oJegsgg e 6L 06 (z's) (zs) (ev1) (€6) 000€ [195sny
Ty 6'S 9T (8'1) (8'1) (47 S'S 8uo7 Aunseau] sn 2iegsgg 0et vy v'L (ott)  (0T1)  (T0oT) (6'TT) 0007 lI9ssny
0T 80 60 9T 9T €T 80  JAE-TAnseasl s osegsgg €€T 4] 16 (8'1) (8v) (g€r)  (1'6) 000T [l9ssny
uoneing 0'€ET 06 66 (T7¢€) (te)  (zer)  (89) 00¢ doL |jassny

S'€ 4 TC 00 00 9T 8T puog 88y SN 24egsgg et L6 6'CT (57€) (se)  (e11)  (9°8) a8eJaAy [elIsnpu| (@
v'0 90 0T 6T 6T 90 [400] sliig Aunseau) sn oJegsgg 0'ST TL 08 (9°2) (92)  (6€1)  (L'6) pa1ysiom [enb3 005 d'8S
9'€ LT 1T (€71) (e1) (v0) S0 SdIL sn 2Jegsag T'€T S8 €6 (r'v) (rv)  (se1)  (06) 00S d'8S
Xapu| peouag Xapuj| 210D

Jedp\ 0T JedAS JBIAE JBAAT  ALA aro  yonw JEdA QT JBIAG JBIAE JedAT  dLA alo  ywow

JNODNI @3Ixid ALIND3 J1LS3NOA

SUINIOI XOPUL POTreld(J



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

8t adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza

"3]q40dW02 135S [DUOIPDII dAIISASII WIOLL PAINGLIISIP PUD OUI PIISIAUI SMOJS YSDI [DIIIUAP]
$,10241@ [0 PUD ,,2NISSDJ |10, WO P3INSIJ SUINIAI JUSIDAINDT 1D 21[GNd "8TOTZ ‘OE duns Jo s sassp|2 13SSL qns spun4 A}nb3 aIDALd S’ :3[NPON JIN S,3SIaAIUN 3BPLIGUIDY SI2IN3Y UOSWOY | :S3IIN0S

88y sAejpiegm  Q00E ||9SSNY W ,,9AISSed,, |P1IO] W SOlIEpUOJISH {04 W

%S-
JB3A 0T 1eaA 0T JBIA G 19\ € JEIA T
— %0
%0T
@@N..HE < < < )
u99(q sey so1inbo %L1 %' T- \/oﬂ %9'T- ~ %ST
(]
or[qnd 03 9AT)RaI %60 %07
oouruLIO)Iod
S31931VYlLS INISSVd,
A3978118
punj-jo-pun,f ‘88v sAeppieg m  QQOE |[9SSNY M 19241 [P1OL W SS/3g2@ W SnoAngm  JD/OA M
%S-
JB3A 0T J1eaA 0T JBIA G SEEYS JBIA T
spotrad T %0
oUWIT) 1SOW SSOJIO® I %S
sojmbo EMQSQ -
ourrojradino
P 3 % /\ N %ST
£3mbae e %9°0- N\ %80
° %80 ANYZ %02

9)BALId J09I1I(] %€

SINIWLSIANI ANN4 ALIND3I I1LVAIY¥d 1D3¥IA

810¢/0€/9 JO SV
oouewLIOLIod oTfqNnd "SA 91BALLJ



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

6t adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza

'S3SIANIUN SIASSD (D34 PINbI| dAI1323dSJ WO PAINGLIISIP PUD 0IUI PAISIAUI SMOLS YSDI |DIIIUSPI WO PAINSIJ SUINIDI JUS|DAINDT 134D 21/GNd "8TOZ ‘OE dUNf JO SD SaSIAAIUN (Y4DWYIUIG
a4n3an.3spiful 4%gS Jo uondasui 4aip| pup 966T aboIUIA) 21n12NJ3SDIfU] [DGOJD pup (NipWyYIUdq ABIaUT [MOV IDSIN JO uoiIdadul “1a1b] pub £00Z 6bIUIA) $321N0S3Y [DINIDN [DGO[D :JNJ VD S12IN3Y UOSWOY | :S32IN0S

=2J4njonJiselju| 'S W =2J4njdnJiseJju| |eqo|o m

JB3A 0T JB9A G JeaA € JBIA T
%0
%S
spotred %9'T o
© SS0I0®
II %T'e N/ V4 et
xoput orjqnd oy} et %8°0T
pouzojrodino SANN3 FUNLINYULSVHANI 1VEOTD
spuny
xapu| A8Jau3 pldop AIunod ||V [DSIA B $321N0SaY |eJnieN [eqo|D W
@.HSPOS.HU@@.HMHHH J1edA 0T JeaA § Jes\ € JEIA T
%0
xaput orpqnd ay3 I — 1 e
powtoyrodiopun = Wh N %01
e
Spunj %t %€ %ST
(1]
90IN0SAI [BINIBU %0¢
‘porrad 1eek-O1 %ST

N\

9} WOJJ oapISy S %0€

SANN4 S3I2YNOS3IY TVINLVYN 1vd015

8106/06/9 JO SV
oduBUWLIOLIOd S10SS® [eald PINDIT "SA 91BALLJ



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

0s adedspueq Jusawisanuj pyza

'S9SIaNIUN 210153 [PAJ pInbyj
3A1303d53J WOLf PaINGLIISIP PUD 03UI PIISIAUI SMOLS YSDI [DIIIUSP] WOIS P3INSaJ SUINII JUSIDAINDT I3YIDIN 21|GNd "8TOZ ‘OE dUNf Jo SD S3SIaAIUN 3IDIST [D3Y °S'N PUD [DGO[D (TN VD SI9IN3Y UOSWOY | :S32IN0S

xapu| Aladoud 4IFYDNE  91e1s3 [edY 'S’ M

1B\ 07 Jeaj 0T JBaA G JeaA € JBAA T
%0
. )
.w/\ %0T
spotrad =
L ope ,.
ouwIT} }sow am L ,wm . %ST
(1]
SuLInp Xopur a3 xn £
pawIojradino SaNN4 340D "SA SANNH 31V1S3 1vIY¥ ILVAIYd 'S'N
spunj 93e3s9
LI3¥ SN 2uySIM 918153 [EdY 'S’ m
MMQ.H @uw\wﬂhﬁw IB3A 0T JB3A 0T IBBA S JeaA € JEaA T
%0
poxIW
u99q sey SLIAY %S
0} AT}
oourwIojrad 7ot
918189 %ET- xn T .
xm L AL
[B9I 93BALLJ %9

ISYIAINN AINDIT "SA SANNA ILVLSI TVIY JLVAIYD SN
8106/06/9 JO SV
oduBULIOJIod

978)S0 AT 9100 29 PINDI] "SA 91BALLJ



6107 Ja1ienp 1sT STLI9A

adesspueT Juswisanu| pyza

"35anba. uodn 3|qoJIDAD S| UOIIDWIOJUI [DUOIIPPY *dU| ‘AIOSIAPY SNISA JO SYIDWAPDIY AAII3dSal ay3 310 subisap paipidossp Aup pub , AHOSIAQY SNYIA,

‘Indidutid fo ssoj 3suipbbp 223upipnb 10 dupw.iofiad fo jan3] Aup asiwo.id jou op sjapow pup

§]043U00 sty “|pdioulid Jo ssoj ajqissod buipnjaul ‘sysii sjIDIUd Builsanu| “pajuasaid asoyl wof Ajaupoifiubis Jaffip Abw SUaA3 [DNIDY PaN3IYID 3q [[IM uoiipwioful bunjool piomiof Aup Aq paldwi Jo paqliasap synsad aininf
10Y3 UaAIb 3G UDD 22UDINSSD O °SIUAWIIDIS JaYI0 BulAiapun SUOIIPUOI 2ILIOUOIA SO Yans suodunsso 4o ‘Abainais Jo uoissnasip Aq 4o ‘ABojourwiay ajqoiodwod 1o buiobaiof ayi Jo Aup Jo annpbau ayi Jo ,‘sajpdidnup,,
.‘pinoys,, ,m,, ,‘Aow,, ,‘s10adxa,, ,‘sanaijaq,, s yans Abojouwial fo asn ayl Aq paifiauapl ag upd SUaWAINIS YINs ,'SUaWaILIS bupj0o|-piomiof, Jay1o pup suoiidafoid ‘syoojino ‘saypuiiasa apnjoul Abw [p11a3owW Yy |

'sasodind uorjowo.d sa|ps 4o buisiziaApp Jof Juaididal ay Aq pasn ag Jouupd uoiIpIUasaJd 4o 310dau siy | -asodind upjnaiziod

D J0f ssaullf pup Ayjigoiunydiow ‘puawabuliful-uou ‘ssaualajdwod ‘Ao0an2op ‘Aypuiblio o sanupblipm paijdwi [jo pup Aupb wipjasip Ajssaidxa auj A10SINpY Sniap A1jiIqDpIjaJ 40 sSaualajdwod “AIpind2p s31 03 sb Aluniiom 1o
U01I03U3S34d3a.J OU S| 343Y1 ING ‘3|qDIJa] PAWIAP $32INOS WO.Lf PaUIDIGO S| UOIIDWIOJUI SIY| 32130U IN0YIM 3BUDYD 0] 123[gns a1p pup AjUo pa1ld 4o papiroid a1op ay1 fo S JU31INI 310 PIsSSaIdxa uolpwIoful pub suoluldo ay |
*“ABa1p.3s Buippay AUD JO 321Yan JuaWISaAul apjnaidod b ansind Jo A111n2as b pjoy Jo [jas ‘Ang 03 UOIIDPUIWIWOIA] D 1O ‘dIIAPD XD] 10 BUIIUN0IID ‘|0B3] “WUAWISIAUI SaINUISUOD UIdIaY BulyloN "S103saAul [In3aJ Aq uodn paljal aq
J0U pjnoys pup Ajuo $a13updiaunod [puoinIsul 3|qibija pup SIU3IJI [PUOIINISUI 03 PAIIAJIP SI pub Ajuo sasodind [puoripwiioful Jof papinoad si uoiapuasald 4o 310dal siy | *synsad aininf fo aajup.ipnb ou si asupwiiofiad 1sod

SOINSO[ISIP 29 SOITION

‘00T pub Q U9aM3aq abup. upd [NH Y1 ‘U0IIDINIIDI SIYI UO pashbg “JNH aYy1 2anpoad o3 paiybiam pup paisnipp Ajjpuospas uayl si xapui buiainsal yoog salias diffoll

ay101,z/(00T + mo7 Aiap/moT-ybiH K13\ /YBIH), pub $a1ias sajps aininf pup juasaid ayy 01 ,z/(00T + 1004-pooD), bjnwiof ay3 buifjddp Aq salias yopa Jof paipinoipa si xapul uoisnffip v ‘mo7 Aiap/mo7 pup ‘aboiany ybiH
K13/ /yb1H fo 3]3S b UO PaILJ S| 1SD| 3YI PUD JOOH PUD U104 ‘POOD fO J[DIS D UO PIIDJ 3D $3II3S OM] 1SIIf 3Y | "SaWoy mau Jo siaknqg ani3oadso.d Jo o1ffpi) ay1 pup ‘SyIuOW XIS IXau Y1 Ul SAUIOY Mau fo 3|bs ay1 Jof SuoIIIPUOId
1a)40W ‘awi} JUasaJld ay Ip SaWoY Mau JO 3|ps ayl Jof SUOIIPUOD 1xJpW :SaIpul Ajiwinf-ajbuls Ay 234y 10f saonpul uoisnffip a1pipdas fo abnianp pajybiam p si xapui 1ax4ow buisnoy ayl — xapuj 13)4pIA buisnoq gHVYN

(/1noqu/b10713GS-qIfu" MMM//:d11Y) ‘wajqoid Jupnliodw) 3sow a(buls pup ‘SUoI3pUOI 3IPaJd ‘SaLI0JUIAUI QUWISaAUI ‘Uofibsuadwod aakojdwa ‘Quawhojdwa ‘sbujuipa ‘sajps
00j1n0 :apnjoul passaippp sa1dog ay | saydpibowap pup ‘S1Sp23J0J WIdI-103U ‘doubwiiofiad JuadaJ sadAy uoisanb ppo.aq 3aayl suipIuod Aanins ay| “diysiaquiaw (gi4N) ssauisng 1uapuadapuj Jo [p1apaH [puOIIDN Y3 Jo
sajdwps wopup. 01 SA2AINS [IDW YbN01Y] Pa323Jj0d 240 DIVP S} “S102ds0.4d WIAI-1DAU S} pub AWOU0IS SSAUISNG-[|DWS S dY1 JO JUAWSSASSD AjyIuow b I (13gS) SPUa.L dIWOU0IT SSauisng [|oWS - J00[INQ ssauisng [[ows gl4N

(Wo2'biaquioo]g MMMm)
‘Buipuads Jawnsuod fo y1buails ayl 03 Pap|aJ si UAWIIUIS JAUINSUOD JO [aA3] aY [ *a.nbBLf [pULf ay3 JOf PaM3INIaIU] 21D paipuny anLf 3jIym pakanins aip siaWnsuod paipuny 3aiyl Ajaapwixosddo aspajal Aipuiwijaid ayl
404 “upbiyan Jo Ausianiun aya Aq pajonpuod suoipuoI 2jWou02a buipinbal sU0IINIIAAXI SD [[aM SD UO0IIDNIIS JU3Sa.d Y3 Yy10q buiuiadu0d SapN3IIIL JaUINSUOI Jo A2AINS Y - Xapu[ JUWIIUIS Jauinsuo) unbiydiip Jo Asianiun

(W03°210352112BUD["MMM) "YIuOW Yopa Aja1040das
painspaw uoi3224ip s,AWOU0I3 3y3 Jo SMAIA YIM ‘SIspq Ajyaam b uo aipwilid buiAng ay1 pup saoupbulf [puosiad 41y ‘Awouoda [puonpu ay3 fo sbuiIn. ,SUDILIBWY SYIDJ] ‘SINPD *S°M Jo 3jdwps [DUOIIDU dA1IDIUISAIAa. ‘WopuDI
D Y3IM SM3IAIIIUI dU0Yyda|a] auljpup| puD []3d UO Pasng ‘Xapul Y[ JUSWIIUSS JAWNSUOD U0 ppaJ Aouanbaif-ybiy b buipinoid “aam yapa sapniiaip 21uouoda s,21jqnd aya syIp.3 - Xapuj 14ofuio) Jawnsuo) Apjaapm sn biaquioojg

SuOITULO(]


http://www.langerresearch.com/
http://www.bloomberg.com/
http://www.nfib-sbet.org/about/

8102 ‘L€ Jaquiadaq :Buipu3 pouad
M3IADY 9IUBLLIOLAd JUBWISOAU|

UOIJeID0SSY Judwalilay ,seakojdwg Ajunos e)son esuos



7 uoneloossy juswainay ,seakojdws £unos eyson esjuon

L0€°€/8'352'8$

€9€°0%5'202$-
£GE'e8C 1.3
£€20°269'2€5'8$

9)eQ-01-1eaA

L0€°€/8'352'8$
9LL'yeL'6ErS-
LGTrL 6%
¥95°0v1'88.'8$

syjuop
aaly] jse

UONEI|I9U0IY Oljoji0d

"Spuny/siebeuBLl UamMIaq SI8JSUBI) JUN0OIE-BIJUl 8pNJoUl ABL SIEMBIPYIM PUE SUOHNQLIUOD

an[ep 1oxJep\ buipug

abueyn juswisenu| 1oN

MO|4 ysed 1eN
anje/ 19yJep Buluuibag

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

UOT)BI[IOU00Y] OI[0J310]
puny [e10,



€  uoneloossy juswainay ,seakojdws £unoy eyson esjuon

‘8102 Yoseyy ul penoidde suoneaojie - 444 Sposlel Aoljod

8T0Z ‘1€ IoqUIads(] :SUIpuy POLI_DJ KI0ISTH UOI}BIO[[Y 29SSV
puny [e10,



§  uoneldossy juswaiay ,saakojdwz Auno) eso) esuo)

‘8,0z aunr ul paroidde sjebie| ¢ aseyd josyal sypbiel juaiind
‘8102 Yyosep ul panoidde suoneoojie Jx- 444 Joeye. syebiel wiel buoq

%0°00} %0°00} L0€°¢/8'G52'8$

G8.'66.'662$ - %9°¢ G8/'66.'662$ Kepang 3 ysed [
622'701'cE$ %0'8 %8 £60'7/5'¢69$ Buikysiona (I
98'2€6'8$- %0°€C %6'LC 7.€'816'018'1$ Aupinbr [
128'116'vves- %0'69 %099 GG0'18S'LSY'GS ymos [N

18618 uoneaolly  eouejeg
ualng Uy uaung

sjabie] juaiing ‘SA uopeao||y

20uaJallI(

%0°00} %0°00} L0€'¢/8'G52'8$

G8.'66.'662$ - %€ 581'66.'662$ Rejian0 g yseO [
LETEL0TELS- %00} %P8 £60'7.5°€69$ Buikysiona [N
98Y'2€6'L8$- %0'€C %6'12 v.€'816'0181$ Aypinbry [N
190'758'6.$- %0°L9 %099 G50°185'15Y'GS moso [
souIBIq 1961 uoneodo|y  @oueeg

wJia] Buot juaung Jusun)
Jobie] wlia] BuoT *sA uoneso|y

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ AJT[0J 79818 [, WLI9J, SUOT ‘SA UOIIBIO[[Y 19SSV
pun, [e10],



G uonedossy juswaniay seakojdwz Ajunoy ejso enuos

siig-1 Aed-16 %S0 ‘(PobbeT) %+ 00S d®S %S ‘xopul Auadoid HIFHON %L °€ LIFH oHYSIM %8 ‘ejebaibby [eqojs oregbad %t ‘Il 101Sen pidA YbIH TWviog

J0I %€ ‘91eboibby 'S'n 01egbdd %Sz ‘(5S049) VI IDSW %t 0L ‘000€ I19SSNY %9°0% :(0L0Z/LE/€-6002/1/L) Xopu] Adljod "siig-1 Aeq-L6 %G 0 ‘(PabbeT) %b+ 005 d'S %SG Xepu| Auedoid 4IFH4ON %L € ‘LIFH 24YSliM %8 ‘ojebalbby
[eqoj9 o1egbad % ‘Il 191SEN PIBIA UBIH TWW4Od F01 %E ‘orebalbby S n 21egbad %Gz ‘(19N) IMOV IS %G ‘(SS019) F4VT IS %04 ‘000€ 119SSNY %9°GE (LLOZ/LE/E-0L0Z/L/%) Xopu] Adljod SiiiFg-L Aed-L6 %G 0 ‘(PabbeT) %+

00S d'9S %S ‘xopu| Apadoid HIFHIN %1€ ‘LIFH SUYSIM %8 ‘01ebalbby 1eqoj 2iegbad % ‘Il 491Se PIBIA YBIH TNVIog FOI %€ ‘oreboubby SN 01egbad %Sz ‘(19N) IMOV IDSIW %9°6 ‘(SS049) F4¥T IDSN % 0L ‘000€ I19SSNY % L€
(ZL0z/LE/E-1102/1/b) XxBpul Adljod siiig-1 AeG-L6 %S 0 (PoBBeT) %+ 00§ d'9S %8°9 ‘SNxe padojersq LIFHYN YEdI/ASLd %SE L Xopuj Auedoid HIFHON %S2°9 ‘LIFH IUSIM %G ‘©1ebalbby [eqojo o1egbgd %t ‘Ii 101Se PloIA UBIH
TNVIOd 301 %S ‘erebaibby 'S n o1egbad %961 ‘(1ON) IMOV IDSIN %ETL (SS0ID) SN-X8 IMOV IDSIN %9°0L ‘000€ 19SS %L "L (94/L€/2L-2L02/L/Y) Xopul Adljod “siitg-1 Aep-06 %9°L ‘(pebbeT)%t+ 00G d'9S %L'8 ‘Y%b+ IdD %9°E Xepu|
3040 HIFHON %89 ‘Xopu| Apadoid HIFHON %L°L ‘LIFH dUUSIM %L ‘Il 19ISEN PIIA YBIH TNVIOF JOI %L°S ‘%a+ 11 491SeN PISIA UBIH TNVIOF 01 %/.°L ‘01eboibby SN 21egbdd %z € 1poid/n09 JA €-L 21egbdd %b'2Z ‘(19N) IMOY IOSW
%6°04 ‘(SS019) SN-X8 IMOV IOSIN % LL ‘000€ I19SSNY %622 *(£L0Z/0€/6-L102/1/L) Xepu] Aaljod *(pabbET) %+ 00S d®S %L 0L ‘%t+ IdD %S'Z Xopu] 300 HIFHON %9 ‘Xopul Apadoid HITHON %9°L ‘LIFH SIUSIM %L ‘Il 1OISEN PISIA
UBIH TNV4OLG FO1 %E'Y %2+ Il 191SeN PIBIA UBIH TNVIOog FOI %6°L ‘01ebaibby SN 01egbad %SG°€ HPoI0/A09) IA €-L 01egbad %SGz ‘(1N) IMOV IS %9°8 ‘(SS019) SN-X8 IMOV IOSW %8 8L ‘000€ 19SS %€ 91 :(8L02/0€/9-210Z/L/0L)
xapuj Aoljod “jennaN ey Ainb3 HI [Y4H %S 2 ‘(PobbeT)%b+ 00G d®S %0L ‘%t+ IdD %0°C Xepul 3000 HIFHON %Z'L ‘xopu| Auedoid H|FHON %8°L ‘LIFH SHYSIM %L ‘Il 49ISEN PISIA YBIH TWVIOF FD1 %Z %2+ Il

19)SBIN PIBIA UBIH TNVI0G FOI %t ‘o1eboibby [eqol9 oiegbag %z ‘ojeboibby SN 21egbgd %G € UPoiD/M09 A €-L 21egbgd %EZ ‘(19N) IMOV IOSN %LL (SS0ID) SN-X8 IMOVY IDSIN %61 ‘000€ I19SSNY %LL :(Judsaid-8L0Z/L/L) xepul Adljod

‘Alonoadsal spoliad Jesf ¢ pue ¢ ‘L snoiraid ay) JoA0 6" pue
LL™ ‘€L SI saysodwod BuiAjisioniq pue Yimols) ay) Uussmiaq Uole[a.lioD,

- - - 80 94 - - - 94 4 4L A E-1 HpaIOMM09 S oleghag
re g2 by Iy g by 9¢ re g4 £0 yewijouag Buikysion woysng
BuiAysianig
r8 £0 Lol €64 Ve - 69 18 b2 99- HIBUIGOUSG YIMOID WOJSN)
06 90 68 el 60- - b9 Y 6°0- £t xopu] Aojjod
pl0c G0z 90C L0z 8L0C SIAOL  SIAG  SIAE AL alo OljoHod 40 %
QT0% ‘1€ IoqUIQI9(J :SUIpU POLIdJ (899, JO 19N) ATeWIWING SATINIIXT

puny [e30,



9  uopeloossy juswaiay ,seakojdws £uno? eyso esjuon

%2668 %96'G8 o 260 260 %¥9'l 880 %¥0°0 %61°G %69°0- %2Y'S pun [ejoL
oney ainyden oney ainyden oney uoneIneq uiney Ng
DI UMOQ] o AN LonBwIOJ| oney adieys  pasenbg-y  Jou3g Bunjoes) el9g eydyy pzjuy piepuelg $500X3 ULy uinay pzjuy
’ pzjuy
SIBAA G
%L€'801 %116 180 €6'0 260 %Yyl 90 %96°0- %¥L'G %YL %18'G pun [ejoL
oney ainiden oney ainde) oney d b 5 d uogeIneq wney Ng
W UMOQ VA A0 LONEULOJY| oney adieys  pasenbg-y  Joug Bupjoes] eleg eydyy pzjuy plepuelg $500X3 UL unjey pzjuy
’ pzjuy
SIBAA €
QT0% ‘1€ IoqUIQI9(J :SUIpU POLIdJ (899, JO 19N) ATeWIWING SATINIIXT

puny [e30,



L uoneioossy juswaiay ,seakojdws Ayunos ejso enuos

‘dnoug au0jSde}s Aq papinoid ejep Ajnb3 ejeAld pue JipaiD 8jeAlid ‘QL0OZ/L//. SAIO8YT "UOHEINOIRD UINja] 98) JO SSOIB dy) Ul papnjoul aq [[IM s88) Jusiusbeuew JUsLWISaAU] (S [FY ‘@wooul
paxiy oygnd Aynbs 21qnad) ssejo josse [euolpel) AjUo * L0Z/L0/L SAIORYT '8LOZ/EZ/L PAPUNY AIiNbT enSUSjaq dLIBWEIE] “YSED [BNPISSI JO BHb'/ 1§ SBY [OA MOT [B4OID YOBJU] YSED [BNDIS8I JO G99'es Sey deD abieT yoaju| yses [enpisal
JO /£9°6E$ Sey piezeT ‘yses [enpisal JO 061 ‘G LS SBY [BqOID NI "YSed [BNpISel JO £22$ SBY SYOBS UBLIP[OL) "YSBO [enpisal JO GOE ‘682$ SeY Junoooe uoisuel] “8jqe} Arewwns asueuuopsd Ul UMOYS JOU &1 SpUnj pus pasojo [enpIAIpU|

vl el z€ T4 [o74 - €€ £z (74 44 yuey $s0i9 Ainb3 anjep ded flews Sn A8

'y g/ L'IE 8/ 624" - 9¢ vl 624" 184- BNEA 0002 I18SSny
ee vy 8'6C an el = 8y 98 el 99}- L'z 095'2€0'2LL xapaia)
1z 64 ¥S 92 g8 ve 8¢ 69 68 4 quey ssoi9 Ajnb3 ymoln de) flews Sn A8

96 s el 44 £'6- §el LG 7/ £'6- L YmoIn 0002 l1essny
¢l Ly L0} 8'8C L0b- 6'Gl €l '8 L0L- £z vz ££0'96¢ 761 SI8SIApY pleJew3
56 59 0§ £z ol 82 0§ 9 66 65 yuey ssoig Ajnb3 enjep de) ebieq sn Ao

§el 8¢- £l 1€l £y b 66 0/ £g- b anjeA 000} l1essny
0zl 6¢- LGl 102 L8 L) €9 18 L8 8¢l 4> 8/0'8£%'592 SIaUped U0}JSOg 098q0Y
1e /8 86 i 65 G 8 96 66 [o74 yuey ssoi9 Anb3 ymois de) ebieq sn Ao

0l LG L/ A Gl €61 7oL L ') 6G1- YmoIn 000} lessny
6l 19 A £'6C 0z €6l 6L 99 0z Lel- 9¢ 885280762 s1auped asenbg uosyoer
- - - - Iy - - - V4 6 yuey ssoig) Aynb3 de) ebie7 sn A8

- - - - 8- - - - 81 9°¢)- 000} ffessny

= = = = 8y = = = 8P 8¢l A Keraleradn) Xapu| 0001 [18SSNY o0Moe|g
05 ¥4 L 9 8/ vl 9 9 8/ 88 quey $S019 b3 SN Ga 9ljgnd 9210410})9AU|
92 §0 1T Lz A 2el 6 06 2’6 ehi- 000¢ ffessny
7Ll (N S'1l 6'€C Tl LSl 9/ 9'g Tl 091 97l 11'60Z0%0°} fynb3 asawoq [ejo)

yewiyousg Yymols) wojsny

G50°'185°LSY'S

yuey $S0I9 g1$ < ga 9lgnd 9940410}SaAU|
xopuj £aljod
225'€L0'956'L ysed @ AelI3AQ X3 pun4 [ejo]
yuey Ssoi9) g1$ < ga 9lgnd 9940410}SaAU|
xapu| Aaljod
L0€€/8'552°8 pung |ejo]

oljojHod
VIOZ  SHZ  9K0C  LL0Z  8L0Z  SIAOL SIAS  SIAE AL ONE anjep 1oe|

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0IY)) ATRWIUWING 9OUBULIOJIOJ
pun, [e10],



8

uoneld0ssy juswalney ,seakojdwg Lunos e}so) enuo)

€0

g
G
re-
€0
v10¢

69
€l-
G0
69
L0L-
6¢
8¢
€G-
A
8¢
vo-
€g-
-
Glo¢

gg
L0
vi-
vl
68
ve
68
08
'l
68
Gl
0%
(A
910¢

18
0ce
60¢
v8
L
86l
€6
8¢
€6¢
06
9'6¢
8¢
314
L10¢

8¢
v'6-
9/
04
v'6-
6L
09
v'6-
8L
€8
9vi-
v'8l-
61
9vi-
€cl-
18
9vi-
€6l
69
vyl
89)-
g
0vh-
10l-
174
8¢l
9€l-
vy
vEl-
8¢€i-
€yl
810¢

‘dnoug au0jSde}s Aq papinoid ejep Ajnb3 ejeAld pue JipaiD 8jeAlid ‘QL0OZ/L//. SAIO8YT "UOHEINOIRD UINja] 98) JO SSOIB dy) Ul papnjoul aq [[IM s88) Jusiusbeuew JUsLWISaAU] (S [FY ‘@wooul
paxiy oygnd Aynbs 21qnad) ssejo josse [euolpel) AjUo * L0Z/L0/L SAIORYT '8LOZ/EZ/L PAPUNY AIiNbT enSUSjaq dLIBWEIE] “YSED [BNPISSI JO BHb'/ 1§ SBY [OA MOT [B4OID YOBJU] YSED [BNDIS8I JO G99'es Sey deD abieT yoaju| yses [enpisal
JO /£9°6E$ Sey piezeT ‘yses [enpisal JO 061 ‘G LS SBY [BqOID NI "YSed [BNpISel JO £22$ SBY SYOBS UBLIP[OL) "YSBO [enpisal JO GOE ‘682$ SeY Junoooe uoisuel] “8jqe} Arewwns asueuuopsd Ul UMOYS JOU &1 SpUnj pus pasojo [enpIAIpU|

V.
09
6/
89
b
6'S
SIA 0L

bl
Ll
6€
0}
bl
gl
SIA G

1'e
16
re
0%

SIA S

8¢
v'6-
9/
/4
v6-
6L
09
v6-
8L
€8
9vi-
v'8l-
61
9vi-
€¢l-
18
9vi-
€6l
69
vyl
8'9)-

0vh-
10}-
74
8¢l-
9°€l-
vy
veEl-
8€i-
€yl
AL

€l
8¢l
18-
9/
8¢l
¢Sl-
09
8¢l
611
9€
Gl
4%
134
Gl
69

Gl
L9
69
¢cl-
6'Gl-
4
L0}-
g6
99
vhi-
8Cl-
G¢ci-
vhi-
€0l
ON €

0¥

v

Gt

6¢

0'G

0'G

001

gLl
oljojuod
10 %

€L2'700°€EE

910°G26'L¥E

v26'vS1°189

61101162

00.'026'€ZE

68°120°G19

6EY LYLTLY

80v'GLG'GLY

L18'069°228

LrL'8L9'Thb')
aneA 1oxep

yuey ssoi9 Ainb3 [eqoi iy Ao
IMOV IDSW
a|fe3 jsu4
yuey ssoi9 Ajnb3 [qoj9 Iy Ao
IMOV IDSW
sJauped Uesiuy
yuey ssoi9) b3 q/9 gq 211qnd 8940440)SoAU|
IMOV IDSW
fynb3 |eqoj9 ejo)
yuey ssous) Aunb3 spyy bw3 Ao
sjeyiepy buibiowg [DSW
syoyep\ Buibiewg | |
yuey ssoug) Aunb3g spyy bw3 A8
sjoxyuepy buibrewg DS
sjoxe|\ Buibiow3 vy OONId
yuey $S0i9) b3 W Bw3 gq dlgnd 8210410)S9AU|
sjoyiep buibiaw3 [DSW
Kynb3 syoyuepy buibiawg
yuey sso19) Ajinb3 ymoi9 Sn-xe MOV A8
yimoi9 ¥Sn xe |MOV IOS
Jlejg Wel||ip
yuey $s019 Ajnb3 enfep SN-xe MOV A8
anjeA vsn xe IMOV IOSW
piopAd
yuey $s0J9) b3 SN-xo gQ 9lgnd 8240410jS8AU|
§S019 SN X8 MOV IOSIW
Aynb3 jeuoneulsyu)
yuey $s0J9) b3 SN-xo gq 9ljqnd 8240410jS8AU|
§s0/9 343 IOSW
§S019 VSN X8 IMJVY IOSW
Kynb3 jeuoneusayu) [ejo

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(899, JO SS0IY)) ATRWIUWING 9OUBULIOJIOJ
puny [ejof,



6

uoieIo0ssy Juswaiay ,seakojdws Aunoy eyso esjuon

87

14

al
€8
gc
¢l
gv
v'sL
v10¢

‘dno.g) auojsde}s Aq pepinoid ejep Ainb3 sjenlid pue jipelD 8jeAld ‘8L0Z/L/. dAI08YT UOIRINo[ed UINjal 884 JO SSOIB 8y} uj papnjoul aq [[iM s8sf Juswebeuew JuswW)sSeAul (S1 |3y ‘@wooul

paxy otqnd Aunbe ayqnd) ssejo jesse jeuompes AlUo 2 L0Z/L0/L SAOSYT 8LOZ/SZ/L PaPUNY AinbT eAISUSJEQ dLBWIRIE] “YSEO [ENPISSI JO bib'/ L$ SBY [OA MOT [240]D YoBju| 'ySed [enpisal Jo G99'gs sey deD 8bieT yosju] 'ysed [enpisal
JO 7£9°6E$ sey piezeT 'yses [enpisal Jo 064 ‘96 LS SeY [BGOID WdI "YSed [enpisa. JO £Z2$ Sty SYoBS UeWp|os) "YSea [enpisal JO GO '692$ Sey Junoooe uonisuel| "ajqe} Aewwns sauewiopsd U UMOYS JoU aJe Spuny pua pasojd [enpiAipul

8y
67"

€€l
0%}
€8
g€l
89
9v-
ge-
89
97
g'¢
¢
6°Cl
GLoc

AY
10

00¢
147
¢l
by
08
88
L9
GG
Ly
gl
eyl
VA4
Gl
€yl
861
A
910¢

¢9
6l

£t
6Ll
a4
8L
04
94
VL
Vi
174
W
g9
v/
W)
69
96
volL
L10¢

09
96
9l

9¢cc
1l
8-
0'G-
9
€8
L9
vi
88
£
¢ig;
88
€c
e
€0-
€8
810¢

04}
66

9
04}
6'6
¢l
1412
SIA 0L

g8l
vel
67/
€8
€6
v ol
14
SL
8
8¢
8¢
8
8¢
8¢
69
0Ll
SIA G

19
€l-

6'LC
2
x4
e
¢l
¢t
89
08
17
Y
96
17
&1
9'G
v'6
68
SIA S

09
9'¢-
9l

9cc
1el
8-

L9
€8
L9
vi
88
€
88
&
e
€0-

AL

gl
9¢
9¢C
G0

S0
€L
Lt
8-
€L
L
8-
v
8¢
ON €

v'e
ve

0y

oY
Lt
oljojuod
10 %

6261.8°26)
6.6'1.8°L6)

695°661°LLL

GYG205'8LE

vLLT0L'567

£60'7.5°€69

€18'201°256

10511629

§92'662°669

985'8.8'L2¢

985'8.8°12¢

98¢'826°'L0€
aneA 1oNep

%+ IIg-L Aeq 16
Anb3 anisusje( oLjBWeIRd
Rynb3 buifyisianig
%¥ +1d0
uinjay [ejo] [eay uoibuliopn
yueyY SS0J9) 2Uj PaXiH 8109 SN A9
¥ ojebaibby SN oiegbgg
01014V
yueY SS0ID) JU| PaXiH 8109 SN A®
awoau| paxi4 buiAysioniqg
yiewyouag Buifjisieniqg wojsng

(pabbeT) %+ xapuj 00G oI9S
Kynb3 ajeald
113y euysim
sjuelepy
xapuj Apadoid H13HON
3000-4134ON
ylewyouag ojejsy [eay
ajejsg [eay [ejo)
yuey $S0I9) 2U| Paxid PIBIA YBIH SN A®
11 41SBIN PIBIA YBIH TNvHOd DI
SI0)SBAU| [BJOIS) ZUBl||Y
quey $S0I9 2U| PaxId PIBIA YBIH SN A®
11 483sBIN PIBIA YBIH TvHod 301
PI3IA YBiH [ejo)
%2+ 11 11BN PloIA YBIH TWY4og 301
Jpai) ajeAld

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(899, JO SS0IY)) ATRWIUWING 9OUBULIOJIOJ
pun, [e10],



0L  uopeidossy juswaiay ,seakojdwz Ajunoy ejson enuos

‘dnous) suojsdals Aq papinosd ejep Ainb3 8jeALd pue Jipaid) d1eAld ‘QL0Z/L/. SAO8YT “UOKRINORD UINja. 88) JO SS0B By} Ul Papnjoul 8q [iM S8a) JusabeueL JUBSWISSAUI (SL[FY ‘@uwoou)
paxiy oygnd Aynbs 21qnad) ssejo josse [euolpel) AjUo * L0Z/L0/L SAIORYT '8LOZ/EZ/L PAPUNY AIiNbT enSUSjaq dLIBWEIE] “YSED [BNPISSI JO BHb'/ 1§ SBY [OA MOT [B4OID YOBJU] YSED [BNDIS8I JO G99'es Sey deD abieT yoaju| yses [enpisal
JO /£9°6E$ Sey piezeT ‘yses [enpisal JO 061 ‘G LS SBY [BqOID NI "YSed [BNpISel JO £22$ SBY SYOBS UBLIP[OL) "YSBO [enpisal JO GOE ‘682$ SeY Junoooe uoisuel] “8jqe} Arewwns asueuuopsd Ul UMOYS JOU &1 SpUnj pus pasojo [enpIAIpU|

66.'€8.'99¢2 ysen
siig-1 feq 16

yse [ejol

66.'€82'992

¥l 10 60 60 ze 0L T L)
00 00 €0 60 6 - 90 1t 61

- - - 89 } - - - )

- - - ro 91 - - - 91

- - - € §e - - - 52

- - - 05 8 - - - 8¢

- - - 80 9 - - - 91

- - - gL B - - Ll

- - - 9 6 - - - €6

- - - &L v - - - ri

- - - 6L Tl - - - 4

- - - 05 1 - - - v

- - - 80 91 - - - 91

- - - ¢ & J - - 8 |
POz Gl0Z 90z LL0C  8l0Z  SIAQOL SIAS  SIAE AL

el
0¢
L.

'l
80
144
vl
¢l %

8l

'l

T

oljojod
0
NE oo

90}

Yuey S§S015) du| paxiH uoheind Hoys SN N8
41 A €-1 1109 S segbgg
uoneinq Hoys 1S
Yuey S§S0J9) au| pexiH uoieind Hoys SN N8
Y1 IA £ JIpaiopnon SN areghbgg
uoneinqg Hoys ybisu|
Yuey SS0J9) au| paxiH uoleindg Hoys SN N8
L 1109 % dioD SN SIA G-L TNI0g 301
1paIQ Hoys 4@
Yuey §S0J5) du| paxiH uoheind Hoys m,D NO
M1 A €4 HpaIOAn09 SN osegbgg

921'0€9'82s

v€0'22G'v.8

viz'9LL L0y

v.1£'816'018°

aneA 1oxep

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(899, JO SS0IY)) ATRWIUWING 9OUBULIOJIOJ
pun, [e10],



Ll uoneloossSy juswainay ,seskojdwzg Aunos ejso) esjuo9

‘dnous) auojsdals
Aq papinoid ejep Aunb3 ejenud pue jpaid ejenlid ‘L0Z/L/. OAIOBYT 8L02/EZ/L PEPUN) AiinbT aAIsusjeq dujeweled YSeD [ENpISal JO pry'/L$ SBY JOA MOT [BGOJ Yoaju| ysed [enpisal Jo G998 sey ded abieT yoajuj "yseo [enpisal
10 /£9°6E£$ Sey pieze] "yseo [enpisal JO 061 ‘G LS SeyY [eqoj9 NI "YSed [enpisal JO £22$ Sey SYIeS UBLWIPIOL) "YSe [enpisal JO GOE ‘682$ Sey Junodoe uojjisuel] "ejqej Alewwns aouewiopad ur uMoys Jou aJe spunj pus pasold [enpiipu|

- - - - 9¥L- - - - 9%4- G/ sjeyiepy buibiews [0S
= = = = 6'8)- = = = 6'8)- 99 Ge 61101162 syexe|y Buibiews 1|
- - - - 9vi- - - - 9p4- G- sjoyse buibiow (DS
= = = = 9C)- = = = 92l 0L 6'¢ 00£'026'€Z¢E syesuel Buibiaw3 3wy OJNId
- - - - 9% - - - 9%k SL syoyieyy buibiow3 |OSW
= = = = LS)- = = = L1 8'9- vl 68120619 Aynb3 sjoyuepy Buibiawz
9¢- g'l- 10 0¢ce vyl- - L'} 144 1445 ¢l YImMoI9) YSN X8 IMOV IDSI
L) 00 gl- 7’08 VL = 60 0¢ VL 0'9)- 0§ BEY'LYL LY Jiejg we|jim
- LOL- 68 Y74 0vi- - - LY 0vh- 204+ aNeA YSN X8 IMOY 10SW
= ge- 0¢ £'6) G0l- = = ze G0l 96 06 807'GLS'SLy piopAd
ve- €G- 06 872 8¢)- L/ L 06 8°¢)- vl $S0I9 SN X8 IMIY I0SW
00 9} 80 374 6l 9G el LT 6l 621 00l 1¥8'959°2Z8 Aynb3 jeuoneutaju|
S 70 [} 96z vel- 89 0} ve veL- G- 5049 J4¥3 JOSW
ve- €G- 06 872 8¢)- L/ L 06 8¢)- vl $S049 YSN X3 MOV IOSW
00 9} 80 052 Lyl GG [N v Lyl oL Gl WL'8L9THY') fynb3 [euoneussju) [ejo)
v Gl L'IE 8/ 624" - 9¢ vl 624" 184- aNBA 0002 [18SSnY
1T 06 1’62 L0} gl)- = A% 08 gl L9} 1z 095'2€0'2LL xapala)
96 s el 44 £'6- Gel LG Z/ £'6- Lz YmolIn 002 l1essny
99 ge 6 082 L0}- 7Sk L9 Ll L0} vz v'e £20'96¢ 761 SI8SIApY pleJew3
aNeA 000} fossny
8/0'8€7'592 SIauped uojsog 008q0y
YpmoI9 000} llessny
mwm,wmo_gw Siaulled w._mzdw uosxoef
000} ffessny
Kerallerazn) Xapu| 0001 [18SSNY 00MeIg
000¢ ffessny
11'6020%0°} Aynb3 apsawoq [ejo)
Ylewiyaousg yimols) wojsny

GG0°185°1GH'S

xapu| Aaljod
226°€L0°956°L yse) B AejiaAQ Xa pund [}
xapu| Aaljod
10€'¢.8'652'8 pund [ejo]

oljojuod
VIOZ  GHZ 90 LL0Z  8L0Z SO SIAS  SIAE AL ONE anjep 1oe|

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO 19N) Arewiwing 90UBULIOLID J
pun, [e10],



[4

I uopeloossy juswainay ,seakojdws £unos eyso esjuon

80
(R4
€7l
¢y
L€
¢y
'€
a4
84
v10¢

‘dnous) auojsdals

Aq papiroid ejep Aunb3 ejeaid pue JIpeiD leAud ‘BLOZ/L/L OMIOOYT "8LOZ/EZ/L POPUN) AN eASUBISQ SUISWIBIE "YSED [ENPISAI JO bhi'/ L§ SEU [OA MOT [EGOJD YOBJU| YSED [eNpISa) JO 699 '8 Sey dey ebieT yoajuj yseo [enpisal
JO 7£9°6E$ sey piezeT 'yses [enpisal JO 064 ‘9G LS SeY [BGOID Wl "YSed [enpisa. JO £Z2$ Sty SYoBS UeWp|os) "YSea [enpisal JO GOS'692$ Sey Junoooe uonisuel| "ajqe} Arewwns sauewiopsd U UMOYS Jou aJe Spuny pua pasojd [enpiAipul

8y

€€l
0S}
€8
vel
9v-
6°¢-
9v-
6¢
L
9t
ve
90
ve
78
ve
9l
GLoc

Y

Gl
6€l
Gl
6€l
86}
69
67
60}
67
8V
6/
69
910¢

¢9
6l
X
A
9¢

eee
6Ll
a4
A
04
91
VL
0L
(W
)
W
19
96
volL
0ve
eyl
0ve
6'1€
0ve
8'T¢
L10¢

09
9'¢-
00
Al
0c

9¢cc
1el
8-
GG
9
€8
9
vi
£
9¢-
£
9'¢
£0-
€8
v'6-
€8
v'6-
98-
v'6-
68
810¢

g6
€L
SIA 01

96
9¢
gc
Ge
0¢C

8L
€6
vol
V6
80l
8¢
)4
8¢
X4
6¢
6'6
%4
L€
N4
¢l
4
0'S
SIA G

19
gl-
4
Ll
0l
re

6'LC
601
Le
9l
¢l
8
89
L'l
&l
(AL
&l
A
149
g8
99
]
99
'8
99
€9
SIA S

09
9¢-
00
0
0¢c
gl

9¢cc

1el
8-

€
9¢

6y
-
8¢
8¢l
€8
8¢l
val-
87¢i-
0cl-
ON €

0y
L'¢
0y
v
€8

oljojuod
10 %

695°661°LLL

GYGT05'8LE
vLLT0L's6Y

£€60'7.5°€69

18201256

L0S'1¥6°29

§92'662°669

985'8/8'L2¢

985'3/8°/2¢

98¢'826'L0€

€L2'700'€EE

910'G26'L¥E

¥26'vS1°'189
aneA 1oNep

% +1dd
uinjay [ejo] [eay uoibulopn
¥ ajebaibby SN oiegbgg
0114
awoau| paxi4 Buikyisienig
ylewyouag buikysioniq woysng

(pabbe) %+ Xapuj 00G J9S
Aynb3 ajeaud
1134 aaysim
d)uejopy
xapuj Apedoid H4134ON
3000-HI174ON
ylewyouag a)ejs3 [esy
ajejs3 |eay [e)0)
11 18188 PloIA ybIH TWviod 301
SI0}SOAU| [BqO[S) ZUel|ly
11 18188 ploIA YBIH TWviog 301
PIBIA YBIH 18301
%2+ I 181SeN PloIA YbIH TWviog 301
JpaiY ajeAld
IMOY 10SW
8|fe3 18114
IMOV IDSIW
Slauped uesiuy
IMOY 10SW
fynb3 [eqol9 [ejoL

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(899, JO 19N ATRWIWING 90UBULIOIOJ
pun, [e10],



¢l Uuoljeld0ssy juswalijoy _www>o_QEm 5:300 B}so) ejjuo)
‘dnous) auojsdals

Aq papinoid ejep Ainb3 ejeniid pue HpaiD djeAld ‘QL0Z/L/L 9MIOYT '8LOZ/EZ/L PPUNY AinbT ensUSjeq dLISWEIEd YSEO [BNDISSI JO Hhb'/ LS SBY JOA MOT [BJO[D YOB)U] YSED [eNnpisal Jo G99'es Sey deD abieT yoaju| yses [enpisal
JO 7£9°6E$ sey piezeT 'yses [enpisal JO 064 ‘9G LS SeY [BGOID Wl "YSed [enpisa. JO £Z2$ Sty SYoBS UeWp|os) "YSea [enpisal JO GOS'692$ Sey Junoooe uonisuel| "ajqe} Arewwns sauewiopsd U UMOYS Jou aJe Spuny pua pasojd [enpiAipul

i 10 60 60 Ll 67 0l 4! L 90 ze 66.'€8.'992 yseo
00 00 €0 60 6} - 90 Ll 6 90 siig-1 Aeq 16
66.°€8.°992 yseg [ejo)
Y1 A €4 1109 SN oregbgg
921'0£9'825 uoeing Hoys s
41 YA €4 HpaIOA09 SN oseghgg
¥e0'245'vL8 uopeinq Hoys ybisul
1 1109 9 dio) SN SIA G-1 TWYIOg 301
vIZ'9LL L0y }paId Hoys v4a

Y1 UA €1 JIpaiDpnon SN regbgg

v1£'816'018°

%+ IIg-L Aeq 16
616°1.8'16) Aunb3 snisusyeq oujBWeRIRd
616128261 Ayinb3 Buikpsionig

vi0c  Gl0Z  910Cc  1l0C  8l0C SIA0L  SIAG  SIAE AL ON € 109, SneA 1% EN

(899, JO 19N) Arewiwing 90UBULIOLID J

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod
puny [e30,



pl  uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0Z ‘1€ I0qUIad9(J :3ulpurn] poLIdJ Lrewrwing JUSW)SOAU] - SpUN,] pus paso[)
puny [eiof,



Gl  uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0Z ‘1€ I0qUIad9(J :3ulpurn] poLIdJ Lrewrwing JUSW)SOAU] - SpUN,] pus paso[)
puny [eiof,



9,  uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0Z ‘1€ I0qUIad9(J :3ulpurn] poLIdJ Lrewrwing JUSW)SOAU] - SpUN,] pus paso[)
puny [eiof,



Ll uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

8T0Z ‘1€ IoqUIads(] :SUIpuy POLI_DJ Arewwing YT - spun pur pasor)
puny [e10,



gL  uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

8T0Z ‘1€ IoqUIads(] :SUIpuy POLI_DJ Arewwing YT - spun pur pasor)
puny [e10,



6L  uoneldossy juswaiay seakojdwz Ajuno) e}so9 esjuo

souBWIOLSd
"9oueULIOLad JO SIBSA & INOYHIM SPUNy BSOY} puB SPUNj PUS PSO[O SBPNJOXa SisAleuy

Buliep
. - %Y |- uinjay [ejo] [eay uoibul
: %G9y 620 %97¢- %29y %L, L7 010-14v
: I ¥50- 000 %59 : occ %1€ 0" %WhLl
%IYOTET %LVl €9} 760 %V80 580 %000 #ss . %€9'} slueppy
. . . . 0 Ao
%2808 %9018 L€0 120 : %88’} 760 %LE 0" %S6°Z) ker 0 hE9 S
%¥€'€6 %0Y'.8 €20 500 86°0 ° i 160 %98 |- %0Y Y %€0°C- TG T
° : - . 60 %Ll . : %6 |- %01'S _
GOV e MMM MMN 180 %L9Y 790 %980 M\mm% u\owm.__ o\” 018 SIoupEd Uesiy
%G.°89 %69°LG F - %19°G L'l %S0 A () .
. . €50 £80 X z %2 %612 %0
%2671 %z 92l 120 . s c0'l %EET b .
. : G6'0 %.L8°C . %ES" |- %ZC'€
: %90'16 9,0 800 . : %p0°0- %Ch'6 % . Xapaian
o\oooo mor owrwNm 9z 0 €70 8/°0 %¥8'G m@o %mON %06°51 %59°0 %208 o U_M_wrcm
%¥0'89 (] . . ) 180 %Z6'S 180 0 . . . 0 %G'L SIBSIAPY
%EY 98 %988 Lo 050 60 %Ly 00’} %bS0 %)Ll holG ol SIoULE] UOISOg 098G0Y
X . () o o))
VS K095 — me 60 %1 'e 60') %910 WY %M% vero Sieupie aENbS UoSYoRr
%SS101 %€8'90} vm. ° 070 18°0 %29°S 260 %YL Y- %19Ch o
HEOEL) 408 0 1013 eudy pzuy 100 cswmw ,_“,_cw 1od PV
Blo u SSO
oney de) oley oney oju]  oney adieys  pasenbs-y Buioes | o8 PIS Pzt
PN umog  deny i dn siea) ¢
- 90UBWLIOJIS J
(5950 JO ON) ST8a% € - SISA[euy )
QT10% ‘1C IoqUIod9(] -SUIpUy] POLIo]

puny [e30,



0Z  uoneldossy juswaiay seakojdwz Ajuno) e}so9 esjuo?

%G8'080°}
%1608
%88'€6

%S.2 001
%S€99
%616
%E9'G6
%616
%06°L6
%lL20L
%G '601
oney den
PIN umod

%6.°81-
%19°/8
%€8'68
%16°¢8
%9999
%ETELL
%G8
%Hb0'/8
%2 'S0l
%L6'€0}
%69°06
oney
deg pN dn

891~
90°0-
¢00-
6C'1-
€0
¢s0
6¢0-
L0
120
100
09°0-

oney ol

09°0- 100
€L0 v6'0
vS0 66°0
8¢0 960
6€0 880
160 180
200 v6'0
9¢'0 180
Geo 06'0
77’0 v6'0
¥S0 680

oney adieys pasenbs-y

%91°G
%¥. 0
%9L'|
%90}
%.S'Y
%89°G
%6.'C
%ES'G
%09'G
%20
%56t
lolig
Bunjoel |

8t}
180
v6°0
16°0
990
G0’}
960
a8'0
1ol
L0}
1670

€log

SIB9A G

%LC0L-
%6¢0
%0%°0
%¥0'L-
%580
%89'C
%GL0-
%91°}
%ly'}
%l¥0-
%L9°C-

eyd)y pzjuy

"9oueULIOLad JO SIBSA G JNOYIM SPUNY BSOY) pUB SPUN) PUS PSSOJO SBPNJOXd SISAleuy 8auewLIoLSd

%YeS
%05°C
%SEEL
%6LY
%L9'L
%0L°C)
%2911
%l6°€l
%0 L}
%0l
%€9Cl

AsQ

PiS pzjuy

%G8
%¥0°0-
%¥0°0-
%LE V-
%650"
%68°C
%280~
%€9°0
%€SG" |
%€0°0
%96°C-

unmay INg
$S80XJ UUY

%85 ¢
%8¢
%€8 L
%S¥'C
%L9€
%S 'L
%L80
%ECY
%999
%L6'S
%vyL

19d pZjuy

uiniay [ejo] |eay coﬂmc___®>>
019-14v

ajuejapy

SI0}SBAU| [eqO|S) ZUel||Y
a|be3 1s1l4

SIau)ed uesiuy

dteig Weyim

Xapalia)

SISSIAPY plesaw]
Slauped uojsog 02840y
slaupled aienbg uosyoer

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO 19N]) SIBOX G - SISAJBUY 00UBULIOLIDJ

puny [e30,



1z uoneldossy juswalney seakojdwg Lunos e}son enuo)

%€¥0

%80

%SL°0
%820

%590

%550

%0%°0

%\¥0

%.G0

%190

%2€0

%EY0

%€0°0
994 pojewnsy

195°69€°L$
GLG'IYCLS

T€5'L6V'C$
€18'609°C$

£09'968°L$

erL0LL'LS

vey'Le9'L$

v0E'Y0L LS

99¢'626$

9/€'181°L$

v1E'9r8$

682'75C'L$

Glz'veS

anje/ 994 pajewnsg  enjep 1eJep

GYGT0G'8LES
985'8/8°LZ€$

€12'700°€EES
910°GL6'LYES

611011623

00£°026°€ZES

BEY'LYLTIYS

807'GILGGLYS

095°2€0°TLLS

€€0°96E 761 $

8.0°8€7'59C$

885°280'%62$

VSTLGT YIS

S]9ssY 10 %gY0
1ajealay] %Ge 0

‘Il 005 IXON 10 %010
‘I 0°0G 18214 JO %080
SJassY 10 %60

SJassY 10 %60
Jajealey] %09°0

‘UIA 0°00} XN JO %59°0
‘lIA 0°004 18114 10 %0.°0
Jajealay] %S0

‘IIA 0°00} XN JO %050
‘Il 0°0G IXON 10 %890
‘A 0°0G 18214 10 %20
Ja)jealay] %0€'0

‘I 0°0G IXON 4O %010
‘A 005 IXON JO %GO
‘Il 005 IXON JO %050
‘Il 008 IXON 1O %09'0
I 0°0Z 114 JO %080
Iajealay] %Ge 0

‘Il 005 IXON 10 %050
‘A 0°0G 18414 1O %0.°0
Jayealay] %1G0

‘Il 0°0F IXON 10 %890
‘A 00} 18214 JO %580
1ajeasay] %090

‘A 00} 18214 10 %20
Ja)jealay] %0€'0

‘I 0°'GZ 18214 10 %080
Ja)jealay] %Se'0

‘A 0°0S} XN JO %00
‘IIA 0°004 18114 10 %050
SJassY 10 %€0'0

9|npayog 894

'Snjoadsold Jua.Lind JSoW 8y} JO Se ale pue JejSBUILIO WOlj P2INOS 818 UMOYS S8a) puny [emny

Buikysiang
Uimolo

UmoI9
Uimoio

UmoI9

UYimolio

UmoI9

UYiMmolio

UmoI9

UYimolio

UmoI9

UmoI9

UMoI9
sSe|D) 1ossy

010-1dv
SI0}SOAU| [BAOIS) ZUBI||Y

a|fe3 1814
SIauped uesiuy

syoxep\ Buibiewz | |

sjexe\ BuiBiew3 3vy OONId

Jlejg Wi

piopAd

Xapals)

SIBSIAPY plessw3

SIau}ied U0jsog 008q0Y

siauped alenbg uosyoer

X8pu| 0001 19SSy X20X0Elg

auwieN

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

SISATeUY 99,] pun, JUsW)SOAU]

puny [e30,



ZZ  uolneldossy juswaliay ,saakojdwiz Auno) eso) esuo)

%S1°0

%900

%110

%y 0
%S¢0
994 pejewns3y

G6'26.$

982'/87$

9LL'zers

290'1€8$
861°029$

anje/ 994 pajewsg enjep 1exJep

921°0£9'825$

v€0'2L5v.8$

vLg'9LL'L0VS

6/6°1/8'161$
695'66)°L/1$

S19SSY J0 %G1°0

Jayeaisyl %v0'0
‘lIN 000G XN J0 %500
‘N 0°006 18414 J0 %90°0

Jayeaisyl %010
‘I 0°GZ 18114 0 %02 0

Iayesisyl %6¢0
‘IIN 0002 18114 J0 %27 0

S1988Y 4O %SG€°0
9|npayog 894

'Snjoadsold Jua.Lind JSoW 8y} JO Se ale pue JejSBUILIO WOlj P2INOS 818 UMOYS S8a) puny [emny

Aypnbr

Aypmnbr

Aypinbry

Buikysiang
Buikysiang

S$Se|D) 1ossy

uoeing Hoys I

uonenq poys Jybisul

IpaId Hoys v4a
Ainb3 anisusjeq oLjeWeled
uinjey 210 [eay uobullapm

auweN

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

SISATeuy 09, pun,] jUeW)SoAU]
puny [e10,



€7  uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

‘uoleINoIed Uinjal 88) JO SS0Ub ayj) ul papnjoul 8q [[Im S8s) Juswsbeuew JuswisaAul (1|3 ‘ewooul paxy alqgnd ‘Aynbe oygnd) ssejo josse jeuonipel) Ajuo ‘4 L0Z/L0/L 9Ny

ST10G «Hm .H@Q.E@U@Q ”wgﬂﬁﬂm ‘@Oﬁhmm_” Awwwﬁ._” mo mmO.Hmvv @OQ@EHOMM@O._” ®>ﬂ-.®_“5850 “QOmM.H.NQEOO @mhw\wﬁﬂb 99
puny [e30,



$Z  uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

‘uoleINoIed Uinjal 88) JO SS0Ub ayj) ul papnjoul 8q [[Im S8s) Juswsbeuew JuswisaAul (1|3 ‘ewooul paxy alqgnd ‘Aynbe oygnd) ssejo josse jeuonipel) Ajuo ‘4 L0Z/L0/L 9Ny

ST10G «Hm .H@Q.E@U@Q ”wgﬂﬁﬂm ‘@Oﬁhmm_” Amwwﬁ._” mo mmO.HUV SpoOLlIad ®>ﬂ—50®wgoo “QOmM.H.NQEOO @mhw\wﬁﬂb 99
puny [e30,



GZ  uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (S99, JO 19N)) SPOLIdJ 9AIINISSUO)) :UOSTIBAWIO)) 9SIOATU[) T30
pun, [e10],



9Z  uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO ssouy)) suryue)] oney adieys
pun, [e10],



slabeuepy A3inb3 anpsawo(



g7  uoneldossy juswalnay ,seakojdwg Lunos e}son enuos

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

19°0- 29'Ll- e MS3aolnvy 0z 0- gTel- ey 0 L3GVHATY 060 18°¢ X3 TVININILNOOHIALNI
290" 9l°Gl- Ly ayvOod3LSYN L0 A 0% SONIQTOH TVdAVd 90'9- 86'¢ dNOY¥9 HLIVIHAILINN
€L0- e8'yl- €6’y N390Id L0 ¥2'9C- 790 V10 vd019 ALY34 0v'ac- (087 ‘ML4S LOVLINI OML INVL
¥8°0- 0L9¢- 14%% O'dS V4019 ALY3dIN 80°0- 66'7)- 780 Ava3 8l'¢e 8Ly 0Y4gSVH
¥8°0- LGve- ev'e S14V JINO¥LO313 ¥0°0- r- €8'C “1LNI 37LSYO NMOHD 296G 8Ly V. 4OSIAQVdIYL
¥8°0- 8¢t 08¢ 0Y4dSVH €00~ ¥8°0- 8¢ TVHANIO ¥V110d ¥8°0- 0cy TVHINIO ¥V110d
G660~ 0v'qe- ¢Le ‘ML4S LOVLINI OML INVL €00 060 8G'¢ X3 TVININILNOOHILNI €8'vl- gy N3oO0Id
160~ 08°0}- G6'8 140SOH2IN Zlo G0l Gl 3341 ¥v170d ¥9°LC- gy V ANV UMM
0z'L- ¥9'LC- A% V ANV UMM 20 296 €6'¢ V. HOSIAQVdIYL 9v'0l- 8C'G SONIATOH VIADI
62’1~ 8.C¢- €6'¢ X3d34 0€0 6611 ¥8'C dno¥o JND 08°0}- 01’6 140S0OH2IN
uonnquuon  wINRyY 16M Bay uonnqUuon  wINRY 16M Bay uinjay WbBiapm pu3
slojnquiuo) woypog siojnqLyuo) doj sBuipjoH jsobie
00} 260 ejeg
Gl €6°0 (%) PIBIA
TANAS 08'¢€C (%) Aunb3 uo uinjey
9r'q 0€9 $9|es 0] 8dlid
€98 G99 yoog 0] 99ld
8'¢C Gl'6¢ sBuiuiez o] sold
8201 05'ey (%) 'ded jostiely ueIpajy
71'zee Vra ol (a$) "deQ yoxse\ "By pajybiam
ors 62 sBulploH jo JequinN
YImols)
0001 oljoglod
llessny

solsuajoRIEY)

ulIsld [alueq pue ‘uasyolg Jaydosuy) ‘odineuog Jaydoysuyn
‘apeH ue/ Aaiyar apnjoul jpuuosiad Alewld “sansusoeleyd ymolb wis)-buo| sjgeureisns yim saiuedwod ul psjesuasuod oljopod ymolb deo abiel Ayinba ansswoq

8T0Z ‘1€ IoqUIads(] :SUIpuy POLI_DJ MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA
sIoujaeJ otenbg uosyoep



67  UoljeIo0SSY judwaley ,saakojdwig Auno) eso) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
sIoujreJ arenbg uosyoep



0¢  uoleIdossy juswaiay ,saakojdwiz Auno) eso) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
sIoujreJ arenbg uosyoep



1€ uoneIdossy Juswiainay ,saafkojdwz Ajunos e}soq eiuon

L0 %CCL %96
80 %0l %Yy 0L
90 %9°Ch %6°L
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

uelpa|y ssoi) Ajinb3 ymous) den abie gn A9

ymol 000} ll1essny
slauped alenbg uosyoer

L0
80
v0

oney adieys

%ycL
%ECL
%9°Ch
uoneinaq
pJepuejs pzjuy

%E 0L uelpa|y ssoi9 Ainb3 ymous) den abie N A9
%L1 ymol9 0001 llessny
%99 slauped alenbg uosyoer

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY

sIoujaeJ otenbg uosyoep



Z&  uoneldossy Juswaiay seakojdwz Ajuno) e}so9 esjuo

€e0- L6l- €L’}
Ge0- 61°91- Gl¢
Ge0- €e0l- e
8¢'0- AN vee
o yee- 08}
7y'0- 99'Ge- 0L}
810 68°¢Cl- GL€
990 L6¢r- 0¢}
09°0- 88'G}- GL'e
€80 v6'9¢- L0

uonnquuon  wINRyY 16M Bay

SdITIIHdOO0NOD
HL1v3H SAD

SIW3LSAS 03SID

00 % 09dV4 ST1IM
S3I90TONHI3L @3LINN
NN3104.13d NOHLYHYIN
‘00

% ISYHO NVOHOW dr
A90TONHOIL 9Xa
VOI43NY 40 MNvE
dNOYOILID

sI0JNQLU0) woyog

000
000
000
000
100
100
900
600
010
G0

uonnqLyuoy

L0
G600
G0
vv'0
8¢'g
¢Sl
6.0l
evil
678
g9

uinjay

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

bl

ol HAY'NdS 8, SILHVAON

LL0 SY3HLO¥E 110L

%0 ASLALYIOEdXISSI  7g ). €97 008 094V4 STIIM
p20 |18HS "SdOud Hmﬁ mmww 8101 £12 NOMAZHO
s 0 Yooy 10 v
€10 SYIANLYVd . .

NVY3d0o¥Nn3 v109 Y209 6.¢ oL'e Y LSYON0D
¥5'0 3341 ¥v110d 61°0- 6C'¢ Y¥3zl4d
110 JI9AVO B ¥3L004d 687} 6E¢ "00 ® ISYHD NVOHOW dr
L'l ANVAINOD B O¥aW £e0l- €9'e SW3LSAS 00810

. SNOILYDINNWINOD 109 lon7 NOSNHOF 8 NOSNHOr
6e¢ NOZIY3A v9'p- elon7 8, AVMYHLYH YIHSYY39
J6M By uinjey Jublapm pu3
siojnqLyuo) doj sBuipjoH }sabie
00} Sl ejog
€87 9,2 (%) PIBIA
raA 4 G9'/) (%) Aunb3 uo winyay
G0'¢ 69'C So|eg 0] 99ld
18°C 88'C %009 0] 90lid
0L'8l £v9l sbuiuieg o] aoud
618 98y (g¢) ‘ded 1exie|\ UBIPBN
G111 0L€hL (g$) "ded 1exie “BAy peiyBiom
6L 78 sBuIp|oH Jo Jaquiny
anieA 000}
(0SSN oljojod

solsuajoRIEY)

"alkd pineq

pue ueAouo( YJepy apnjoul jsuuosiad Alewlld ‘enjeA dIsulijul 0} SAIe|8) SUOIIEN|EA MO| UM Saiuedwod Ul Jaaouin moj Bunigiyxe oljojuod anjea deo abie| Aynba ansawoq

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA
SIoUjIRJ U0ISO 000q0Y



€¢  uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
sIoujIe U0lsoyg 000qoY



pe  uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
sIoujIe U0lsoyg 000qoY



GS  uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

S0 %ELL %€9
S0 %6°0L %6°S
S0 %0°CL %E'9
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

uelpa|y ssoi) Ainb3g enjep de) ebie g A8

aneA 000} llessny
siaujled Uojsog 00900y

G0
G0
90

oney adieys

%E L1
%0 L1
%ECh
uoneinaq
pJepuejs pzjuy

%Y'L ueipajy ssoig) Ajinb3 anjep den abiegn A
%0, an[eA 000} llessny
%18 Slauped U0}S0g 09970y

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY

SIoUjIRJ U0ISO 000q0Y



9¢  uoneldossy juswalnay ,seakojdwz Lunos e}so) enuo)

o 8¢'l¢- vel
ev'0- ee'le- 00°¢
90 €l'6¢c- 1971
L0 6.°0¢- 1Sl
yAd( 06°L9 690
670 8L'lC gL'l
050 65y 8Ll
160 8€'€9- 080
90~ 62°G¢- L)
¥8°0- Ge'ge- 02¢
uonnquuon  wINRyY 16M Bay

V10 SWHVHd V1v3y
MO134 3AIA
30V1d SNIHATHO

‘OdH
1371N0 NIVOydvd S3IT10

Olg90HAY

SIWILSAS SINOHVA
H1Tv3H 00av13l
SOILN3dVHIHL 1O
V'ddOONVE FON3AVYI
SONIATOH IDYNOA

sI0JNQLU0) woyog

000
000
€00
¥0'0
G600
G600
900
¥10
Glo
020
uonnqLyuoy

0¢0-
440
¢0¢
¥2'9
ze'8
96'G
19
6861
Gga'g
€6l
uinjay

¥0 VINYYHd NOZIHOH
120 AVHO
€80 ‘HO3L
JOIA3A AALVHOILNI
¢L0 'dO'SAS LHOdSNYYL dIY
gso A7190N N1O
680 J4NLONYLSNI
380 SNOILVYIINNININOD
V4300A
€L0 VAY3dI
L) VYN3ID
v0'l IN3LSASIHLNN
16M Bay
siojnqLyuo) doj
00'}
090
002
99'¢
06'v
Loyl
8.0
AN
1621
yimolo
000¢
llessny

69'¢v-
6¢'Ge-
8L'LC
Ge'ge-
eele
GL'Gl-
68'¢c-
9.0
6a'8
¥0°0-
uinjay

801
¢s0
G6'¢-
98¢
16'G
68'G
€9l
e
8Ll

oljouod

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

€g'l HLTV3H 00dv13L
¥a'l V,'ddOONV4d 3ON3AVO
VL'l SINILSAS SINOYHVA
6L} SONIATOH JFOVNOA
00¢ MO39 3AI4
¢0'¢ SW3LSAS NVd3
€0'¢C X34l
Gl'e V10 SSANLIH LANVId
0ce VN3O
60€ 993HO
yBrap pu3
sBuipjoH jsobie
eled
(%) PIeIA
(%) Aunb3 uo winyay

sales 0] 90ld
¥oog 0] 89lid

sbuiuie3 o] 991d

(a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPS

(a$) "deQ yoxse\ "By pajybiam
sBuIp|oH Jo JaquinN

solsuajoRIEY)

'sJeag £o0e)Q pue ‘Jsuies) ydasor ‘zusy Yieuusy apnjoul [puuosiad Aewiid sejel yimoub ybiy Ajpueaniubis yim saiuedwod jo oljojod ymoib des jjews Ajinba onsswo
S SP 9y r NY M apnpoul | ud Y UoIYy AUEDLIUDIS UM SBI JO Oljojuoa y Il ! ! d

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA

SIOSIAPY pretouwry



1€ uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
SISSIAPY pPletowy



g¢  uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
SISSIAPY pPletowy



6C  uoleId0SSY juswaley ,saakojdwig Auno) eso) esuo)

¥0 %6°SL %L9
€0 %E 9L %L'S
70 %¥'LL %E'L
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

uelpajy ssoi5) Ainb3 ymols) ded |lews SN A8
ymol9 000z llessny
SISSIAPY plessw]

G0
70
v0

oney adieys

%¥9L
%L9L
%C Ll
uoneinaq
pJepuejs pzjuy

%96 uelps|y $s0J9) AInb3 yimous de) |lewg SN A8
%C'L Umol9 000 liessny
%V'8 SIaSIApY plelaw3

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY

SIOSIAPY pretouwry



OF  uoneldossy juswaiay seakojdwz Ajuno) e}so9 ejuo?

L0 o' LT- YN
610 9/°0¢ 9e'c
¥5°0- 1805 101
950 v9'Sy- (A
1570 9z 6¢- Gl
79°0- e’ 9¢- ev'e
0,0 €Ll 60y
110 0¥'8¢- elLe
06°0- S0've- €Le
66°0- \§¢e- 8gy
uonnquuon  wINRyY 16M Bay

S3SIHdY3LNT 33904V
HITIN NVYINE3H
ADYINI NS
SONIQTOH YOITIS sn
V10 "OQH
INJANIVIYILINT DNV
a1and

d3dNIA

V 3400433

HO31 vdl3l
SONIATOH ¥3ZI943ANT

sI0JNQLU0) woyog

100
10°0-
000
000
000
000
000
¢lo
Gco
6¢0
uonnquiuoy

06’1
e
G-
91°0¢-
00vl-
910
6l°¢C
89°¢
€cel
66'9
uinjay

€00
F4)
200
200
200
220
200
€9y
8z’
80'Y

16M Bay

slojnquyuo doj

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

S\
‘SANd'MLN OYVANYLS 19°L- 08¢ VIA3N LNOY41NO
3°X3IND 82°0)- ¥8'C "SHIND 13T1LNO™OVH HIONVL
JA'WVYLYT10ONVE 6G°¢- €e'e "1SL ALTVIY SNVIOISAHd
SNOSHIANY S0've- 98'¢ HO3L Y13l
"SANI'MOddO TIvVL3Y YAAR 00y REEIEN
V ONILOANON AQvyd 00'9- vey SONIQTOH WOY-TTIH
NYILSIMHLYON \§'Ce 09y SONIQTOH ¥3ZIDYINT
HLId343n 89'C LY HLId343n
INILSASIYLNN 9ze 18 SNOILYYDILNI ¥IMOd
Sa0049% 9 66'9 %Y Sa0049% 9
winjoy biam pu3
sBuipjoH jsobie
00’} 6.0 ejeg
2 6T (%) pIBIA
8/ YA} (%) Aunb3 uo winjey
69T 082 $9|eS 01 89l
€q'l v yoog 0] 99ld
Glel 1061 sBuiuiez o] sold
650 16} (g¢) ‘ded 1exie|\ UBIPBN
19l e (g$) "ded 1exie “BAy peiyBiom
188"} 18 sBuip|oH Jo JequinN
anfeA 0002
(0SSN oljojod

solsuajoRIEY)

‘pIeukep\ piAeQ pue Jauleg Jiaig apnjoul [suuosiad Alewlld ‘suonen|eA mo| pue spjalA puspiAp yim saiuedwod jo oljofod anjea ded |lews Aynbs onsswoq

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA
Xopaaa))



I uoneioossy Juswiainay ,seafkojdwz Ajunos e}sod eiuon

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
Xopaaa))



Iy uoneldossy juswaliey ,ssakojdwiz Auno) eso) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
Xopaaa))



¢y uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

0 %9Vl %Ly
¢0 %C'SL %9
€0 %6°¢h %8'v
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

uelpa|y ssoig) Ainb3 anjep deq ews SN A®
anjeA 000¢ llessny

€0
70
G0

oney adieys

%S'SL
%091
%6°¢h
uoneinaq
pJepuejs pzjuy

%S9 uetpajy sso19 Aynb3 enjep ded jlews sn Ae
%¥'L 3NeA 000¢ lI9sshy
%98 Xepais]

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY

XopaJo))



slabeuepy A)inb3 jeuoinjeulajul



Gy  uoneldossy juswalnay ,seakojdwz Lunos e}soH enuoy

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

saujuno) jsabie g} doj-[ejol

10 91°9}- 0L} JUVHSHILNANOD : :
82.0- Wka 12 YE g0l 9L0 signy %St e HoPaNS
: : : 'sani 000 0t 0- y0') Lyvn-ogy  %eh Ll %%_awsz
- - 0, N 0, ‘
80 L6l v 43880 OWOLINNS - L SONIQTOH 660 he's siodebuig
620" leel- 022 ¥ TI3HS HOLNG TYAOY slassviaiod K il mcm_v_mmwu
‘0 ‘BL- : €00 50T Vel WNOOITILYMHONNHD 7 o
0€0 606} 96’} dvs . . . oL vl souesy
0£°0- 65°L1- L gnioyLadsHond €00 8 8LV SONIBBL - 0G0l ueder
10" e L'} syLaANvIdng €00 e 0z NNYWTA - o 75T BEhEY
¥€0- 6v'8¢- 8Ll dNOY9 VIO vo.o @@.N mm.v N3QHOM NOHIN %ZGl %0°El wopBury payun
6¢0- 1012 /81 WN310YL3d 3aisaoom Y00 vl 4 dNOYD SHLHOMTOOM g7 %Yl pUBIEZIMS
— cc'sz- - 0Jovgol 100 A 80°¢ ONIQTOH FHO0Y soupunog ysabieq gy do)
NVOIMINY HSILIME 200 876 L0 ONININ LSTHOMIN %00 usen
uojnquiuoy  uInjay 16M Bay uojnquiuoy  uInjay 16M Bay %1'9Z %9, (Buibiews
slojnquyuo) woyog siojnqLyuo) doj %6'€L %Y'26 padojans@
s|ejo]
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy
uoneoo|y Ayunon
00’} 200 ejeg
197 60y (%) PIBIA
10T} Wil (%) Aunb3 uo winjey
N 1£T sa|eg 0] 8dUd
£} 60°¢ %oog 0] 8lg
8Ll 88'Ll sbuiuieg o] 9oud
£r'9 ¥9'02 (%) ‘ded jostiely UeIpa)y
vl'ly 98'95 (a$) "deg yoxse\ "By pajybiam
11T} 7 sBulpioH jo JequnN
anjea
ysSnxe  oloplod
IMOVY [0S
sJljsLigjoeleyd
"SUOWIS |ned

pue ‘ybeuoqo [glueq ‘suisno) Auo| apnjoul [puuosiad Alewild |9As] ¥20)s pue Aiunod sy} Je suolien|eA mo| Yim ssiuedwod Sn-uou o oljojuod anjea Ayinbas jeuoneussyul

QT0% ‘1€ IoqUIQI9(J :SUIpU POLIdJ MOITAIIA() OI[0J2I0J IOSBURIA
pI0JILg



op  uoneIdoSSY juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
pI0JILg



Iy uoneldossy juswaiay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

€0 %0°C)
€0 %l°C)
€0 %V'6
uoneIAS(
oney odIBUS 1 nueyg pzuy

%Yy uelpa} ssou9 Anb3 anjeA SN-xe IMOY A®
%Ly 8N[eA YSN X8 IMOV IOSIN
%9 piophd

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX € WINIIY ‘SA YSTY

pI0JILg



gy  uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

1€°0- b ve- 060 dNOYO QVILHSY
1£°0- 08'0¢- L0} VINIMYY 200 6011 G0 'SANI VINNVYLIYE sapjunog jssbieq g} doj-fejo)
. . . yNvg 200 oL s20 dNO¥O FORId N LY %0'v U0
- - 0, . 0, .
€0 ik 08 NOININOG-OINOYOL .o - o0 NOVidLSnani 9 Y ELELEITY
£80- £10¢- b QuvVOTIM OONvMESYIaW %98 wEY PEHEZINS
. . . IFTININOYNLTS 200 6v'S 20 VIONI IINZNS ILnyv %O %6 ; émw_wo
%0 hvee <ol SdHd 200 Gr'el 110 ONIN I1 “NM mm %“Mﬂg,mu
‘Ao e . . . . o (4
wm.o- g.mw- m@.v sSnadiv mo.o 8.2 e.o ANVANODNVLIL oo wgs epeuey
mm.o NN.R :& 8.ASa mo.o oN.t Q.o $oOD . izl souely
0v'0- 99'v¢- 291 dNO¥O VZNOT  #0°0 £y'op 80°0 NOILYIAY FEOTOUIINI o qq, %0vl ueder
L 0- 61/ 051 ADYANT HOONNS  S00 786 670 YNVEO4QH o9 %esl wopBury payun
L0 6v'LL- €e'e Iv1OL 01’0 €6l 880 VISV TVH.LN3D MNvd saLuno) jsabue g dog
uoynquuoy  wINyRY 16Mm By uoynquuoy WY 16M Bay %0'9Z %6'El (Buibisuiz
slojnquyuo) woyog siojnqLyuo) doj %0'vL %S 78 padojans@
slejoL
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy

uoneao|y Ai3unon

00} 10} ejeg
61T 61T (%) PIBIA
976} 98'¢T (%) Aynb3 uo wney
e acy So|eg 0] 9dld
8L'¢ 18'Y )oog 0] 99ld
89'L¢ L0°€C sbuiuieg o] 9oud
YL 168 (a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPE
09%9 e (a$) "deg yoxse\ "By pajybiam
gel’l a8l sBUIP|OH JO JaquinN
Uimoig

v¥Snxe  olopod

IMOY 1DSW

solsuajoRIEY)

‘eulqin
Asuer pue [|puus4 uowig apnjoul [puuosiad Alewid ‘|9As| A1indas ay) woly pajonlsuod sajes ymolh ybiy ypm ssiuedwod gn-uou jo oljopod yimodb Ajinbs jeuoneulsiu

8T0Z ‘1€ IoqUIads(] :SUIpuy POLI_DJ MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA
Are[d WeTTM



6F  uoneldossy juswaiey ,seakojdwiz Auno) eso) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
ATRTd WETTM



0G  uoleId0sSy juswalay ,saakojdwiz Auno) eso) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
ATRTd WETTM



1S uoneIdossy Juswiainay ,seafkojdwz Ajunos e}soq eiuon

0 %ECL %0°€
10 %81 %L}
10 %91 %E}
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA G

ueipa ssoi9) Ainb3 YMoIn SN-Xe IMDY A°
UIMOID YSN X3 [MOY IDSIN
Jie|g weyim

€0
€0
10

oney adieys

%6°CL %Ly uelpay ss0i9 Anb3 ymoln SN-Xx8 MOV A@

%LV %LV UmoI9 YSN X8 IMIY IOSIN

%¥'Ch %¥'C Jlejg Weliipm
uoneinaq

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
ATRTd WEIIM



IS  uonerdossy juswaiay seakojdwz Ajuno) e}sos ejuo

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

600 YAA14 610 JONVNId 43MOd
Nd
010 ¥6°19 910 g 71NS Od JANVYE9D Ol . .
salyuno? ysabie g} doj-jejo)
¢l0- AT L¥0 "OQTHTINIA ONOX NIHS , , . D0 G AE OO oo s i
Lo €12 60 NOsar %90 %9 SoHNL
evo- £5'lE- 170 0L} ¥QV XaN30 S %0e ST
mr0| N@NN. m@o _I_ |_<_mm._.<_>_ muZ_ﬁ_l__Dm NF O m.v m.v NN O KD<Zn_w wal_m_n_ Dl_oo %¢ 9 %G Y +EOLlY yinog
I¥YNOILVYN VNIHO - - o oo
. . . . : : . LrdavoaiH - %ve %C'S E1pul
Gl0- 18'9¢- 190 ANI'NO3Yd IVH NOH €Lo €0'G¢ €50 0ONVE OONVEINN NVLI %G/ %V'S lizelg
020 v9'€c- 180 10SvS . . . YIMOd %9'C %6'6 LBissny
o 19°G- g6 HYNVENOOWNHY — §+O paek el ONMLOTIIVINON % %001 uene)
82°0- v.'8¢- 660 H. "'WHD ®711Ld YNIHO GL'0 8z'zel €10 ¥3IMOd INVAY %00 %10} Buoy Buoy
LE0- 861 6e} OOOND : i . 1)l YAY'NdS'4d %8¢l %66} +E2I0Y
. . . ¢l 810 eLey e 00S3Aavyg-ONd %€ 0¢ %102 Leulyy
svo cril 6t |00 ¥AY NOddZvO OSfd 60 299 S50 NO T1ISvdd 0d OONvd selquno jsebien o). doy
60" L1 €87 SOINOMLOTIIONNSWYS — 060 VL HaY'HOSYNIN %0001 %068 JBubiews3
uonnquuoy  wney  Jybiap pug JQLONIVID %00 %S0} padojare
slojnquuo? woyog uopnquiuoy  wimay  jybiapm pu3 SIEi0L
sioynquuon doj (asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy
uoneoo|y Ayunon
00’} ejog
¥6'C 0y (%) PIRIA
'Ll 6,01 (%) Anb3 uo winjey
89'¢C 0c'L $9jeg 0] 8dlid
68'C yAN" %00g 0] 90ld
€991 vL0l sbuiuieg o] 9oud
G667 79'¢ (a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPE
96'69 LR (a$) de jorysey Bay pajybiam
Gzl'L €15 sBulpioH jo JequnN
SIoNIE\
Buibiswz  oljoplod
[OSIN

solsuajoRIEY)

"0711 'salelliyy yosessay Aq
pasIApe-gns S| oljojod 8y "saujunod jaxlew Buibiswas 0} paly Aj[E2ILIOU0DS dJe Jey) SUBWISOAUI Ul S}OSSE S} JO %08 1SOAUI 0} Sy8s sjanle\ Buibiaw3 vy ODINId dYL

8103 '1¢ 10quIeo0( SUIPUF poliod MOLAISAQ ON[OFHO] 1eSBUE
sjexIe]y Sutdtewry IV ODINId



€6 uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

3T0Z “T¢ ToqUuooa(] -SUIpUL] POLIog (S99, JO ssodK)) suosLreduwio)) 90UBUWLIOLIDJ JOSBURIA
SOYIBIN SuLstowy vy ODNId



$G  uoneldossy juswalnay ,seakojdwg Lunos e}soH enuo)

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

(o) HOaL 810 611 Sl RINAERENRRITE . .
. . . saljuno) jsabie o} doj-jejoy
Se0- 16T 151 . . . SONIQTOH
Tv0ILdO ANNNS 610 816l 1l dNONO MO4ONOT %P %Ze JUeme]
ge0- 6E'8)- 06} HOSSOITIZ0 4100 IR 74 60 Lvr NOmMnMvd 7600 i/ sed
3713dvd ONVZNS : , , %00 %'y SejelS payun
150 oLz 69’1 ONLLNIO €20 98'C) 18l ALTY3Y 104380 o g sy
. . . . . . ¥as SNA10d _
0¥°0- 9,9 ¥6'G SY3dSYN €0 G0'8e bl OOLS INIOF orand %00 %19 wopbury pajun
09°0- ¥9'¢c- €L'e T0SVS %C'9 %18 xBY Yinog
. . . ovolngidlsia
yS'0- 19°9)- sz 4IUINLTIONNSYS ¢ 6¢'Lc g5l ovavoyly  %SZ %86 Jzeig
19°0- L6l 616 dNOYO TYIONVNI4 YNVH 90 €867 6 NO Javano3sag  Pe0¢ %z St U0
. . : H. (dNOYD) FONVHNSNI . . . AL e BOI0)
90 bol Ly OHIOVd YNIHO ~ 8¥0 1662 58l vemparsany I %29l JBIpu|
. . . saluno) jsab.e do
e10- 3oL Sty b1 YAY NdSOaH g 6822 957 INVE o0l - HIIOOISRETO: Tt
dnoYo vavany SLNNYNvvd 00 %L} wlonuOL
96°0- G9°0¢- e 1:01 ¥V V. NaIvg 690 26'CS eC’l %000} %¥'8. Lbuibows
i OQ OINIWVANYS VIO e .
uopnguauoy - wimy  Jubiom pu3 UORNGUIOY  wINEY  JuBIoM Pu3 K00 sk pocored
S10JNqLIUOY WOYOg si0InqLyu09 doj SiEoL
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy
uoneoo|y Ayunon
00'} ejeg
¥6'C 80'C (%) PIRIA
or'L) V.12 (%) Aunb3 uo uinjey
8G'¢C ¥8°¢ So|eg 0] 9dld
68'C 16C %oog 0] 9dlid
€99} LEY) sbuuse3 o soud
G6'y 658 (g$) ‘de9 1esue| uelpsy
96'69 160y (a$) de jorysey Bay pajybiam
Gel'l €9 sBUIP|OH JO JaquinN
SENTIEN
Buibiswz  oljoplod
IOS

solsuajoRIEY)

‘sjoye|y Buibiaw3 sy} ul paped; sanunoas pajejal-Ajinba pue Aynbs Ajewnd jo oijopuod pasnooy e ul Buisaaul Aq yymob [eydes wusy buol pue suinyas ybiy syebie}
)| ‘pouad Buijjol Jeak-saiy) e Jano wnuue Jad %, Aq xapu| sjexely Buibisw3 [DSIN Spewyduaq sy wiopadino o) swie Absjens paulelisuooun syexe|y buibisw3 sy

QT0Z ‘1€ I1oqUIRd9(] :sUIpuf poLvJg MOTAISA() OI[0J3I0] JOSBRURIA]
S)O3IRIA SuLsIoW .1,



siobeuepy A3inb3 jeqo|o



9G  uoneldossy juswalnay ,seakojdwz Lunos e}so) enuo)

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

saujuno) jsabie g} doj-jejol

190 99'v¢- 8v'¢C dNOY9 VZNO1 010 18°¢- 16°C VYO3INIZVHLSY %¥'€ %CT 90uel4
690~ 0¥'9¢- Gv'e AlLdY 80°0- 69°9)- 870 d40 M-INOVIX %b} %v'e SPUBLISYISN
190 AN 597 dNO¥O 11SN3IAVNY 800" 9Ly 20 13341s31vls  %H %9C E1pul
69'0- 05 ve- 4:¥4 'STYTUINYIANOId  L0°0- bE'Gl- S0 dnoYo AYYIgung %50 %0 yeuueq
. . . . . . %L'C %6’ puepszimg
0,0~ 18'9¢- 69°C OGQN3LNIN 90°0- 8LCh- 80 V4019 d38S 0o %)'G uedep
€L0- 0bLi- 659 LIMYVIN SHI 90°0- 68°¢C- 66'1 SONIQTOH LNJON3L Qoo.o o\om_m 4sen
‘A= [y . ‘A o . 0 0
mn.o N@.@N vw.m N SON3IN3L mo.o om.m mm.F VYNIHO SANVS %zl %) Buoy| Buoy
180 v6°L1- 9,9 V. VSIA 900 G6'¢Cl 80 3340 %Z'S %Z'8 wopBuIy| payun
G6°0- 09'6¢- 0¥'¢ ADYHANT 790N 800 G6°¢ G0'¢ avIAN3O %E G %6°0S S9Je)S pajun
¢0'}- 8y 0~ 16°C SYNIYA 3FHLH3IAIS 020 8001 g6l €1 ¥av MNvE 04aH saLuno) jsabue g dog
uonnquuon  wINRyY 16M Bay uonnqUuon  wINRY 16M Bay %611 %97 Duibiewg
slojnquiuo) woypog siojnqLyuo) doj %88 %816 padojaneg
s[ejol
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy

uoneao|y Ai3unon

00’} T ejeg
Y4 oLh (%) pIBIA
G.'8l ¥0'0C (%) Aunb3 uo wimay
ace 8¢9 So|eg 0] 9dld
ov'e 269 )oog 0] 99ld
Gg'8l Gl'ee sbujuieg o] 90ld
K] €8'CC (g$) deo 1oxiep ueipa|y
v9°0C) Gl (g$) "dep 19xie\ By pajyBiapn
8G.'C Ly sBUIP|OH JO JaquinN

IMOV IOSIN 0ljofi0d
solsuajoRIEY)

“Wwiey maynepy pue ‘seusyndad ybield
[oweH sawer apnjoul |uuosiad Alewild “uonedojje [eyded uo snooj e pue ssjaAd jijoid Buiessgaoe yjim onsoube ylewyousq si 1eyy seiuedwod jo oljojod Ajinbs [eqojo

8T0Z ‘1€ IoqUIads(] :SUIpuy POLI_DJ MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA
SIoulIeJ UBSIIIY



1§  uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) ejso) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
sIoulIeJ UBSHIY



85  uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SSOIY)) JBOX € SUI[[0Y - 9OUBULIOLIOJ JOSBURIA
sIoulIeJ UBSHIY



6G  UoleId0SSY Juswaley ,saakojdwig Auno) eso) esuo)

0 Y
€0 %601
90 %LCl
uoneiAq
OREY BULS  p enierg pziuy

%0°S uelpa|y ss019 Anb3 [eqoi9 Iy A8
%EY IMOV 10SW
%08 slauped UBSILY

unyay pzjuy

SIBAA G

g0
G0
90

oljey adleys

%0} 1
%901
%EeL
uoneinsq
plepuejs pzjuy

%99 uelpa|y ss019) Anb3 [eqoi9 Iy A@
%99 IMOV 10SW
%6'8 slauped UBSILY

unyay pzjuy

SIB9A €

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY

sJoulied UesItlay



09  uoleId0SSY juswaley ,saakojdwig Auno) eso) esuo)

€0
70
8¥'0-
96°0-
uonnqLyuoy

8v'0¢- ¢L0
91°0¢- A
10°L€- ¢L0
80°¢Cl- €C'¢C
ev6l- 8¥'l
6G'6¢- 10'L
86'81- 99'L
ov'le- L'l
¥ 0v- 0z'L
0L°oy- Wl
uinjay 16M Bay

INGISMOT4
SONITTOH OdNOS
OWAdINHO3L
370Vd0

ONNY4

000ve0l
NVOIH3AV HSILIYE

IS0 NOXX3
dISNIVHYIAIM

OOYHYA TTIMTIO TYNOILYN
43943dNNTHOS

$I0jnqLu0) Woxpog

€00
€00
600
G600
G00
G600
L00
600
010
L0

uoynquuoy

899
1GCl
818
€Sl
8C6
veclh
958}
8801
198
134

uinjay

6v°0

820

950

¥e0

650

€70

1£0

€80

6Ll

90

16M By

siojnquiuo) doj

(8L0Z/LE/Z ) O SB % "6) SUOIRIOJE P|OS) PUE SUOHEBIO|[E YSBD S8PN|oU| UOHBIOJ[E J0}08S PalISSejoun

saujuno) jsabie g} doj-[ejol

%C'} %€} Buoy buoH
%¥0 %V’ alodebuig
XNITIX %9’} %6°} L2210
VAVAIN-OONVYS %LC %0°C puBlaZIMS
NOSLYM SHIMOL SITTIM %0°¢ %¥'€ epeue)
ONININ LNOWM3IN %G %6y wopbury payun
ONININ LSTHOMIN %€ %C'G aouel
(SAN) “ILAYd NOLYIHM  %9'L %0} ueder
SANIN 3719V OJINOV %00 %Gl ysen
"O0H NOSIHLYIN INIaHYr %EvS %L Ly S3JelS pajun
dNOYO WODJININO saujunog jsabieq g} doy
(SAN) @109 MoId¥ve %Z G yseo
%611 %'y Buibiaw3
%188 %.'08 padojeneq
sjejo]
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy

uoneao|y Ai3unon

00'} ¥9°0 ejog
9T 18T (%) pIBIA
G.'8l 6€9) (%) Aunb3 uo wimay
ace 6C'¢ So|eg 0] 9dld
ov'e €L'e )oog 0] 99ld
Gg'8l 6€91 sbujuieg o] 90ld
758 679l (%) 'ded 1ostielN UeIpB)
902} 68'G9 (9$) deQ jose Bay perybiam
8G.'C 191 sBUIP|OH JO JaquinN

IMOV IOSIN 0ljofi0d
solsuajoRIEY)

19)00.g |[EquIy pue ueuus1I Be apnjoul juuosiad Alewld ‘suoienjeA Mo| yim saluedwod Jo pasudwod oisoube yiewyousq si jey) oljojuod Ajnbs [eqojo

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

MOTAISA() OI[0J3I0] JOSBRURIA]
o[S®er ISIL]



19  uoneIdossy Juswialnay ,saafkojdwz Ajunos e}soq eiuon

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
o[S®er ISIL]



79  uolneldossy juswaliey ,saakojdwiz Auno) eso) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
o[S®er ISIL]



€9  uoneldosSy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

¥0 %C L %0'S
€0 %601 %€y
S0 %L, %v'y
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

uelpa|y sso19 Anb3 [eqoi9 Iy A8
IMOY 1OSW
o|be3 1814

G0
G0
L0

oney adieys

%0°LL %99 uelpa|y ss019 Anb3 [eqoi9 Iy A@
%904 %99 IMOV IOSI
%€, %6°S 8|be3 1814
uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy

SIea €

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
o[S®er ISIL]



slabeuely pioIA UbIH



STLIBA

59 UOI1eID0SSY 1UaWalley ,seakojdw3 A1uno)d BIS0D BIIUOD NI_P\I

‘yses sapnjoxa uonnauisip Aiend

SIA L< SIA L-S SIAG€ SIA €T IAT>
%0
0, [0)
%0 %0 %01
%0¢
0,
%TC %0€
%S€ %0t
% %085
uonnquisiq uoneIng A3
ysen 1P”Y10 ugiaio4 $10NpoJd Joawnsuo) BIP3IAI/WO023|3 s|elpueuly s|elsnpu| sanl|1n/AS4au3
I 70
%0
%TT 9
%81 per L
0,
%CT o
%TE
%0v
uoilnquisiqg 40339S
ps3iey 10N g> g 49 a99
I %0 %P9 %9 uodno) agdesany
%0 - %1 %0T
- %0¢ 14 1d Ayjenp a8esany
70 00°8 09°L Aylumiel 03 pIaIA
%0V
%0 %05 0z'v ov'y uoneing an1vaY3
%81
%09
11 193SeAl AH
uonnquisig Ayjen zuel||y
1nquisig Axjenp TAIVIog 301
"99A [9RYIIN pUB ‘ABUNINS WA ‘SSey unsn( ‘UiAsio4 sejBnoq apnjoul [suuosiad Arewlld "uonas|as A1linaas uo snaoj e yim oljojuiod awoaur paxi pjaiA ybiy ansswoq
QT0Z ‘I€ IoquIad9(J :Surpury poLvJg MOTATOA() OI[0JII0J TOSBURBIA

SI0ISOAU] [BQO[Y) ZUBI[[Y



99  uoneId0SSY Juswalay ,saakojdwz Auno) ejso) esuo)

8107 ‘1€ JoqUIeda(] :SUIpury] POl (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
SJI01SOAU] [B(O[Y) ZURI[[Y



19 uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

3T0% '€ 10qUIo0a(] TSUIPU Poog (99,1 JO SSOID) 189X G % € BUI[0Y - P0UBWION] TOSEUB]Y
SJ03S9AUT [eqO[Y) ZUel[[Y



89  uoneIdoSSY Juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) ejso) esuo)

L0 %S'¥ %8¢
90 %l’S %8¢
S0 %8'% %8'C
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

UeIpaj $S019) ou| pexid4 pielA YBIH SN A8
II 1838 PIRIA YBIH TINVIog 30
SI0}SOAU| [BQO|S) ZUBI|Y

vl
el
0l

oney adieys

%6°€ %€9 UBIpS|A $S0I9 oU| PaXI4 PIBIA UBIH SN A®

%Ly %E'L II JeIselN plBIA UBIH TWiog 301

%Yy %9'G SI0}SBAU| [BGO|S) ZUBI|Y
uoneine(q

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
SJI0S9AUT [B(O[Y) ZUBI[[Y



slabeuey ae)s3 |edy



ol UOIIRID0SSY J1UaWalNay ,seakojdwg A1UN0D BISOD BIIUOD \I_P\l
‘sjuajeainb3 yseo pue yseo 0} pareaoe sl %80
%%,m ,woe/? > » @wo
32 > 53 > ©
> N & 52 N >
R & S 2
W S ¢ & > X & & S S 2 &
3 4 o S N o (3 N S N NS S e S
N X S & P N ©F St A & 0 > <L &
R P R 2 3 3" ) & 4 & 2 ® S o
o/
H T o [] or
%0°T %L i
% %1°C
%T'T %67 6 o'y
%09
"
wes %89 %0'8
%L'L %L'L
%6°8 %0°0T
e %021
o %01
%8'ET %9°€T
%9YL %091
uonedo||y adA) Ayiadoud
%09 %0°S %01 %0°€ %0°C %0'T %0°0
% I ——— 513 W}1edY
T —
%Y'T Ayjerads/paisianig %6t a1eay3|eaH Ul ‘SeIUBA
%607 ——— 53?1015
%€'( I, S|010H
o/t
%0°C I |B111SNPU| %'S PSXIAL[elISnpU| du| xiuinb3
%6°C I POXI|A| |BlIASNpU| .
TG I |20 0']-|1R19Y %L°S sjuawpedy [euspisay Ayinb3
60" G e |2U 0153 Y-| 112y
Y ————— )]0 %V'9 |erasnpuj *ou| s18o0d
%Y’V 9sea 19N-9|diL
%T'S aJeayyeaH %L'6 |euoi3ay-|ie1ay dnoug Aladoud uowis
%8'C SSWOH paJnidejnuelp
%0°0 S9JIAJISS Y
%9°'T sawoH Ajlwe4 9|3uls CO_HNUO__< WQ>._. >u..‘_ @QQ&A— >CNQE°U

9dAl Anadoud Aq plaIA puapini@

s3uip|oH aA14 do)

sjasse ayelsa [eal BulAjiapun ay) Uo SnJoj & Yim s113Y 'S'N Jo oljofiod paiyisianig

8T0Z ‘1€ 10qWadd(] :Surpuy poliod

MOIAIOA()

OT[0J310J T9SBURBIA]
ojuB[ePY



slabeueyy awoouj paxi4 Bulhyisianiqg



STLIBA

2zl UOI1RI00SSY 1UBWalRY ,seakojdw3 A1unoD IS0 BIIUOD _Ps.l\l
‘ysed apnjaxe suonnguisip Auend pue uoneing
SIA OT< SIAOT-L SIAL-S SJIA G-€ SIAE-T JIAT>

%0
g « [
o, %S i e QmON

%V 1T o %ST
%S¢ %S¢ %6l %C %0€
- %61 %8 - & %0v
%09
918383433y 24eg3gg m o-1dvm o

uonnqusig uoneing

ysed 1BY0 unn ugiaio4 sav SAN 91e40d10) Aduady/Ainseas)sn
- — %0
%0 %I %0 %0 %1 %0 %z %0 %1 %0 . l %z %5z
0,
%0€ nve %t %0S
%SL
91e80483y 2Jeg3gg m %6 %00T
(o]
OID-14v e L
uoilngiisig J10139S
%’ %y odno) adeus
paiey 10N gag> g8g v wv vYY #T'E #i'E uodnoy sselany
I %0
I — ° Vv VvV Alljenp a8esany
0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0,
%0 %T %0 %0 — %0 %01 %0 %y %P %Sz . .
%05 6T'€ e Arniein 031 p|aIA
91e82488y 21eg3gg m %/
9 ° €6°'S /LS°S uolleanQ aAI1199443
ol-1dv m %EL .
N %00T
%56 91e82433y
uonnqusig Axjenp >iegdag OoId-14v

'ng Buey) pue ajf0) usydals apnjoul [puuosiad Arewlid 'sanindss parejai-abeblow Uo SNa0) SAISNOXa LR YIm oljojuod swwioaul paxll 8109 ansawoq

8103 ‘1€ 1oquadd(] :SUIPUF PoLiog

MOTAISA() OI[0J3I0J Io3BURBIA
OID 14V



¢/ uoneldossy juswainay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
OID"TdV



y.  uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

QT0% ‘TE IoqUIdd9(J :SUIpU POLISJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
OID"TdV



G/  uoneldossy juswalnay ,saakojdwz Auno) e3so) esuo)

80 %L'C %8'C
L0 %8°C %S'C
60 %S'C %6°C
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

UBIPSA SSOID) QU] PaXI4 8100 SN A9
Y1 91ebaibby gn osegbgg
01914V

G0
€0
v0

oney adieys

%LT %¥'T UBIPSA SSOID) QU] PaXI4 8100 SN A9

%6°C %L'T Y1 91ebaibby gn osegbgg

%9°C %C'T 01914V
uonelns(

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

810G '1¢ 10quiodd(] :SuIpUy Potod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
OID"1dV



9/ UO0IRID0SSY JuaWalNay ,seakojdw3 AJuno) BISOD BIIUOD \l\l\lm.—w—.h—“®>

1se3 adoun3 padojanag uedef-xa wop3ury ealawy adoung
Aduauin) ysen S91e1S PatuN S|PPIIA B BIsy Suiiowy  SuiSusw3  eduswy uile] 1Se3d S|pPIAN  dlded eisy ueder payun YMoN |e3uUBUIIUO)
] [ ] — %0
. I I %0 % ] %1 %t
%C %¢ %¢C %€ %S
%S
%01
%ST
%ST
%0¢
%S¢
%32 %0€
%S€
%07
i %sv
uonnquasia :O_mwm_
sjusjeninby
Aduauin) 3 ysed sallpowwo) awodu| paxi4 saninb3y
%S~
%0 %0 %0
%ST e/u Ayjenp a8esany
%3 %S€E 08'€ (s1e3A) UOIIRING DANIYT
%S9 IST s3uip|oH Allpowwo) Jo JoaquinN
oL %SL 660T s3uipjoH Auinb3 jo JaquinN
%56
uin1ay |ejo] uoldulj|ldM
uoliledo||y 19ssy
"SlayJew Jo S)asse aAloeIe 0} ainsodxa ureh o) pasn saifislells aAioe Jo ysi Buibeuew uo snaoj e yim ABaress uinjal [eal SSejd 1asse-iinw [ednoe ]
103G “Hm Joquueoa(J ”wgﬁﬁgﬁ Ppotiad MITAIBA() OI[0J}I0 mewng

WInjey [810], U0ISUI[[S A\



siabeuep Apinbi



STLIOA

8/ UOI1RID0SSY 1udWalNay ,seakojdwg A1uno) IS0 BIIUOD _Ps.l\l
SJIA S-€ SIAE-T SYIUON CT-6 SYIUOAl 6-9 SYIUON 9-€ SYIUON €-0
E— — %0
%T %¢e %0 %T %0 %T %0 %0
%0¢
0,
%9€ %€ %0t
%LS 70
%29 ? .
pa1d/1n09 JAS-T TAVI0g 3D M viam %08
uoilngiJsig uoneing
paiey 10N 4d9> ddd v v VvV
— %0
%0 %0 9
%9¢C %9¢C %S¢ %0Y
pa42/1n09 JAS-T TAVIOg 301 m v4am %09
%89 %08
uonnquisiqg Ayjenp
pa42/3n09 JAS-T IAV409 301 M viam
91e1o0dio) Aouasy/Ainseal)sn %€9°C %LL'T uodno) agesany
%0
Tey +Y Ayjenp asesany
%0¢
%0P L8°C STE Anien 01 plaIA
%09 19°¢ 15T uoneing anIYI
%08
%// %CL % ] paid/inon v4a
uolinquisiq 10329§ JAS-T TNV304 301

"youa|oy ydasor pue eydald aneq apnjoul jpuuosiad Arewiid "uonerdasidde fendea pue awodul yBnoly) uinjal [210) SazZiWixXew Tey) oljojuod aWooUl paxi) Ipaid SN Wi Loys Jnsawoq

8102 ‘T€ 19quIadd(J :3UTpuy poLIdJ MOTATOA() OI[0JII0J TOSBURBIA
paL) MOYS vVad



STLIBA

6. uoIIRID0SSY 1UBwWaINay ,seakojdw3 Aluno) BISOD BIIUOD \I_P\l
Aduage / Aunseaul sn 91e40d10) 194310 3 ysed sav
| ] %0
0,
%6 %0 %ZT %0¢
%01
%09
%08
%61
%001
ainsodx3 uoielo||y 19ssy
Aouagde s91oua8y |e219A2-uou |e2119A2
sann  /Ainseannsn A3ojouyds|  s|euasnpul ugiaJo4 s|elpueuld A31au3 pJed 1paJ)  J3WNSuo)  JAWNSUO) ysed ueo| Jed JaY10 sgy
[V
I I —— %0
: B B - — - I ., =m
%< %€ %t %G 9 9 %0T
%6 %8 %L %9 %9 (J
%0¢
WSsiu| m %0t
%0€
%8¢
uolinquiisiq 10329S
%T'C %G°C uodno) a8esany
paiey 10N ad9> ddd A4 Vv vV
%0 \VATAYA +v Ar11enp a8esany
%0 %0
%91 %ST .
e %0Y 16T a1 uoneing aAloa}43
WsSsiu|m .
%97 %09
oo JAg
wysisiu|
uonnqusig Axjenp -1 2Jeg3qq

‘Auebo- assar pue uebliag pielas apnjaul [puuosiad

£ay| “sanljigel s,yd30DD 198w 0] Ajeaioads paubisep Sgy pue ‘sarelodiod apelb juawisaAul ‘salouaby ‘salinseal] Jo paslidwod oljofiod awodul paxi) 1039as-nw uoielnp uoys ‘Alfenb ybiH

8T0Z ‘1€ 10qWadd(] :Surpuy poliod

MOTAISA() OI[0JI0J IOSRURBIA
uorjyeIn(J 310Yys 1Y3Isuy



STLIOA

08 uoIeID0SSY 1uBwWaINay ,seakojdw3 Aluno) BISO0D BIIUOD h\l\l
SIA 0T< SIA OT-S SIA G-€ SIA €T JAT>
%0
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %T
%0C
%CE %0
%09
%08
0o JA-T oleg3ggm  HUSH
%00T
%001
%0¢T
uoinqusig uoneing
ysed un SEIND/S,0ND spuny [eninjn y3nouyi-ssed a3e310|N sav 91e10di0) Aous8y/Ainseassn
— %0
%0 %T %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %T
%0T
%01
%EY
%SS %09
%08
%00T
0D JAg-T dlegdga m usm %00T
%0¢T
uonngqiaisig 103}39S
%0°C %S9 uodno) asesany
pa1ey 10N 499> dd9 v vV vvv
%0 vvv Yvv Ayjenp adesany
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %02
0/
g T Aunie o1 plIA
%0 [4 (1) 3 PI
%09 6'T 09°¢C uoneinq paisnlpy
%08 A
%00T 0D JAE-T us
oo JAg-T oieg3ggm  USH %00T  %00T s Jlegsgg .
0

uonnqusia Anjenp

‘Ra|jlg gyl pue 1sinbBun( jned ‘A10q 9akig apnjoul jauuosiad Arewld "awwoaul 1sai81ul o s|aAs| Ybiy Buiures uo snaoj e ym oljojiod awoaul paxij LUoneInp Loys

8102 ‘1€ 19quIadd(J :3UTpuy poLIdJ MOTATOA() OI[0JII0J TOSBURIA
uorjeIn( 1oys 1<



18  uoneIdossy jJuswiainay ,seafkojdwz Ajunos e}soq eiuon

LT06 ﬁHm Joqodo(J “,wﬁﬂ.@gm Potasd %MOMO.@OQPQE X so0anoS vle(J



78  uoleldossy juswaliey ,saakojdwiz Auno) eso) esuo)

LT06 ﬁHm Joqodo(J “,wﬁﬂ.@gm Potasd %MOMO.@OQPQE X so0anoS vle(J



dey ay3 Suisludwod sad1pu| 9jA1S 9y3 uo Juspuadap aJe pue SIXe Yoes uo T 03 T- wou) a8ued 03 sSuipeo| 19sse ay3 Suljedsal Agq paie|nd|ed aJe S91eulpJo0d 3y "IX21U0I JUDIDHIP B ul

s3ulpeo| 19sse ay3 Suimala Jo Aem e Ajdwis si siy] "aue|d [euoiSUSWIP-OM] B UO SJ1pUl 9]A}S JO 39S B 01 UOIIE|J Ul S3I| JoSeue|p B 919ym Mmoys 03 pasn AjjeaidAy 11eyd 1o|d 4a13eas Jo wuoy pazijedads v :depy ajlas
spuny jo duew.oad ay3 1ed1jdas Aj9sojo 03 sjusWISaAUL SAIssed JO suolreulquod Ajizuapl 03 pausisap sisAjeue paseq uiniad y :sishjeuy ajA1s

"%ST PUE %S Usamiaq

uJn3aJ JO 91BJ |ENUUE UB SAI9J3J 0} 199dX3 P|NOM 3UO ‘DIl 343 JO SPJIYI-0M] U3 ‘%S JO UOIIRIASP PJEPUE]S B PUB %(QT JO UJNlaJ JO 91k [enuue a8eane ue sey A1unaas e Ji ‘Sjdwexa 404 "SaLas ay3 JO ueaw
2119WY1IIE 3Y] WO J34IP SI1ISS B3 Ul SUOIIBAISSAO UYDIYM 03 JUSIX3 3Y} JO 9JNSEIW B S| S21ISS B JO UOIIBIASP pJepuels ay| "01joj1iod 4o A}undas e ul JuaJayul ¥jsii 4o ‘AJ1[11B|OA JO 3iNSeswW Y :UoieIAdQ piepuels
‘oney adJeys ay3 91| ‘UOIIBIASP PJEpUB]S UBY] JBYIe] JOJRUILIOUDP BY3 Ul UOIIRIADP SPISUMOP S9SN Ol1eY OUI1I0S

9y “ewyouaq payoads e mojaq Suljjes suinias asoyy Ajuo sazijeuad inq ‘oirey adieys ay3 4o uoedlyipow e si 3| “AS91eJ3s 4o ‘01j0140d QUBIISIAUL UB JO UINIDJ PaISN[pe-ysid 3yl S2INSealA :013ey oullIos
"UOI1BINS(Q PJEPUER]S O1|0J110d / UIN1aY SS2IXJ 01|0J10d :Se pPaie|nd|ed s olied adueys "oljoj1iod ay1 JuaidIya

2J0w 3y} ‘oirey adieys ayl Jaysiy sy "uinial ssa0xa Y3 SUIASIYDE Y1IM PIIRIDOSSE ¥SII JO JUN Ydea 40} Uiniad oljojidod ssaoxa sajedlpul oley adieys ay ‘Aduaidiye oljojiod jo aunseaw Y :oney adieys
JJBWYOUDQ BY] 0} DAIIB|J ‘SUOISIIDP UOIIID[DS }203S ,sia8euewW ay) 01 9|qeINGIINIE JUNOWE BY] S9GIIISOP 1BY] 10943 UOIINGIINIE UY 1103443 UOIIID|S

“SJJEWYdUQ S,01104140d B3 Jo 1334w 3Yy3 Ul syusawarow Aq paule|dxa oljoj1od 4o A1undas e ul uollelieA JO JuNOWEe 3y} ule|dxa 01 Pasn S| W3 Y3 ‘SJUaWISaAUI

JO 95ED Y1 U] “}JBewyYdUdq B 03 3} JO SSaUpood 8y} a1 “Jayloue ul suollelieA Ag paule|dxa 3|gelieA SUO Ul UOIIBLIBA JO JUNOWE 3} S2INSE3W } ‘UOIIEUIWIISP JO JUSIDIHR00 By} pa||ed Os|y :paJenbs-y

'sol1eJ s3uluIea-01-2214d MO| YHM $X203S pjoy siaSeuew anjeA seasaym soljed sguiuies-03-adlid

431y yum s3001s pjoy AjeaidAy sisSeuew yimodo -aleys Jad s3ujuies ojul 3}201s s,Auedwod e jo 2o1ud ay3 ulpiaip Ag paienojed st 11 ‘Jaijdinjnw s3uluies ayl paj|ed os|y :(3/d) oney ssuiuie3-o3-adlid
‘JuswaSeuew JO WJ0) dAIIOE dJow e saljdwi

Janoulny oljojiod y3siy ajiym A3a1eas pjoy pue Ang e 4o aA13eIIpUI S| J9AOUIN] O1j0j310d MO ‘poriad awil uaAIS e Sulinp (JoA0 pauuny) pade|dal pue p|os SI 1ey3 oljoj1iod e jo a8ejuadiad ay] :4dAouiNn] 01j0j110d
'924N0S € 0} padeJ) AjIsea aq J0uued 1eyl 10944 ue

se paule|dxa ¢ 0S|e UeD SIY] 199} UOIII3|3S PUB UOIILIO||B B} USDMIS] UOIIOBISIUI SSOJD 3Y3 01 9|(eINGLIIU0D S| 1Byl JuswaSeuew aA130E JO uollod ay3 $aqIIISap 1Y) 10943 UOIINGIIIIE UY 110343 uondesau|
*10449 SupjoeJ) A PapIAIP UIN1DJ SS9IXD :Se Pa1eINJ|ed S| Ol1BJ UOIIBWLIOLU| "SI [eUOIIIPPE SUlLINdUI INOYUM UIN}DJ SS9IX3 UJea 01 Ajljige s,uaSeuew e Jo ainseaw Y :ol11ey uoljewopu|

‘poriad 9|3uls e Juasaidad 10 s1edA Jo Jagquinu e JSA0 pazijenuue aq Aew

pue a8ejuadiad e se passasdxa Ajjensn si siyl ‘poliad awil USAIS e JaA0 “SJewyduaq s 01 paJtedwod JUsWISaAUL Ue Jo 2214d ay3 ul uoierdaudap Jo uonenasdde ul 2uaJa4IP BYI JO BINSEIW  1UINIDY SSAIXT
‘oljoj30d

1UBWISaAUI Ue 8u130NJISU0d Uaym UOoI1edI}ISISAIP JO S11jauaq ayl aziwixew Q_ws 0} @Jnseaw e se pasn Sl uolle|aldlo) "awll JeA0 uondalip 911soddo 1oexa 2] Ul 8A0W S311JNJI3S OM] JO suJinlal ayl sueaw T-

JO UO11B|31402 B ‘d3]s 20| Ul SAOW $313INIDS OM] JO SUINIDJ BY] SUBSW T JO UOIIR[DI0D \/ "SWI} JSAO JBYIOUE 03 DAIIR|3J SSB|I 135Se JO AJUNI3S SUO JO SUINIDJ JO JUSWSAOW DAIIR|DJ BY) JO 9INSESW Y :UOIIe|9140D)
‘00T Aq 40308y 1Ryl SulA|diyInw pue

19)Jew umop/dn ay3 Suunp xapul ay Jo suinial ayl Aq suiniad s Jadeuew ayl Sulpialp Ag paie|najed st oljed ainided ay| (1934w UMOP) ua||e) Jo (13x4ew dn) uasi sey xapul 18yl usym spoliad Sulinp xapul
ue 03 9AlIe[2J paw.oiad JaSeuew JUBWISIAUL UB [[9M MOY d)BN|eAS 03 Pasn S| Ol3eJ aunyded sy ‘s1ayJew umop Jo dn ul @duewsoyuad [|eJaA0 S J9SeuewW JUSWISIAUI U JO 9JNSEIW |BJ11S11R]S Vv (oley ainide)
'Sol1eJ 19)4eW-01-00q Y31y aney AjjeaidAy sia8euew anjea ajiym solled 1934ew-01-500q Mo| aAey AjjeaidAy sie8euew yimouo aieys Jad 931ud 19yJew 01 aieys Jad anjea 3004 JO Olled ay] :19)4e\-03-)00g
"193JBW 3Y3 JO ddUBLIBA

ay3 Aq A11un2das e Jo aduelenod ay3 Sulpiaip Ag paie|nojed si e3ag ‘SjuswaAoW 1ayJew |esauad 01 a|qeingliiie st eyl A3dndas 1o oljojuiod e ul sk o 1ued 3yl sl 1934w Jo ‘D11eWwa]SAS JO ainseaw Y :elag
‘J98euew ay3 4oy} SI yJewyauaq ay3 aiedosdde asow ay) ‘pasenbs-y yiewyduag ayy Joysiy ay] "Sa143S uIniaJ s, JoSeuew Y3 S SIS UINIDJ YJewyouag ay3 [[9M Moy Saunsed|A :pasenbs-y ylewyduag

‘[(218Y 234)-34S1Y - UINIBY 13IBIA) X 12 O1]0J1I0d

+ 91eY 23.)-)S1Y] - UIN1aY 01|0J110d :Se pale|ndjed s| eyd|y "JaSeuew o1j0j340d ay3 JO ||13S UOIIDD|SS Y3 01 9|eINGLIII. S| UINIBJ SSIX SIY| "SI 19yJew Joy Sunrsnfpe Ja1je o1j0j140d e Jo uinial ssaoxa ay] :eyd)y

“Jdewyouaq ay3 03 dA[3R|24 ‘SUOISIIDP UOIILIO||E JOSSE ,sJaSeurw ay} 03 9|qeINgIi3Ie JUNOWE Y} S3CIIISIP 1Y) 199449 UOIINGLINIE UY 1103443 UOIIRIO||Y

AIRSSOTY)



‘a8ueyd ay1 Jo Aljelialew syl uo paseq 1ual|d ay3 01 a8ueyd ay3 9s0|2sIp Jou Aew Jo Aew inq
1UN0228 JU3I|2 Y3 03 UOI1D3.4402 djelidosdde Yl dxew ||IM SNISA "UOIINQLIISIP 140daJ J31je e1ep 19yl 9SIAaJ Aew Ss198euew JUBWISIAU| "JeaA SUO UBY] 9J0W JOA0I ASY] UBYM pazi|enuue ale suiniay
"9} JaA0 33ueyD ||IM pue 213e1S 10U SI uolisodwod as1aAluNn unynsad ay| "aseqelep 1eyl aslidwod jey) siaeuew /SI01SaAUL 3] JO Jayied Ing sia8euew /s101saAUl Jaad ||e Jo aAIsuaya4dwod aq jou
Aew sasi1aAluUn 959y} ‘Ssa|aylianaN uosiiedwod Jaad oy alelidosdde pue 1sngou 9g 03 Biep Siyl 9AS119q 9\ "1eISSUIUIOIA pue ‘DdUkl||y JUSWISIAD ‘©2104401SDAU| WOUJ BIBP DSIDAIUN SIAIDIDI SNIDA

‘uonepinbi| [euly ay3 jlauN uMmouy|
10U S| 47 Aue Jo 2ouewuoiad YY| |eN1oe DY "UINIDJ PAILWIISD WIIDIUl Ue Ajuo SI Y| 2yl ‘(s1eaA ZT-0T 4an0 AjjeaidAy) palepinbi| si diysiaulied e [1nun susniad 9sayl AjliaA 03 sydwaiie Aue apew jou
sey snuaA pue ‘sia8euew aAndadsal oyl Aq papinoad aue saded aaijeusalje pinbij|i ayl ul pajiodad saundi Yyl 19410 yoes 01 YYML pue Yy| aJedwod o1 aieludosddeu s 3 “snidp Ag auop uoiendjed

(Y¥ML) uiniaJ Jo 1. paly3IaM-awWI} 9yl WOS SIDHIP Ydiym ‘(Yy|) uiniad Jo aled |eusalul ue Suisn sduewloyad jodad suadeuew Alnba a1eAlld ‘anjea [en)oe SsjuawilsaAul ayl wouy Ajjeslew

J9441p Aew pue sa1ewilsa aJe sanjea asay] ‘polsad Suipiodas 3y Jo pus ay3 JO Se suoiINgIISIP pue s|jed [eyded Jo 1au Ja8euew JO UeIPOISNI 3yl Aq AYN pal1iodad 1se| ay3 109494 SIUBWIISIAUI

Alnba a1eald 10} pajuasaud sanjea 19yJe|A "UeIPoIsSNd Jo JaSeuew puny ayl Aq papinoad aJe Jodal 1yl ul pajuasald sanjea 19y4ew puny 3SpaH "aNn|eA |enioe ayl wodj Ajjelsalew Jap Aew
S91BWI1S9 959y "dWI} 9Y] 1e d|ge|leA. UOIIBWIOUl JBYI0 PUE SUINIDJ POIBWIISS JO Pa3e]s s, JaSeuew o) U0 Paseq S91ewW 1S9 X)ew JO an|eA 1ayJew paliodal 1se| ayl asn Aew snuap ‘@auenss| 14odad
3y 01 Joud sanjeA 1ayJew s,poliad Suniodal syl apiroid 01 3|geun aJe SUBIPOISND U0 Ss193eUBW JI ‘JSASMOH "SaN|eA 13)Jew 31eindde apn|dul pue ule1go 03 10Je 3|qeuoseal AIaAs axew ||IMm Snuap

'SUBIPO3ISND pue ‘sia8euew JuaWISaAUL ‘SnuaA Ag papinoad |elaalew Jaylo Aue yum uoidunfuod ul peas aq pjnoys pajuasald uolrewdoul ay] ‘sasodund Jiay) 404 aaisap Aew

SIUBI|D 1BY3 UOIIBWIOUI [|B UIBIUOD 1] SS0P JOU ‘DAISN|DUI-||e 3¢ 0} WIE|D 30U S0P PaluasaJd UoIew IOl 3Y] "92130U Inoyum aSueyd 01 193(gns aJe pue snuap 0 Auadoud [Bn3dd)|93ul 8yl dJe ulRJay

passaJdxa suoluido pue ‘sSupjued ‘sdulpuly ay] "uonewJsoyul 3upoo| paemios yans Aq paljdwi Jo passa4dxa s3NsaJ 24NNy wouy Al

1J91BW J3YJIp 01 S3INSaJ [BNIOE 3Y1 9SNED PIN0I YIIYM SI030.) J9Yl0
pue ‘s313ule1IaJUN ‘SHySI4 01 123[gNS 2J. SIUBWILIS YINS "PIASIYIE 3( ||IM UoIIewIojul SU0O|-piemio) 9yl Agq paglidsap S1|nsaJ a4niny ayl 18yl USAIS 9q ued aduelnsse oN ‘A391e1s JO UOISSNISIP

Aq 1o ‘ABojoulwial 9)qesedwod uOaIY) SuolleLIBA JBY10 JO ul082.40) 9y} JO Aue Jo dA1leSau ay) Jo ‘saiedidiiue ‘pinoys ‘|[Im ‘Aew ‘s1oadxa ‘sanaljaq se yons ASojouiwial 3uiyoo| pJemioy Jo asn ayy Aq
p31413Uapl 9 UEd uollewloul Su0o|-pIeMIO) YoNS ‘SIuUsWe]s Jayio SulAlJapun SUOIIIPUOD JILIOUOID Se YdNs ‘suoiidwnsse JO SJuawalels (p) pue ‘duew.opad J1LLOU0I3 34niNy JO sJuawWaless (2)
‘Juawa3deuew Jo SaAI193[qo Jo sue|d JO syusWIIL]S () ‘SWUD) [eldURUL JBYI0 pue a4nionJls |eyided ‘s1oadsold yimod3 ‘@wodul Jay10 ‘Dwodul 159493uUl ‘S3UluIed auniny QUBWIISAUL UO uinial SulpJedal
S1UaW1LIS U0 Jo suolldafoud (e) ‘03 pallwi| 10U aJe Ing ‘Opn|dul Uoljew.ojul Supjoo| pJemuoy Jo sajdwexd “uollew.osul SuIoo|-pJemioy Uleluod 03 PaWaap g Aew pajuasald uolzewloul ay L

*Jeaq 01 pasedaud aq p|noYs J0ISaAUI

91 12Y3 SSO| JO 3SI4 SAAjOAUL Sullsanul ‘Yoeosdde wia3-3uo| B pue ‘UoIIeIO||e 19SSE ‘UOIIRIIHISIDAIP 01]0j140d YlIM UDAT "'9W0I3N0 Jejndined e o aduewloiad aininy 0} se a9juesens Jo ‘uoljejuasatdal
‘asiwoud e se uo paljal aq p|noys Jo ‘sl uladay pauleiuod 3uiyioN ‘Aned paiyy Aue Aq paijddns elep ayi ul Adeanadeul Jo ‘uoissiwo ‘Joaus Aue uoy (seSewep 3uipnjoul) Alljiger| Jo Ayljigisuodsal ou sayel
SNJ9/ "paluasald uollewloul 8yl Jo Adeandoe ay3 03 Se S9I3UeIeM JO SUOIIBIUDSDIdDI OU S9)eW SN ‘9404349Y] s924nos Anied paiyy Agq papinoad uoirewaojul 3yl jo Adeandoe ay3 aajuelend jouued
11 ‘1dodas ayy Suriedaud ul a4ed |euoISSa401d 9|0EUOSEI PASIIIDXD SNUIA B[IYAN "O|qel|DJ 9q 01 S9A3I|9] SNISA 18Y3] $924n0s Aped paiyl wody erep Suisn pasedasd usaq sey pajuasald uolzewloul ay L

's30npoud Jo syuawnJIsul |eldueUly Y10 Aue U0 S3IHPOWWOD ‘S91314NJ3S ||9S 40 AnQg 01 43440 UE JO UOI1e1IDI|OS B U0
J9}40 UB 91N113SU0D J0U S0P sIy] ‘sasodind uoiowoud sajes 1o SuiSIldAPEe 40} Pash 3 Jouued pue snia/ Ag UoI1EpUSWIWOII B 91N11ISUOD 10U S90p pajuasald uonewdojul ay] ‘Ajuoyine Asolejndau
Aue o me| Aq paJinbau se o (snuap Jayjeulalay) “oul ‘AJoSIApY SNU9A WoJy uolssiwaad ualllum 1noyim Ayinua Jo uosiad Jaylo Aue 01 ‘1ed ul 1o sjoym ul ‘papirosd 3sIMIBY10 JO Plos 2 10U Aew

1odaJ ay| “Jawo1snd ayl Aq Aj|os asn 4o} papinoid uiaq s 3| “usawaa48y Su1lNsSuo) 3y JO SUOIIPUOD pue SWJd) 3y} 03 393[gNs S| pue uolzew.ojul Alelalidod pue [eluapPIU0D suleuod Jodad Siy L

JoWIR[OSI(]



CONTRA Meeting Date
COSTA ‘ :‘ :‘ :ERA 02/27/19
COUNTY Agenda Item

Employees’ Retirement Association #8b.
Memorandum
Date: February 27, 2019
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer
Subject: Investment Staff Report — Q4 2018
Overview

On a quarterly basis CCCERA’s Board receives a report which details critical elements of CCCERA’s
Functionally Focused Portfolio’s sub-portfolios. The purpose of the report is to highlight elements of
the sub-portfolios which are good indicators to the Board of the program’s efficient and effective
operation.

Summary

CCCERA’s Total Fund is performing as expected, exhibiting returns above expectations for the amount
of risk taken. This is measured by the Sharpe Ratio (risk-adjusted return), and a comparison to the
Simple Target Index. The Simple Target Index is the most basic index which could replicate CCCERA's
Total Fund, and is made up of 69% MSCI ACWI, 23% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 8% 3-Month
Treasury Bills (please see the Total Fund pages in the appendix for additional details). CCCERA’s
portfolio is much more complex, especially as it relates to allocations to private equity, private credit,
and real estate.

CCCERA has been rewarded for implementing a more complex portfolio, and has outperformed the
Simple Target Index over the trailing five years, while experiencing less risk (volatility). Details on
performance relative to this index are included in the appendix. It is worth noting that CCCERA’s Total
Fund return is an aggregate of the performance of the Liquidity, Growth, and Risk Diversifying sub-
portfolios.

1) Liquidity
The purpose of the liquidity program is to match four years of benefit payments with high
credit quality, low duration assets. The liquidity sub-portfolio is made up of three fixed income
managers, all of whom pursue a high quality, low duration investment approach. Through the
fourth quarter of 2018, all managers held high quality portfolios (as measured by credit ratings),
low duration portfolios. The average credit quality for the entire liquidity program is A+ (AAA is


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#8b.



the highest rating), and the duration is an aggregate 2.1 years, which is considered short
duration. Additional details on the liquidity program managers are available in the appendix.

2) Growth
The Growth portfolio is designed to take advantage of capital appreciation and income
opportunities globally. To achieve this, the Growth portfolio includes a variety of assets, from
stocks and growth oriented bonds to private equity, real estate, and private credit. In the fourth
quarter, CCCERA’s Growth portfolio returned -7.4%, with weakness in the global public equity
markets more than offsetting positive results from our private credit, private real estate and
private equity programs.

3) Risk Diversifying
The Risk Diversifying mandate holds assets that are expected to diversify the growth portfolio’s
volatility while offering moderate growth. The mandate as a whole seeks to be highly liquid,
have a low beta to the growth market, and produce positive real returns. In the fourth quarter,
the Risk Diversifying mandate fulfilled most of these goals. The entire mandate is able to be
liquidated within 30 days, meeting the requirement of high liquidity. The beta of the mandate
to growth markets is approximately 0.1, which shows good diversification. Trailing real (net of
inflation) returns over the past five years is -1.6%, which is well below expectations. The
addition of the Parametric Defensive Equity portfolio to the risk-diversifying sub-portfolio
during the prior quarter helped diversify the program, but Wellington’s inflation-sensitive
continues struggle in a low inflationary environment.

The Liquidity, Growth, and Risk Diversifying sub-portfolios are largely functioning well and within
expectations. The product teams and asset managers are stable, and at this time we see few causes of
organizational concern at our investment managers. CCCERA’s Total Fund in aggregate is performing in
line with expectations, having a higher return and a lower level of volatility compared to the Simple
Target Index. Enclosed are additional details on CCCERA’s Total Fund, sub-portfolios, and individual
investment strategies.



CCCERA Portfolio Report Card

Below we have itemized those elements of each of CCCERA’s sub-portfolios and Total Fund which we

believe the Board should pay particular attention to. Additional details on each of the sub-portfolios
are available in the appendix.

Liquidity
Objective Measurement Current Period Data Status
High Quality Credit Quality A+ Meeting Expectations
Low Risk Duration 2.1 years Meeting Expectations
Appropriately Sized Months of Benefit 43 Months Meeting Expectations

Payments Invested

Growth

Objective Measurement Current Period Data Status

Growth of Plan Assets

Absolute Returns

Trailing 5yr return of 6.8%

Meeting Expectations

Benchmark Relative
Returns

2.5% over ACWI over
trailing 5 years

Meeting Expectations

Efficient Capital
Deployment

Sharpe Ratio

CCCERA: 0.93
MSCI ACWI: 0.34
(over trailing 5 years)

Meeting Expectations

Risk Diversifying

-1.8%

Objective Measurement Current Period Data Status

Offset Volatility in Growth | Beta 0.1 over trailing 5 years Meeting Expectations
Portfolio

Positive Real Returns Returns Trailing 5yr real return of

Below Expectations

High Liquidity % of Portfolio that can be 100% Meeting Expectations
liquidated within 90 days
Total Fund
Objective Component/Measurement Status

Store 4 Years of Benefit Payments

Liquidity Sub-portfolio

Meeting Expectations

Participate in Growth Opportunities

Growth Sub-portfolio

Meeting Expectations

Provide an offset to Growth volatility

Risk Diversifying Sub-portfolio

Meeting Expectations

Produce superior risk adjusted
returns

Total Fund Sharpe Ratio

Meeting Expectations




Appendix — Liquidity Sub-Portfolio

Manager Reviews

Portfolio Management 1Year Product 1Year Firm  Regulatory Action
Assessment Asset Growth Asset Growth in Last Year?
Insight Good 2% 0% N
Sit Good -4% -8% N
DFA Good -5% -10% N
. . Portfolio
Portfolio Average  Portfolio Average
. . . Average 1Year Total Return
Credit Quality Duration
Coupon
Insight A+ 1.5 2.5 1.7%
sit [AAARN 26 NGB 5%
DFA A+ 2.5 2.8 1.2%

Manager Notes:

Sit:
Mike Brilley, head of fixed income, will be retiring at the end of 2018. No expected impact as Mike played no
direct role on CCCERA’s account and will not be replaced.

Manager Theses:
The Liquidity Portfolio is a combination of three managers which work together to match four years of CCCERA’s
liabilities. The portfolio is refreshed every year during the annual funding plan.

Insight: Insight plays a completion role in the liquidity program, matching out liabilities with short duration
government and corporate fixed income securities.

DFA: Dimensional Fund Advisors runs a strategy that focuses on obtaining fixed income exposures via the most
liquid securities available. DFA contributes to the Liquidity Program by selling securities at regular intervals to
pay a portion of CCCERA’s monthly benefit payment.

Sit: Sit invests in high yielding government backed mortgages. The cash flow from these securities is harvested
monthly to make up a portion of CCCERA’s monthly benefit payment.



Appendix — Growth Sub-Portfolio
Manager Reviews

Organizational Stability

Portfolio Management 1 Year Product Asset 1Year Firm Regulatory Action

Assessment Growth Asset Growth in Last Year?
Boston Partners -10% -18%
Jackson Square -24% -20%

BlackRock Index Fund
Emerald Advisors
Ceredex

Pyrford (BMO)
William Blair
First Eagle
Artisan Global
PIMCO/RAE EM
TTEM

Adelante

Allianz

Private Equity
Private Credit
Real Estate

Performance

Performance in
Trailing 1 Year Return  Trailing 5 Year Return Line with
Expectations?

Boston Partners -9%
Jackson Square
BlackRock Index Fund
Emerald Advisors
Ceredex

Pyrford (BMO)
William Blair

First Eagle

Artisan Global
PIMCO/RAE EM
TTEM

Adelante

Allianz

Private Equity
Private Credit
Real Estate



Manager Notes:

William Blair reclassified $7 billion in assets from investment management to advisory, accounting for a portion
of the decline of firm-wide assets.

Manager Theses:

The growth portfolio includes all managers in public and private equity, real estate, and private credit. These
managers grow CCCERA’s assets for future benefit payments (beyond the four years already covered by the
Liquidity program).

Boston Partners: Large cap domestic equity which follows a value discipline. Boston Partners will buy out of
favor companies and sell them when their intrinsic values are reflected in the market. Expected to outperform in
flat to falling markets.

Jackson Square: Domestic equity large cap growth portfolio concentrated in companies with sustainable long-
term growth characteristics. This portfolio should outperform in rapidly rising markets.

BlackRock Index Fund: Large cap domestic equity portfolio which should follow the Russell 1000 Index.

Emerald Advisors: Small cap growth equity seeking companies with high growth rates. Expected to produce
strong returns in rising markets, and weak returns in falling markets.

Ceredex: Domestic equity small cap value portfolio of companies with dividend yields and low valuations. This
portfolio should outperform flat markets.

Pyrford (BMO): International equity value portfolio of non-US companies with low valuations at the country and
stock level. This portfolio should outperform in flat markets.

William Blair: International equity growth portfolio of non-US companies with high growth rates constructed
from the security level. This portfolio should outperform in rapidly rising markets.

First Eagle: Global equity portfolio that is benchmark agnostic comprised of companies with low valuations.

Artisan Global Opportunities: Global equity portfolio of companies that is benchmark agnostic with accelerating
profit cycles and a focus on capital allocation.

PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets: Quantitative equity with a value orientation. This portfolio follows the
fundamental indexing approach (ranking companies by metrics other than market capitalization), resulting in a
diversified, low turnover portfolio. This portfolio underperforms in momentum driven markets.

TT International Emerging Markets: Concentrated, growth oriented manager which invests in small and mid-cap
emerging market companies. TT employs both a top-down and a bottom-up research approach, and seeks to
outperform by identifying companies that have a catalyst to drive future growth.

Private Equity: CCCERA invests in private equity to generate returns above those available in the public equity
markets.



Private Credit: CCCERA invests in private credit to generate cash flow streams above those available in the
public debt markets.

Real Estate: CCCERA invests in value-add, distressed, and opportunistic real estate to generate returns from the
capital appreciation and cash flow associated with commercial real estate investment.

Adelante: Diversified portfolio of U.S. REITs with a focus on the underlying real estate assets. Adelante is a
public market proxy of the core real estate market.

Allianz High Yield Fixed Income: Domestic high yield fixed income portfolio with a focus on security selection.
Allianz will focus on the higher quality segment of the high yield universe. Allianz should provide a steady
income stream, and provide downside protection in falling markets.



Appendix — Risk Diversifying Sub-Portfolio

Portfolio Management 1Year Product 1Year Firm Regulatory Action
Assessment Asset Growth Asset Growth in Last Year?
AFL-CIO Good -5% -5% N
Parametric Good 13% -9% N
Wellington Satisfactory -26% -7% Y

Trailing 3 Year

Trailing 1 Year % of Portfolio Liquid in

. Correlation to 1Year Return 5Year Return
Correlation to Growth 30 Days
Growth
AFL-CIO -0.4 -0.2 1% 3% 100%
Parametric 0.9 0.9 -3% 6% 100%

Wellington 0.1 0.1 s% [ 100%

Manager Notes:
Wellington:

The Real Total Return strategy follows a dual mandate of diversification as well as a sensitivity to inflation. The
lack of inflationary pressures in the U.S. has meant that the inflation sensitive strategies have experienced
negative results over the past several years. Staff is currently evaluating alternate strategies that we may wish
to pursue within this portion of the Risk Diversifying Sub-Portfolio

On May 12, 2017, the US Securities and Exchange Commission notified Wellington that it was opening an
investigation into some aspects of Wellington’s private company investment activities. The investigation
appeared to be focused on private equity investments and associated valuation practices unrelated to the
CCCERA Real Total Return portfolio. On October 24, 2018, The SEC informed Wellington that it had concluded
its investigation and does not intend to recommend any enforcement action against the firm.

Manager Theses:

Managers in the risk diversifying allocation seek to have a low correlation with the growth portfolio, positive
returns in flat and falling equity markets, and a high degree of liquidity. These managers work together to offset
some of the risks in the growth portfolio.

AFL-CIO: Portfolio of domestic, high quality fixed income securities which are backed by commercial and
residential mortgages.

Parametric: Portfolio of paired options selling intended to collect insurance premiums by selling puts and calls
on the S&P 500 with collateral invested in US Treasury portfolio.

Wellington: Multi-strategy fund which tactically rotates between assets to produce returns.



Appendix Data - Total Fund
Rolling 3-Year Total Fund Upside/Downside Market Capture

CCCERA Total Fund
Upside & Downside Market Capture vs. Simple Policy Index

95
85
75
65

55

Market Capture %

45

35

IHIDLD DL DD OO0 DD DD PP
PR PTLFE LTI LFE ST LERE S F

e Jpside Downside

*The composition of the Simple Target Index has mirrored changes in CCCERA’s asset allocation over time: from 2008 to
2012 the benchmark was 73% MSCI ACWI, 23% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 4% 3-Month Treasury Bills. From 2012
to 2016 the composition was 74% MSCI ACWI, 18% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 9% 3-Month Treasury Bills. From
2016 to 2017 the composition was 63% MSCI ACWI, 25% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 12% 3-Month Treasury Bills,
from 2017 to June 2018 the composition was 61% MSCI ACWI, 27% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 12% 3-Month
Treasury Bills and from July 2018 to present the composition is 69% MSCI ACWI, 23% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and

8% 3-Month Treasury Bills.

Total Fund Quarterly Attribution

CCCERA Total Fund Simple Target Index Analysis
Return Return Allocation Return Total
Allocation Return Contribution | Allocation Return Contribution Difference Difference Effect
Liquidity 25% 1.2% 0.3% 23% 1.2% 0.3% 2% 0.1% 0.0%
Growth 67% -7.4% -5.0% 69% -12.8% -8.8% -2% 5.4% 3.8%
Risk Diversifying 8% -0.9% -0.1% 8% 0.6% 0.0% 0% -1.4% -0.1%
Total Fund 100% -4.7% 100% -8.5% 0% 3.7%




CCCERA Total Fund Performance vs. Simple Target Index

One Year Three Years Five Years Ten Years
CCCERA STI CCCERA STI CCCERA STI CCCERA STI
Return] -2.5 -5.8 6.2 4.3 5.9 2.9 9.8 7.2
Volatility 6.2 8.8 5.2 6.8 5.2 7.4 8.0 10.5
Sharpe| -0.7 -0.9 1.0 0.5 1.0 0.3 1.2 0.7

The Simple Target Index is made up of 69% MSCI ACWI, 23% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 8% 3-

Month Treasury Bill. This purpose of this index is to examine whether or not CCCERA is being rewarded
for pursuing a more nuanced portfolio versus a very simple representative index.

CCCERA’s Total Fund has produced high risk adjusted returns over most trailing periods. Additionally,

the CCCERA Portfolio has exceeded the Simple Target Index over all trailing periods. This would
indicate that CCCERA has been rewarded for engaging in more complex investments which target

outperformance versus investing passively in the publicly traded market.

The Sharpe ratio is a measure of risk adjusted returns which shows the amount of return a portfolio
earns above the risk free rate per unit of volatility. Over all trailing periods, the Total Fund has
produced a better Sharpe ratio relative to the Simple Target Index, indicating that CCCERA is being

favorably rewarded for the risk taken in the portfolio.

10



Omo \AHSQ@D .CCSD mc_“_.m_.hco UO0I1BII0SSY 1UAWII BEP \mmon_arww
LSOD

labeue|N Sa92IAIBS
Juswalnay ‘addoH wil

(=)
W

Meeting Date
02/27/19

Agenda Item

S5S3d004dd
INdNddlldd

6T0¢C ‘,2 Areniga-

Punas|y pleog juswalnay


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#9



vd U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

—
-

9}ep 1uswaJilal 01 Jouud sAep 06-09 Juswiuloddy 8ulj9suno) auo-uo-auQ 'y

°91ep luawWialillal

01 Jouid JeaA T 01 syruow g Jaquaw Aq paisanbay 9lewlsy Juswalay ‘€
JUSWIDJIIRY JO SiedA g uIylpn doys)JoAN JUBWIBLIIRY-3Ud T
J9aJed 1noy3noayl UOISSaS |euollewJojul ' T

jJuawalilai 03 Jord sdals

MBIAIBAQ SS820I1d Juawainay




€ U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
3 ) vISOD
VIINOD

suonsanb payse Ajjuanbal =
uolewojul feuonippe 186 01 alaypn =
Sjuswajels Jjauaq [enuuy =
A1001d103Y =
saseyoind Jo sadAl MalAal pue 1IpPaId 3JINIDS =
pale|nded si (Sy4) Alejes abelany [eul4 MOH =
Sjuswalinbal Bunssa) =
alel S, JagwaWl Yyoea pulj 0] MOY pue Sajel uoingliuod uo uonew.iojul [eiauads) =
vd3222 Aq palsisiuiwpe sial] =
:bullan0d
SloguwiaWl oAlld® 10jJ SUOISSSS |euoljewlojul SIONPUO0d VHIdDDD o

SUOISSaS [euonewloyu| : T dais




U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

V3!

UOISSas Jaye Ajarelpawiwl auo
-U0-3U0 J0|3SUN0I Juawalnal e Yim 19aw o) Ajlunuoddo ay) aney sespuany

Sjuawnoop Aressadau Bulpnjoul Juawalnal 319|dwod 0] sdais 1XaN

suoneziueblo aalnal pue ‘aAneiuasaldal
[enini\ SSeIN ‘aAneluasaldal sugsuag Yyieay Alunod woJ) suoneiuasald

uonewW.IoUI 19BIUO0D pue SlIjaua(q [eluap pue ylesH
diysiagwaw aanoe buunp yreag

suolneJapisuod xe] 1sod pue ald

Saapuanie 0] papiAoid SI ajewIISa JUsWainal pazifenplAlpu|
(8A0QR) SUOISSaS [euonBWIOUI Sk uoewIojul swes

:BulIaA02 JuUBwWalINal JO SieaA G uIylm siaquisw
10} sdoysyiom juawainal-aid s1onpuod YHIDDD

AINNOD
VLSOO
VAINOD

sdoys)IoNN JUBWaINaY-ald :Z dais




S U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
3 ) vISOD
VIINOD

'S[enuaJayip ay

JNOYIIM U0 pue papnjoul sjenluaiajip ayl ylim auo SajellllSo OM]
aAlIa23l sjenualaylp Aed Agpueis 1o |[ed-uo yum siaquaw Aoeba] e

sabueyd uonisod

10 ‘sabueyd Arejes ‘saouasqe JO aAea| 9|qissod apnaul [jIMm Jaquuiaw ay) wol) 1sanbal uodn =

1aAojdwa ay) Aq pariodal se papn|oul aJe sjenJidde uoledeA pue aAes| YoIS =

sasealoul Arejes uodn paaibe aininj 10) pamalnal ale SNOIN =

1ahojdwa Ag papinoid spenuasapyip Buipnpoul Arejes ajgqeuoisuad [enjoy =

:9]ewWl11sa
Juswalnal-aid e buns|dwod usym pamainal ale SWall Jeyp\ e

Salewsy Jusawalnay € dais




U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
3 ) vISOD
VIINOD

{-T 92UBMO||Y JUBWaMaS reuondo ‘palipowun — uondo JuswAed yoey «
A1001d108Y =

uoleusawnoop
9JIOAIP ‘spJed AlINJas [eld0s ‘sa1edlyinuad yuig ‘o'l — ylomiaded palinbay

pala|dwod saseyaind Aue Buipnoul sjusuodwod uone|nNded JUsWaINSY =
‘pamalnal ale swall buimojjo) syl Juswyulodde ayl buung

Juswijulodde auo-uo-auo e 10J 10|8SuUN0d
Juswiainal vyl Yum juswinuiodde ue sayew Jaquusin e

Juawiuioddy bulesuno) auO-uo-auQ y dais




/ U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
3 ) vISOD
VIINOD

Inoy T sl uawjuiodde Jo awi abelany e

saseyaind 32IAIBS =

susoda( 10811

suononpaq reuondo

suonoNpPa adueInsu|

unsme| /. 619V Buipuad Jo Juswabpajmoud oy
Ad1jod Juswasureyua uonesuadwo)

sdals 1XaN

3o8yd uoisuad 1s41) Jo Bulwi]

:panunuo
pamalnal ale swall buimojjo) syl Juswiyulodde syl buung

Juawiuioddy bulesuno) auO-uo-auQ y dais




U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VEINOD

=
-

V43220 031 paniwgns

9210y JuaWAed JUsWalIIDY Jo1je YoM T )o9yd uoisuad 3s414 "€
uone|nole) V¥3DDD 01 paniwgns

JUSWIJII3Y |eul) J91Je SYIIM ¢ $9210YD JUsWAed 1UBWAIIRY ‘T

||oJAed aAI10€ |BUlS JD1)E SYOIM § uolje|na|e) JUaWaJIIRY ‘T

Suiwi] a8esany judwAed judwalnay o) sdais jeulq

****$$900.4d uone|nde) Juswalnay
Ij01Aed aAnoe jeuly sywgns JaAojldwy <«

yiomiaded
Aressadau e pue uonedlidde juawalinal SHWQANS IBQWBIN <«

SS320l1d uone|nae) pue uonedijddy juswalinay




U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

‘PaUIWIBIBP SI Uuone|nded Juswalnal ay) Jo uoniod Arees abeiane eul) ay)
10} ‘(s)J1an s, Jaqwaw uo Buipuadap ‘Arejes Jo syluow 9¢ 10 2T 1saybiy ay |

*SUOIINQIIUOI pUe awl] 3JIAIBS Sapn|oul
Jpne ay| ‘paipne S| uoijewioul Juswalnal 19ased aliua s, Jaqwaw ay |

‘s1oAojdwa 0] s)sanbal
uonew.ojul pue suodal saAojdwa ybnoiy) paaisdal S uonewloju] ay |

19Aojdwa ay) wol) YHIDDD AQ paAIadal SI
MoaydAed aAnoe jeulj ayl aduo suibag ssa20.4d uone|nded Juswalnal ay |

uolre|naeD juawalinay 1 dais




0T U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

WIB1SAS uonensiuiwpe
uolsuad ayl yum paljlidaA pue Ajjenuew pajeald ale sadloy) Jusawhed .

WISAS
91eM)JoS uonesisiuiwpe uoisuad ayjy ul PaljlldA SI uone|ndjed [eul) syl e

A2eIndoe 10j Uoe|N2[ed pue suoingruod ayl SMalAal losiniadns ay] e

uonended Juawalnal ayl sa19|dwod Ajfenuew J0[dsunod Juswalnal ayl e

uolre|naeD juawalinay 1 dais




1T U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

yiuow Jad sawin z pa1sjdwod aJte suni yoayd uolisuad feniu| e

'1101Aed uoisuad a|ge|ieAe 1xau
9] uo paoe|d SI Jagquiaw sy pue yYHIDDD 01 pauinial SI wioj paubis ay|

LWIOJ 92UeMO|[e Juawalinal
JO 921042 ay) subis pue a210yd uondo juswAed saulwlia)ap JIoaquis|y e

s9210y9d JuawAed
pue suolie|nNdjed |eul) SSNISIP 0] J0|dSUNO0 JuswWalnal YUM S19aWl JaquIa|y

}2ay)D uolisuad

1S114 pue adloy) juswAed juawalinay € pue z dais




Z1 U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

AINNCD

VLSOD

w? VULNOD

(31qea1dde o -«
J1) uonew.oju| [eaosdiday

:A1j1qisuodsay Aduady |edoadiday

Ajjigeuoisuad 10} M3IASJ JpUN SIPOD 92102
Aed Suipse3au uonzewdsojul Sunwgns jJuswAed juswauay ayi Sunasdwo)

||04Aed uoisuad o3 Jaquisaw Sulppy

MB3IADJ 0} Jaqwiaw Joj suojrdo
9210Y2 jusawAed juswadad Sunsdwo)

'Sy sey 919|dwod
Jeys sallied Jnoj
01 dn aJe aJay)
suolledljdde

JUoWalll}al
110} 9|qIisuodsay  :Joj 3|gisuodsay  :J40j 9|gisuodsay SUISS970.d

V322D 19Ao|dwi3 19qUIdIN usayM\

sjuswadueyus a|qissod pue

Ajjiqeuoisuad 10y sopod Aed Suiydieassy
uollewJojul (uonewuJoyul
||oJAed aAnoe |euly Sunwigns 92JOAIP 9°1) SIUSWNJOP papasu Sulpinoid

uolle|ndjed JuawiaJnas unajdwo)

ZH29Yd uoisuad jeniul ue Jo buiwin ayl 199ye ued 1eymn




€T U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

VY3 DDD 01 WI0) 32UBMO|[e JusWwalial Jo 3210yd paubis ay) Bunuwqns ul SAejap Jaquialy e

pazifeul} SI 8210AIP
ay) |nun paAe|ap SI uone|nded Juawsallal ayl pue adIoAIp e Buunp aunal Aew Jagquiaw ay] e

uoneuawnaop OYAO/3240AIP ‘spaed AlNdas
[eI00S ‘sasuadl] abelue ‘sareaiia) yuig :ajdwexa 10} ‘ajij uo JouU uoleuawnIop palinbay .

:AlljIgIsuodsay Jagquiain

ZH29Yd uoisuad jeniul ue Jo buiwin ayl 199ye ued 1eymn




14"

U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

-
«

vHIDDD 01 SlusawnNdop papaau ayl apinoid 01 18pIo ul yaueasal a19|dwod 01 paau
Aew JaAojdwa ayy — yaseasal [euonippe alinbai yaiym sapod Aed surejuod jeyl erep ||olhed

Y10t Aen ISTE YdieN Y10€ Yydie
Y101 |udy Yi9T YaJeiN YIST YaJeiN
Y01 |Udy Y19 yaie Y1s yaie
passadoud si )aaydAed jeulq 931 JUdWIAINDY juswAojdw3 jo Aeq iseq

;jj01Aed Ajyuow e yum Jakojdwsa Jo ajdwexg
pakelap ale siaAojdwa woldl syoaydAed [eul{ .

:Alljigisuodsay JaAojdw3

ZH29Yd uoisuad jeniul ue Jo buiwin ayl 199ye ued 1eymn




ST

U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

uoneuwuoul Buipinoad ul mojs sI Aouaby [eooudioay .

‘Wwa1sAs uonessiuiwpe uoisuad
a1 01 paljLIdA Ajjeuonippe ale pue awi ayel 1eyl SSad0.id [enuew e ale suone|nded juawalnay

sopod Aed ay) bulprebas tjaquaw sy pue Jakojdwa ay;
UM uonesiunwwod — yaJeasal [euonippe alinbal yoiym sapod Aed surejuod 1ey) elep |j0ihed .

suonesljdde juswainal Jo Buissadoid ay) UMOP MO|S URD SjuaWalal Ul 8sealdul uy

Aljigisuodsay vH3IDDD

ZH29Yd uoisuad jeniul ue Jo buiwin ayl 199ye ued 1eymn




9T U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

siaquialN (Ydd3ad-a.d) Adeba, 104 sijauag uswainay bunenoe)d
J0 sasodind 104 /6T |19 Algwassy Japun .d|geuse] uonesuadwo), buluiwiaidg up Aaljod

RUETETEEEINETNESEETT
reyl y4om Joj Aed reys Ajuo ajqeuoisuad se yyH3DDOD 01 uodal pue Aed suiwislap siaAojdwg

‘pouad Arejes abeiane eul) ay) bunnp Aed jo arel
awes ay) 1e uonealisse|d 10 apelb awes ayj ul S1aylo |[e Ag paxiom Ajueuipio agisniy (g

pue ‘(pa)Jom Ajreilun|on
woJj paysinbunsip se) aakojdwa ay) Aq paxiom aq 01 1akojdwa ayy Ag pasinbalt aqisniN (2

Juswaalbe JuswAojdwa sjgealjdde ayy ul Yoy 18s sinoy bupjiom rewou ayl aq isniN - (T

:Sjuswalinbal Buimoj|o) 8yl 198W 1SNW SBP0I

Aed ((£)(Q)TOYTE 9p0D WUBWUIBA0S)) "8SIMIBY]0 10 wns dwn| e ul pred 1ayiaym ‘sinoy
BujJom [ewlou JO apISINO palapual SBIIAISS [euonippe o) SjuswAed :Buimojo) ay) ‘ased
Aue ul ‘apnjoul Jou Saop o|geutes uonesuadwo), ‘siaquaw (Ydd3d-a.1d) Aoeboa 104

:SM3INB1 9P02 Aed [enplAaipu

uone|noed Juawallal ay) Buunp pamaiAal Swa)




LT

U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

siaqwaN (Ydd3ad-aid) .Aoeba, 104 sujauag uswalnay bunenoe)d
J0 sasodind 104 /6T |19 Algwassy Japun .a|geuse] uonesuadwo), buiuiwiaidg up Aaljod

(‘(@)(a)T9vTE 8POD
JuswiuIan09)) “pred 10 pariodal uaym Jo ssapiebal ‘pouad Arejes abeliane eul ay) buunp

pouad yiuow-zT yoea ul a|geled pue pautes aq Aew Yyoiym eyl Spasdxa Jey) junowe ue ul
‘8SIMIBY10 10 wns dwn| e ul pred 1syiaym ‘pajeulwouap Janamoy ‘jo awi Aloyesuadwod 1o
‘DARd| MIIS ‘9ARg| [euOSIad ‘BAR3| [eNUUR ‘UolRIBA pasnun 1o) sjuswAied :Buimojol ayl ‘ased
Aue ul ‘epnjoul Jo0u Sa0p 9|geutes uonesuadwo), ‘siaquaw (Y4d3d-a.id) Aoeba 104

:SMaINal Yoeq Ang/Aed uoljeoep

uomendes Juawalinal ayl buunp pamalnal Swal|




8T U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

siaquialN (Ydd3ad-a.d) Adeba, 104 siyauag uswainay bunenoe)d
J0 sasodind 104 /6T |19 Algwassy Japun .a|qeuse] uonesuadwo), buiuiwiaidg up Aaljod

‘(uonreulwsal uodn
J0U) pouad Sy4 ayl ul 83IAI9S Bulinp Mueq eyl Jo |[e 10 SWO0S 1IN0 Saysed Jaquiawl 8y e

‘pouad Arejes abelane [eul) Jay 1o SIy JO JUSWBIUBWWOD
e aWll aAes| payued 1eyl Jo |[e 10 swos Ssey [|NS Jaquiaw ay] ‘luswainally e

‘3l 8AB3| SS89Xa UYans (,payued,) paniode pey Jaquaw ay) ‘210z ‘TS 99q uUQ

‘pouad SyH pa129|as
9] Ul pauJes awi aAed| JO Junowe ay) JO SSaIXa Ul Sjlunowe Ul awi aAes| pasnun Jo
1IN0 ysed e ‘qwwawlojdwa Buunp ‘pamoje 1ahojdwa saaqwaw ayl ‘210z ‘TE ‘09 alo0jog

:19W aJe sjuawalinbal Buimolo) syl JiI  8|geuses uonesuadwod,, J1I8Y] Ul sjunowe
1N0 YSkI 9AR3| [euonippe apnjaul 01 pajnua aJte siaquaw (Yed3d-a.d) Aoeba urenad

:SM3INBJ ,Sse|d [9ddolsa,, S1n0 YSed aneaT

uome[ndes Juawalinal ayl buunp pamalnal Swal|




61

U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

Sjuswadueyug uonesuadwo) JO uoneuIWIBId  PUR JUBWSSASSY Pulpiebay Adljod

leadde pue puodsal 01 Allunuoddo ue pue adnou JaAojdwa ay) pue Jaquiaw ay)
Buipioye ‘preog ayl 01 uolepuawWwodal aAnesIuiwpe ue saredald Jeis ‘sjuswadueyua 104

uonesuadwod Jo wall ue Buluiaduod
S92URISWNJIID puUe S)oe) ay) 01 se Jakojdwa pue Jaquaw ayl Aq papinoid uonewloju; e

a|gesuadwod Juswalinal ase payodal sapod sbuiuies
ay) Jayiaym ‘os JI pue ‘Aed aseq ,siagquaw e spaadxa uonesuadwod ayl JaYlayp\ e

pare|noles aq 01 SI uonesuadwod
[eul) yoiym burinp pouad ayl uiyium pausea sem uonesuadwod ay) JoaYisyp\ e

:pPaJaPISUOI SWB)| "JBua( Juswalinal S Jaguaw e adueyua 0} pred sem uonesuadwod jeuly
3y} ul papnjoul uonesuadwod Jo wa)l Aue Jay1aym 0] Se JUSWISSASSE [eniul ue sayew Jels

SM3IA3J JUBWdURYUS uollesuadwo)

uone|noed Juawallal ay) Buunp pamaiAal Swa)




0z U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

aouemo|e
ue yum Jagwaw ayy buipinoid uibaq 01 1apJo ul uoneuiwlalap jeul) syl oy Jjouid passadsoid
aq ||IM uonenaed Juawalnal ayl sapod Aed renonted Yim papaau SI yoleasal [euonippe Usypn e

Slamalnal adurinsse Allfenb feuonippe 1o} Jels bulures) SsolD e

LWIOJ 92UBMO|[e 1uUsWiainal JO0 82I10Yyd pue sjuawndop palinbas Buipnjoul papaau swall
BulpurISINO UO UONEBIIUNWWOI [egJdA pue usanuM Bulpinoid ssado.id Juswaunal ayy buung .

siahojdwa yum sbunasw uosiad-ul ‘ausgam Moogpuey Jakojdwa
:$sa20.d Juawainal pue Buniodas Aed 1noge siakojdwa Bunedionied ay) 01 uonewIOU]

sjuawiulodde Budsunod uosiad-ul ‘elIsgam ‘Yoogpuey Jaquiaw ‘siana|smau
‘sdoysyJom :Juawainal 0} Joud uoneluawnoop Aressadau apinoid 0] Siaquiaw abeinoouy .

aul|awil ay) usuoys 0l saxel YY30DD sdais




12 U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

09¢
:Je9A Yoea passadtold sjuawialilay 2IAISS 93eIDAY

0SQ‘T :1edA
yoea poa1a|dwod S91eWi1S] JUaWIIlDYy 95eIaAY

UOITeWLIOJU| [ed1ISITeIS




(44

U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

~—
L

sheq wnwixelN m  sAeq a8esany sAe@ wnwiuin

294D uondo
15414 01 paniwgns uondQ uswAed 1uswAed 01 329Y2 |eulj WoJy awl|

] o

00T
0sT
00¢

0S¢
SOWI] 3UISS320.d 1JUDWaJI1dY 93eIaNY

UOITeWLIOJU| [e21ISITeIS




€c

U0IBII0SSY 1UAWAINAY ,533Kko|dw]

‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

G ]JO 1IN0 6’7 — S1INSaJ ABAINS 8I1}JO U| o
G ]O 1N0 G’y — 9109S abriane doysHIoN\ JUBWBINBY-91d
G ]JO 1IN0 /' — 9109S obeIaAe UOISSaS [euollewiolu]

S)NSay A9AINS JagUIBIN




v UO0I1BII0SSY 1UAWII 119y ,s99K0|dwy

: ‘ ALNNOD
) v1soD
VIINOD

.,suonsan®

SS320.d Jusawalnay



Meeting Date
02/27/19

CONTRA Agenda Item
COSTA ERA #10
COUNTY

Employees' Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 27, 2019

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Subject: Information on fire standby differential paid by Contra Costa County Fire

Protection District

At the November 28, 2018 meeting, concerns were raised by the Contra Costa County Fire
Protection District (“District”) regarding the exclusion of “standby” pay from some of their
retiring member’s final average salary. The Board of Retirement indicated its interest in
discussing the review process at the time of retirement specifically related to the “standby” pay
code for the District members.

Overview

The District has been reporting the fire standby differential as pensionable to CCCERA, and
retirement contributions have been submitted to CCCERA for this pay code. As employees of
the District have retired, it was determined that some of the employees that received “standby”
pay in their final average salary period did not meet the requirements set forth by the CCCERA
policy, therefore the “standby” pay was not included in the employee’s compensation earnable.

CCCERA is governed by the following provisions:

“Compensation Earnable' Excludes Payments For Additional Services
Rendered Outside of Normal Working Hours.

Applicable Law: "Compensation earnable™ does not include, in any case, the
following:

Payments for additional services rendered outside of normal working hours,
whether paid in a lump sum or otherwise. (G.C. 8 31461(b)(3).)

CCCERA Policies and Practices. Pay received for "overtime™ is not included in
"compensation earnable.” To be included, the time for which compensation is
received (1) must be the normal working hours set forth in the applicable
employment agreement, (2) must be required by the employer to be worked by the

1355Wi||0wWay Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.521.3969 www.cccera.org


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#10



CCCERA Board of Retirement
February 27, 2019
Page 2

employee (as distinguished from voluntarily worked), and (3) must be ordinarily
worked by all others in the same grade or classification at the same rate of pay
during the FAS period. Pay that will be reviewed under these conditions is often
described as "standby" and "on-call." Employers must report to CCCERA as
pensionable only that pay for work that is required of and ordinarily served by
everyone in the same grade or classification, at the same rate of pay.

(CCCERA Policy on Determining “Compensation Earnable’ under Assembly Bill
197 for purposes of calculating retirement benefits for Legacy members, Section
I11.D., (“Policy”) a copy of which is enclosed)

CCCERA is required to conduct an individual member analysis to determine whether retiring
members’ pay qualifies. As a result, during the retirement process, CCCERA analyzes each
retiring member’s pay history, applicable MOU provisions, etc. to make a determination.

There is a pending lawsuit regarding whether “standby” pay (as well as other types of pay) is
properly excluded from pensionable compensation for pre-PEPRA (Legacy) CCCERA members
(the “AB 197 Lawsuit”). The AB 197 lawsuit is currently on appeal with the Supreme Court of
the State of California, Case No. S247095. During the pendency of this lawsuit, CCCERA is
required to follow the Superior Court’s order and the CCCERA Policy, which was approved by
the court. There is another pending lawsuit, in which members seek a return of retirement
contributions based on the AB 197 changes, which has been stayed pending the outcome of the
main AB 197 lawsuit.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.521.3969 www.cccera.org



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF RETIREMENT

POLICY ON DETERMINING "COMPENSATION EARNABLE"
UNDER ASSEMBLY BILL 197
FOR PURPOSES OF CALCULATING RETIREMENT BENEFITS
FOR "LEGACY'" (PRE-PEPRA) MEMBERS

Adopted: 9/10/2014

I INTRODUCTION

In 1997, the California Supreme Court held that "compensation earnable" used to determine a
retiring member's retirement allowance ordinarily includes all cash payments received for
services performed, with the exception of overtime pay. Ventura Deputy Sheriffs' Assn. v. Board
of Retirement, 16 Cal.4th 483 (1997). In 2012, the California Legislature enacted and the
Governor signed into law Assembly Bill 197, which changed the way the Board of Retirement
must calculate "compensation earnable". The effective date of AB 197 was January 1, 2013, but
that date was postponed until July 12, 2014 by an order of the Contra Costa County Superior
Court." AB 197 applies to the calculation of benefits for all active or deferred employees who
first became CCCERA members before January 1, 2013 ("Legacy Members.") AB 197 does not
apply to "New Members," generally those who became members of CCCERA for the first time
on or after January 1, 2013. The retirement allowances of "New Members" will be calculated
under the provisions of the California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013
("PEPRA.")

On May 12, 2014, the Contra Costa County Superior Court issued a final Judgment and Writ
interpreting AB 197 and concluding that it was consistent with prior law. The Court's Statement
of Decision supporting the Judgment concluded that several of CCCERA's prior practices were
not consistent with applicable law — primarily with reference to the inclusion of leave sell-backs
and cash-outs for time not both earned and payable annually during the one- or three-year final
average salary ("FAS") period. Although the litigation is now on appeal, the Judgment and Writ
have not been stayed, and CCCERA is legally bound to apply them to all retirements occurring
on or after July 12, 2014.

AB 197 and the Judgment and Writ changed the way CCCERA is obligated to calculate Legacy
Members' retirement allowances, primarily by requiring CCCERA to exclude certain elements of
compensation that previously were treated as "compensation earnable" if earned or received
during the FAS period. AB 197 provides that these exclusions from "compensation earnable"
are intended to be consistent with and not in conflict with the holdings in Salus v. San Diego
County Employees Retirement Association, 117 Cal.App.4th 734 (2004) and In re Retirement
Cases, 110 Cal.App.4th 426 (2003). (Gov. Code § 31461(c).) These two appellate court
decisions held as follows: (1) Compensation that may only be received at termination and never

! Contra Costa County Deputy Sheriffs Association, et al., v. CCCERA, et al., Contra Costa
County Superior Court, Case No. N12-1870.



during service must be excluded from "compensation earnable"; and (2) Amounts received at the
end of a career that "distort" the notion of "average annual compensation" must also be excluded.
The Legislature intended that the Board's implementation of AB 197 be guided by these two
principles, and the CCCERA Board intends to follow these principles in implementing the
requirements of AB 197.

II. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Policy is to set forth what elements of pay constitute "compensation
earnable" for Legacy Members under AB 197 and the Superior Court's Final Judgment and Writ.

III. POLICY

This Policy identifies what elements of compensation are now considered "compensation
earnable" during the FAS period and sets forth the policies and practices CCCERA intends to
follow in implementing the new law. A list of general pay items that are included in, and
excluded from, "compensation earnable" by CCCERA effective on and after July 12, 2014 is
attached hereto as Attachment A.

Where an item of remuneration is not excluded categorically from "compensation earnable,"
CCCERA's participating employers will need to collect and pay both employer and employee
contributions on such amounts, if and when paid during service.

A. ""Compensation Earnable' Is the Average Annual Compensation For the
Period Under Consideration.

Applicable Law: "Compensation earnable" by a member means the average compensation as
determined by the board, for the period under consideration upon the basis of the average
number of days ordinarily worked by persons in the same grade or class of positions during the
period, and at the same rate of pay. The computation for any absence shall be based on the
compensation of the position held by the member at the beginning of the absence.
Compensation, as defined in Section 31460, that has been deferred shall be deemed
"compensation earnable"” when earned, rather than when paid. (Gov. Code Section 31461(a).)

CCCERA Policies and Practices. This provision remains unchanged under AB 197. The section
primarily defines what constitutes an ordinary work week, excluding compensation received for
non-mandatory "overtime." Consistent with the Supreme Court decision in Ventura Deputy
Sheriffs' Assn. v. Board of Retirement, 16 Cal.4th 483 (1997), "compensation earnable"
ordinarily includes all cash payments received for services performed during normal working
hours, and usually does not have to be earned or received by everybody else in the same grade or
class. Thus, "compensation earnable" ordinarily includes regular salary, service and skill based
differentials (e.g. POST, CPA, bilingual pay), holiday pay, allowances (uniform, automobile).
"Compensation earnable" excludes overtime pay.




B. ""Compensation Earnable' Excludes Payments For Unused Leave To
The Extent They Exceed What Was Both Earned and Could Have
Been Sold Back For Cash During Service During The FAS Period

Applicable Law: "Compensation earnable" does not include, in any case, the following:
Payments for unused vacation, annual leave, personal leave, sick leave, or compensatory time
off, however denominated, whether paid in a lump sum or otherwise, in an amount that exceeds
that which may be earned and payable in each 12-month period during the final average salary
period, regardless of when reported or paid. (G.C. § 31461(b)(2).)

CCCERA Policies and Practices. Every CCCERA employer has policies and memoranda of
understanding governing its employees' ability to earn vacation, sick, compensatory and other
leave time, and to receive the value of some or all of those accruals in cash in lieu of time off,
but not all such cash payment for unused leave can be included as "compensation earnable".
Cash payment for unused leave will be included only to the extent it does not exceed that which
may be earned and payable in each 12-month period during the final average salary period.

The CCCERA Board has determined that if a Legacy Member has an employment agreement
that allows an annual "sell back" of a certain number of leave hours (e.g., every calendar or fiscal
year), then the payment to be included in the FAS period will be limited to that same number of
hours per year, regardless of whether the member actually cashed out more during the selected
one- or three-year FAS period. Thus, if a member earns 240 hours of vacation leave in a
calendar year and is allowed to sell back 80 hours of unused leave each calendar year, the
amount that can be counted as "earned and payable" during the FAS period will be 80 hours,
even if the member chose a FAS period that "straddles" two calendar years and sells back 80
hours twice during that period. This avoids the distortion that could arise between comparable
members solely due to the selection of the twelve (or thirty-six) month FAS period, and yields a
true "average annual" compensation earnable.

In general, it does not matter whether the member actually received the cash in lieu of time while
still employed or at termination. If it was both earned and payable during the FAS period and
does not exceed the employment agreement annual sell back limits, it will be "compensation
earnable," regardless of when actually paid.

CCCERA will not need to trace the origin of each hour of leave earned, accrued and/or sold
during a member's career. CCCERA will look to the applicable employment agreement to
determine how much a member may earn and receive in cash in each time period (e.g., each
calendar year or fiscal year) during the FAS period to determine how much is to be included in
"compensation earnable."



1)) Exception: "Estoppel Class'' Members Are Entitled to
Include Additional Leave Cash Out Amounts Beyond
What AB 197 Allows.

Applicable Law. The Judgment and Writ recognize that some Legacy Members of CCCERA
may be entitled to include additional leave cash-out amounts in their "compensation earnable"
beyond the amounts allowed by AB 197. The requirements are:
» Before Dec. 31, 2012, the member's employer allowed, during employment, a cash out of
unused leave time in amounts in excess of the amount of leave time earned in the selected
FAS period.
» On Dec. 31, 2012, the member had accrued ("banked") such excess leave time.
> At retirement, the member still has some or all of that banked leave time at
commencement of his or her FAS period.
» The member cashes out some or all of that bank during service in the FAS period (not
upon termination).

If all the foregoing requirements are met, CCCERA also will include in the Legacy Member's
"compensation earnable" for the FAS period the lesser of (a) the accrued bank or (b) the amount
of the bank actually cashed out during the FAS period.

The CCCERA Board has determined that the bank can be preserved entirely if the member never
uses or sells back more than what the member earns and can sell after December 31, 2012. For
example, assume that the member had a bank of 320 hours on December 31, 2012, and prior to
the beginning of the final compensation period the member only uses or sells back hours that the
member earned after December 31, 2012. If the employer allows the member to sell back 320
hours during the final compensation period, it will all count towards the retirement allowance.

C. ""Compensation Earnable'' Excludes Termination Pay.

Applicable Law: "Compensation earnable" does not include, in any case, the following:
Payments made at the termination of employment, except those payments that do not exceed
what is earned and payable in each 12-month period during the final average salary period,
regardless of when reported or paid. (G.C. § 31461(b)(4).)

CCCERA Policies and Practices. AB 197 made clear, based on case law precedent, that
payments that are not both earned and payable to the member during service, but only received
because of termination of employment, may not be included in the calculation of the retirement
allowance. For example, severance pay and termination pay are generally excluded from
"compensation earnable." It is recognized, however, that some pay for unused leave that could
have been received during service may not be received until termination, solely due to the
member's choice not to take it during service. Taking the money in a "lump sum" at termination
does not necessarily disqualify it from inclusion in "compensation earnable." So long as the total
of leave cashouts received during the FAS period and at termination does not exceed the amount
that was both earned and could have been paid in cash during the FAS period, it will be included
in calculating the retirement allowance, subject to the annual "sell back" limitation described in




Section III.B. of this Policy. Amounts in excess of that amount will be excluded from
"compensation earnable."

D. ""Compensation Earnable' Excludes Payments For Additional
Services Rendered Outside of Normal Working Hours.

Applicable Law: "Compensation earnable" does not include, in any case, the following:
Payments for additional services rendered outside of normal working hours, whether paid in a
lump sum or otherwise. (G.C. § 31461(b)(3).)

CCCERA Policies and Practices. Pay received for "overtime" is not included in "compensation
earnable." To be included, the time for which compensation is received (1) must be the normal
working hours set forth in the applicable employment agreement, (2) must be required by the
employer to be worked by the employee (as distinguished from voluntarily worked), and (3)
must be ordinarily worked by all others in the same grade or classification at the same rate of pay
during the FAS period. Pay that will be reviewed under these conditions is often described as
"standby" and "on-call." Employers must report to CCCERA as pensionable only that pay for
work that is required of and ordinarily served by everyone in the same grade or classification, at
the same rate of pay.

E. ""Compensation Earnable' Excludes Compensation Determined By
the Board To Have Been Paid To Enhance A Member's Retirement
Benefits.

Applicable Law: "Compensation earnable" does not include, in any case, the following:
Any compensation determined by the board to have been paid to enhance a member's
retirement benefit under that system. That compensation may include:

(A) Compensation that had previously been provided in kind to the member by the
employer or paid directly by the employer to a third party other than the retirement
system for the benefit of the member, and which was converted to and received by the
member in the form of a cash payment in the final average salary period.

(B) Any one-time or ad hoc payment made to a member, but not to all similarly situated
members in the member's grade or class.

(C) Any payment that is made solely due to the termination of the member's employment,
but is received by the member while employed, except those payments that do not exceed
what is earned and payable in each 12-month period during the final average salary
period regardless of when reported or paid.

(G.C. § 31461(b)(1).)

CCCERA Policies and Practices. AB 197 gives the Board authority to review employer pay
practices generally, and compensation received individually, to determine if any element of
compensation being considered as "compensation earnable" during the FAS period was paid to
"enhance" the member's retirement benefit. Examples would include converting from the use of
an automobile for many years during service to the sudden receipt of an auto allowance in the
year before retirement; converting from employer payments to third-party insurance providers

-5-



during a member's career to making direct cash payments to the member instead, and having the
member separately purchase insurance coverage with the cash; a bonus received at the end of
career solely for announcing one's retirement; retroactive grants of cashable leave time; pay
received for voluntary after-hours "on-call" service substantially exceeding the member's
practice during his or her career; "termination pay" that could not have been received during
service; departmental transfers to higher paying positions in a member's final year after it is
known the member is retiring; and similar examples of activities that appear to distort the
"average annual”" compensation earnable the member would have received had he or she not
been nearing retirement.

Before the Board makes a determination under this provision, it will afford the member
appropriate due process, including an opportunity to appear before the Board and present
evidence to support the inclusion of the pay item in calculating the member's retirement
allowance, as set forth in the Policy Regarding Assessment and Determination of Compensation
Enhancements.

IV. IMPLEMENTATION BY CCCERA

The Retirement Chief Executive Officer, with assistance from legal counsel, is responsible for
implementing the Board's determination related to "compensation earnable." The CEO is
authorized to examine new pay codes and determine their pensionablility as follows: If new pay
codes are substantially similar to ones addressed in this Policy, the CEO is authorized to notify
the employer of the pay item's pensionability without taking the item to the Board. If new pay
codes are unusual or unique, the CEO will present the pay code to the Board for the Board's
determination on pensionability. In all cases, the CEO will keep the Board informed regarding
significant ongoing issues and challenges, as appropriate.

This Policy was adopted by the Board of Retirement on September 10, 2014 and supersedes
the predecessor ''Determining Which Pay Items are 'Compensation' for Retirement
Purposes,'' as amended, and the Addendum thereto.



Attachment A



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF RETIREMENT

CHART OF GENERAL PAY ITEMS THAT ARE INCLUDED IN AND EXCLUDED
FROM "COMPENSATION EARNABLE" EFFECTIVE JULY 12, 2014 UNDER
ASSEMBLY BILL 197 AND THE SUPERIOR COURT'S JUDGMENET AND WRIT
FOR "LEGACY'" (PRE-PEPRA) MEMBERS

The following list applies to the calculation of benefits for all active or deferred employees who
first became CCCERA members before January 1, 2013 ("Legacy Members.") New members
after that date will have their retirement allowances calculated under the provisions of the
California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013 ("PEPRA.")

"Compensation earnable" ordinarily includes:
e Regular base salary
e FLSA premium pay for regularly scheduled work assignment (fire and law
enforcement)
* Longevity pay
e (Cash payments for special skills and qualifications and unique services, such as:
» Dbilingual pay
» shift differential
» special assignment differential
» holiday pay
¢ [Educational incentive pay (e.g. POST, CPA)
¢ In-service leave cash outs (earned and payable each year, regardless of when actually
paid)
¢ Allowances (e.g. uniform, automobile)
¢ Standby or on-call pay (for work during normal working hours, required by the
employer and not voluntary, and ordinarily worked by all others in the same grade or
classification at the same rate of pay during the FAS period)

"Compensation earnable" ordinarily excludes:

e Overtime pay

* Expense reimbursements

¢ The monetary value of advantages received in kind, such as:
» uniforms
» employer payments to third-party insurers
» lodging
» transportation
» the use of an automobile.

e Employer contributions to deferred compensation plans

¢ Lump sum at termination for accrued unused leave that could not be cashed out

annually during service
e Severance pay



Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#11

CONTRA
COSTA
COUNTY

Employees’ Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 27, 2019

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer

Subject: Annual Statement of Compliance with Board Resolutions
Overview

As part of the CCCERA investment procedures, staff is required to report annually on
compliance with all Board Resolutions in effect for the prior year. These Board Resolutions can
encompass a variety of topics, but in 2018 were limited to asset allocation targets and ranges
related to the phased implementation of the new asset allocation program.

The Board adopted one investment-related resolution over the course of 2018 and one resolution
from 2017 remained in effect at the beginning of 2018. These resolutions are noted below and
included with the memo as Appendix 1.

RESOLUTION CONTENT DATE ADOPTED
2017-6 ' Asset Allocation Targets and Ranges 7/12/17
2018-2 ' Asset Allocation Targets and Ranges 6/27/18
Compliance

CCCERA Investment staff provided a monthly report to the Board as part of the consent items
showing month-end allocation for each sub-portfolio and investment manager. All allocations
remained near their targets over the course of the year and the three sub-portfolios (liquidity,
growth and diversifying) remained within their mandated ranges at all times. These reports are
included with this memo as Appendix 2.

Please note that Resolutions 2017-6 and 2018-2 do not have specific cash allocation targets or
ranges as this is overlaid (securitized) by Parametric and therefore has a similar economic
exposure as the total fund.


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#11



Asset Allocation Summary: Calendar Year 2018

Liquidity Growth Diversifying Cash &
Overlay
Allocation | Range | Allocation | Range | Allocation | Range | Allocation
January 0-10% 3.6%
February 0-10 3.7
0-10 4.1
0-10 3.9
0-10 4.2
0-10 3.3
0-10 6.9
0-10 34
September 0-10 3.0
October 0-10 2.8
November 0-10 2.9
December 0-10 3.6




Appendix 1



BOR Reso. No. 2017-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

INVESTMENT ASSET ALLOCATION TARGETS AND RANGES - Phase 2b

WHEREAS, Article XVI, §17 of the Constitution of the State of California vests the Board of
Retirement (Board) with "plenary authority and fiduciary responsibility for the investment of
moneys and the administration of the system"; and

WHEREAS, the Board has exclusive control of the investment of CCCERA and may, in its
discretion and subject to applicable law, invest, or delegate the authority to invest, the assets of
the fund through the purchase, holding or sale or any form or type of investment, financial
instrument, or financial transaction when prudent in the informed decision of the board, pursuant
to the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 (CERL), Government Code Section 31595;
and

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2016, the Board adopted an Investment Policy Statement (IPS),
pursuant to which the Board is to periodically set, review and revise its asset allocation targets.

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2016, the Board adopted Resolution 2016-3, establishing the first
phase of CCCERA’s investment asset allocation targets and ranges.

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2017, the Board adopted Resolution 2017-1, establishing the first step
of the second phase of CCCERA’s investment asset allocation targets and ranges.

WHEREAS, in order to continue to implement the IPS, it is prudent to move forward with
establishing part b of the second phase of CCCERA’s investment asset allocation targets and
ranges.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that it shall be the policy of CCCERA to invest assets
in the following manner:

Asset Allocation

Section 6.B of the IPS provides that “annually the Board shall review the relative size and
composition of [the] sub-portfolios and revise them as necessary through Investment
Resolutions.” During this annual review, the CIO and Investment Consultant will recommend the
targets, weightings, and the rationale for any deviation to an under-weight or over- weight across
the asset allocation. The Board will consider and take action to adopt or revise asset allocation
targets. Under the direction of the Board of Retirement, investment staff will administer the asset
allocation per the Board’s action.

As of 2017 the long-term asset allocation targets determined by the Board are as follows:

Liquidity: 27%
Growth: 61%



BOR Reso. No. 2017-6

Diversifying: 12%

The Phase 2b targets differ slightly from the target long-term allocations due to fixed size of the
liquidity program relative to the continued growth of the total fund. The $2 billion liquidity
program now represents 25% of the projected total fund value with the inclusion of estimated
employer contribution pre-payments at the end of July 2017.

The Liquidity sub-portfolio will have a target allocation of 25% once the annual funding has
been completed (typically in July of each year). Over the course of the following 12 months, the
Liquidity sub-portfolio will be used to pay benefits and expenses. As a result, and aside from
market fluctuations, the funds in the Liquidity sub-portfolio will decline from the targeted
allocation and, therefore, the relative allocations to the Growth and Diversifying sub-portfolios
will increase proportionately.

In order to allocate assets such that the long-term allocation targets are satisfied, investment staff
and the Investment Consultant recommended an Implementation Plan to the Board at the
September 28, 2016 Board meeting. The Implementation Plan included 3 phases to prudently
migrate the portfolio from its current asset allocation to the long-term asset allocation. This
resolution provides the second step of Phase 2 asset allocation targets and ranges as an interim
step towards reaching the desired long-term asset allocation. Phase 3 targets, once established,
will be adopted by the Board and will supersede these Phase 2 targets.

Phase 2b Targets

Sub-Portfolio Strategy Phase 2b Target Range
Growth 69.0% 60-80%
Jackson Square 4.5%

Boston Partners 4.5%

Emerald 3.0%

Ceredex 3.0%

BlackRock Index Fund 1.3%

Pyrford 5.2%

William Blair 5.2%

Artisan 4.3%

First Eagle 4.3%

TT Emerging Markets 4.2%

PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 4.2%

Adelante 1.0%

Private Real Estate 8.0%

Private Real Assets 1.4%

Private Equity 8.2%

Opportunistic 0.5%

Torchlight 1.9%

Allianz 4.3%

Liquidity 25.0% 16-28%
Insight 12.6%

-



DFA 6.2%
Sit 6.2%
Risk Diversifying 6.0%
AFL-CIOC HIT 3.5%
Wellington Real Total Return 2.5%
Total 100.0%

By this action, Resolution 2017-1 is hereby superseded.

BOR Reso. No. 2017-6

0-10%

THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY THE AFFIRMATIVE VOTE OF THE BOARD OF
RETIREMENT OF THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT

ASSOCIATION THIS 12th DAY OF July, 2017.

AYES: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Watts

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Phillips

4

—— K

g N A

" — B /
“ - g%/&ff’

Todd Smithey
Chairperson of the Board of Retirement

Attest:

VP

David Ma€Donald
Secretary of the Board of Retirement



BOR Resolution. No. 2018-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

INVESTMENT ASSET ALLOCATION TARGETS AND RANGES

WHEREAS, Article XVI, §17 of the Constitution of the State of California vests the Board of
Retirement (Board) with "plenary authority and fiduciary responsibility for the investment of moneys and
the administration of the system"; and

WHEREAS, the Board has exclusive control of the investment of CCCERA and may;, in its discretion and
subject to applicable law, invest, or delegate the authority to invest, the assets of the fund through the
purchase, holding or sale or any form or type of investment, financial instrument, or financial transaction
when prudent in the informed decision of the board, pursuant to the County Employees Retirement Law
of 1937 (CERL), Government Code Section 31595; and

WHEREAS, the Board has adopted an Investment Policy Statement ("IPS"), pursuant to which the Board
is to periodically set, review and revise its asset allocation targets.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that it shall be the policy of CCCERA to invest assets in the
following manner:

Asset Allocation

Section 6.B of the Investment Policy Statement (“IPS™), adopted September 28, 2016, provides that
“annually the Board shall review the relative size and composition of [the] sub-portfolios and revise them
as necessary through Investment Resolutions.” During this annual review, the

Investment Consultant will recommend the targets, weightings, and the rationale for any deviation to an
under-weight or over- weight across the asset allocation. The Board will consider and take action to adopt
or revise asset allocation targets. Under the direction of the Board of Retirement, investment staff will
administer the asset allocation per the Board’s action.

As of 2018 the long-term asset allocation targets determined by the Board are as follows:

Liquidity: 23%
Growth: 67%
Diversifying: 10%

The Phase 3 targets reflect the continued build out of the diversifying allocation. As additional strategies
are identified and funded, we expect to make further progress towards funding this sub-portfolio to its full
10% allocation from its Phase 3 allocation of 8%. On an interim basis, remaining 2% remains in the
growth sub-portfolio.

The Liquidity sub-portfolio will have a target allocation of 23% once the annual funding has been
completed. Over the course of the following 12 months, the Liquidity sub-portfolio will be used to pay
benefits and expenses. As a result, and aside from market fluctuations, the funds in the Liquidity sub-
portfolio will decline from the targeted allocation and, therefore, the relative allocations to the Growth
and Diversifying sub-portfolios will increase proportionately.



BOR Resolution. No. 2018-2

Phase 3 Targets

Sub-Portfolio Strategy Phase 3 Target Range
Growth 69.0% 60-80%
Jackson Square 3.0%

Boston Partners 3.0%

Emerald 2.0%

Ceredex 2.0%

BlackRock Index Fund 1.0%

Pyrford 5.5%

William Blair 5.5%

Artisan 4.0%

First Eagle 4.0%

TT Emerging Markets 4.0%

PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 4.0%

Adelante 1.0%

Private Real Estate 9.0%

Private Equity 10.0%

Private Credit 4.0%

Allianz 2.0%

Risk Parity Manager(s) 5.0%

Liquidity 23.0% 16-28%
Insight 12.0%

DFA 5.5%

Sit 5.5%

Risk Diversifying 8.0% 0-10%
AFL-CIO HIT 3.5%

Wellington Real Total Return 2.0%

Parametric Defensive Equity 2.5%

Total 100.0%

THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY THE AFFIRMATIVE VOTE OF THE BOARD OF
RETIREMENT OF THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT
ASSOCIATION THIS TWENTY-SEVENTH DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

AYES: Gordon, Holcombe, Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Watts
NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT: Anderson

Todd Smithey Attest:
Chairperson of the Board of Retirement David acDonald
Secretary of the Board of Retirement




Appendix 2



Asset Allocation as of January 31, 2018

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Market Percentage  Phase 2b Target Phase 2b Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 813,131,021 9.4% 12.6% -3.2%
Sit 485,009,895 5.6% 6.2% -0.6%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 393,251,042 4.5% 6.2% -1.7%
ITLtaI Liquidity 1,691,391,958 19.5% 25.0% -5.5% 27.0% -7.5%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 426,591,400 4.9% 4.5% 04%
Jackson Square 432,818,181 5.0% 4.5% 0.5%
BlackRock Index Fund 126,577,880 1.5% 13% 0.2%
Emerald Advisors 295,033,523 34% 3.0% 0.4%
Ceredex 267,314,848 3.1% 3.0% 0.1%
Total Domestic Equity 1,548,335,832 17.9% 16.3% 1.6% 6.0% 11.9%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 481,361,859 5.6% 5.2% 04% 6.0% -0.4%
William Blair 524,522,005 6.0% 5.2% 0.8% 6.0% 0.0%
First Eagle 380,029,743 4.4% 4.3% 0.1%
Artisan Global Opportunities 409,709,625 4.7% 4.3% 0.4%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 407,853,774 4.7% 4.2% 0.5% 5.0% -0.3%
TT Emerging Markets 384,425,558 44% 4.2% 0.2% 5.0% -0.6%
Total Global & International Equity 2,587,902,564 29.8% 27.4% 24% 22.0% 7.8%
Private Equity 850,321,000 9.8% 9.6% 0.2% 12.0% -2.2%
Private Credit 145,026,000 1.7% 24% -0.7% 12.0% -10.3%
Real Estate - Value Add 153,472,000 1.8% 4.0% -2.2% 4.0% -2.2%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 447,720,000 5.2% 4.0% 12% 4.0% 1.2%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 65,681,931 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 358,363,036 4.1% 4.3% -0.2%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,020,583,966 23.3% 253% -2.0% 33.0% -9.7%
|Total Growth Assets |  6,156,822,363 71.0% |  69.0% 2.0% 61.0% | 10.0%
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 322,611,736 3.7% 3.5% 0.2% 3.0% 0.7%
Diversifying Strategies (Wellington) 189,834,561 2.2% 2.5% -0.3% 9.0% -6.8%
ITotaI Risk Diversifying 512,446,297 5.9% 6.0% -0.1% 12.0% -6.1%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 53,534,669 0.6% 0.0% 0.6%
Cash 257,404,477 3.0% 0.0% 3.0% 0.0% 3.0%
[Total Cash and Overlay 310,939,146 3.6% 0.0% 3.6% 0.0% 3.6%
|Total Fund | 8,671,599,764 | 100% | 100% | 0% 100% | 0% |

*Phase 2b targets and ranges reflect Phase 2b asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on July 12, 2017 (BOR Resolution 2017-6)



sshedd
Rectangle


Asset Allocation as of February 28, 2018

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Market Percentage  Phase 2b Target Phase 2b Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 788,626,763 9.3% 12.6% -3.3%
Sit 484,375,126 57% 6.2% -0.5%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 379,139,208 4.5% 6.2% -1.7%
|Total Liquidity 1,652,141,097 19.6% 25.0% -5.4% 27.0% -7.4%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 408,820,574 4.8% 4.5% 0.3%
Jackson Square 418,692,539 5.0% 4.5% 0.5%
BlackRock Index Fund 121,921,497 1.4% 1.3% 0.1%
Emerald Advisors 286,004,976 3.4% 3.0% 0.4%
Ceredex 253,525,537 3.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Total Domestic Equity 1,488,965,123 17.6% 16.3% 1.3% 6.0% 11.6%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 457,365,858 5.4% 5.2% 0.2% 6.0% -0.6%
William Blair 503,807,791 6.0% 5.2% 0.8% 6.0% -0.0%
First Eagle 364,916,565 4.3% 4.3% 0.0%
Artisan Global Opportunities 400,377,649 4.7% 4.3% 0.4%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 386,264,553 4.6% 4.2% 0.4% 5.0% -0.4%
TT Emerging Markets 373,210,657 44% 4.2% 0.2% 5.0% -0.6%
Total Global & International Equity 2,485,943,073 29.4% 27.4% 2.0% 22.0% 7.4%
Private Equity 855,627,000 10.1% 9.6% 0.5% 12.0% -1.9%
Private Credit 145,628,000 1.7% 24% -0.7% 12.0% -10.3%
Real Estate - Value Add 153,472,000 1.8% 4.0% -2.2% 4.0% -2.2%
Real Estate - Opportunistic 8 Distressed 431,302,000 5.1% 4.0% 1.1% 4.0% 1.1%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 61,081,553 0.7% 1.0% -0.3% 1.0% -0.3%
High Yield (Allianz) 353,481,721 4.2% 4.3% -0.1%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,000,592,274 23.7% 25.3% -1.6% 33.0% -9.3%
|Total Growth Assets | 5,975,500,470 708% |  69.0% 1.8% 61.0% | 93% |
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 319,971,431 3.8% 3.5% 0.3% 3.0% 0.8%
Diversifying Strategies (Wellington) 188,566,349 2.2% 2.5% -0.3% 9.0% -6.8%
ITotaI Risk Diversifying 508,537,780 6.0% 6.0% 0.0% 12.0% -6.0%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 55,940,953 0.7% 0.0% 0.7%
Cash 252,933,564 3.0% 0.0% 3.0% 0.0% 3.0%
|Total Cash and Overlay 308,874,517 3.7% 0.0% 3.7% 0.0% 3.7%
|Total Fund |  8445053862] 100% | 100% | 0% 100% | 0% |

*Phase 2b targets and ranges reflect Phase 2b asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on July 12, 2017 (BOR Resolution 2017-6)


sshedd
Rectangle


Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of March 31, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 2b Target Phase 2b Long Term  Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 765,466,226 9.2% 12.6% -34%
Sit 486,026,489 5.8% 6.2% -0.4%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 366,956,381 44% 6.2% -1.8%
ﬁotal Liquidity 1,618,449,096 19.4% 25.0% -5.6% 27.0% -7.6%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 397,295,187 4.8% 4.5% 0.3%
Jackson Square 407,118,868 4.9% 4.5% 0.4%
BlackRock Index Fund 119,150,367 1.4% 1.3% 0.1%
Emerald Advisors 283,871,667 34% 3.0% 0.4%
Ceredex 253,419,337 3.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Total Domestic Equity 1,460,855,426 17.5% 16.3% 1.2% 6.0% 11.5%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 453,344,092 54% 5.2% 0.2% 6.0% -0.6%
William Blair 497,379,241 6.0% 5.2% 0.8% 6.0% -0.0%
First Eagle 361,749,312 43% 43% 0.0%
Artisan Global Opportunities 392,301,901 4.7% 43% 0.4%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 382,799,181 4.6% 4.2% 0.4% 5.0% -0.4%
TT Emerging Markets 362,092,392 4.3% 4.2% 0.1% 5.0% -0.7%
Total Global & International Equity 2,449,666,119 29.3% 27.4% 1.9% 22.0% 7.3%
Private Equity 828,032,000 9.9% 9.6% 0.3% 12.0% -2.1%
Private Credit 152,571,000 1.8% 24% -0.6% 12.0% -10.2%
Real Estate - Value Add 156,378,000 1.9% 4.0% -2.1% 4.0% -2.1%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 427,934,000 5.1% 4.0% 1.1% 4.0% 1.1%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 63,257,765 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 349,782,801 4.2% 4.3% -0.1%
Total Other Growth Assets 1,977,955,566 23.7% 25.3% -1.6% 33.0% -9.3%
[Total Growth Assets [ 5.888,477,112 705% | 69.0% 15% | 61.0% 9.5% |
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 320,733,542 3.8% 3.5% 0.3% 3.0% 0.8%
Diversifying Strategies (Wellington) 189,654,903 2.3% 2.5% -0.2% 9.0% -6.7%
Btal Risk Diversifying 510,388,444 6.1% 6.0% 0.1% 12.0% -5.9%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 52,759,931 0.6% 0.0% 0.6%
Cash 286,494,804 3.4% 0.0% 3.4% 0.0% 3.4%
|Total Cash and Overlay 339,254,734 4.1% 0.0% 4.1% 0.0% 4.1%
[Total Fund | 8356569386 [  100% | 100% | 0% [ 100% 0% |

*Phase 2b targets and ranges reflect Phase 2b asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on July 12, 2017 (BOR Resolution 2017-6)


sshedd
Rectangle


Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of April 30, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 2b Target Phase 2b Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 742,687,548 8.9% 12.6% -3.7%
Sit 482,392,205 5.8% 6.2% -0.4%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 353,731,175 4.2% 6.2% -2.0%
|Total Liquidity 1,578,810,928 18.9% 25.0% -6.1% 27.0% -8.1%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 400,492,093 4.8% 4.5% 0.3%
Jackson Square 406,108,294 4.9% 4.5% 0.4%
BlackRock Index Fund 119,552,567 14% 1.3% 0.1%
Emerald Advisors 284,936,016 3.4% 3.0% 0.4%
Ceredex 256,372,010 3.1% 3.0% 0.1%
Total Domestic Equity 1,467,460,980 17.6% 16.3% 1.3% 6.0% 11.6%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 457,047,263 5.5% 5.2% 0.3% 6.0% -0.5%
William Blair 500,712,563 6.0% 5.2% 0.8% 6.0% 0.0%
First Eagle 363,961,646 4.4% 43% 0.1%
Artisan Global Opportunities 396,967,889 4.8% 43% 0.5%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 382,271,252 4.6% 4.2% 0.4% 5.0% -0.4%
TT Emerging Markets 357,216,664 4.3% 4.2% 0.1% 5.0% -0.7%
Total Global & International Equity 2458,177,276 29.5% 27.4% 2.1% 22.0% 7.5%
Private Equity 851,493,000 10.2% 9.6% 0.6% 12.0% -1.8%
Private Credit 163,650,000 2.0% 24% -0.4% 12.0% -10.0%
Real Estate - Value Add 153,927,000 1.8% 4.0% -2.2% 4.0% -2.2%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 427,825,000 51% 4.0% 1.1% 4.0% 1.1%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 63,817,999 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 349,383,894 4.2% 4.3% -0.1%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,010,096,893 24.1% 253% -1.2% 33.0% -8.9%
|Total Growth Assets | 5,935,735,148 71.2% | 69.0% 2.2% 61.0% 10.2% |
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 317,804,261 3.8% 3.5% 0.3% 3.0% 0.8%
Diversifying Strategies (Wellington) 187,450,002 2.2% 2.5% -0.3% 9.0% -6.8%
|Total Risk Diversifying 505,254,263 6.1% 6.0% 8.1% 12.0% -5.9%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 50,987,132 0.6% 0.0% 0.6%
Cash 270,864,707 3.2% 0.0% 3.2% 0.0% 3.2%
|Total Cash and Overlay 321,851,839 3.9% 0.0% 3.9% 0.0% 3.9%
|Total Fund | 8341,652,178 | 100% | 100% [ 0% 100% 0% |

*Phase 2b targets and ranges reflect Phase 2b asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on July 12, 2017 (BOR Resolution 2017-6)


sshedd
Rectangle


Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of May 31, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 2b Target Phase 2b Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/{Under)
Insight 720,896,787 8.7% 12.6% -3.9%
Sit 483,734,622 5.8% 6.2% -0.4%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 342,746,913 4.1% 6.2% -2.1%
|Total Liquidity 1,547,378,322 18.6% 25.0% -6.4% 27.0% -8.4%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 398,621,571 4.8% 4.5% 0.3%
Jackson Square 419,108,272 5.0% 4.5% 0.5%
BlackRock Index Fund 122,604,734 1.5% 1.3% 0.2%
Emerald Advisors 306,361,951 3.7% 3.0% 0.7%
Ceredex 268,536,524 3.2% 3.0% 0.2%
Total Domestic Equity 1,515,233,052 18.2% 16.3% 1.9% 6.0% 12.2%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 446,094,650 5.4% 5.2% 0.2% 6.0% -0.6%
William Blair 502,379,224 6.0% 5.2% 0.8% 6.0% 0.0%
First Eagle 364,361,442 4.4% 4.3% 0.1%
Artisan Global Opportunities 399,659,805 4.8% 4.3% 0.5%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 364,674,432 4.4% 4.2% 0.2% 5.0% -0.6%
TT Emerging Markets 340,178,759 4.1% 4.2% -0.1% 5.0% -0.9%
Total Global 8 International Equity 2,417,348,312 29.0% 27.4% 1.6% 22.0% 7.0%
Private Equity 863,130,000 10.4% 9.6% 0.8% 12.0% -1.6%
Private Credit 136,606,000 1.6% 2.4% -0.8% 12.0% -10.4%
Real Estate - Value Add 155,983,000 1.9% 4.0% -2.1% 4.0% -2.1%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 421,262,000 5.1% 4.0% 1.1% 4.0% 1.1%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 65,223,377 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 346,725,980 4.2% 4.3% -0.1%
Total Other Growth Assets 1,988,930,357 23.9% 25.3% -1.4% 33.0% -9.1%
|Total Growth Assets | 5,921,511,721 711% | 69.0% 2.1% 610% | 101% |
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 318,789,471 3.8% 3.5% 0.3% 3.0% 0.8%
Diversifying Strategies (Wellington) 190,478,530 2.3% 2.5% -0.2% 9.0% -6.7%
|Total Risk Diversifying 509,268,002 6.1% 6.0% 0.1% 12.0% -5.9%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 49,235,132 0.6% 0.0% 0.6%
Cash 299,004,247 3.6% 0.0% 3.6% 0.0% 3.6%
ITotal Cash and Overlay 348,239,379 4.2% 0.0% 4.2% 0.0% 4.2%
[Total Fund | 8326397424 100% | 100% | 0% 100% | 0% |

*Phase 2b targets and ranges reflect Phase 2b asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on July 12, 2017 (BOR Resolution 2017-6)


sshedd
Rectangle


Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of June 30, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 3 Target Phase 3 Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 697,455,828 8.5% 12.0% -3.5%
Sit 482,786,680 5.9% 5.5%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 329,410,558 4.0% 5.5% -1.5%
|Total Liquidity 1,509,653,066 18.3% 23.0% -4.7% 23.0% -4.7%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 395,079,843 4.8% 3.0%
Jackson Square 423,687,946 5.1% 3.0%
BlackRock Index Fund 123,396,474 1.5% 1.0%
Emerald Advisors 310,233,552 3.8% 2.0%
Ceredex 273,911,563 3.3% 2.0%
Total Domestic Equity 1,526,309,378 18.5% 11.0% 5.0%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 443,155,210 54% 5.5% -0.1%
William Blair 490,712,598 5.9% 5.5%
First Eagle 360,330,728 4.4% 4.0%
Artisan Global Opportunities 397,147,350 4.8% 4.0%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 344,791,961 4.2% 4.0%
TT Emerging Markets 323,528,055 3.9% 4.0% -0.1%
Total Global & International Equity 2,359,665,903 28.6% 27.0% 24.0%
Private Equity 856,237,000 10.4% 10.0% 11.0% -0.6%
Private Credit 235,606,000 2.9% 4.0% -1.1% 12.0% -9.1%
Real Estate - Value Add 159,437,000 1.9% 5.0% -3.1% 5.0% -3.1%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 411,930,000 5.0% 4.0% 4.0%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 67,542,607 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 346,773,913 4.2% 2.0% 0.0%
Risk Parity 0 0.0% 5.0% -5.0% 5.0% -5.0%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,077,526,520 25.2% 31.0% -5.8% 38.0% -12.8%
[Total Growth Assets | 5,963,501,801 72.3% | 69.0% 67.0% |
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 317,519,384 3.8% 3.5% 3.0%
Diversifying Strategies (Wellington) 187,389,994 2.3% 4.5% -2.2% 7.0% -A7%
|Total Risk Diversifying 504,909,379 6.1% 8.0% -1.9% 10.0% -3.9%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 44,967,111 0.5%
Cash 229,721,551 2.8%
|Tota| Cash and Overlay 274,688,663 3.3% 0.0% 0.0%
|Total Fund | 8,252,752,908 | 100% | 100% | 0% 100% 0% |

*Phase 3 targets and ranges reflect Phase 3 asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 27, 2018 (BOR Resolution 2018-2)


sshedd
Rectangle


Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of July 31, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 3 Target Phase 3 Long Term  Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 963,743,359 11.1% 12.0% -0.9%
Sit 524,210,435 6.1% 5.5% 0.6%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 456,274,281 5.3% 5.5% -0.2%"
ITotal Liquidity 1,944,228 075 22.5% 22.0% -0.5% 23.2% -0.5%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 307,387,605 3.6% 3.0% 0.6%
Jackson Square 341,178,770 3.9% 3.0% 0.9% .
BlackRock Index Fund 132,052,199 1.5% 1.0% 0.5%
Emerald Advisors 256,861,602 3.0% 2.0% 1.0%
Ceredex 216,032,900 2.5% 2.0% 0.5%
Total Domestic Equity 1,253,513,076 14.5% 11.0% 3.5% 5.0% 9.5%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 455,673,259 5.3% 5.5% -0.2%
William Blair 494,284,014 5.7% 5.5% 0.2%
First Eagle 363,161,425 4.2% 4.0% 0.2%
Artisan Global Opportunities 413,298,846 4.8% 4.0% 0.8%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 344,096,837 4.0% 4.0% -0.0%
TT Emerging Markets 314,113,234 3.6% 4.0% -04%
Total Global & International Equity 2,384,627,615 27.6% 27.0% 0.6% 24.0% 3.6%
Private Equity 858,548,000 9.9% 10.0% -0.1% 11.0% -1.1%
Private Credit 213,820,000 2.5% 4.0% -1.5% 12.0% -9.5%
Real Estate - Value Add 163,914,000 1.9% 5.0% -3.1% 5.0% -3.1%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 409,477,000 4.7% 4.0% 0.7% 4.0% 0.7%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 69,184,397 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 349,288,028 4.0% 2.0% 2.0% 0.0% 4.0%
Risk Parity 0 0.0% 5.0% -5.0% 5.0% -5.0%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,064,231,425 23.9% 31.0% -7.1% 38.0% -14.1%
[Total Growth Assets | 5,702,372,116 65.9% |  69.0% 3.1% 67.0% 1.1%
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 317,083,725 3.7% 3.5% 0.2% 3.0% 0.7%
Parametric Defensive Equity 200,802,009 2.3% 2.5% -0.2% 3.5% -1.2%
Wellington Real Total Return 186,155,251 2.2% 2.0% 0.2% . 3.5% -1.3%
[Total Risk Diversifying 704,040,985 8.1% ~ 8.0% 0.1% 10.0% -1.9%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 48,445,919 0.6% 0.6%
Cash 249,112,666 2.9% 2.9%
IIotal Cash and Overlay 297,558,585 3.4% 0.0% 3.4% 0.0% 3.4%
[Total Fund [ 8,648,199,761.00 |  100% | 100% | 0% 100% 0%

*Phase 3 targets and ranges reflect Phase 3 asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 27, 2018 (BOR Resolution 2018-2)



sshedd
Rectangle


Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of August 31, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 3 Target Phase 3 Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 963,743,359 11.1% 12.0% -0.9%
Sit 524,210,435 6.1% 5.5%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 456,274,281 5.3% 5.5% -0.2%
|Tota| Liquidity 1,944,228,075 22.5% 23.0% -0.5% 23.0% -0.5%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 307,387,605 3.6% 3.0%
Jackson Square 341,178,770 3.9% 3.0%
BlackRock Index Fund 132,052,199 1.5% 1.0%
Emerald Advisors 256,861,602 3.0% 2.0%
Ceredex 216,032,900 2.5% 2.0%
Total Domestic Equity 1,253,513,076 14.5% 11.0% 5.0%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 455,673,259 53% 5.5% -0.2%
William Blair 494,284,014 57% 5.5%
First Eagle 363,161,425 4.2% 4.0%
Artisan Global Opportunities 413,298,846 4.8% 4.0%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 344,096,837 4.0% 4.0% -0.0%
TT Emerging Markets 314,113,234 3.6% 4.0% -0.4%
Total Global & International Equity 2,384,627,615 27.6% 27.0% 24.0%
Private Equity 858,548,000 9.9% 10.0% -0.1% 11.0% -1.1%
Private Credit 213,820,000 2.5% 4.0% -1.5% 12.0% -9.5%
Real Estate - Value Add 163,914,000 1.9% 5.0% -3.1% 5.0% -3.1%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 409,477,000 47% 4.0% 4.0%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 69,184,397 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 349,288,028 4.0% 2.0% 0.0%
Risk Parity 0 0.0% 5.0% -5.0% 5.0% -5.0%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,064,231,425 23.9% 31.0% -7.1% 38.0% -14.1%
|Total Growth Assets | 5,702,372,116 65.9% | 69.0% -3.1% 67.0% -1.1% |
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 317,083,725 3.7% 3.5% 3.0%
Parametric Defensive Equity 200,802,009 2.3% 2.5% -0.2% 3.5% -1.2%
Wellington Real Total Return 186,155,251 2.2% 2.0% 3.5% -1.3%
|Tota| Risk Diversifying 704,040,985 8.1% 8.0% 10.0% -1.9%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 48,445,919 0.6%
Cash 249,112,666 2.9%
|Tota| Cash and Overlay 297,558,585 3.4% 0.0% 0.0%
|Total Fund | 8,648,199,761.00 | 100% | 100% | 0% 100% 0% |

*Phase 3 targets and ranges reflect Phase 3 asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 27, 2018 (BOR Resolution 2018-2)



Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of September 30, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 3 Target Phase 3 Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 940,109,107 10.9% 12.0% -1.1%
Sit 521,745,670 £.1% 55% 0.6%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 442,518,917 5.1% 5.5% -0.4%
|Total Liquidity 1,904,373,694 22.1% 23.0% -0.9% . 23.0% -0.9%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 309,138,715 3.6% 3.0% 0.6%
Jackson Square 341,398,816 4.0% 3.0% 1.0%
BlackRock Index Fund 132,550,519 1.5% 1.0% 0.5%
Emerald Advisors 250,301,015 2.9% 2.0% 0.9%
Ceredex 207,467,922 2.4% 2.0% 0.4%
Total Domestic Equity 1,240,856,987 14.4% 11.0% 3.4% 5.0% 9.4%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 459,027,031 5.3% 5.5% -0.2%
William Blair 490,236,409 5.7% 5.5% 0.2%
First Eagle 364,295,113 4.2% 4.0% 0.2% .
Artisan Global Opportunities 411,145,313 4.8% 4.0% 0.8%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 348,136,428 4.0% 4.0% 0.0%
TT Emerging Markets 311,665,621 3.6% 4.0% -0.4%
Total Global & International Equity 2,384,505,915 27.7% 27.0% 0.7% 24.0% 3.7%
Private Equity 865,267,000 10.1% 10.0% 0.1% 11.0% -0.9%
Private Credit 261,778,000 3.0% 4.0% -1.0% 12.0% -9.0%
Real Estate - Value Add 163,914,000 1.9% 5.0% -3.1% 5.0% -3.1%
Real Estate - Opportunistic 8 Distressed 403,134,000 47% 4.0% 0.7% 4.0% 0.7%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 67,577,089 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -02%
High Yield (Allianz) 349,380,629 41% 2.0% 2.1% 0.0% 4.1%
Risk Parity 0 0.0% 5.0% -5.0% 5.0% -5.0%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,111,050,718 24.5% 31.0% -6.5% 38.0% -13.5%
|Total Growth Assets | 5,736,413,619 66.7% | 69.0% 23%. |  67.0% | -0.3%
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 314,654,516 3.7% 3.5% 0.2% 3.0% 0.7%
Parametric Defensive Equity 202,889,997 24% 2.5% -0.1% 3.5% -1.1%
Wellington Real Total Return 185,411,446 22% 2.0% 0.2% 3.5% -1.3%
|Total Risk Diversifying 702,955,959 8.2% 8.0% 0.2% 10.0% -1.8%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 47,295,036 0.5% 0.5%
Cash 213,868,717 2.5% 2.5%
|Total Cash and Overlay 261,163,753 3.0% 0.0% 3.0% 0.0% 3.0%
|Total Fund | 8,604,907,025.57 | 100% | 100% | 0% | 100% | 0%

*Phase 3 targets and ranges reflect Phase 3 asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 27, 2018 (BOR Resolution 2018-2)



sshedd
Rectangle


Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of October 31, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 3 Target Phase 3 Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 916,701,070 10.9% 12.0% -1.1%
Sit 520,711,659 6.2% 5.5% 0.7%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 429,235,234 5.1% 5.5% -04%
[Total Liquidity 1,866,647,963 22.2% 23.0% -0.8% 23.0% -0.8%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 289,692,973 3.4% 3.0% 0.4%
Jackson Square 313,095,208 3.7% 3.0% 0.7%
BlackRock Index Fund 123,171,363 1.5% 1.0% 0.5%
Emerald Advisors 217,293,724 2.6% 2.0% 0.6%
Ceredex 189,864,252 2.3% 2.0% 0.3%
Total Domestic Equity 1,133,117,521 13.5% 11.0% 2.5% 5.0% 8.5%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 432,565,395 5.1% 5.5% -04%
William Blair 435,712,787 5.2% 5.5% -0.3%
First Eagle 348,068,819 4.1% 4.0% 0.1%
Artisan Global Opportunities 367,895,195 4.4% 4.0% 0.4%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 321,484,081 3.8% 4.0% -0.2%
TT Emerging Markets 290,892,205 3.5% 4.0% -0.5%
Total Global & International Equity 2,196,618,482 26.1% 27.0% -0.9% 24.0% 2.1%
Private Equity 951,020,311 11.3% 10.0% 1.3% 11.0% 0.3%
Private Credit 274,256,547 33% 4.0% -0.7% 12.0% -8.7%
Real Estate - Value Add 182,558,839 2.2% 5.0% -2.8% 5.0% -2.8%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 465,682,978 5.5% 4.0% 1.5% 4.0% 15%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 65,758,183 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 341,952,459 4.1% 2.0% 2.1% 0.0% 41%
Risk Parity 0 0.0% 5.0% -5.0% 5.0% -5.0%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,281,229,316 27.2% 31.0% -3.8% 38.0% -10.8%
|Total Growth Assets | 5,610,965,319 66.8% ] 69.0% -2.2% 67.0% | -0.2% |
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 312,316,361 3.7% 3.5% 0.2% 3.0% 0.7%
Parametric Defensive Equity 197,591,758 24% 2.5% -0.1% 3.5% -1.1%
Wellington Real Total Return 180,828,872 2.2% 2.0% 0.2% 35% -1.3%
|Total Risk Diversifying 690,736,991 8.2% 8.0% 0.2% 10.0% -1.8%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 26,847,282 0.3% 0.3%
Cash 204,874,865 2.4% 2.4%
|Total Cash and Overlay 231,722,147 2.8% 0.0% 2.8% 0.0% 2.8%
|Total Fund [ 8,400,072,420 | 100% | 100% | 0% 100% | 0% |

*Phase 3 targets and ranges reflect Phase 3 asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 27, 2018 (BOR Resolution 2018-2)


sshedd
Rectangle


Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of November 30, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 3 Target Phase 3 Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 893,692,721 10.6% 12.0% -1.4% -
Sit 523,504,330 6.2% 5.5% 0.7%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 417,009,858 5.0% 5.5% -0.5%
[Total Liqﬁty 1,834,206,909 21.8% 23.0% -1.2% 23.0% -1.2%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity )
Boston Partners 295,991,632 3.5% 3.0% 0.5%
Jackson Square 323,356,267 3.9% 3.0% 0.9%
BlackRock Index Fund 106,005,642 1.3% 1.0% 0.3%
Emerald Advisors 216,128,354 2.6% 2.0% 0.6%
Ceredex 191,639,891 2.3% 2.0% 0.3%
Total Domestic Equity 1,133,121,786 13.5% 11.0% 2.5% 5.0% 8.5%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 430,914,594 5.1% 5.5% -04%
William Blair 434,998,503 5.2% 5.5% -0.3%
First Eagle 349,655,696 4.2% 4.0% 0.2%
Artisan Global Opportunities 371,484,416 4.4% 4.0% 0.4%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 332,830,522 4.0% 4.0% -0.0%
TT Emerging Markets 301,950,061 3.6% 4.0% -0.4%
Total Global & International Equity 2,221,833,792 26.5% 27.0% -0.5% 24.0% 2.5%
Private Equity 932,872,574 11.1% 10.0% 1.1% 11.0% 0.1%
Private Credit 274,256,547 3.3% 4.0% -0.7% 12.0% -8.7%
Real Estate - Value Add 192,291,527 2.3% 5.0% -27% 5.0% -2.7%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 465,683,363 5.5% 4.0% 1.5% 4.0% 1.5%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 68,735,808 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -02%
High Yield (Allianz) 335,632,193 4.0% 2.0% 2.0% 0.0% 4.0%
Risk Parity 0 0.0% 5.0% -5.0% 5.0% -5.0%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,269,472,011 27.0% 31.0% -4.0% 38.0% -11.0%
[Total Growth Assets | 5,624,427,589 67.0% | 69.0% -2.0% 67.0% | -0.0%
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 314,262,188 3.7% 3.5% 02% . 3.0% 0.7%
Parametric Defensive Equity 200,225,528 24% 2.5% -0.1% 3.5% -1.1%
Wellington Real Total Return 177,527,831 2.1% 2.0% 0.1% 3.5% -14%
|Total Risk Diversifying 692,015,547 8.2% 8.0% 0.2% 10.0% -1.8%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 31,638,640 0.4% 0.4%
Cash 212,446,455 2.5% 2.5%
[Total Cash and Overlay 244,085,095 2.9% 0.0% 2.9% 0.0% 2.9%
|Total Fund |  8394,735,139.67 | 100% | 100% | 0% 100% | 0%

*Phase 3 targets and ranges reflect Phase 3 asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 27, 2018 (BOR Resolution 2018-2)



sshedd
Rectangle


Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of December 31, 2018

Market Percentage  Phase 3 Target Phase 3 Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 874,572,034 10.6% 12.0% -1.4%
Sit 528,630,126 6.4% 5.5%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 407,716,214 4.9% 5.5% -0.6%
|Total Liquidity 1,810,918,374 22.0% 23.0% -1.0% 23.0% -1.0%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 265,438,078 3.2% 3.0%
Jackson Square 294,082,588 3.6% 3.0%
BlackRock Index Fund 114,251,243 1.4% 1.0%
Emerald Advisors 194,396,033 2.4% 2.0%
Ceredex 172,032,560 2.1% 2.0%
Total Domestic Equity 1,040,200,501 12.6% 11.0% 5.0%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 415,515,408 5.0% 5.5% -0.5%
William Blair 412,141,439 5.0% 5.5% -0.5%
First Eagle 333,004,273 4.0% 4.0%
Artisan Global Opportunities 347,975,016 4.2% 4.0%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 323,920,700 3.9% 4.0% -0.1%
TT Emerging Markets 291,101,194 3.5% 4.0% -0.5%
Total Global & International Equity 2,123,658,030 25.8% 27.0% -1.2% 24.0%
Private Equity 945,163,700 11.5% 10.0% 11.0%
Private Credit 307,881,710 3.7% 4.0% -0.3% 12.0% -8.3%
Real Estate - Value Add 181,887,351 2.2% 5.0% -2.8% 5.0% -2.8%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 447,337,777 5.4% 4.0% 4.0%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 62,941,501 0.8% 1.0% -0.2% 1.0% -0.2%
High Yield (Allianz) 327,878,586 4.0% 2.0% 0.0%
Risk Parity 0 0.0% 5.0% -5.0% 5.0% -5.0%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,273,090,626 27.6% 31.0% -3.4% 38.0% -10.4%
|Total Growth Assets | 5,436,949,157 66.0% | 69.0% -3.0% 67.0% -1.0% |
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 318,502,545 3.9% 3.5% 3.0%
Parametric Defensive Equity 197,871,979 2.4% 2.5% -0.1% 3.5% -1.1%
Wellington Real Total Return 177,035,366 2.1% 2.0% 3.5% -1.4%
|Total Risk Diversifying 693,409,890 8.4% 8.0% 10.0% -1.6%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 33,015,985 0.4%
Cash 267,139,335 32%
|Tota| Cash and Overlay 300,155,321 3.6% 0.0% 0.0%
|Total Fund | 8,241,432,742.21 | 100% | 100% | 0% 100% 0% |

*Phase 3 targets and ranges reflect Phase 3 asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 27, 2018 (BOR Resolution 2018-2)


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/13/19
Agenda Item
#5f.


sshedd
Rectangle


CRCEA SPRING 2019 CONFERENCE

APRIL 14-17, 2019 Y02/27/19°

Agenda Item

HUSTED_BY RETIRED EMPLOYEES OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY, INC.| — #12a.

e

HOTEL CONFERENCE INFORMATION
DOUBLETREE SAN DIEGO — HOTEL CIRCLE WWW.RESDC.NET/CRCEA
1515 HOTEL CIRCLE SOUTH, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92108 Visit the conference website for the
Hotel Reservation Deadiine: March 15, 2019 following information:

» Registration instructions and printable form
¢ Hotel details and reservation link

e Schedule

e Driving directions & transit options

e Sponsors

e Things to do around San Diego

2 Queen Room or 1 King Room
$155 per night + taxes
Includes self-parking, breakfast, & in-room WiFi.

Book online at www.resdc.net/crcea or call
(800) 486-5315 and reference California Retired

County Employees Association. nUESTmNs

The conference rate is available the nights of

Thursday, April 11 through Friday, April 19 (check  For questions, contact the RESDC Office at
out on Saturday, April 20), subject to availability. (619) 688-9229, toll-free at (866) 688-9229, or
Please note that the hotel does not provide shuttle by email at resdc@resdc.net. Office hours are
service from San Diego International Airport. Monday - Friday, 9:00 am - 2:00 pm.



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#12a.



CRCEA SPRING 2019 CONFERENCE
APRIL 14 - 17, 2019

Conference Agenda

 SUNDAY, APRIL 14

2:00-5:00 p.m. E'érly Conference Re‘gistrét'idﬁ '("G'r“and View'BaIlroom)
4:00 - 6:00 p.m. RESDC Roundup at Stone Brewing in Liberty Station
Free shuttle service will run between the hotel and event approximately
every half hour from 3:30 — 8:30 p.m. See Activities flyer for event details.
 MONDAY, APRIL 15

6:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.

Breakfast (included in room rate; Solana Room)

9:00 a.m. —4:30 p.m.

Registration (outside Grand View Ballroom)

1:00 - 1:30 p.m.

Opening Session (Grand View Ballroom)

Call to Order: Skip Murphy, President, CRCEA

Invocation: Sheriffs Dept Chaplain

Presentation of Colors: Sheriff's Dept Color Guard

Pledge of Allegiance: RESDC Board Member

Welcome: John McTighe, President, RESDC

Roll Call of Counties: Virginia Adams, Secretary, CRCEA
Introduction of First-Time Attendees: Skip Murphy, President, CRCEA

1:30 - 1:45 p.m.

Welcome Address
Speaker: Dianne Jacob, San Diego County Supervisor District 2
Introduction: John McTighe, President, RESDC

1:45 - 2:30 p.m.

Keynote Address by Dr. Paul Aisen, Professor of Neurology, Director
USC Alzheimer's Therapeutic Research Institute (ATRI)

2:30 - 3:30 p.m.

Presentation: Retirement Security Coalition
Speakers:
- Chris Brewster, Board Member, City of San Diego Retired
Employees’ Association (CSDREA)
- Mark Nanzer, Executive Director, Retired Employees of San
Diego County (RESDC)
- Gaspar Luna, Director, District G, California State Retirees
Introduction: George Shoemaker

3:30 - 3:45 p.m.

Afternoon Break

-3:45 ~4:30 p.m.

Presentation: Avoiding Scams & Preventing Elder Abuse
Speaker: Paul Greenwood, former Deputy District Attorney and Lead
Elder Abuse Prosecutor at San Diego County DA's Office
Introduction: Chris Heiserman

4:30 - 5:15 p.m.

Round Table Session
Moderator: Skip Murphy

5:30 - 7:00 p.m.

Hospitality Reception (Poolside Patio)

Hosted by Steve Pettee, Affiliate Pacific Group Agencies, Inc.

All attendees are invited for complimentary wine, beer, soft drinks, and
light appetizers.

7:00 p.m.

Dinner on your own

7:15 p.m.

Optional Activity: Padres vs. Rockies Baseball Game at Petco Park
See Activities flyer for details. More info will be on the conference website.

"TUESDAY, APRIL 16

6:00 a.m. — 10:00 a.m.

Breakfast (included in room rate; Solana Room)

8:00 - 12:00 p.m.

Registration (outside Grand View Ballroom)

8:30 — 8:45 a.m.

Morning General Session (Grand View Ballroom)
Call to Order: Skip Murphy
Announcements: Skip Murphy & John McTighe

8:45 - 9:45 a.m.

Presentation: The Future of Retirement

Speaker: Hank Kim, Executive Director and Counsel, National
Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems (NCPERS)
Introduction: George Shoemaker

1




CRCEA SPRING 2019 CONFERENCE
APRIL 14 - 17, 2019

Conference Agenda (continued)

9:45 - 10:45 a.m.

Presentation: Enrichment Activities for Seniors
Speakers:
- Jolyn Parker, VP of Programs, Oasis
- Eddie Baca, Advisory Board member, Osher Lifelong Learning
Institute (OLLI)
- Pat Mosteller, Department Chair of Emeritus Program, San Diego
Continuing Education (SDCE)
Moderator; Chris Heiserman

10:45 - 11:00 a.m.

Morning Break

11:00 -11:15 a.m.

Introduction of Affiliates by Mike Sloan, CRCEA Affiliate Chair

11:15-12:00 p.m.

Presentation: Disaster Recovery

Speaker: Julie Jeakle, Senior Emergency Service Coordinator, Office of
Emergency Services (OES)

Introduction: Janel Pehau

12:00 p.m. 1:30 p.m.

Lunch (Pooiside Patio)
Sponsored by: My Senior Health Plan
Introduction: John McTighe

1:30 — 2:30 p.m.

Legislative Report — Sacramento Scene
Moderator: Art Goulet, Chair CRCEA Legislative Committee
Introduction: Skip Murphy

2:30 - 2:45 p.m.

Afternoon Break

2:45 - 3:30 p.m.

Presentation: Communication with Members

Speaker: Liz Silverman, Technology Manager, Retired Employees of San
Diego County (RESDC)

Introduction: Mark Nanzer

3:30-4:45p.m.

Standing Committee Breakout Sessions
(If you are not a member of a Committee, please sit in on the Session of
your choice.)

5:30-7.00 p.m.

Hospitality Reception (Poolside Patio)

Hosted by Steve Pettee, Affiliate Pacific Group Agencies, Inc.

All attendees are invited for complimentary wine, beer, soft drinks, and
light appetizers.

7:00 — 10:00 p.m.

Banquet Dinner (Grand View Ballroom)

Entertainment: Sundance Band

No Host Bar

Opportunity Drawings

Masters of Ceremonies: Chris Heiserman & Mark Nanzer

"WEDNESDAY, APRIL

17

6:00 a.m. — 10:00 a.m.

Breakfast (included in room rate; Solana Room)

8:00 —11:00 a.m.

Business Session (Grand View Ballroom)

Call to Order: Skip Murphy

Approval of Minutes of the 2018 Fall Conference: Virginia Adams
Executive Committee Report: Skip Murphy

Financial Report: Carlos Gonzalez

Committee Reports by Committee Chairs

Affiliate: Mike Sloan

Bylaws: David Muir, LA

Communications: Virginia Adams

Audit/Finance: Jerry Jacobs

Legislation: Art Goulet

Membership/Benefits: Rhonda Biesemeier

Nominating: Will Hoag

Conference Committee: Mike Sloan

Invitation to 2019 Fall Conference: Sonoma County - Alix Shor
Closing Remarks: Skip Murphy

2




CRCEA SPRING 2019 CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FORM
April 1417, 2019 at Doubletree Hotel Circle, 1515 Hotel Circle South, San Diego, CA 92108
Hosted by: Retired Employees of San Diego County, Inc. (RESDC)

 Please complete this form and mail with check payable to RESDC, or register online at www.resde.net/croea,

NAME
Please check appropriate box for your preferred name badge designation:
O Delegate U Alternate Delegate O Retirement Board Member
O Member Q Affiliate (pay only banquet fee) O CRCEA Officer (Title):
ADDRESS
CITY . STATE ZIP
PHONE E-MAIL

AFFILIATE OR ASSOCIATION NAME

EMERGENCY CONTACT (full name & phone)
CONFERENCE REGISTRATION DEADLINE: MARCH 22, 2019

RESERVATION DEADLINE FOR DOUBLETREE HOTEL CIRCLE: MARCH 15, 2019
For hotel reservations, please go online to www.resdc.net/crcea and click the link to reserve your room. Or
call the hotel directly at (800) 486-5315, and request the CRCEA Conference rate, which is $155 per night
plus taxes (includes daily breakfast & parking). If there are any questions or issues, please contact RESDC
Executive Director Mark Nanzer at (619) 325-1901.

3 b2 s s

Attendee (Entitles bearer to attend entire conference.) - $75
Spouse/Significant Other (Entitles bearer to attend entire conference. $30
May only be purchased in combination with Attendee registration.)
Name:
Sunday No-Host Social Mixer at Stone Brewing # of people: ___

Experience a “RESDC Roundup” Social Mixer from 4:00 - 6:00pm on Sunday at
Stone Brewing in Liberty Station. Meet and mingle with retirees from across the
state, as well as members of the local association. This is a no-host event. Food
and beverages are available for purchase from the restaurant. RSVP requested.
Free shuttle service will run between the hotel and event approximately every half
hour from 3:30-8:30 p.m. See Activities flyer for more event details.

Tuesday BBQ Buffet Lunch - sponsored by My Senior Health Plan FREEX ___
Free for Attendees and Spouse/Significant Others; RSVP required.

Tuesday Evening Banquet $50 ea X = $
Meal: Chardonnay Chicken #____ Blackened Salmon #___
Grilled Sirloin #____ Vegetable Napoleon #___

Discounts on Additional Activities (See Activities flyer for details and how to purchase.)
e Monday Night Padres vs. Rockies Baseball Game at Petco Park
e Anytime Sightseeing Activity: Old Town Trolley Tour
e Select Performances of the American Premiere Musical Life After at The Old Globe

_ Mail CHECK payable to RESDC along with this FORM to:
RESDC, Attn: CRCEA Conference, 8825 Aero Drive, Suite 205, San Diego, CA 92123



‘apu e Bugsenbai alo4aq abebbeq inoAk payoajjoo

8A,N0A a1nsus os ‘ease dn-3oid Sy} ul Jiem 0) PSMOJjE 10U SI. SISAL(]
"Hoduie 8y} Je S821AISS a1eysapll 1o} ease dnyoid pajeubisap e si asay)

ey} sjoN obaiq ueg punose |aael) 0} Aem 9A1}03)J2-1S0D PUE JUSILBAUOD

€ 9q ued (Jues/Syodiie/wod 1aqn MMM/ SARY) Jaqn Jo (Ues/suodiie

JUOI YA MWW/7-SARY) YA| se yons aoinuas aseysapu e buizign usy) ‘u

uo sdde Buisn pue Buijiejsur ypm Jejjiwey s1e pue auoyduews e aaey nok Jj

"19jua) JIsuel] umo] plO 3y} Je SjqejieAe os|e e SIXe)
‘uies) Aq aALLIER NOA §| “STXB [ 7I01}-0)/BI0 UES MAMM//-0RY :a)isqam Lodie ay)
ysia ases|d ‘se01AIss Ixe) Jo Buysi| e pue uogewloul 10w 40 ‘Auedwod
geoixey} Jejnoiyed e Aj10ads NoA ssojun ‘xe) a|gejieAe sl SU} YIm

noA ageyd ||Im aAljejussalday 901AI8S JBWO)SN) Y ‘Sezeld uonepodsues |
8y} 0} Buipesj subis ay) mojjoj Aidwis ‘Ixe} e paau noA J| “podiy
|euojeusajuj obsiq ueg je 991A18s qedixe) apiaoid saiuedwod Auepy

FUVHSIARY ? SIXV]

"Aajje uoiyse pue ‘ajai) [9J0H ‘I9JUa) YSUBI] UMO] PIO
SaAISS §g 3Jnoy sng "Auno) obaig ueg Buinias sauy Aa)jo pue sng
WO SJWIPS MMM//-SARY « (S LIN) waysAg usues] uepjodosjap obaiqg ues

‘[910y 3y} 0} 1sas0j0 st dojs umo ] p|O ayj "obaiq ueg pue ‘Auno) abuein
‘sajebuy s07 ‘BINUSA ‘eieqleq elues ‘odsiqO sin ueg Buinies ues |
WOd"JBUIHNSOIDEd MMM/ ATy « JBULjNS 1198 d Yeljwy

IISNVY] oand

€9v/.° /62619 SMNYS azaaig eas
G8G0°L..°008 9piy 73

(6888'/6) I1LLNHS'6'008  dMNYS Jadng 7 sMNYS 6 PNOID
66¥£61.008 SHNYS pasueApy

"3aNNN INOHJ ANVAWOOD 31LLNHS

‘Mmojaq pajsi| siaqunu auoyd ay} e Ajjoasp ssiuedwod

SMNys 3y} Joeju0d 1o ‘(SSNUS/WIOoI)-0)/BI0 UBS MMM7-dNY) a)isqam uodiie
3y} UISIA ‘uoljeulsojul 810w 104 "siajaAel) Aq pasn Ajjuanbaly seiuedwod
SHNYS sisi| mojaq apinb sy “podiy [euoneussiu| obaiq ueg sy) je

Z pue | s|euluiia | wolj Ssoloe sezeld uonepodsuel | syl e ajge|iene ase
satuedwod Jayjo Aq pajesado sasng pue suea agINys ‘JaAsmoy ‘Lodiie ayy
woy} pue 0} 82IAI8S 9[|NYs apirocid | ON S20p [9)J0Y 3y} Jey} Sjou ases|d

STTLLNHS Loy

S akt

"apIs puey JyBu uo S| /| S1 |SjoH
yB1ido)s je Yyinog 8auID [910H OJUO Y3| aXew pue Joaing Jojke] UxJ
‘Ise] g-| 0] YUON G-| axe] e

1YINOS wod 4

"apis puey bl uo sjiw /| SI [BJ0H
y6i1dols 1e Yinog ajaut) [910H U0 Y| ANEW pue 191G 10jAB ] UXT e
‘}se3 8-| 0} YINog G-| e e

{YMON wou4

'apIS puBY JYBU UO BJIL /| [910Y ‘YINOS BRI [SI0H OJUO Y| BB o
"8J)S1a)ul DY} JONO Y3 0} }IXS MO||0]
19311S JojAe | 1IXT ISOM 8-| e e

:Jse3 wou4

"apIs puey Jybu uo ajiW /| SI 910y ‘YINOS BJRIID [SI0H U0 Yo
"JoaNg Jojhe ] }ixa pue jse] g-| oxe
"YMON G- 0JuO Yaj ay} uo dwel ay) axe |
]IS BIpU| OJUO ¥o| win|
"J391)S [2INET 0JUO Y| Win |
"8AUQ J0QIBH UO }SED pea e
:Modity [euonjeussju] obaiq ueg woay

"apis puey Jybii uo sjiw /| St 810y ‘YINOS 3joI) [S}OH U0 Yo
‘198G JojAe] })ixo pue jseJ g-| aye

"UHON G-] OJuo Yaf 8y} uo dwel ay} aye|

"9AY 0631 ues ojuo ya| uinj

1S uoibuiysepn AA ojuo Jybu uin |

‘(Yuou Buipeay) Aep puejog [eliwpy uo Jybu uin |

‘Moduty jeuonjeussiu) obaig ues je 13jua) Jeo [ejuay Wol-

I810H 03 suonoaaiq BuiauQq

“J2jUR) Je) [elusy Sy} pue sjeulwls)
Hodire sy} usamjaq ssawolsnd Aus) 0} Allenuuod uni sasng sNys
pajedlpap sa14 "1L01g6 YO ‘0baig ues ‘Aep puejog [eliwpy GGeg Je
pa1edo| “Jajuad Je) [ejuay pajepljosuo) ay} je 1nooo podiie sy} Buinies
saluedwoo 1o} syo-doip pue sdn-3oid [ejual Jed ||y "Hodily [BUOHEUISI|
0691 ues Je woij 8s00yd 0} S8jURdWOD [BJual Jed SNOJSWNU JJe I8y |

Hodaiy Jeuoneussjul obaiq ueg Je sie) jejuay
SNOLLOFUIQ ONIARQ

B3315/19U OPSaI MMM/ SANY « 6102 ‘2 L-tL [udy « 8ouaIauo) 6102 Buuds wI3oN0
32uaiajuo) 3y} o3 buipen



Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#12b.

L]
ooy arton
‘ UNIVERSITY of PENNSYLVANIA
Aresty Institute of Executive Education

Advanced Investments

Management
April 29-May 2, 2019 | Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

International and Emerging

Market Investing
July 22-24, 2019 | San Francisco, California

OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

International Foundation @“‘

www.ifebp.org/wharton

Education | Research | Leadership

1] oy gt . h H 2 ) -t AT - . ? A | ? -,.. 3 Y3y y "-.-'“, / -
Annually, twoo or three lugh-quality investment programs are offered on Wharton campuses. Skilled educators
; ; R g ” g B g : :
and researcners, auard-wmning authors and ading authorities i the moestment management fie ld teach
md/or oversee the curriculum. The brosrams are indebendent units tha SN LSRN (NI TI T pg s
and/or oversee the curniculum. 1 fie programs are independent wmls thal may be compleled in any sequence,
although we strongly encourage indwiduals with little investment programs experience lo complete the Portfolio

I : J 2 . i . 7 )
Concepls and Management program as a foundalion prior lo atlending others.

2019 Schedule

Advanced Investments Management

The Advanced Investments Management program is a thorough
and rigorous 3%2-day program designed to build upon what is
leamed in the Portfolio Concepts and Management program

or upon participants’ existing knowledge base and experience.

International and Emerging Market Investing
This program is designed to provide insight into the global

marketplace and how it impacts your fund’s investment strategy.

Discover investment opportunities and risks of international
and emerging countries.

Additional Wharton Courses

Portfolio Concepts and Management®

This 3¥2-day program lays the groundwork for the core principles of
portfolio theory and investment performance measurement, offering
practical tools and experiences needed to make sound investment
management decisions.

Alternative Investment Strategies’

This program provides practical education to help you understand the
complexities of alternative investments. Focused on hedge funds and
real estate investment, this advanced-level program will provide you
with the tools to make effective investment decisions.

“Held in 2020


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#12b.


sshedd
Highlight

sshedd
Highlight

sshedd
Highlight


PROGRAM AT-A-GLANCE

Advanced Investments Management

April 29-May 2, 2019 | Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
www.ifebp.com/advinv

Preconference: Sunday, April 28

« Refresher Workshop in Core Investment Concepts (Optional)

Monday, April 29 Wednesday, May 1

« Introduction and Performance Analysis « International Investing

« Advanced Bond Management « Pension Fund Valuation in the New World of Risk
« Advanced Asset Allocation + Macroeconomy

Tuesday, April 30 « Wrap-Up and Case Study

« Evaluation of Managers Thursday, May 2

« Real Estate in a Pension Fund Portfolio + Investment Policy

« Alternative Investments: A Discussion and Overview of Hedge Funds « Case Study Discussion

« Introduction to Case Study and Case Study Discussion with Groups



DAY ONE
Introduction, Performance Analysis

and Advanced Bond Management

Introduction and Performance Analysis

Learning to decipher good investment decisions from bad ones takes time and
education. In our opening session, we dive right into performance analysis. Review
the structure and design of benchmarks, how to use benchmarks to measure fund
performance and evaluate investment managers, and more.

Advanced Bond Management and Asset Allocation

No portfolio is complete without bonds. But what management techniques do you
need to adopt in order to ensure that your fund is selecting the right options? In
Advanced Bond Management, we discuss bond pricing, interest rate risk, risks faced
by bond portfolios, duration and convexity, and portfolio immunization and dedicated
portfolios. But asset allocation also plays a role in your fund’s investment practices,
and we conclude the day with asset allocation strategies, asset allocation and
financial crisis, and weighting strategies.

DAY TWO
Evaluation of Managers and a Discussion
on Alternative Investments

Evaluation of Managers and Real Estate in a Pension Fund Portfolio

It seems like it should be easy to evaluate the performance of our investment managers and consultants but, in reality, it is a lot
harder to determine their efficiency than you would think. In this session, we discuss the general risk-adjusted and style-based
measures of managers, the latest trends in performance analysis, and possible strengths, weaknesses, and misuses of evaluation
measures. We then switch gears to cover the importance of real estate in your pension fund portfolio, where you will learn about
the risks and returns of different types of real estate investments, how much of your portfolio allocation should be in real estate
and the growth of the REIT market.

Alternative Investments: A Discussion and Overview of Hedge Funds

Understanding different types of alternative investments is no easy task. Day Two continues with a discussion of hedge funds.
Discover the pros and cons of hedge funds, the overall outlook for alternative investments, and tips for selecting the right
managers for this type of investment and how to monitor their performance over time.

Introduction to Case Study

An important part of the Advanced Investments Management program is the interactive case study. At the end of Day Two, you
will be directed to meet with your small group to introduce yourselves and discuss the case study you will be working on for the
remainder of the week.



DAY THREE
International Investing, Valuation
and the Macroeconomy

International Investing

How do we measure the performance of our international investments and foreign assets? In this session, we cover that and more,
including international diversification and currency risk, risks and returns on international bonds for a pension fund, and strategies to
invest internationally with an exchange rate view.

Pension Fund Valuation in the New World of Risk and Macroeconomy

New types of investments have led to new risks. Discuss how your pension fund valuation will be affected by the economics approach to
discounting, the case for bonds vs. stocks, and matching assets and liabilities. Later, we discuss the macroeconomy and the impact it has
on the environment in which financial markets operate as well as key macroeconomic indicators and financial market responses.

Case Study Group Work
At the end of Day Three, you will be directed to meet with your small group to continue working on the case study.

DAY FOUR
The Conclusion

Investment Policy

Explore the issues related to investment policies in
this last lecture.

Case Study Discussion

Our final session will discuss our case study and
the various answers received by the small groups.

Attendance at this session is required
fo earn a certificate.



Refresher Workshop in

Core Investment Concepts
Optional workshop

Sunday, April 28, 2019 | 1:00-5:00 p.m.
The Inn at Penn | Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

If it has been some time since you participated in investment-related coursework, we strongly
encourage you to also register for the refresher workshop, scheduled Sunday afternoon immediately
preceding the Advanced Investments Management program, held at The Inn at Penn. In this refresher
workshop, you will review

« Basic principles of portfolio theory « How bonds and stocks are evaluated

« Basic benchmarks used for measuring « Benefits of global diversification

fund performance « Types of real estate investments

« Styles of management used by fund
managers for achieving investment
objectives « The efficient market principle.

« Alternative investments

Separate registration required

Program Structure

The Advanced Investments Management program is a thorough and rigorous 372-day program designed
to build upon what is learned in the Portfolio Concepts and Management program or upon participants’
exusting knowledge base and experience.

DATES
April 29-May 2, 2019

LOCATION

The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania
255 South 38th Street | Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

COST
Through March 18, 2019 Member: $5,495 | Nonmember: $5,935

After March 18, 2019 Member: $5,795 | Nonmember: $6,235

HOTEL INFORMATION AND REGISTRATION: www.ifebp.org/advinv
Space is extremely limited for this advanced-level program to allow for extensive discussion and optimal comprehension.




REGISTRATION/2019 Internarional Foundation .%‘
OF EMPLOYEE RENEFIT PLANS

Wharton Investment Programs -
| Attendee Information (Flease print clearly) | | | Sourcecode  19WHAR B | |
Indisidieal ID# or CEBS® |D#

Full first nama MI1____ Lastname

[Emplioyer

Title

Addrass O Businesz O Home
City StataProvince Coentry ZIFfPaostal code

Fhona [ Business [ Home O Mobile
E-mail

Form completad by Phione

Mot a Member? Join Mow and Sawve! |
Jain to recenve member rates and more at wewa ifebpoorgijoin. |

| Registration Information
Bill to organiration name

Bill to arganization |0 #
Badge name Badga title
@ Special sssistance—specify
Epecial dietary requirements—spaciby
Advanced Investments Management—

Refresher Workshop | Early fee until March 18 [E3-PCRT|
HApril 78, 2019 | The Wharten School, University of Pennsylvania | Philadelphia, Penneyvania
hdmmﬂ%lg_ 00| WS845E | Memberfee [ USSE0S

“Early nonmeambar E|EI'EM Monmember fee [] USETIE

Advanced Investments Management | Early faa until March 18 531051

Agril 20-May 2, 2019 | The Wharton Scheal, University of Pennsylvania | Philadelphia, Pennsybvania
:%%L%“_DM Memberfee [ LSS5 705

¥ NONmEm e || UE55935 HNonmember fae (] USE6,235
International and Emerging Market Investments | Earfy fee unfil June 10 HE-19HE]
July 22-24, 2019 | Wharton West | San Francisca, California

Earlgmemharleel O} sS4, 155 Member fep O US4 455

Early nonmambar fae |EI IS54 485 MNonmember fae O LSS 785

Hotel |

Mantion the Infernational Foundation for special rate. [Taxes are subject to change ) After the deadline,
rezarvations and rate will be hasad on availability icradit card will be required]
O April—The Inn at Fenn, a Hilton Hotel, Philadelphia, Peansylvania = Feservation deadline: March 25
Reservations phone: (215) 222-0200 Rate: UES240 single/double {16.25% tax)

O July—Hysatt Regency San Francisco, San Francisco, Califormia = Reservaton deadling: June 17
Reservations phone: {415) 788-1234 Rate: IE5200 singlev'double {16.25% + 51 taxi

| Continuing Education Credit |
| The intemtionst Founcstion will apply for CE credil based on requests ndlcaid eiow, |

O Achmry | Aftomey [ CFP [] CIMA [] CPA& [] HRC [ Msumnce pmducer® |
O1 sHAM 1 Other, specity |

UcensadInthe state(sjol _________ Licerse/NPM/BARSCPAF I
prOEInsEameact b mouind ik inousncs setes This emoass. car Sing g bn 3 pracieds inmirane
P RIS I O U sl O ELES FONTE 0 OHOY QUSTIEG SOminSn ororsan |

WEW! Policies have changed. See wiww hedp.orgpolicies. Mamhb =

Make check peyabie tn diomabions) Feuwdaton ) e 10

DI Check # Uss Conferenca fee USE

Credit card # Preconference fee U3E

Exp. date Tital {UL5. funds] USS

| Cardholdes's name |print)

Q) e @) 5

! auﬂ 9| Quessons, e-mall

||:+rr|:l'ram8‘-.'l:!3-1—32:-5| option 2




SACRS

2019 SPRING
CONFERENCE

MAY 7-10
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK » LAKE TAHOE, CA

1:00PM - 6:30PM

3:00PM - 5:00PM
3:00PM - 5:00PM

3:00PM - 5:00PM

5:30PM - 6:30PM

6:45AM — 7:45AM

7:30AM — 8:30AM

7:30AM — 6:00PM

8:30 — 9:00AM

9:00 — 10:00AM

Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#12c.

REGISTER TODAY!
Visit SACRS.ORG
to register online

TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2019

Registration
Disability

Sexual Harassment Prevention Training
for Local Agency Officials (AB1661)

Ethics Training for Trustees and Staff

SACRS Welcome Reception

TBD

Speakers: John Kennedy and
Allison Callaghan, Nossaman

Speaker: Ashley Dunning,
Nossaman

WEDNESDAY, MAY 8, 2019

SACRS Yoga

Fitting in fitness when away from home is
often difficult, but not during SACRS 2019
Spring Conference! We bring a yoga class
onsite to start your day the right way. This
class, led by a certified yoga instructor, is
intended for everyone, beginner to expert.
Yoga mats, water, and towels provided. Pre-
registration is required, and the costs is $10
per person. This session is open to all
registered conference attendees.

SACRS Breakfast
SACRS Registration

General Session Welcome

General Session

10:00AM — 10:30AM SACRS Networking Break

10:30AM — 11:30AM General Session

Speaker: Dan McAllister, SACRS
President

Speaker: Don Ezra, Russell
Investments

Speaker: Kristina Hooper, Invesco

Preliminary Agenda - Please Check SACRS.ORG for Updates


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#12c.



SACRS

2019 SPRING
CONFERENCE

MAY 7-10
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK » LAKE TAHOE, CA

11:30AM — 12:30PM General Session

12:30PM - 1:45PM SACRS Lunch

2:00PM - 3:00PM  General Session

3:15PM - 5:00PM  Ops/Benefits & Disability Breakout

3:15PM - 5:00PM  Affiliate Breakout

Many CIOs and investment staff from across
the SACRS plans will participate in a session
to describe their investment challenges,
opportunities, and key strategies in need to
meet their long-term investment goals. This
will be a 90-minute session in a speed dating

type format.

3:15PM - 5:00PM  Attorney Breakout

3:15PM - 5:00PM Internal Auditors Breakout

3:15PM - 5:00PM Administrators Breakout

3:15PM - 5:00PM Investment Breakout

3:15PM - 5:00PM  Trustee Breakout

3:15PM - 5:00PM  Safety Breakout

3:15PM - 5:00PM Admin Staff Breakout

SACRS

REGISTER TODAY!
Visit SACRS.ORG
to register online

Speakers: Yu Ming, Nikko Asset
Management and Xiangrong Jin,
Goldman Sachs

TBD

Moderator: Arlene Owens, Los
Angeles CERA

Moderator: Ben Lazarus, Parametric

TBD

Moderator: Harsh Jadhav, Alameda
CERA

Moderator: Eric Stern, Sacramento
CERS

Moderator: Tim Price, Contra Costa
CERA

Speakers: Rich White, SACRS Past
President and Gabe Rodrigues,
SACRS Past Vice President

Moderator: Kathryn Cavness,
Mendocino CERA

TBD

Moderator: Aimee Morton, Kern
CERA

Preliminary Agenda - Please Check SACRS.ORG for Updates



SACRS

2019 SPRING
CONFERENCE

SACRS

REGISTER TODAY!
Visit SACRS.ORG
to register online

MAY 7-10
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK « LAKE TAHOE, CA

4:30PM —5:30PM  SACRS Legislative Committee Meeting Moderator: Eric Stern, Sacramento
CERS & Dave Nelsen, Alameda
CERA

6:30PM — 9:30PM  SACRS Annual Wednesday Night Event —
CASINO ROYALE - Feeling Lucky? SACRS
invites you to enjoy a night at the CASINO
ROYALE! Enjoy a night of fun, dinner and
casino games. All registered conference
attendees are invited to this hosted event.
Dress to impress, evening cocktail attire
requested.

Thursday, May 9, 2019

7:00AM — 8:00AM  SACRS 5K Fun Run/Walk

Your morning starts off with an additional
opportunity for teambuilding and networking,
while enjoying the early morning mountain air. A
SACRS tradition, the 5K (3.1 miles) Fun Run
course is the perfect way to get energized for
the conference day ahead. Designed for the
walker, jogger, or runner, the course is slightly
elevated and paved. Pre-registration is required
and costs $10 per person. Pocket maps, Fun
Run t-shirt, water, and snack at the end of the
course will be provided.

7:30AM - 8:30AM  SACRS Breakfast

7:30AM — 5:00PM  SACRS Registration

8:45AM — 9:00AM  General Session Welcome, Volunteer Speaker: Dan McAllister, SACRS
Awards President
9:00AM — 10:00AM General Session Speaker: General Wesley Clark

10:00AM — 10:30AM SACRS Networking Break
10:30AM — 11:30AM General Session TBD

11:30AM — 12:30PM General Session — Greying of America Speaker: Stanley Lezman,
American Realty Advisors

Preliminary Agenda - Please Check SACRS.ORG for Updates



SACRS

2019 SPRING
CONFERENCE

MAY 7-10
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK « LAKE TAHOE, CA

12:30PM — 1:45PM
2:00PM - 3:00PM

2:00PM — 3:00PM

2:00PM - 3:00PM

3:00PM — 3:30PM

3:30PM — 4:30PM

3:30PM — 4:30PM

3:30PM — 4:30PM

SACRS

REGISTER TODAY!
Visit SACRS.ORG
to register online

SACRS Lunch

Concurrent Session A — The Case for Non- Speaker: Robert Failla, Lazard
US Equities Asset Management

Concurrent Session B — OPEN TBD

Concurrent Session C — PEPRA — What's TBD
Next for the ‘California Rule’? Public
Employee Pensions as Vested Rights

The California Supreme Court will issue its
decision CalFIRE v. CalPERS by March 4. At
least four other vested rights cases will be
decided next. This panel includes lead counsel
on several of the pending cases and can provide
a balanced and thoughtful presentation of topics
that are, are not, being addressed by the
California Supreme Court.

SACRS Networking Break

Concurrent Session A - Why Public Fund Speaker: Armin Sandhoevel, PhD,
Investors Should Consider Renewable CIO, Allianz Global Investors
Energy

Wind and solar energy are now competitive with
traditional power generation, even without
subsidies. The U.S. energy mix is undergoing a
massive transformation, through the buildout of
renewable energy infrastructure. We believe
this creates an opportunity too big for investors
to ignore.

Concurrent Session B — Legislative Update Speakers: Trent Smith and Mike
2019 Robson, SACRS Lobbyists

Moderators: Eric Stern,
Sacramento CERS and Dave
Nelsen, Alameda CERA

Concurrent Session C — Private Equity: Speaker: Jay Nayak, Callan LLC
Primary Investment Opportunities and
Considerations

Whether currently invested or considering new
allocations, access to the best private equity
funds isn’t everything. Some of the most

Preliminary Agenda - Please Check SACRS.ORG for Updates



SACRS

2019 SPRING
CONFERENCE

SACRS

REGISTER TODAY!
Visit SACRS.ORG
to register online

MAY 7-10
RESORT AT SQUAW CREEK » LAKE TAHOE, CA

important decisions are made prior to the first
capital commitment.

4:30PM — 5:30PM  SACRS Education Committee Meeting Moderator: JJ Popowich, SACRS
Education Committee Chair

4:30PM —5:30PM  SACRS Nominating Committee Meeting Moderator: Ray McCray, SACRS
Nominating Committee Chair

5:30PM - 6:30PM | SACRS Reception

Friday, May 10, 2019

7:30AM — 8:30AM  SACRS Breakfast

8:30AM - 8:45AM  General Session Welcome Speaker: Dan McAllister, SACRS
President
8:45AM — 9:45AM  General Session TBD

9:45AM — 10:00AM SACRS Networking Break

10:00AM — Adj SACRS Business Meeting Speakers: SACRS Board of
Directors

Preliminary Agenda - Please Check SACRS.ORG for Updates



cP E,?& Meeting Date

p m 02/27/19
i Agenda Item
A‘lm?r'\r';' #12d.

1941\

NATIONAL CONFERENCE ON PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
ADVOCACY RESEARCH EDUCATION

MAY 18 - 22
Hilton Austin Hotel
Austin, TX

FUND MEMBER/STAKEHOLDER REGISTRATION BROCHURE

Follow Us on Twitter Y #ACE19


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/27/19
Agenda Item
#12d.



INTRODUCING
NCPERS UNIVERSITY

Trustee Educational Seminar (TEDS)
Program for Advanced Trustees Studies (PATS)
NCPERS Accredited Fiduciary (NAF) Program

and oversight of critical functions, trustees are expected to demonstrate professionalism and undertake
continuing education. In response to input from members, NCPERS is consistently expanding its educational
offerings to provide trustees and other pension professionals with the most relevant, up-to-date learning opportunities.

M uch is expected today of pension fund trustees. In addition to providing pension systems with strategic direction

As part of NCPERS’ drive to foster excellence in public pension systems, we
are unveiling a new, consolidated educational program: NCPERS University!

NCPERS University is where trustees can turn to find the educational offerings they need to be successful in carrying
out their duties. Each program is tailored to the training needs of trustees at different levels on their journeys, with
differentiated offerings for new trustees, advanced trustees, and those who wish to demonstrate their mastery by
pursuing a challenging credential. Three distinct programs are available under NCPERS University, which takes place
in person at a two-day session that precedes the NCPERS Annual Conference & Exhibition.

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.



http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

TRUSTEE EDUCATIONAL SEMINAR (TEDS)

MAY 18 - 19
8:00 AM - 1:30 PM

rustees who start with this program can build and strengthen their foundational knowledge of pensions and
Tgovernance. This two-day program is designed with a clear focus on the educational needs of trustees who are

relatively new to a pension plan board. The focus is on investing principles, board policies, and fundamental concepts
that every trustee should know.

The second day of the program features the Asset Allocation Challenge, an interactive computer-based investment training
exercise. Members are placed in groups and asked to select assets based on the given economic environment presented to
them. This program is ideal for new trustees and can be repeated.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND? REGISTRATION FEE:
= New trustees - get started with a solid foundation $460 (early-bird rate through April 15)
of knowledge so you’ll be prepared to fulfill your $665 (after April 15 or onsite)

obligations to your retirees.

= Experienced trustees - get updated on the most recent REGISTRATION FEE INCLUDES:

trends and developmentsin the public pension fund = Program materials
industry to ensure your continued success. = Breakfast and coffee breaks
= Administrators and pension staff - be better prepared = Certificate of completion

to doyourjob as a key implementer of policies and
critical fund initiatives.

Attendance at TEDS provides trustees with
eight (8) HOURS of continuing education credit.

HE RISK IS RIGH]

TEDS PRELIMINARY AGENDA

SATURDAY, MAY 18 SUNDAY, MAY 19
6:30 AM - 8:00 AM Breakfast 6:30 AM - 8:00 AM Breakfast
6:30 AM - 1:00 PM Registration 6:30 AM - 1:00 PM Registration
8:00 AM - 1:00 PM GENERAL SESSION | 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM GENERAL SESSION Il
= History and Mechanics of the = Time Value of Money
Defined Benefit Plan = APension Trustee’s Guide to the
= Fund Structure: Investment Actuarial Valuation
Policy Statement, Asset = AssetAllocation Challenge
Allocation & Benchmarking = Legal Implications and Ethics of
= Investments 101: Fixed Income Trustee Communications - When
& Public Equities Talk is NOT Cheap
= Investments 201: Alternatives 1:00 PM Presentation of Certificates
5:00 PM - 6:00 PM  President’s Reception

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.



http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

PROGRAM FOR ADVANCED
TRUSTEE STUDIES (PATS)

MAY 18 - 19
8:00 AM - 1:30 PM

he two-day PATS program is designed for advanced trustees who seek a more intensive, in-depth learning experience.
T Each year’s program will focus on two topics of particularimportance to pension plan trustees, enabling participants

to dig deeper and fully explore issues with their counterparts from around the nation. Topics change from year to year
and may include ethics, legal developments, and alternative investments, among other timely themes.

This unique program, developed more than a decade ago in consultation with Harvard Law School, is formatted to foster
dialogue and interaction among attendees.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND?

Pension plan trustees and staff who have served in their role
for five years or more and who are ready to step up to more
advanced training.

REGISTRATION FEE:

$460 (early-bird rate through April 15)
$665 (after April 15 or onsite)

REGISTRATION FEE INCLUDES:

= Program materials
= Breakfast and coffee breaks
= Certificate of completion

Attendance at PATS provides trustees
with eight (8) HOURS of continuing
education credit.

PATS PRELIMINARY AGENDA

SATURDAY, MAY 18

6:30 AM - 8:00 AM Breakfast

6:30 AM - 1:00 PM Registration

8:00 AM - 1:00 PM DAY | - Investment in Private Equity
5:00 PM - 6:00 PM President’s Reception

SUNDAY, MAY 19
6:30 AM - 8:00 AM Breakfast
6:30 AM - 1:00 PM Registration

8:00 AM - 1:00 PM DAY Il - Measuring and Accounting for
Pension Funding

NCPERS
President’s
Reception

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.



http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

NCPERS ACCREDITED FIDUCIARY
(NAF) PROGRAM

MAY 18 - 19
MODULES 1/2 & 3/4
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM

CLASS SIZE LIMITED TO 45

culminatesin a professional credential. To earn the NAF designation, trustees must complete four training modules,

F or trustees who want to take their training to the next level, the NAF program is a challenging program that
take an examination, and receive a passing grade.
All four of the modules required for NAF designation are offered during NCPERS University, in two 6 hour training sessions.

The curriculum covers the key components and strategies necessary for governing a public pension fund: governance and
the board’s role; investment, finance, and accounting; legal, risk management, and communication; and human capital.

Earning the NAF credential is powerful testimony to the time commitment a trustee has made to continuing education and
professionalism.

ELIGIBILITY REGISTRATION FEE:
Elected or appointed pension trustees and staff interested $815 (early-bird rate through April 15)
in pursuing the next level of professional development. $1,020 (after April 15 or onsite)
REQUIREMENTS REGISTRATION FEE INCLUDES:
= |tisrecommended that candidates first complete = Study materials

the NCPERS Trustee Educational Seminar (TEDS) as a = Breakfast, coffee breaks, and lunch

refresher course. = Exam preparation webinar (upon completion of
= Candidates are required to complete all four NAF all four modules)

modules (in any order), earning a total of twelve (12) = Completion certificate and NAF lapel pin

hours of continuing education credits.

= Upon completion of all four NAF modules, candidates
must demonstrate mastery of content through an
online exam held in June and December every year.

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.



http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

NCPERS ACCREDITED FIDUCIARY
(NAF) PROGRAM

MODULES 1 &2 AGENDA

SATURDAY, MAY 18

6:30 AM - 8:00 AM
7:00 AM - 1:00 PM
8:00 AM - 3:00 PM

8:00 AM - 8:45 AM
8:45 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 10:45 AM
10:45 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

BREAKFAST
REGISTRATION

MODULE 1 - GOVERNANCE &
THE BOARD’S ROLE

Introduction

Board Governance

Role of the Board (Part 1)
BREAK

Role of the Board (Part 2)
Board Performance (Part 1)
LUNCH

Board Performance (Part 2)

2:00PM-3:00PM  Case Study
SUNDAY, MAY 19
7.00AM - 8:00AM  BREAKFAST

7:00 AM - 1:00 PM
8:00 AM -3:00 PM

8:00 AM - 8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 10:45 AM
10:45 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM -12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM -3:00 PM

REGISTRATION

MODULE 2 - INVESTMENT
& FINANCE

Introduction

Investment Approach & ESG
Considerations

BREAK
External Advisors

Financial Reporting and
Disclosure

LUNCH
Alternative Investing
Case Study

MODULES 3 &4 AGENDA

SATURDAY, MAY 18

6:30 AM - 8:00 AM
7:00 AM - 1:00 PM
8:00 AM - 3:00 PM

8:00 AM - 8:45 AM
8:45 AM - 9:45 AM
9:45 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 10:45 AM
10:45 AM - 11:45 AM

11:45 AM -12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
1:.00 PM - 2:00 PM

BREAKFAST
REGISTRATION

MODULE 3 - LEGAL,
RISK MANAGEMENT &
COMMUNICATION

Introduction
Legal

Audit Priorities
BREAK

Risk Management and Corporate
Reputation

Effective Communication (Part 1)
LUNCH

Effective Communication (Part 2)

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Case Study
SUNDAY, MAY 19
7:00 AM - 8:00 AM BREAKFAST

7:00 AM - 1:00 PM
8:00 AM - 3:00 PM
8:00 AM - 8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 9:00 PM
9:00 AM - 9:30 PM

9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 10:45 AM
10:45 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

2:00 PM -3:00 PM

REGISTRATION

MODULE 4 - HUMAN CAPITAL
Introduction

Succession Planning

Executive Employment
Contracts

Executive Evaluations
BREAK

Executive & Trustee
Compensation

LUNCH

Alternative Pension
Management Models

Case Study

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.



http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

ANNUAL CONFERENCE & EXHIBITION (ACE)

help you develop the knowledge, skills, and ideas you need to better serve your fund or union, move forward in your

Q CE provides a multitude of educational offerings for its members at all levels of experience. These opportunities will
professional development, and engage effectively with colleagues across the country and Canada.

NCPERS is recognized as a learning provider and is an accredited sponsor of continuing education in several states.

By attending ACE,
trustees can earn up to 16.5 HOURS

of continuing education credits.

Educational sessions will include:

= Economic Update = Pension Law Update = Portfolio Risk and Performance
= Corporate Governance = Emerging Markets = Investment Strategies

= Shareholder Activism = Pension Actuarial Science = Healthcare Reform

= Trustee Ethics = Reform & Regulations = GASB Update

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.



http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

2:00 PM - 6:00 PM
3:00 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 6:00 PM
4:00 PM - 6:00 PM

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM
6:30 AM - 2:00 PM
8:00AM - 1:30PM
8:00 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM -12:00 PM

1215PM -1:15PM

1:30PM -2:30 PM

2:45PM -3:45PM

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM
7:00 AM - 2:00 PM
8:00 AM - 1:30 PM
8:00 AM -10:30 AM

10:30 AM -11:00 AM

ACE PRELIMINARY AGENDA"

REGISTRATION FEE

$815 (early-bird rate through April 15)

$1,020 (after April 15 or onsite)

SUNDAY, MAY 19

Registration

First Timers Meet & Greet
Exhibition

Welcome Reception

MONDAY, MAY 20

Breakfast
Registration
Exhibition
General Session |

= 2019 Market Outlook: Strategic Themes &
Tactical Opportunities

= Legal Panel: Securities Litigation
= [nternational Trade

Exhibit Break

Concurrent Breakout Sessions

= SESSION A: Understanding Your Board’s
Effectiveness and Where Improvements
Will Help

= SESSION B: Why and How to Invest in
Real Estate

= SESSION C: Adverse Scenarios and Pension
Plan Health

Concurrent Breakout Sessions

= SESSION A: Why Private Equity Secondaries
Make Sense for Public Pension Plans

= SESSION B: Fee Productivity and Transparency
of Pension Plan Assets

= SESSION C: Investing Beyond Borders & Tax
Recovery: Are You Leaving Money on the Table?

Lunch & Lecture Series (not open to guests)

Responsible Real Estate Investing: A Primer for
Public Fund Trustees and Staff

National Committee Election

TUESDAY, MAY 21

Breakfast

Registration

Exhibition

General Session Il

= |egal Panel: Benefits, Tax & Regulations

= The Future of Public Plans in Post-Janus
Decision

= |nvesting in a Low Growth World
Exhibit Break

TUESDAY, MAY 21 (CONT’D)

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

1215PM -1:15PM

1:30PM -2:30PM

2:45PM -3:30 PM
2:45PM - 3:45PM

Concurrent Breakout Sessions
= SESSION A: Core Fixed Income with an Impact

= SESSION B: Placemaking: How Real Estate is
Changing the Way People Live, Work and Play

= SESSION C: It’s Much More Than Money
Concurrent Breakout Sessions

= SESSION A: Optimized Opportunities with
Multi-Asset Strategies

= SESSION B: Hacked! Are You Protected?

= SESSION C: How a Medicare Marketplace Can
Help Future-Proof Retiree Health Care Benefits

Lunch & Lecture Series (not open to guests)
Combatting Elder Financial Exploitation
National Committee Executive Board Elections
Administrators Forum

WEDNESDAY, MAY 22

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM
7:00 AM - 12:00 PM
8:00 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM -12:00 PM

1215PM -1:15PM

1:30PM -2:30PM

2:45PM -3:45 PM
2:45PM -3:45PM
6:00 PM -7:00 PM

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM

Breakfast
Registration
General Session llI

= ESG Integration: Expanding the Toolkit
for Investment Research and Portfolio
Management

= Guide to Alternatives

= A Conversion with Plan CEQ’s
Refreshment Break
Concurrent Breakout Sessions

= SESSION A: Use of Private Market Investments
in Portfolios: Opportunities and Risks

= SESSION B: Pension Valuation Forecasts

= SESSION C: Opening China Could Be the Most
Transformational Event in Financial Markets
for the Next Decade

Concurrent Breakout Sessions

= SESSION A: Public Retirement Systems and
Capital Market Developments

= SESSION B: Tax Efficient Retirement Income -
Planning for a Secure Financial Future

Lunch & Lecture Series (not open to guests)
Social Security and Retirement Planning App
Small Plans Forum

Annual Business Meeting

Closing Reception

Closing Dinner & Show

*For a complete listing of educational sessions taking place at ACE, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE.

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.



http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

L »~ ; -
- |
N ¥ ! e
) »

. - .
HILTON AUSTIN HOTEL

East 4th Street
Austin, TX 78701

NCPERS Group Rate $267 single/double occupancy
Call Reservations 1-800-445-8667
Book Online www.ncpers.org

£

e
€
A\

Book your hotel room at the Hilton and receive the discounted conference rate.
The group rate is available until Monday, April 15, or until the group block is sold out,
whichever comes first. After April 15, rates will be based on the hotel’s prevailing room rates.

Please be sure to identify yourself to
the Hilton reservation agent
as attending the National Conference on
Public Employee Retirement Systems or PER.

RESERVATION
DEADLINE
APRIL 15

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.

z
e
;
P



http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

GENERAL INFORMATION

MEMBERSHIP REQUIRED

NCPERS Annual Conference & Exhibition is a members-only
conference. Your organization must be a current member of
NCPERS in order for your registration to be processed.

To verify your organization’s membership status, please
e-mail your inquiry to membership@ncpers.org.

WHO ARE FUND MEMBERS/STAKEHOLDERS?

NCPERS classifies a pension fund as a retirement plan
established by a state or local government where contributions
are made by both employers and employees into a pool set
aside for employees’ future benefit. The pool of assets is
professionally managed and invested collectively, and the
investments earnings on the contributions generate monthly
retirementincome to the employees upon retirement.

NCPERS classifies stakeholders as unions, retiree groups,
and plan sponsors as defined below:

= Unions: Trade unions that represent the interests of
state or local government employees.

= Retiree Group: Nonprofit state- or local-government-
level organizations that represent the interests of
public-sector retirees.

= Plan Sponsor: State political subdivisions or any
agencies or instrumentalities thereof that sponsor a
retirement plan.

WHO ATTENDS?

Professionals from all venues of the pension industry,
including trustees, administrators and staff, state and local
officials, investment and financial consultants, individuals
who provide products and services to pension plans, union
officers, and regulators from across the United States and
Canada.

CONTINUING EDUCATION (CE) CREDITS

NCPERS is recognized as a learning provider in the public
pension industry and is an accredited sponsor of continuing
education in several states.

Attending TEDS = up to 8 hours of CE
Attending PATS = up to 8 hours of CE
Attending NAF = 6 hours of CE
Attending ACE = up to 16.5 hours of CE

REGISTRATION FEES

There are no per-day registration rates for ACE. If you
register onsite, the full conference rate will apply, regardless
of the day you register.

Registration fees include (unless otherwise noted) the
following:

= Conference materials
= Three daily breakfasts
= Three daily refreshment breaks

= Sunday and Wednesday night receptions

= Threedaily lunches as part of the Lunch & Lecture Series
(lunch not applicable to guests)

= Closingdinner and show

Theregistration fees do notinclude hotel accommodations,
airfare, or transportation.

GUEST REGISTRATION

A guest refers to a spouse or personal friend, not a business
associate, staff member, or colleague. All guests must be
registered to attend NCPERS events. No admittance will be
given to guests without a registration name badge.

The guest fee includes access to the following functions:

= Breakfast(valued at $55 per person)

Exhibit hall refreshment breaks (valued at $25 per
person)

Welcome reception (valued at $85 per person)
Closing reception (valued at $40 per person)
Closing dinner & show (valued at $175 per person)

Note: Guests will not be admitted to the Lunch & Lecture
Series lunch as this is an educational event for trustees.

REGISTRATION DEADLINE

Register by Monday, April 15, to receive the early-bird
conference rates and be included in the preliminary attendee
list (this list is used by our service providers to send invitations
to their client events). You may still register for the conference
after this date, but higher conference fees will apply.

REGISTRATION CHANGES

All registration changes must be received in writing. Please
e-mail all registration changes to registration@ncpers.org or
fax to 202-624-1439.

REGISTRATION METHODS

Submit your registration online at
www.NCPERS.org. You will need your individual
username and password to log in.

E-mail the registration form directly to
registration@ncpers.org.

Fax the registration form to
202-624-1439.

Mail the registration form to:

NCPERS

444 North Capitol Street, NW
Suite 630

Washington, DC 20001

0000

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.



mailto:membership@ncpers.org
mailto:registration@NCPERS.org
http://www.NCPERS.org
http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

FUND MEMBER/STAKEHOLDER REGISTRATION FORM

Early-Bird Registration Fees Late Registration Fees
ATTENDEE REGISTRATION (through April 15) (after April 15 or on-site)
O *Trustee Educational Seminar (TEDS) $460/person $665/person
O *Program for Advanced Trustee Studies (PATS) $460/person $665/person
O *NCPERS Accredited Fiduciary (NAF) Program - Modules 1 &2 $815/person $1,020/person
O *NCPERS Accredited Fiduciary (NAF) Program - Modules 3 & 4 $815/person $1,020/person
O Annual Conference & Exhibition (ACE) $815/person $1,020/person

*The NCPERS preconference programs will run concurrently. Attendees should register for only one of the programs.
(Please print clearly)
Organization Name:

First Name: Last Name:

Title:

Preferred Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
Daytime Phone: E-Mail Address*:

*Please provide your e-mail address for conference updates and registration confirmation.

Early-Bird Registration Fees Late Registration Fees
GUEST REGISTRATION (through April 15) (after April 15 or onsite)

O TEDS/PATS Guest Registration $55/person $80/person
O ACE Guest Registration $155/person $205/person
O Children 12 and Under $25/person $50/person

Thereis no guest registration for NAF.
A guest refers to a spouse or personal friend, not a business associate, staff member, or colleague. All guests must be
registered to attend NCPERS events. See general information page for more details.

First Name: Last Name:
First Name: Last Name:
QUESTION

O Yes O No Isthisyourfirst time attending the NCPERS Annual Conference & Exhibition?

REGISTRATION/ORDER SUMMARY  PAYMENT METHODS (All payments must be in U.S. funds)

TEDS Registration $ Online at www.ncpers.org
PATS Registration s You will need your username and password to log in.
NAF Module 1&2 Registration S Check
NAF Module 384 Registration s Mail to NCPERS | 444 North Capitol Street, NW | Suite 630 | Washington, DC 20001
ACE Registration S Credit Card: Fax to 202-624-1439 or e-mail to registration@ncpers.org
Guest Registration $ O American Express O Visa O MasterCard g
GRAND TOTAL (U.S. funds) ] Credit Card #
Expiration Date: CC Verification Code:
CANCELLATION POLICY Name (as it appears on the card):

All registration cancellations must be received
in writing before April 15 to receive a refund

CCBilling Address:

and will be subject to a processing fee: S100 City: State; Zip:
for TEDS, PATS, NAF, and ACE and $50 for guest ]
registrations. No refunds will be given to Authorized Amount to Charge: $

cancellations after April 15 or to no-shows.
Please e-mail your cancellation request to
registration@ncpers.org.

By submitting this form, | certify | have read and understand the terms of this registration. If paying
by credit card, I authorize NCPERS to charge my card for the total amount indicated.

Signature:

For updates or to register online, visit www.NCPERS.org/ACE. Question? Call 202-624-1456 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.



http://www.NCPERS.org/ACE
mailto:registration%40ncpers.org?subject=

	Agenda
	Item 3
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12

	NAF PROGRAM: 
	Organization Name: 
	First Name: 
	Last Name: 
	Title: 
	Preferred Mailing Address: 
	City: 
	State: 
	Zip Code: 
	Daytime Phone: 
	EMail Address: 
	First Name_2: 
	Last Name_2: 
	First Name_3: 
	Last Name_3: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	Credit Card: 
	Expiration Date: 
	CC Verification Code: 
	Name as it appears on the card: 
	CC Billing Address: 
	City_2: 
	State_2: 
	Zip: 
	Authorized Amount to Charge: 
	Signature: 
	Attendee Reg: Off
	Guest: Off
	Qustion: Off
	Credid card 1: Off


